Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room
Date: August 01, 2023 - Time: 6:00 PM
Leak Adjustments Review

1. Leak Adjustments
- WSAC Leak Adj. 07.23.pdf

Approval of Minutes
2. July Meet Unapproved Mins for August
+ July Meet Unapproved Min for August.pdf
Finance Reports
3. Finance Report
+ 07.24.23 June 2023 ending Financial Report.pdf
Public Comments
Old Business
Public Works

4. ANRC Offers
5. CAW Infrastructure Fees
New Business
Public Works
6. Internal Rate Review
7. Water Master Plan Discussion
Projects

8. Saline Regional Public Water Authority Update

9. Sewer Capacity Limiting Projects Update


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_220/wsac_leak_adj-_07-23.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_220/july_meet_unapproved_min_for_august.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_220/07-24-23_june_2023_ending_financial_report.pdf

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES
MONTHLY LEAK ADJUSTMENT REPORT

ot Avgus + 3033

Total Number of Request for Adjustment Total Number of Adjastments Approved
Highest Bill Adjusted Lowest Bill Adjusted
Total Gallons Adjusted Total Cost of Adjustments
DETAILS
Customer Name S 0\4 v Buwod NG Customer Address | O\ (o O 9 m.‘“; &.K
() i i 7
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired | 77 ( a73
ﬂ A\ Amount of Bill: |¥ ‘ k3q | 2 ( usage: | (101 © ‘
Average Bill: ‘(2 ; . o= Three Month Average Usage: 5 ’Q_
Adjustment Approved: Yes , , No , Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: [ 5 q b. V‘ ‘-‘ Adjusted 8ill Amount: ¢ 8 ‘ s. (4] q
Customer Name Lav-v\\,‘ WillkeySorne Customer Address | 30 X ‘P"‘\ (_‘Q;‘-f"‘ R‘
Date Leak Detected by AMI J Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired ‘7 / a 3
Q v\\*—} Amount of 8ill: - 3 q 3 . 0( Lp Usage: a o "(
Average Bill: ) 349, x 2 Three Month Average Usage: | Sl O
Adjustmént‘Appr(v:ved: " Yes l l No l Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment o Sewersill: [~ [ { (o« [ S Adjusted Bill amount: | o B SL. & |
Customer Name | =% & 2. . ]?L., G £S Customer Address | 300 8 [ el < (,,\
Date Leak Detected by AMI = Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Da.te Leak Repaired '\ ( 9. 3
l W\okﬂ_ Amount of Bilt: | ¥ 3 n L(. o\ Usage: o le
Average Bill: = 3 0' - s ? ) Three Month Average Usage: a o
Adjustment Approved: Yes l No l Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: . l (,e (. (4] (\ Adjusted Bill Amount: - a ( a . q ‘1
Customer Name |17 N A %w\hm&f Y e Customer Address [((p oY S, (e Gyne (5
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired (A { ‘3./3
Wi WS Amount of Bill: | * ! \ (e00. (p q Usage: nso
A Average Bill: ¢ ) 2 L. g (‘ .; Three Month Average Usage: [e ‘?
Adjustment Approved: Yes I No I _ Approved By: )
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: ‘ s 'aq. q f\ Adjusted Bill Amount: « (‘ 0 r' O .r, 8-'
: Bustorrres Hores \*_(P - p~L\.\0Q Customer Address | Q00 8 Pleaorct 1
Date Leal Detected hy AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired r\ (‘Q_'s
3 . Amount of Bill: | % l B {O ;. ¢ $ Usage: (0 o ‘I
Average Bill: >~ \3 ] :Q Three Month Average Usage: rl (4]
Adjustment Approved: Yes ] l No ] Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: - 3 ‘{ 9. s g— Adjusted Bill Amount: " r\ (_q O 3 l



CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES
MONTHLY LEAK ADJUSTMENT REPORT

SUMMARY ‘Aﬁ/u—Sl"’ g'ogg

Date:

Total Number of Request for Adjustment

Total Number of Adjustments Approved

Highest Bill Adjusted

Lowest Bill Adjusted

Total Gallons Adjusted

Total Cost of Adjustments

DETAILS

Customer Name R;\QW CGV‘NG\

Customer Address 3(, \ m.‘ H S PQAK_

Date Leak Detected by AMI

" Date Customer Notified

Date Leak Started

Date Leak Repaired 7 { 3’3

; ,“b Amount of Bill: ‘I laa‘ (. (2]

e | (Y

Average Bill: i 3 ‘i. S 3

Three Month Average Usage: 9-0

Adjustment Approved: Yes i l No |

Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: ‘:5 832, ( 1

Adjusted 8ill Amount: L Mo q ' L( 3

Customer Name jokn, Lk.‘w\ > b L

Customer Address Q‘-(o ‘»‘ ‘25,\_}‘,\-(-,\“ e

Date Customer Notified

Date Leak Detected by AMI
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired n ( a.%
3 ve o Amount of 8itl: |7 s G (_’ . 3 (f Usage: 3 o ﬁ
Average Bill: Lot 3 n Three Month Average Usage: 33
Adjustment Approved: | Yes I | No l Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer 8ill: Ll ‘ S l . Z lp Adjusted Bill Amount: * 3 g Lf. ; o
Customer Name Customer Address
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date'Custqmer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired
-Amount of Bill; Usage:
Average Bill: Three Month Average Usage:
Adjustment Approved: Yes l | No | _Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

Adjuste;{ 8ill Amount:

Customer Name

Customer Address

Date Leak Detected by AMI

Date Customer Notified

Date Leak Started

Date Leak Repaired

Amount of Bill:

Usage:

~

Average Bill:

Three Month Average Usage:

Adjustment Approved: Yes | I No }

Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

Adjusted Bill Amount:

Customer Name

Customer Address

Date Leal Detected hy AMI

Date Customer Notified

Date Leak Started

Date Leak Repaired

Amount of Bill: Usage:
Average Bill: Three Month Average Usage:
Adjustment Approved: Yes I I No l Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

Adjusted Bill Amount:




*A&u._ge

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES
LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST )

[eQ-0ll39-03

Date of Request: N(Lta 23 Service Account No.:
Cestomer Name! e Ewin Home Phone:

Service Address: Ceo 3 Ny Pankl I IWorkphone: . - .
City: Brqan ' State, Zip: AN XY

Date Leak Detected: 4 _ Date Repaired: . 7
bescelption ofCause of Leala( faucet, toflet, underground, etc.):

(_,\jo\-\‘.e,\'~ Cine ous feel

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing involce of recelpts for repalr parts

9

ng representations are true and corract to the

Swyorn Siatement:

Jo. , $wear or affirm that the above and foregol
bast of my information, knowledze, and belisf,

Signattre,

o You have the right to appeal the Customer Service Manager’s decision to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes (WSAC),
if you are dissatisfied with the decision of the WSAC you have the right to appear before the Bryant Clty Councl for a fina)

o4

decision.

il o

Amourit of BIll:

_Q Mo;

[
L2981 . Usage:
Averige Bill; ‘R LS — ) Three Month Average Usage: S
. Adjustment Approyed: | Y, L -NoT . I Approved By )
= - R ks ) ) i e U
. Amouns of Adjustment to Sewei iy * S 1] (o, Y : Adjusted aill Amount: | S % | S, Q n ’
i ) A : i 3 . : _ ) DR e e s
. e ' % b 3 =
Payment Plan Yes No | Payment Perfod | 3 Months 6 Morths f'aym ) i
v I s , . Aty ., ne |

\)V/\\

Customar Service Managear

Cley of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utllities Leak Adjustment Policy Page 1,



[08-011323-05

INVOICE #00122

COKRY J. BATCHELOR
(J-11079)

21423 McPherson Rd
Mabelvale, AR 722103
501-631-1969

Bill To Address of service Daie

“Sherri Ewing same 06/20/23
2609 Millspark Rd
Bryant AR 72022

Bemn apcanity Rais Arpount
Labor 4rs @ 100.00 $400.00
Supplies 1 85.00 85.00
$485.00

Tax 8.63% 41.86

$526.86

Inspected waier e G ol E runede g Into the hoose, found the an s i
rear of the house under porch, Dug up Husted /oroken pipe, replaced i
Covered it.



hma

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES
LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST )

Date of Request; L R ) Service Account No.:
Customer Name: Loy Wi TIKev 50~ Home Phone:
208 Prac ok (X Work phone: Y
' AR NgoIdIE
.'_ T ————

service Address:
Bryant State, Zip:

City;
Date Leak Detected: ' . Date Repaired: . .

(o1-04o0 R32-00

‘Descaiption ngau_s;e of Leala( faycet, tojlet, underground, etc. ):

Waler leak tnde— Kibeher, S Mkl i Lloor,

9

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing involce or recelpts for repalr parks

ng representations are true and corvact to the

Sworn Statement:
, $wear or affirm that the above and foregol

!
ze, and belisf,

best of my information, knowfed,

Signatura,

o You have the rlght to appeal the Customer Service Manager's decision to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes (WSAC),
If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the WSAC you have the rlght to appear Hefore the Bryant City Councll for a final

A4

decision,

Usage:

it ' i
, Three Mol Average Usage: Q,,o

Averwga Bills ¥ 2 C\ " g}

Adfustment Approved: | Y“a“,s\l L No l .
- b s : Z) .... . e ) - -\T_ i 5
Amoum‘of}\dlustmentp Sewer Billy & l l—( \ . S ) Adjusted Bill Atrount: gfg Qn—gﬁk l"
Payment Plan Yes No [ PaymentPerfod | 3 Months 6 Morths f,ay'm : d
) i ; - s, . . | i At .. | I

Approved 8y;

Customar Service Managar > \J

Page 1,

Cley of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utlities Leak Adfustment Policy



o\~ 0H 08300

07-19-2023

Larry Wilkerson

308 Prickett Road

Bryant, AR

501-213-5828
wilkersonworks@sbcglobal.net
Account # 101-04083-00

Bryant Water Department
Leak Adjustment Panel

Hello. I am writing to request a review for a leak
adjustment on my most recent water bill ( bill date
7/10/2023 ). I experienced a water leak below the
floor under the kitchen sink that was discovered
sometime prior to receiving my bill dated 6/11/2023.
My home is a double wide trailer plumbed with the
1/2 poly tubing it appeared a varmint had chewed
into the tubing causing the leak. My wood deck backs
up to the kitchen area and the run-off flowed out
underneath the deck causing the leak to go
undiscovered.

Not my first leak and I had the parts on hand to
repair the water line I fixed the leak myself
without the need to purchase additional materials. I
didn't make note of the date I repaired the line and
I have no receipts for professional services or
materials. I do remember getting the 6/11/23 bill a
short time after the repair as I checked to see the
water billing amount.

I have now received the 7/10/23 billing in the



amount of $293.08 based on consumption of 161 which
is quite a lot compared to my normal usage ranging
between 16 and 34. I am the only resident in my home
no pool, no lawn irrigation or any other water
consuming features.

Below I have included my water usage for the last 8
months. Please review and make any adjustments you
can.

Billing Date Cons
12/11/22 32
01/10/23 22
02/10/23 17
03/15/23 16
04/10/23 19
05/10/23 33
06/11/23 43
07/10/23 161
Thank you,

Larry



S

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST
N[(s[a%

Date of Request;
Customer Name: a2 Miine S $ Home Phone:

service Address: D008 Sl (Yn Work Phone: . )
City: th,,‘ an X\  State, Zip: QAR r)oga-
Date Leak Detected: _ Date Repalred: - = ‘ B

Service Account No.:

00 (-06935-09

Desciiption ofCause of Lealn( faycet, tojlet, underground, etc J:

/Io 5 \J,“’ (_,Q,a, V\

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing involce or recelpts for repalr parts

9

Sworn Statement:

, Swear or affirm that the above
dge, and belief,

J.
bast of my information, knowfe

Signature,

and foregolug fepresentations are true and corract to the

You have the right to appeal the Customer Service Manager’s declsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committea {WSAC),
If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the WSAC you fhave the right to appear before the Bryant Clty Councl for a final

decision,

) Usgg'e:

G NS NN Ry RS R .
Lmu»\u\ AL -1
AverwgeBil; (¥ 3 CL < 3 Three Month Average Usage: >0

. Adjustment Approyed; | Y| | Ne I l Approved fiy: .
- Amoury of Adjustment to Sewer Bilfy A () r\ Adjusted Bill Amount; v Q- ( W'
i ) 2 Z Lo P RO B s o

' . Paymer : =

Yes No |" PaymentPerfod | 3 Months 6 Months F?y i

- . AR ... T J

Payment Plan

Customer Services Manager

Page 1

Cley of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utllities Leak Adjustment Pollcy



Page : 1
Falrways at Hurricane Creek, ALP Waork Order No. 2159992

P O Box 13000 Date Call; 07/15/2023 11:57 AM
Fayetteville,AR 72703 .

OG- of 3s O

Status Wark Completed
Date Completed: 07/15/2023 02:44 PM
Brief Desc: Water leak , which has made my wate
Job Site: 0148/3008
3008 Birdie Lane
Bryant,AR 72022
Caller Namae: Jazmine Burgess Caller Phone: (870) 205-8643x
Qccupant: Burgess (t0260665)
Home (870) 209-8643x
Priority: 3-General
Ok to enter? YES
Category: Qther SubCategory: Other
Animal in Apt? No

Problem Description:  Water leak , which has made my water bill 374,01

Parts & Labor
Quantity/ Item Type/
Hours Employee Name Dascription Unit Price Total
.02 Tanner Tanner .00 .00
Total L0
Authorized by:
Signed by
Dated
Involce No.
Full Description Water leak , which has made my water bill 374,01

Technician Notes:  Replaced fill valve and flapper in toilet

07/15/2023 03:04 PM



%&o

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST -
Date of Requast ] (93 =5 arvice Account No.: (0 d-09Y4 3 4-060
Customer Name:  Flpsd Syutherin (3o o4 3fome phone: ' >

serviceAddress:  (poY ST Reyinolds ~ Workphone: Co ,

Clty: % hqvav\,\' ' * State, Zip: AR Ao dF T
Date Leak Detected: Dste Repalredt:. {2 ; Tig- 3

.Descaiption ofCause of Lealn( faycet, toflet, underground, etc J:

ar’ e d LMK»‘V\O((

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing involce of recelpts for repalr parks

9

|

and foregolng representations are trie and correct to the

Sworn Siatements

, Swear or affirm that the above
ze, and belisf,

J..
best of my information, knowled,

Signatire,

o You have the right to appeal the Custorner Service Manager’s decision to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes {WSAC),
If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the WSAC you have the right to appear before the Bryant City Councll for a final

A4

decision,

= m\,J\M Amourt of BIll: ‘]{ Goo. b ? i usger | 115 O

' Avernga Billy | {QQ, (0>r . Three Mol Average Usaga: (o ‘l h__
Y“&s\l L -‘Nol' ; , Approved By: | . »
5'& O‘ 4 C( rl . Adusted il Amounts | € ( o] Oﬁr”'
Payment Plan Yes l ‘Nc; o mPaYmentParFod ‘

N LN U S 8
m
< | o

Customaer Service Managar

,\ﬂ‘dj'ustmgnt Appro\;% #»?

- Amour of Adjustiment to Sewer Billy

6 Morths

3 Months

-
Page 1,

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utllities Leak Adjustment Pollcy



501- 847- 301 Whutin

Mid-Town Mechanical Services Invoice 11809
PO Box 2162

Benton, AR 72018 b-29-232

: ‘ (501) 765-5380
@ payables.midtown@gmail.com / D, 2 - OI’/LI%;LL/' ﬁ@

BILL TO SHIP TO
First Southern Baptist First Southern Baptist DATE PLEASE PAY DUE DATE
Church Church 06/22/2023 $2,450.00 07/22/2023
604 South Reynolds 604 South Reynolds Road
Road Bryant, AR
Bryant, AR
DATE ACTIVITY AMOUNT
06/05/2023 Repairs 0.00
Relocated drains for new urinals to meet new urinals with build in ptraps
Two walls will require repairs before hanging in new location
06/09/2023 Repairs 0.00
Set three urinals
Urinal of sanctuary required moving mounts and other two had no backing
Used wall anchors to secure one side
Sancturary urinal will require pain to cover unpainted surface that old urinal
covered
06/09/2023  Total Material & Labor + Tax ' : 2,450.00
TOTAL DUE $2,450.00
THANK YOU.

You can pay by mailing a check to the address listed above.
(Please include invoice number with your payment.)

Thank you for your business!



Q&ma

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

@7/(35/93

Sarvice Account No.:

Date of Request;

Rerwan [To X

Customer Name:!
Service Addrgss:

Bryan

City:
Date Leak Detected:

800 3 E!%a fﬂr\f_ Po?ﬂ"‘—QWOI‘kPhone:
_ State, Zip:

bescaiption ofCause of Leala( faucet, toflet, underground, etc.):

Home Phone:

Date Repalred: .

/o(-—o‘—(q So~G .

"

. AR Agegz

N (ds(33

Toiledt L.UJCA\V\?/

9

Explanation of how leak was repalrad: Attach plumbing involce or recelpts for repalr parts

{
Sworn Statements

» SWear ora

!

best of my information, knowledge, and beli

af.

Sigrattare,

ffirm that the above and foregolng fepresentations are true and corract to the

b

o You havathe right to appeal the Customer Service Manager’s decision to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes {WSAC),
If you are dissatisfled with the decision of the WSAC you have the rlght to appear before the Bryant City Councll for a final

decision,

[\o5. 82 Usages
Avernge Bill; \(: \ 3 [») e Three Mol Average Usage:
Adfustment Apprayed; | Y“é;s,\' L Ne l . Approved By: ' »
AméugandJustmeAt_ﬁo Sewer Bl (3 34 ‘S‘ S 3_ Adustad Bill Amount; . Tt
”fzi‘{,‘n?:nwl?n ‘ Yes’ l. No | hmPaYmen‘EPerYod S.MUnt\Hhs 6 Morths - N =
Wi
N SN———

Customar Service Manager

Page 1

Clty of Beyant Water and Wastewater UtHities Leak Adjustment Pollcy



7/25/23, 11:17 AM CityofBryant.com Mail - [waterbilling] Herman Reid Il account

At 101-04900- 0o

Invoice #2558078

Y70 - (,SF-0%17 s

Herman Reid Greg Connor's Company
Cathyreaddd & yahoo.com 3207 Meadowiake Dr

Beyant, Ar 72022

1
Ser nt Fointe Cu Bryant, AR 72022 S0.00
Services: replaced partally disingrated Mansfield Oring in tank that allowed water 1o leak by, $0.00
Warranty deductible 585.00
Total 58500
Payment -G85 00
Invoice balance $0.00

¥ Ky { s DUSINess

Ut toiuncd on -5 23

https:/mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=a2c8a09d16&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:177240988843058 1640&simpl=msg-{:1772409888430581640  2/3



%e

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES
LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

Date of Request:
Customer Name:!
Service Address:
Citys

Date Leak Detected:

1{43

Saryice Account No.:

Kodhand C.Ou(‘ V\-Q,VL Home Phone:

30\ s Parl_

Work Phone:

S~ “uahr

_ State, Zip:

Date Repalred: .

[0 Q-06499-29

e b eeaass

AT
Y]

bescziption ofLause of Leala( faycet, toflet, underground, etc.):

O u-\-%»

~oe  Bibs

uak,u\"\ %/

]

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing involce or recelpts for repalr parts

9

Sworn Statement:

).

, swear or affirm that the above and foregolng representations are true and corract to the

best of my informatio

n, knowledge, and belisf,

Signiatire,

?
<
dec;sion

You have the rlght to appeal the Customner Service Manager's decision to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committea (WSAC),
If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the WSAC you have the right to appear before the Bryant City Councll for a fipa)

Amoum of Bill:

Usage:

Three Moith Average Usage:

Average Bill;

Approved By:

NI O3

Payment Plan Yes

No |

Payment Perfod

3 Months

Customer Service Managar ?/

Adjustment Approyed; | Y‘&\ . L v‘NoI' .
Amuny of Adjustment to Sewer By * S & 3.6 l’] Ad}usted Bill Amount; SLO rl “‘3\%‘*
' I Pav{mm“ '
6 Maorths R

Page 1,

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utilities Leak Adjustment Policy



\BZ* OBL{OIq’ 02 INVOICE

INVQO7042022003

Reynolds Plumbing
14223 Cheryiwood Rd SO\' b \6 - %OH

o DATE
Alexander, AR 07/04/2027
72002
5019144106 DUE

m Receipt

Shamnonreynolds@outiook.com

BALANCE DUE
UsD $0.00

BILL TO

Richard Carney
Hichord Camey

SIS Park RBd

5016154204

Richardearney 38@agmal.com

DESCRIPTION RATE QTyY AMOUNT
Replaced leaking frost proof hose bibs on front and rear of house that had 5425.00 1 $425.00
frozen and split in the tube shaft of hose bib body. Leaks i’}ﬁ y ocourred

¢
when hosa bibs were on due o the jocation of sphit in coniunction to
rubber washer shut off seal. f hose bib was on, but the hc“w itself was
ciosed with a spray nozet the split would constantly lealk unde the house.

Repaired 3 section of crushed sewer pipe section in front vard.
Orancgeherg pipe was originally used when house was built and became
crushed al some point in the past. Replaced with 4" such 40 pve.

TOTAL £425.00
PAID ~$425.00
BALANCE DUE ushD $0.00

Cusiomer paid through payment app.

https://app.invoicesimple.com/v/aXAx2POtsc 1/1



*&me

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES

LEAK ADJUSTM E/NT REQU EST

Date of Request;

Customer Name:  Jol 1y L IK \!n ng g
1 o AYHOY RaYntre Workphone:
_ State, Zip:

Service Address:
Ew‘-\ anX—

City

Date Leak Detected:

+
v

Service Account No.:

Home Phone:

.Descdption ofLa use of Leala( faycet, tollet, underground, etc. J:

Date Repaired: .

[0(-007]25-06

I Y -

123

L e Lea/é\h?/

9

Explanation of how leak was repalréd: Attach plumbing involce or recelpts for repalr paris

|

Sworn S{atement:

J

best of my information, knowledze, and belisf,

Signature,

» swear or affirm that the above and foregolng representations are mre and cory ect 10 the

9
<
decision,

You have the rlght to appeal the Customer Service Manager’s declsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Commities (WSAC),
If you are dissatisfied with the dedsion of the WSAC you have the right to appear before the Bryant City Councl for a fina)

Al 42

0

"56b, 36

Usage:

359
o

3 o \,\_,J.LQ Amoumm'BHI

Avernge Billy

Q. 3N

Three Momls Average Usage:
Approved y:

L 'NG[ 4

. Adjustment Apprayed; | Y&;,\ l
; Améuq)tpfﬁ»djustment}o 5§<=,1rtfei‘l3fl[}1 \ 8‘ . 3 L—(’ Adjustedﬁtl(i\mount' Y 3 gf(
" " Faym\r“‘ ) Ete
sMonths . 6 Morths A’mt‘l' .

Yes

No

F’ayment Per{od

I\F’ayman\ Plan
— \

Customer Service Managar

Page 1

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utllities Loak Adjustment Pollcy



W\él%ﬁbe

DO R3(-1 S&I
|01~ 00725 O

SERVICE WORK ORDER SERVICE INVOICE

DENNY DYER PLUMBING CO.
All Phases of Home Remodels and Plumbing Repairs

PHONE 778-6453 Day or Night

No. 2424

<
4‘",}

1022 RIVER ROAD - BENTON, AR 72015  [batoolgfir =7,

Customer’s Order No. Helper” Date :
Bili To o ‘+ . . -—+Grder Taken By ‘
Pty csl :
Address - / ] bay Work
C“y i — L ATy 0 Contract
L P, P 0 Extra
Job Name and Location " s
# RS
Work Ordered By !Joﬁgﬁbgwf é;'f‘f}
v S

TOTAL
MATERIALS

TOTAL v
LABOR| |

3 No One Home Date Compileted

TAX

Signature Q Total amount Q Total billing to
I hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of the above due for above be mailed after

described work. work: or

completion of work




Members Present:

Members Absent:
Staff Present:

Call to Order:

Citizen’s
Concerns/Public
Comments:

Minutes:

Financials:

Public Comments:

Old Business

Date:
Time:

Location:

,Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee Minutes

Tuesday, July 11, 2023
6:00 P.M.

210 SW 3 Street, Bryant, AR 72022

Wade Boone, Al Wise, Robert Griffin, Madison McEntire, David Hannah

Alan Kays, Kathy Barber, Linda Levart

Tim Fournier, Ted Taylor, Moriah Winkel

This meeting was called to order by:

Madison McEntire

April Leak Adjustment Requests: All requested adjustments were approved.

Motion to Approve Leak Adjustments:

Motion Seconded:
Motion carried with all aye votes

Motion to Approve April
Minutes as Presented:

Motion Seconded:
Motion carried with all aye votes

Motion to Table April / May financials:

Motion Seconded:
Motion carried with all aye votes

None

Lift Station 20 Design/Improvements:

Al Wise
Wade Boone

David Hannah

Wade Boone

Al Wise

David Hannah

Currently in preparation for lines to be rerouted to relieve

200-300 homes for 2-3 months while working on getting the force main repaired. A new line will be

placed once that is done.

Page 1



New Business: ANRC Offers : Funds have been awarded for the meter project in full and Leah Circle/Lift Station
20 Suncrest project, phase |, awarded $1.5 million. Meetings are scheduled with the Director of
ANRC to discuss offer letters and how to utilize the funds for the projects.

Leadcast Presentation: By the end of 2024, an inventory will need to be completed of each homes
material of pipes. A program from Leadcast will be used to help inventory and document each of
the materials around the city.

CAW Infrastructure: New monthly fees will go into effect January 2024. Discussions will need to
be made to enforce these fees in the near future.

Projects: Saline Regional Public Water Authority Update: A public meeting was held. ANRC is currently
waiting 30 days to get in all the public comments to discuss. Preliminary reports estimated $129
million dollars for this project, but will need to be re-evaluated.

Sewer Capacity Limiting Projects: No new updates currently. Still planning on 6 sewer projects are
projected to be completed within 3 years. There are 6 at limited capacity. ARNC application has
been received for Lift Station 20. Leah Cr, Bethel Lift station, Lift Station 5, Springhill upgrade, are
all awaiting funding.

With no further business, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn.
Motion to Adjourn Wade Boone

Motion Seconded: Al Wise
Motion carried with all aye votes

Page 2



Page 1

City of Bryant - Financial Statements

Financial Statements

June 2023



(1v2'096't) (9z¢'86¥) (88's1L) B E 3 2 - e (rz9'soz) (668°ZL1) 190°LL (av5'80Z) (6L0'6LE) oLz'oLL (60g'8eE"L) (619'9.49'2)
SL6'0L6'E 627095 150°0S8'C e E = = = - +01°299 v68'v8Y 88L'SEE 681'86% L1v'Tv9 599'LZ 98Y'OLY'E 216'028°9
SL6'0L6'E 62V 095 LS0'0S8°C vOL’299 vER'VBY 88L'SEE 681°B6Y L1t'Z¥9 599'LEC 98K OLVE 2.6'028°9
+11'01L0'T £00'29 6LLPELT - - . B . - 087'8SY ¥66'LLE 6¥8'ZSE ++9'68Z BEE'ETE +18'LEC 9LLELOE £SEPHLY
vILOLOZ £00°29 BLLPELT 08v'85F P66 LLE 6v8Z6E ¥r9'GBE BEE'ELE vi8'LEE 9.1'2L0T ESEPPLY

Buureway BOUBMEA 1ejo ) Jjaqwedag  JeqWBAON 1aqoa0 sequaideg snbny Ainp eunp Aew ady youep Aieniqag fenuepr 186png Q1A 1abpng
19Bpng enuuy  (ejqesoejun) QLA lemoy enuuy

ajqeioney
§ FANNIIX] - J99.1)8

(61v'9.2) vLE'0SS 0zz'68L) = . n E 3 p {92£'802) 004062 (ivaiaL) (16972L5) (rL6'0z) (862°111) (61L8°ZES) (6£9'590°L]
06L'ZPL'6 (z8e'c0%) ¥96'876'6 = ) - E - # €20'LP6'L SST'08E’L S8S'EZ9'L L9¥1ZLT LP6'9SE'L P656LS L L15'S5vS'6 ¥S1'L60'6L
¥60'020'C (vL0'G¥E) LYZ'OLL'E SETELY 200'625 £51'665 SEB'FLE LSE'08Y SLE'BLO 891'S9E'E 9EE'0EL'Y
ZLE'06Y'Z (zs9'09) 9z'zL9'e 9L9'9Er 595'¥8E £5Z'E8E 119219 Zra'ery Y95 1652 LZL'EOL'S
ZorErsL (520'891) 265'6L0'C 862'GE9 Sp0'92Z 265'89¢ YEL'9ZE 2L0°L52 LIPLIE'L ¥G6'EZE'E
98L'69E 86512 LL0'PLE GLELS EEL'LS 0E5'LY 9EC'EY SLL'69 LS5ty 8Z9'LYE L5T'E89
SLZ'ver 21L0'6% 061'98E YEL'ZS TLT'BS L85'¥5 9zZ'LzL £8Y0S 888'8Y £0ZSEY 90Y'0L8
ESL'LLY £65'LE 896'LYE 9E0'LY ELE'LS ¥69'05 05469 SL0'69 09r'8Y L95'6.E ZZV'65L
9zZ'L19 05295 924'v0S 8E9°LS vE0'08 SLY'EEL 698'80L vOL'v8 £09'9G 926'095 ZGE'LEL'L
06L°2rL'6 (L8€'c0r) FI6'8V6'6 4 - - - - - EZ0'LPE'L GSE0BE'L GBS'EZYL 19¥'LZL2 LP6'ISE'L vES'6LGL LIS'SYS'6 PSLLE0'6L
1125988 186'9%L +rL'651'6 = $ % 5 2 < 9r9'8EL'L SS0'LL9'L vPE LI L 9LL'EPS'L LZO'9EE'L 96Z'80%'L 95L7L0'6 sLs'szo'al
rROLLOL Loe'eL 862'891°L LBY'LEZ YZTTLE ZEQ'PEL 199°2L2 LLPYEL 0E9'LEL L66'680'L ZBE'GLLE
LGB LGE'L Z00°LL ¥S8'620' 0L0'95E 6VB'9EE SPS'6EE LGY'0EE LBL'LEE PrLLEE £58°800'2 S0L'LL0Y
£59°048'L (620°05) S65'0LL'L arsZLE £25'92¢ v6L'Z0Z zav'vie £98'PSL 900°'094 ¥29'022'L 8rZLEYE
vI0'EEY (rse'19) 95E0LE 666'8Y 09v'6E 92€'9E 8YY'SOL 268'Er 0£Z°9E OLLLLE ozr'ErL
0LV'OEE LBO'E 2E€'96E £8P°L5 8¢5 ¥62'55 JESSSTTT s £50°LS LGZ'EEE 205'999
520282 009'12 S2Z06E 92628 056'sY 0zg'sy 509'6F  BLEER are'se 529'80¢ 052219
YZELYS'E 08€'8EL vBO'BLE'E LYS'6YL 129'v59 £2£'059 £29'0L5 HEQ'ELS 888'619 vOL'6L9'E B0V'65EL
LLL'S98'8 L86'9pL vrLBGL'6 0 0 0 0 0 0 9r9'8eL’L SG0°'LL9'L vr6L9YL 9LL'ERS L LZ0'9EEL 96Z'80F L 85L'2L0'6 SLS'GZ0'8L

Bujuieway 2oueLEA 1eloL Jaquiasaq  JaquiaAoN 13gqo120 Jequwaydag 1snBny Anp aunp Aepy Judyy yasep Kienigag fienuep 196png QLA 1ebpng
1e6png |enuuy  (sjgesoaejun) QLA lemy e

ajqesoned
£20¢ aunp

7 adey

SAUMIPUIAX] °§y INUIAIT
Aleuiuing ANNIIX] - [E19Uddh

S1UaWALRIS [e1DURU - JueAug JO AlD

saunypuadx3 sono
SONUDADY Jo (N1oYyog) sS9Ix%3

sasnpuadx3 |ejo)
19945

rsaJnupuadx3

sanuaADY |B10L
JEERTS

:sonuoADY

sounjipuodx3 JoA0
soNuoADY jo (HoyoQ) sseox3

saimipuadx3 |eI0L

301104
aiq
Syed
unon
100D [EWwiLY
juawdojarag Apunwwoy
UCHEASIUIUPY

DL

:sounyipuadxy

sanuaAay [B10]

aojod
a4
syed
unoo
|04UOD) [BWILY
JuawdoaAs (] AYUNWWoD
UONENSIUIWPY

[BEUED)

:sanuanay



99Z'95%'L (256'7L0'2) (8€9'€25°2) - : (8S9'€0L) (298°2s) (Lve'era) (£6Z'169'L)  (06L'€E9L) €26'90L (ZL8°21L
£2V'ESTE (ezv'ey) LISTINET 6 8095EY £V LBYYSY £L°0LPZAZL 0002zt
(8Z5'6£2'2) §T6'98%'L (€¥Z'280°1) e 2 6.6'00Z (zzs'eLs) {e8s'seL) (L0E'9€Z) (v6v'Lva) 6.9'258 (988'099'4) (Lee'ize'e)
(Ert'L6L)
ovL09C'L Tori'vsy) Z£0'69ZC - - vLTSZL 8EE°LOV £19'59L S98'€9Z ZSL'ELY 06L°EE 988'FLE'L LLL'6Z9E
891296 TE66'105) PSULIEE LIESL 888562 €25 PEL €68 022 GLEEYS . 191697 | TZEBEB
LLG'E6E 'Ly 819°L6T £06'8F LSYLLL 060°LE ZUEEY 06L'€E vZL'SYE 601169
(e8L8L8) 68LTE0't 68,9811 - - 252°'92¢ {vei's01) 080°LZ ¥95'LT 859'6Z 69¥'988 00075 H 000908
LETTLOLTL] ZET19LL LET1OLL 00L700E LEST098
8Yy'Z8Z (eyv'ezt) 75552 285's2 (v8L'901) 08022 ¥95° LT 85962 ZEB'ST 000'FS1 000'80E
Bujujewey edueUeA jejoL IsnBny Ainp aunp Kew ady yaepw Aienigag Afenuer 1ebpng QLA eBpng |enuuy
1e6png [enuuy  (ejqesoaejun) QLA [enmpy
ejqesoney
Aleuluinsg 2ANMNIIX] - 1I9)PMAULIO]S
(9€9°129'2) (860'655'+) 19E'S0E - . (291'ez) oLL'89 064184 (9z4'0EL) 060'0€ S0Z'6LL (Lev'esi's) (522'998°2)
¥SL'0Z5'S 861'€25'L 8SL'ELY'T = s LLy'86Y 066'€8€ 82 'S0E ¥6L'65S S0L'6¥Y TIE9LT 956'966'€ TL6'E66'L
9SE 605 € BLESLYL B1S 155 Z0C 89k §55 801 T9r0'S) €21 612 16089 065 ¢ LEVEE0T vZ8'990 ¥
86E'L10°C 618'LY or9'sLEL 69Z0EE LEY'SLT vLZ'0LE e 219'18E ZBLELT BLS'E96'L 8E0'LZB'E
BLL'6PR'T (66Z's€) 6L5'8LLT G - FOE'SLY 651725V 8L7'98¢ 89Z'62¥ £6L'6LF LL5'SSY 6L8'ELBT 1£9°229'G
BLL'6YE'Z l662'5€) 6L5'8LLT YOE'SLY 651'25Y 8Ly'98Y B9Z'6EY £6L6LY LL5'65% GIE'ELR'T 1£9'L29'S
Bujujewey eouBLIBA || 1snBny Ainp aunp Kew adyy yosew Aieniqeg Kenuep 1e6png gLA 196png |enuuy
1e8png [enuuy  (ejqesoaiun) QLA lemRY
o|qeioney
000'ELB'E 98L'L0Z BBE'S8Y BEY'6LL 018’18 ari'oLz'L ELVTIC
£Zh'P8S 156'950'L @gr'siz'e) = ] (906'8L4) (zrg'eze) (868°Z02) (659'598) (0vZ'692't) vLY'SZT (vo5'sLE'L) (600'1£9'Z)
TLSSIFT (zez'sLr't) 8SLTLES = 2 LOV'EYS §S6°68L 088°050°F 509811 Zye'LEs’L 898°C9L S98'E68'C VL8l
AT 0zL 6 1) 895 OIS E 98L LI 88E 58T BEFGLL 018 LL8 SELOLC + C 8rELI0T S69GED ¥
9vP068't 8Zy'ph 065'198'k 129'kEE £95'¥0E THYIEE FSeaE0E T s6Ler 898'€9L 8L0°9.8'k 9E0TGLE
969'666'Z (seerzy) 920°LS+T = = L0S'0LE €LL'99E Z86'LYE 9r0'LZE 204'29¢ T82'68€ 19€'845'T ZZI05L'S
969'666'C (see’tzy) 920°L51'C 10S0LE EL1'99E 786'LYE “ov0'LE 20L°29¢ Z82'68E 19€'8L5C TTL9S5LS
Bujewey 8ouBuEA |ejo L IsnBny Ainp aunp Kew pady yosew Aienige4 Aenuep yebpng gLA 196png |enuuy
108png |enuuy  (ejqesoariun) QLA lemdY
@|qesoned

£20g sunr

SAMIPpUIAdX] ¥ INUIAI

S1UBLWILELS [BIDUBULY - JUeAlg JO AJ)

Aleuiuins sANNIIXI - 1I9jeM

005 pun) ebed jse| o) sedwo)

saumipuadx3 Joao
sonuaAdy Jo (Hayaq) ssaox3

souaseq
saumyipuadx3 |eloL

jendeD-0rLo-615
peieey 188i15-0v10-080
sasnypuadx3y

S8NUIAIY [BI0L
NQUIBINY Y XXX-0¥L0-GLS

iy

uo OFLO-00S
1$0NUAARY

s0injpuadxy JaAo
£2NnudADY Jo (3124aQ) SSeX3]

saumpuadx3 |ej0L

[endeD s.XX85-0560-0L5
SXXXG-0660-015
isaunyipuadx3y

SINUBADY [BI0)
XXX #-0560-005

sonuaADY

S0DIAIDS JOIEM |ZINY/UOHII

saunjipuadx3y sano
SONUDADY JO (112Y2Q) $S93X3

sasnyipuadxy [E30L

1ended xxg5-0060-005
SXXXG-0060-005

isaunipuadxy

SONUDADY |TI0L
SXXX¥-0060-005

sanuaAay



%06'%
%00°E1
%58°L
%i6v
®IT'E
%89°E
%890
WlER
%ST0
%8L'T
%LL9

tr adey

$ARD ST 'SBuiAes INO WOy

1B3A 9y 43N0

(xe) sajes jJua) 991yl) xel asn B safes Au)

5IUBWRLEIS [e1IURLLY - JUeAig JO Al

2595 ‘udsag
33ualayip 1eyl Suiaowal jo 1e)e Ul 295 55eajd ajgissed 1ou 5 eyl g '3 gissod Aoed
JUNOWE 183 O UOIIOd AUR JBA0D O} Pasn ag Al ||im 98eI3A0 iyl Bunaaw |auNG) MaN (020G
£7/87/7 9yl 18 5953V dB)S 2413 pUR 321104 PIPUMUN paaosdde |13uno) 1Al eIy 157G
01 adeizn0
00059 L1r'S LIS LIF'S LIPS L1F'S LI¥'S LIY'S LIF'S LIPS LIT'S LIPS LTF'S Buisn 1oy
2T AQ pSpIAIR Papaau A1BWNSS J00SHS MO|ag, Jplouddeld
(BLEBTT'E) {peg'szs) [FER'SZS) (re8'sza) lreg'szs) {rER'STS) (re8'szs) TPQ'E 2EV' OV {oze'Es) (900°Eb) 55944 (Z81°8} gEla]
800'0TE'9 PER'STS rEESZS YE8'S2S ¥E8°STS VEB'STS ¥ERB'STS YEB'STS PER'STS FEB'STS PER'STS FER'STS rE8'sTs 1e p21adpng
0E9'T6TE [ 0 0 0 0 0 5.8°80S 7L2'995 FIS'ZLY 8T8'Z8Y 681'€09 7S9°LIS € Ag papinlQ
068'vL5'6 ] 0 0 0 0 0 979’9191 9TR'86%T EPS'LIFT Y8Y'8rr T 990'0TR'T 5567551 |B10
68Y'LS6 [ 0 0 0 0 0 £99°¢5T 88691 vSL T SrR'PYT LPOT8T [ Tal=i3 %0E 192415
LO6'L6L 0 0 0 0 3} 0 6IZ'LET 895 Tr1 6ZTBIT £0£'021 ZL80ST ETP'6TT 2452 9Md
LO6'LEL 0 0 0 0 [ 0 612'LET 895 THT 6ZTRIL L0L°0T1 L8051 £I¥'6T1 %SZ &4/
£91'61E 0 0 0 0 0 0 888°YS £T9'95 182'Ly E8T'SY 6¥ED9 59L'TS %0T S¥ied
£9T'61E 0 0 0 0 o 0 288'vS £79'S5 18Z'ty j3:748%14 SFED9 S9LTS %0T |Bwiuy
§T8'565'T 0 0 1] 0 1] 0 SEP'VPLT 9ET'E8T £52'95T PIvTVE PPLTOE 978852 puosg g/t
TOR'96T'T 0 0 0 0 0 0 828502 (434414 E6TLLT 18081 80£°977 GIT'6L aJg g/e
S6'86E 0 0 1] 0 0 0 60989 ¥RL0L ¥90'65 PSEDG 9EYSL 9049 s3ied 8/T
CEQ'TST'E 0 0 o 0 0 0 SL8'8¥S TLT'99S rIS'TLY FZ8'T8Y 68¥'€09 759°£18 O %T
'ZZ0Z 40) PRIE20|JR 51 AADGE XB) SI|BS % E 34) MOY SMOYS MO[IQ MBYd 3y L
%ST'S %00°00T- %00'00T- %0000T- %00'00T- %00°00T- %00°C0T- %8T'L %0L'S %LT6 %6T'L %ZE'S %SL'T
L59°0T6 (PER'ELYT) (S06'vee't) {SL0°9KS'T} {LES'EPI'T) (£6£°659°T) {EEF'E65°T) ZSEDTT 0LY'T6 ITT°6T3 LTT'L6 12516 £99'9Z BIUBIIYIQ
929'9¥9'T 918'869'T EUSLIFT 8T REE'T 99¥'018'T 556°255°T £20¢
€T96L5'8T FES'ELY'T S06'vT9T SL0GKST LES'EFO'T £6E'659T EP'ERS'T LT9EST 9r1'209'T ZEV'SELT GETSE'T SPE'STLT [{Ta:T40" 720z
£96'899'LT 6EQTLYT 9zETSr'T 98y Tre'T ¥o5'LSH'T SL8L95T SPL'9TS'T 68F'0LS'T 876°€99'T 0LL'69T'T 19LE2E"T £87°8P9'T 00E'PEE'T 1202
£89'TLEST 855L8E"T 6£0°0917'T BSP'OEE'T ELB'ELET FERVEY'T £E6'9SE'T B9LPETY 09£652°T £66'980'T p67'S80°T 9TL'LST'T STTERT'T 0Z02
IS PIT YL 9ZE'LST'T SEE'SSIT PET'EVZ'T TESOYT'T LETLST'T 052'85e'T FI0061°T Z61°S02°T 809'LZ0'T LL9'EYO'T L9P'ETET 181°291T 6102
ZS0'6aYET £I0'€60T SEQ'660'T 791’950t £IT6LT'T 6¥0°0PTT TPE'SET'T ST0€60'T STSPTT 19£'6€6 92696 Ir8'S6TT LOE'E90T BT0T
S66°0SCET T99'8T0'T 0r2'880'T LSSTTITT SET'80'T T0L'SCT'T £90'99T'T I TS0T STTBLTT 0z0'286 £2€°996 LO0'TBT'T TP LE0'T L10Z
TE0'TLSTT £96'GE0'T £98°6B0T 99t'v80°T LOT'L60'T £¥¥'890'T 9EC'TLO'T IrL'0T6 681SETT 968'9LE 01’588 ¥6SZ0T'T ZLO0Z00'T 9102
89%°S8F 71 TLET10'T 1E9PL0'T 00E'0ZT'T PIESLOT 96T'8T1'T 6Z6'860'T 8SLER0T 69F'E0T'T £56'956 £55°LT8 6CLTST'T 195'106 STOZ
99’811 PET'YSE £55946 8YS'IL6 8r9'056 87S'E96 046'300°'T 6LT'PE8 99£'€E0'T 6ET'L06 0££'808 ELB'TI0T BES'EY6 v10Z
6T0ZFTL £8£°288 SE0'LZ6 95’856 BETREE 66'586 IrL'E86 906°796 $9L'900'T #ESTTG6 £9t'998 85TLRO'T TLP'0E6 £102
Z8E'6STIT $t8'v88 190226 LEB'EVD S§Z'188 T80'0L6 SSE'L96 0057476 0£L'620'T 6YS'ESS 05508 T0K'L90'T c81'T98 F4 {1F4
9Z5'€0%°0T LLT'IPE 867738 182'888 TLEWLR 705788 18£°948 6£9°258 971'788 £06'68L L65°0SL 7Ze'9L0"t 678'3€8 1102
[e1el ala 33Wada 13WIINON 1290120 laquaydasg snany Ang aunr Aey Jdy yaepy Aderniqad Aenuer



uojbulway

lanoueH s1uel9/vdyy Ag papuny (68L°9TH'T) soualeyig
doo Buissoi) TTE'ESOT SBOUBIQUINOUT puUB SOd Pajloy
usmoy/aIepIIiH £€59¢€T ysen dep Jsjemulols GLG
abpuquwe) [eyded [ejoL 050'v66'2S
papunjun skelanO 965829883 050'766'C [ende)
Apmg Ayqisesy lenBay pue wio)g -Jselu| LE8'C8/$ vilL 609'691'C
a3e|UHON S92IYaA pue Juawdinbg /Z6'cZE LS LOV'LLS xe] pajeubiseq 500
sanulEy 8vl'zse'L 100y Bupelado 080 :spung
poombog :apnjoul sjoslold Jesiemwiols palebpng £z/L/z palepdn NZ° LS = yseo shep 0ZL 9218
VLI'S9E $  SBIPOOTZOZ Od SI|OSUOD UO PAIMO NpOTS
Z20Z/TE/ZT nayy pred pajepdn 4169t $ 9jep Buipus podal siy) Jo Se soueleg uaLND [{oral:) &4 S ajep Buipus podas siy) JO se aouejeg Juaung
8T0Z ‘6T YdJeN Liels ‘Ajjenuews paonpap JUNOWE UOIISOd MBN /68'TZT S (0595-0190-100 1Y) sesuadx3 £20Z 889°01 S (18 XXXS-0150-100 WY) sesuadx3 €20z
880°0LT S (059%-0190-100 1Y) @nuaAsy €202 TS'LE S (2517-0150-100 WV) anusAdy €202
€2/8T/ PanOWaL HSTS 18 ydjedsiqg swil] 1ed oMl £86°0TY $ (gzoz 'L Aenuer jo se) souejeg Buuuibeg 1S£'61C S (ezoz 'L Asenuer jo se) souejeg Buuuibag
22198 auoydaja) Aouabiawg fiewwng juswpedag a4 |ybuudg
PA4" 6L1'086'.L
Si- (000'0£8) £2/82/2 Iouno) Ag panoidde sasiey papunjuf 821|0d pue aii4
i (es9'zze) M88$ UoD 2UBMUOS PUB HOS$IN PUB QYO LZ0Z 4 8| [oid syled
gl (or1'829) [exdeD (Meor$) g20g woy sesuadx3 pajjoy
86£'69L'T S|ejol 49 6" (t21'69%) (molag s|ielep 88g) @21A18g auoyds|a] Aousbisw3
%3 TS9'ZTL a2l1l0d . (s0z'912) (molaq s|ielep 28s) swpedsqg a4 (ybuuds
[a4 £10°005 ali4 Z6l L9Z'96E'0L
0 8L£'022 syled sidaq ojul papialg paeubisag ce 86E'69.L°L xe| pajeubiseqg S00
Ir'PS  LSE'9EE |0JJUOD) [BUWIUY 09 065'69Z'€ pund xe] sales Z00
808T 0 UORESIUILPY 66 ¥.1T'1GE'S 100y Bupesedp usg Ko ‘spung
suoneuoqg/saniiger sfeqg NG 9% = yseo shep 0ZL

90S-€0¥-¥I YOV

g a8ey

S8AI9S3Y YSES) SpUn4 [EJUBWUIIA0L)

£20¢ sunr

SIUBWLIS [B1DURULS - JueAlg Jo AlD

£2/4/Z p3epdn




ued Ja1seA 40} £7/8Z/7 11Puno) Ag paiedijqo panowsal Ajjenuely

paBesane jiaoad e g7-

218WIS3 asuadx3 uonedaudag
spuog/ueo] JYNY MOU ‘Ydyy sem Suipuny uipund 1313\

Lz1- CRIENENTe)
yT 5/8'990't
23 000°00S
£z 8£9'09¢€
soz L£2'902'E
LT T0E'v9T
{osg'gs)
159°22¢E
L12T- ERIEIEN]
T S69°S5E0'Y
9t 000°00S
LST S69°GES'E
s~ (088'870°1)
S86'vTE
(598'€rE'T)
€20z aune

saniasay ysed Ann

SjuUBWIeIS |BIDUBUL - JueAlg jo AlD

¥785-0560-016 |
0185-0560-0TS
9T85-0560-0TS |

spun4 934 1eduw 569
pun4 J33eMalsepn 015S
IINB8'TS = ysed shep 0Z1
€2/ST/z patepdn

¥285-0060-00
9185-0060-00

spun4 294 3oedw] 0GS/SES
pun4 Jaiepn 00s
IINS9'TS = ysed shep 0ZT
€2/ST/T paiepdn

ispuny



£ a8ed

1g3Q "3 “J3u3 0D W] U0 ‘51934315 ‘S1N0D ‘A194ES 21|qNd ‘IACD |BIIUDD ‘S193Ys doueleq jo saded 3y81a uimo||o) ay3 uo sdNo.B UIAS AY] SDI0UIP Inoge SUIPBYS YL .,
00§ PuUNj uoC OT9S PUE ‘9IUSIBYIP DOOTS sienba POES JO OEY PUB QOE Sidap pue 0TS JO 00Z PUE OZT 51dag vl saunowe Jamesqg a8ueyd,

(019'1) 691°10Z £86'0VE £0S'80%'SE  S6C°0LT'SE ¥54'810°0C $5£'810°0C 5|e10L
0 £€6'£9Z £€6°L9T 909 ‘YSA MM/M L10Z
0 £PT'T0T £PTT0T 09 ‘PUO8 MM/M L10Z
0 9TR'ELT 978'€L2 SSS pund 1oedw| Ja1emalsem
0 LET'LBT LET'L8T 056 pung yoedw| Jazem
0 8vLLe 8vLLT SES pung 3edw| AIQ qNS
0 LTTERL'T LTTEPL'T szs uonenaidag asudiaiug
0 £€S'9€C ££5'9€T SIS pund de) Jaiemuwiols
89'0T19$ PAUIGWIOD ZZ/S/ZT O3 T/ZT W04 75'96585 (0) 550'62 159°2z¢ 550'62 159°2Z€ 0TS ‘Puny J31BMIISEM
£2T/6/6 woi dap v'S8YTS (0T9) 98T LET'ST L9£'9€€ (ss2'sve’T) 91L'STE (598'eve'T) «00S ‘Puny 1azem
FAed 01 pSURLEDING 1561 50 £98°02 £€98'02 00£ ‘PI2Y YSED OWOIdRHAAPY
"199€ siy3 850]) pue puadx3 01 Juiiem |1ns - SUN0D [legapd  Q 9z¢e'192 9z¢'192 £9T ‘8L puswy ZzZ0zZ
0 0 S9T 193Q 109 11
0 LEB'TLE L£6'2.6 $1T ‘pund puog NS 9107
0 60¥'ZPL 60v'erL €1T '¥SA puog NS 9107
0 192°1€ 192'Le 01T ‘pay 2ds puog NS 9T0Z
0 0 060 53955V [eadeD 109 |7
0 £16'9¥6'6 €16'9¥6'6 88T ‘€207 NJisuo) puog 123
0 GL1L'0S¢E G/L'0SE £8T ‘U0112NJISU0) puog 199415
0 169'62€ 169'62¢ 981 ‘450 910¢ puog 19315
0 ¥60'9.42 ¥60'9.2 S8T ‘SQ 9107 puog 12a1s
0 0.5'985 0.5'98G €8T ¥SQ €207 puog 122115
0 0 0 78T A9Y €707 puOg 132415
0 025'069'v 8¥L'2s8’L 025069t 8¥rL'2S8'L 080 ‘pung 12218
0 8LY'9L 8.¥'9L TE0 “HN0D TOOT 0 608T 1V
0 EVL0L £PL'0L 0£0 “HN0) S66T JO 9SZT WY
0 L2L'ET VAR A 890 ‘ad |01u0) Brnug el
0 962’62 962'62 990 'dd [043u0D 8nuQ |B43PI4
0 Z0¥'vE Z0b'¥e 290 '92110d TE6T 40 886 12¥
0 1662 L66'2S 190 ‘23110d €861 40 816 12V
0 050'0¥%L 050'0vL S50 ‘2414 Xe] 53|ES 8/ a4
0 60€'0L 80€°0L 150 ‘@14 T66T 40 EE8 19V
way voissanuod Buipuad 8EE'6S Aoomv 2£8'8S 0Z0‘uoileuo( |0JiU0) [BwWIUY
Y 0¥8'L¥e o¥8'LYE St0 ‘xeL s3|es g/T syied
Ufm eI SINZES ZLL'vE 8EL ¥ G200l 010 ‘pun4 21u0.323|3
] 85+°'882°L 85+'88Z'L £00 ‘SIUBWISIAU| YdYY
0 658°'98¢€'2 658'98¢'Z S00 ‘pund xeL pajeusisag
0 6LL'0E2'Y 6LL'0€Z'Y £00 ‘5234 3siyduely
0 065'692'€ 065°'692'¢ 200 ‘pung xe| sajes
yauow 1xau mainas sapun 6.1$  (000°T) £89°861 8€.'e8Z L10'690°GL  #.Z'8GE'S 296'€86'¥L #12°1GE'S «100 ‘pund |esauan
susodag a0 sajuejeg yseD 666 Mueg 666
Buipueising PUE R4 jueg puj 199ys ajuejeg ysed pajood 19 ysed pajood

Buipueising

S1UBWA)eIS [BIDUBUI - JuRAIg JO A1)






000

S9'€SL'8T0°02

ajualayla 000

spun4g 12y o] anqg

S9'ESL'8T0°0Z

asuasaa

spun4 13y10 o1 anqg

000

S9€SL'8T00Z

ERIVESETTIT|

sjueg u ysed

S9'€64'8T0°02 jueg ul ysed S9'€SL'8T0°02 ysed uo wied S9'€SL'8T00T yse) uo wiepd
S9'€64'8T0°0C (Sv'££688) 0T'T69°/01°02 SANN4 Y3HLO 01 3NAd V.10l
S9°€GL4'8100¢ (Sb'££6°88) 0T'T69°20T°0C spung 19y10 01 ang 0 56
SANN4 ¥43HLO Ol inad
S9'€64'8T0°0C (st'2£6'88) 0T'T69°/01°02 MNVE NI HSVD TVL1OL
S§9'€64'8T0°0C (st'££688) 0T'T69°£0T'0C jueg ul ysed vLOL
9%'S50°6¢ 000 9%°'S50°6¢ pung SunesadQ 131 Ysed € 56
Ob'9TL'STE (p8°16T) ¥2'806'S1E punj J9leA\ 8NUIAIY YSED CE0T-0000-666
500250691 T1'£04°00€ ¥6'¢18'68¢E Y pun4 19a4s Yyse) T 56
(00°'008) 000 (00°0089) suUoljeuO( |0QUO) [BWIUY YSED v
¥ T96°€86'FT (22 2Sv68¢€) Ay YTV ELE'ST pung |elauag yse) 56
jueg uj ysed
ANVE NI HSYD
S9'€648T0°0¢ (sv'£6888) 0T'1S9°/0T'0C HSVD NO WIV1D TV.10L
L 'STRELT 00005 VL STEELT ysejuo wiepn T 19
90°L€2/8T 00'v£0°L 90'€9T°08¢ ysejuo wiepp TOOT-0000-058
v6'LVL LT 000 Ve LviLle ysejuo wiepn T G
9T LCTEVL'T S/ 0VS'8E T7'985v0L'T ysejuo wiepn
S8'TES9ET BT'6CEVET L9°€0TCT ysej uo wiep
LT TS9°TLE (9€°00£v0OT) €9'IGE LY ysej uo wiep)
(9t° 598 EVE‘T) (8¥°80S VY1) (86°9TE'661T) ysed uo wiep
68°LP1°TS8'T (£2°v2s'861) 99°2/9°050°C ysed uo wiep
0€'20V'vE v ser 90°'L06'€E ysed uo wiep TO0T-0000-¢90
95°066°¢S YoTPET 6°LV9TS ysej uo wiep) TOOT-0000-190
19'6%0°0L 61°0v9'8 60V TEL ysed uo wiep)
9€'60£'0L (88°€tS) ¥2'€S8°0L ysed uo wiep)
6T°0V8 TPE 0F'088°C 64'656'8EE ysedj uo wied
9¢'8L¥'9L 00'62L'C 9T 6VLEL yse) uo wie;n
P1'8E€8'8S 000 P1°8€8°8S yse) uo wien
96°'858'98¢£°C 0Z'T¥0'EC 9/'L18'€9€C ysed uo wie|)
¥9°8TL0€C Y 87'955°68 9ETITIHTY ysed uo wie|)
¥5°685°692'¢€ 0T’ T¥0ee pe8rSove’e Ysed uo wie)
Y9 €LTLSE’S (#0°05£29) 89'€70°02¥’S Yse) uo wie) T0O0T-0000-T00
HSVJ NO WIV1D
INIYEND LNIHEND DONINNIDIG

£202/0€/9 Buipug poLiad ayy 104
uy Juehig

uoday ysen pajood




000 aauaJaylq dualayla 000 NuIlIg
62°619CLT a|qeAed syunody a|qeAed syunody 6Z°619°CLT spun4 JaylQ wou4 ang
67619°2LT spun4 Jayip wo.4 ang 3uipuad dv 62619741 Buipuad dv
67619TLT 6C619°2LT 000 319VAVd SINNOJJY V101
676T9TLT 67619°C¢LT 000 a|qeAed s3unody 000¢-0000-666
319YAVd SLNNOJJV
(62'619°2LT) (62'61924T) 000 SANN4 ¥Y3HLO WOoY¥4 INA TVLOL
000 000 000 MM - 30edw| wold ang 6951-0000-666
000 000 000 191 - Joedw) wou4 ang
000 000 000 MM 12edW| AIQ-qNS Wol4 ang
000 000 000 MM - uonenaidaqg woly ang
000 000 000 puny Al J83emWIols woly4 ang
(T1°6%56) (TT'6¥5'6) 000 pun4 3uneiadQ Ja3ep Woug ang
(evvrL'9) (EF vPL'9) 000 MM 73 1918/ - pUn4 3NUBA3Y Wol4 ang
(z£°660°0T) (z£'660°0T) 000 pun4 333135 Wol4 ang
00'0 000 000 Yan 819w3 TE6T O 886 10V Wol4 ang T9ST-0000-666
000 000 000 22104 €86T J0 8T6 1Y Woi4 ang 09ST-0000-666
000 000 000 Xe|sajes g/¢ a4 woi4 ang 6551-0000-666
000 000 000 3114 T66T 4O ££8 10y Woi4 ang 8551-0000-666
000 000 000 N '8 O XB153|eS 8/T yied woi4 ang £557-0000-666
000 000 000 01Ny 1N0D TOOT 40 608T 1Y Wol4 ang 955T-000(
000 000 000 UOI1EUO( [0JIUOD [BWIUY WOl ang
000 000 000 punj xe] pajeudisag wou4 anq
000 000 000 pun4 saa4 asiyouel4 woi4 ang
000 000 000 pund xe| sajeg wou4 ang 755T-0000-666
(€0 9zz'ovT) (€0'9zz'9vT) 000 pund [elausn wou4 ang T55T-0000-666
SANN4 43IHLO INOY4 3nd
67°6T9TLT 6C°6T9°TLT 000 ONIAN3d 379VAvVd SLNNOJJY V101
000 00'0 000 Buipuad a|qeAed sjunony T00Z-0000-555
000 000 000 Bulpuad a|jqeded sjunodNy T00Z-0000-055
000 00'0 000 duipuad ajqeAed sjunony T00Z-0000-5€G
000 000 000 duipuad ajqeded syunony T00Z-0000-5¢5
000 000 000 Buipuad ajqeded syunony T00¢-0000-5TG
116¥5'6 11656 000 Buipuad ajqeded sjunody T00¢-0000-0TS
EvvvL'9 €V vrL9 000 duipuad ajqeded sjunody T00¢-0000-005
24°660'0T 24°660°0T 000 Juipuad ajqeled syunody T00¢-0000-080
000 00°0 000 Juipuad ajqeded syunony T00¢-0000-290
000 000 000 Juipuad ajqeded syunoay T00Z-0000-T90
000 000 000 8ulpuad ajqeded syunoday T00¢-0000-550
000 000 000 Suipuad ajqeled syunoddy T00Z-0000-T50
000 000 000 Bulpuad a|qeded syunodady T00¢-0000-5%0
000 000 000 8uipuad ajqeAed syunody T100Z-00006-T€0
000 000 000 Buipuad ajqeAed sjunoddy 100¢-0000-0¢0
000 000 000 Buipuad ajqeAed sjunoddy T100¢-0000-500
000 00'0 000 Buipuad ajqeAed sjunoady T00Z-0000-€00
000 000 00'0 Buipuad ajqeAed sjunody T00¢-0000-200
£0'922'9vT £0'92Z'9%1 000 8uipuad ajgeled syunody TG0Z-0000-T00
ONIAN3d 319VAVd SINNOJDV
FONVIVE ALIAILDV 3ONVIVd JWYN LNNODDOV # INNOJOVY
LNIHUND LNIHUND ONINNIDIH



[ jo 1 abed

9€'£85'768'91 6T°0v8IYE ST'TET0T TT'8SY'88T'T 96°'85898€'T v9'8TL0ET'Y ¥5°685'692'€ mm.omw;\mm.w
TY'TLL'S69°9T 6T°0V8 IVE 000 TT8SY'88T'T 96'858°98€'C ¥9'8TL'0ET'Y ¥5°685'69Z°€ 98'90€°8LT'S
ST'SEE'ELT'T- EL6LS'Y 000 €6°ETSVE]- 98'SZ9'9€ Tv'99s'TIY 98°S79'9t 61°612°68L"
90°€9T°£68"LT 00'VLE'VGE 000 S6'v99°LE8 00't00'SST’E vE'ZST 90V 00't00'SST'E LLEI6'BYE'6
T8'LTB'ELLIT €L'€S6'86€ 000 TO'IST'E 98'629'16T'E 9.'81L'8Z8 98'679'T6T'E 85 VWL 6516
99°L0T'6T8LT 9¥'09Z'LEE 000 ST'TL6TTT'T OT'€€T'0SET TT'TST'B08'E 89°€96'TET'E 50°925'L96'S -
99°L0T'618'LT 9v°09T'LEE 000 ST'TLR'TTI'T OT'€ET'0SET TT'TST'808'E 89'€96'CET'E S0'9Z5°296°S
S6'Y18'96T 00°0 ST'TET'0T 000 000 00°0 000 08°€85'98T .
S6'7T896T 000 ST'IEZ'0T 000 000 000 000 08'€85°98T
9€°£85°268°9T 6T°0V8'IVE ST'TEZ'0T TT'8SV'88T'T 96'858'98€Z $9°8TL0ET'Y ¥5°685°697'€ 99°068v9E’S
TL°S0T 000 TL°S0Z 000 000 000 000 000
T0°L19'9 000 000 000 000 000 000 zOL199
€9'19.4'588'9T 6108 TVE vv'SZ0°0T TT'8SK'88T'T 96°858°98€'Z ¥9'8TL'0ET'Y ¥S'685'69T'¢E Y9 ELT'BSE’S
[ejoL A\l '8 O Xe1sajes xep unolny pung xel pun4 saa4 pung puni

8/T%4ed - S0 31U0413(3 - 0TO UIUWRSAAUL - £00  pAreudisag - S00  Isiyouedd - €00 XeL s9jes - 200 |elauan - 100

£202/0£/90 JO sV

AJewwing 1uno20Y

}1o9ys aduejeg

{(2132@) snjdans Juauin) pue Aunb3 ‘saiyjiger [e3ol

{(32132@) snjdans Juauin) pue Aynb3 |ejoL

sasuadx3 Japun/I9nQ SaNUanaY
asuadx] [B10]
anuanay |e1o |

:Aunb3 Sujuui8ag jejol |elolL

:Anjigen jeog

n9ssy |e10)

Aunb3 - 0ED
Aunb3

geruaund - 101
Aupigen

53955y 19410 - 05V

59|qeAIBIRY - OTV

sjualeAINby g ysed - 10V
jassy

Aso8a1ed

gV ‘wuehig




CPTBEEGS :(apyyaq) snjdins 3uanin) pue Aunb3g ‘san

e jeioL

595U0dX7] JOPUN/IOAQ SONUINTY

SOELY'600°'T 06'9ZT'€T 8T1°9ST'6T 0E'Z0v'VE 95°066°ZS T9°6v0°00L 9€'60E'0L
LT602°296 06'92T'€T 81°95Z°6T 0E°Z0V'vE 95°066'ZS 19°6v0°0VL 9€°6G0E0L 9EVLOTT pyag) snjdiang uaun) pue Aynb3 jeio)
T0'058'S- L60 17T TP I6ST TS'BEL'T 9T EEL'ET 98°0€6'TT- -
TEVEE'BTL'T 000 00’0 000 TELIE 00°8ZT'€8T'T 8T'S06'LE
16'v87C2Z'T L6'0 TET I 16GT ¥8'650°8 9T°T98'96T°T ZEVLG'ST
87°650896 €6'STT'ET L6'YST'6T 68'0T8'CE Y0 TST'TS SY'9LE'9ZL Faal i rards _BL'BSO'ET :Aunb3 duiuuidag jelo] [e10)
87°650'896 €6'STTET L6'vST'6T 68'018CE AT SU'9TE9TL t&alol Takd 8£'8S0D'ET
8LEIT LY 00°0 000 000 000 0070 000 _BLEITULY :Apgern eol
8L €9T'LY 000 000 000 000 00'0 000
SO'ELY'600°T 06°9ZT'€Z 8T'95Z'67 0€°Z0V'vE 95°066'CS T96v000L 9£°60£°0L - 19SSy |el0L
SO'ELY'600'T 06'9TT'ET 8T'957'6C 0EZOV'VE 95°066'CS 19'6¥0'0VL 9£'60E'0L VT'BEE'6S
|eloL |o43u0) josuo) 3nug yap diowl T66T  22110d €86T xXe]sajes 2114 T66T oyeuo(g |04u0)
dnig a1e1s-890  [B43Pad4 - 990 J0886 1V -290 JOBIGWY-T90  8/E =414 -S50 JOEERPY - TS0  |ewiuy - 0Z0

£202/0£/90 JO s¥
Alewwing 1UuNOJJY

199Ys dduejeg

dy ‘ueAlg

asuadxd L0

Alnbi - 0g0
Aynbj

- 101
Avpgen

173 4sed - TOV
jassy

Aio8aje)




[ JO 1 abed

v6°027'L8 az'8Lv'oL T89°ZvL 0T
ve6LY'oL 9T8LY9L 50°T

0T'8L2'9 0’829 00
Tr'L06'TT OVVBETT ZOEIGTET
75'S8T 6T 05'2£9LT ZOETSTET
vZT0Z'0L ovoozior 80T
VZ'107'0L 9100202 50°T

09°TYL'0T 000 09TvLOr
09 TvL 0T 000 09wz 01

V6 02Z'L8 = orsiv'or  89TwlOl
v6'0TT'L8 9T 8LY'IL 89°ZVL'0T

3oL 0INY 1N0J TOOZ  1N0D S56T

£202/0£/90 JO sV
Alewdwing 1Uno2dYy

}ooysS adue|eg

10 6O8T PV - T€0

JO 9STT 12V - 00

‘(Hanaq) snidans Juaan) pue Ajinb3 senyiqer (eIl

:(321y2q) snjding Juann) pue Ayinbl |e10L

:Annb3g Suiuuidag jeyo) je10L

‘Aupgen jelol

(Jassy |tloL

shy

sosuadxg JOpUn /190 SANUDADY
]
ANUDADY (210 |

asuadx]

AunbT - pED
Aunb3

uaqund - 101
Aupgen

by wmysed - 1OV
19SSy

Asodoie)

ueAlg




I jOo [ abked

SULESTVE'ET  6O'ET69V6'6  9v'SLI'OSE 05°969'62€ T6°€60°9L2 0£025'985 000  68LVITSST
EVIGYIEE'ET  GOET69Y6'S  9V'SLI'0SE 05'969°62¢ T6°€60'9L2 0€°0£5°985 000 LT8V0'ZY8'T
96°76E'9ES'9  GU'EI6IV6'S  SSELI'EOL'E-  SL'Z06Y 97'1v6°Z8T- 0€°0£5°98S 000 oBE'siL
TL9v9'TST'8 000057 Tr79T'68LY  67S0LC 98TTL L0S 000 000 ST'LS00S8°
L96£0'889VT  GOUETV'6Y6'E  95880'989'T  VO'BOOL 09°08L'vZE 0€'0£5'985 00°0 BO'6LTVEL'T
LYYOT'S6L'S  00°0 TEGYE'ESY'E  SLEBLVIE LT'SE0'6SY 000 00°0 | vT9TELSST
(ry0T'S6L'S 000 TEGVEESY'E  SLEGLYIE LT'SE0'6SY 000 000 VT'9T6'LSS T
2L'660°0T 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 | Te600T
ZL660°0T 000 000 000 000 000 000 TL660°0T
STL6STVE'ET  60ET69v6'6  9vSLIOSE 05'969'62€ 16'€60°9LZ 0€'0£5'985 000 68LyTTS8T
STL6STVEEL 60169766 9vSLLOSE 05'969'62€ 16'€60°9L2 0£'0£5'985 000 68'LVT'TS8'T
puny

puny n4 UOBINIISUOD) puog anuanay
2104 wswanoidw| 33945 YSQ 9TOZPUOE SO 9TOZPUOE  ¥SA PUOEIAMNS  Iudwdnoidw|

€202 - 88T 910z - £8T 199235 - 981 199235 - 58T €207 - €8T €202 - 28T uny 3225 - 080

£20Z/0£/90 JO sv
Alewwing 3UN022y

199Ys douejeg

((wonyaq) snjdansg jualun) pue Aunb3 ‘sanjiqer (2oL

:(30132@) snjdins uaain) pue Aunb3 jejoL

:Aunb3j Buluuideg |ejoy |ejoL

jiger jeloL

1195SY [e30L

dv ‘uehlg

sasuadxj Japun/4onQ sanuanay

asuadx3 |elo]
anuanady 1o

Aunb3z - €D
Aunb3

erjwaund - 107
Amqen

swajeainbl g ysed - 1OV
13ssy

Aiogaie)




1 jo 1 abeg

L6'65V'TZ6'6Y 0Z°£98°02 SE'9TETIT ¥Z'868'8Z8'c 78'9€6'TL6 8E°60v'TrL TLT9LTE L8'797'E90" VY
8E'8LB'ETET 0Z°€98°0Z SE'9ZE'T9T SE'0ES'60L'S-  TYEBL'EI6 8E°60V'TVL ITT9LTE L8797 €90V
EEPST'OTT- Yo T6LTIT- 00°00Z‘0%- 000 15'S88°6TT 0070 09°I569T 000
88°€9S'SEL'T ¥0'868°CTT 000 000 £9°06T°905°T TTSLY9T 000 000
SS60V'6T9'T 05901 00°00T0b- 00'0 v1'9L0°979T TTSLYIT 09°156'9T 000
TLZE0OVY'T $9'vS9'EET SE'925'T0E SE'0ES'60L EY- TE'868E6L 8E'60Y THL TS°608'vT LEPIT'EN VY
TLTEQObY'T ¥9'¢S9'EET SE'9ZSTOE SE0ES'60LEY- TE'868'E6L 8E° 60U ThL 15°608°VT LB Y9T'EI0 Y
65°T8S'L6S LY 00°0 00°0 6S8TV'BES LY 00°€ST°6S 000 000 000
6S'8EV'BES LY 000 000 65 8TV 'BES LY 000 000 000 000
00'EST'6S 000 000 00°0 00°€ST'6S 000 00'0 000
L6'6STTT6'6Y 0T'€98°02 SE'9ZE€'T9C vT°868°878'E T8'9E6'TLE BE'60V THL ‘v
vT'868'8TR'E 000 000 b2 868'878'E 00°0 000 000 000
L8V9T'ES0 vy 00°0 000 000 000 000 00'0 LBV9TEI0" VY
98'967'620°C 07°€98°02 SE9ZE'TIT 000 C8'9E6'TLE 8E 60V THL TTT9LTE 000
pung
pung igag puny puog 1assy jended

|ejolL uolssiwwo) gL puawy |eIUIWUIBACD pun4g BNIBSTY DIINIDS 910Z - dwoapay |JEIUDIUIINDD

Xel d/v - 00L 0T - L9T wugl 3uo-S9T  puog 9TOT - ¥IT 3920 - €IT |eads - 0TT way Juot - 060

£202/0€/90 4O sv¥
Alewwing 1UNoJJYy

}o9ys a2ouejeg

H(Ha2@) snjdans Juaun) pue Aynb3 ‘sal

qger jeog

((none@) snjding yuaain) pue Aynbj 10

:Aunb3 Suuwidag 0] |ej0L

1er 10l

assy e

sasuadx] Jopun/IanQ sanuanay
gsuadxy |E10 |

Anb3 - 0fD

Aunb3

)7 - 081
3=T10%
Aupgen

W poxid - 0EY
3 ysed - 10V
1955y

Asodoie)

Yy ‘queAlg




:(12142@) snjdans Juaain) pue Aunb3 ‘sanijiger] [e3oL

sosuadx] Japun/4anQ sanuanay

asuadxy |e10|

anuanldy [e10 ]

Aynb3 - 0£D
Aynb3

saniiger] wia ] duot - 081
qer uaiun) - 101
Aupgen

51955y 1810 - 05V

519SSY Paxld - OEV

$3|GeAIDIaY - 0TV

sjuajeAmnbl g ysed - T0Y
1955y

Asodaren

OE68SLELLE  DLSIBELL 90'LEZ BT V6 LVLLT OTLTUEVLT  9LB0G'ELLT  T6TSOTO6'6T  CL6BIOEL'ET
SO'SL8'T00'ET  BL'STS'ELT 90°L£7'L8T Y6 LYLLT OTLTU'EPLT  OL'BOE'SLLT  BOOGT'ELZTT  TEBES'TZYL  :(o4oQ) sniding Juain pue Anb3 e3oL
0E'00V'SSE'E- 00005 00°vL0°ET 000 S8Z6TE6T LL700°8L9- 99'925°01¢- LLEYELST
vS9v0'6L6TT 000 000 000 000 SOYSTTLET TELSTELYT  LOVELVESL
pZ'OVO'EZ9'E  00°00S 00'vL0°€T 00'0 SETET'E6T 8TIST'E6C'T  9UTEQTOTT  S6'960°T96Y
SE'SLTLSE'OT  BUSTE'ELT 90°E9T'vLT v6'LoL'LT TEPEE'6S'T  ESTIETSY'Z  pUOTL'E8S'TT  €0°9Ly'96T'0T  :Aunb3 Sujuuisag eiol jeiol
SESLTLSEDT  VLSIEELL 90°€9T 74T v6'LVLLT TEVEE6YS T €5TI6TSV'C VL 9TL'€8S'TT  £0°9Lv'96101
STYIL'SEL'YT  00°0 00°0 000 00'0 00'0 v8'7o8'LTe'8  TYISELOT'S  Aungen jelol
68L10'9E6CT 000 000 000 000 000 [E08EW65L  SLEITVES
9£'969'66L'T 000 000 000 000 000 LY'T8Y'EE0'T 68°€T2'99L
0E'68S'LEL'LE  WL'STBELL 90°LET'L8T V6 LVL'LT OULIUEVL'T  OL'S06'ELL'T  I62S0TO6'6T  ZLGSY'OEL'ET  assy [elof
98°ESL'68E 000 000 000 000 000 98°ESL'68E 000
LOPBLTEL'SE 000 000 000 000 16'SLELEST TEE0T'E90'6T  S8PIE'TEIWL
18YLT'L9S 000 000 000 000 000 8YUYS'STL £E°0£9'TvY
95'998'L¥S'T VLSTRIELT 90°L£2482 V6 LYLLT 9T LTT'EVL'T S8'TES'9ET LTTS9'TLE 9V'SSTEVET-
MM

|eiol MM Ja1em MM Pedw) - uouepasdag 114N J2IEMWI0}S  Und J91BMIISEM

-pedwi- 565 -Pedw-0SS  MQ-GNS-SES - STS - 518 - 015 uny Ja1eM - 005

€202/0£/90 4O sY
Alewiwing 1unodoy

199ys 2ouejeg

v

ueAlg




[ 01 abey

VS'SL0'69E 8LTE6'L9T 9,TyT'TOT
06°0TT'09Y 8LTE6'LIT ZT'8LT'Z61
1960066 gL789's £8°9TE'E6
S9°0ST'9Y 000 59°05T°9v
9T09T'SYT 8£'289°S Bl LLVGET
6T TOTTIE 00°052'79¢ 6TTISEE6
62 TOT'TOE 00057297 67 TSB'E6
9E'SE0'T6- 000 9E°SED'T6-
9£°560°T6- 000 9E'GED TG
¥5'SL0'69€ BLTE6'L9T 9oLTHTIOL
¥5'SL0'69E 81776197 9£7ZVT TOT
ysa
j=01 LT0Z SpUOg A9Y 14 Pe LTOT ADY

£20Z/0€/90 40 sv
AJewuwing 1uno2dy

199ys 2oue|eg

194 MM/ - 909

108 MM/M - 09

qer ey,

:(vayaq) snjdans Juaan) pue Ajinb3 ‘sal

(yoyeq) snpdang 1uann) pue Aynby og

sosuadx] Jopun/IBAQ SaNUIAIY

osuodxy
ANUOADY (210 ]
:Aynbg Juiuuigog |eloy Lol
Aunby - 0£0
Annb3g
Mpger jerol
nJ- 1ol
Aupgen
11955Y |L10L
el - 10V
1055y
Asodoje)

Hy ‘queAlg







% 00°0S ZT°000°E 000 88'666'C S 19v 00'0009 00°0009

% 00°'00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S

% 00°0S 00°0ST 000 00°0ST 00°ST 00°00¢ 00°00€

% 00°00T 00°008 000 000 000 00°008 00°008

% TL'0S v7'820C 000 9L TLE'T 000 00°000F 00'000%

% SL'YS 95'646'08 000 TLET6'99 $6'0£0°0T 8T E06LPT 87'500°891

% 00'6Y% 99'16L'Z6 000 6€'165'96 vE'80T P SO'€8£'68T S0'T00°L0T

% T1'8¢ T9'¥ST 000 6E'S6E 000 00°0SS 00'009°'T

% 69°S9 ¥9°0€9 000 9E'6CE 000 00096 00°096

% LTULY ELBLEEY 000 £0°88€°8Y 9L'€8T'L 9£°99L°T6 9£°929'00T

% €€°0¢ 0S'9TS'T 000 0S'€8P'E €479 00°000°S 00°000°S

% 00°0S It'981°989- 000 85°981°989- Y PIEVIT- 00 €ELETLE'T- 00 ELETLET-

% 8L'6Y 16°'60€'T9T 000 60°82LT9T LT Y69'YT 00'8€0vTE 00'96v7TE

% 9L°0S vE'06ET6Y 000 vr'SS9LLY 95 ZETTL 8£'S¥0°0L6 8L'T89°LT0T

%CT 8V VO YZETYS'E- 000 96'€80'818'E TTIYS'BYL 00°80t'6SE'L 00°80t'6SE"L ‘|ejol anuanay

%00°00T  00°000°T- 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000°T

% 00°00T  00°000°T- 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000°T

%00°0S Z0°v0S‘eve's- 000 86'€0STVT’E €E LTIV OVS 00°800°58%'9 00°800°S8%'9

% 00°0S 70°005°L8- 000 86'667'L8 £€°€8S YT 00'000°SLT 00'000°SLT

% 00°0S 00"¥00'SST'E- 000 00'¥00°SSTE 00'7€8'5TS 00'800°0T€"9 00'800°0T€"9

%EB'LYE'E BT BLY'EE 000 8T'8LY'VE Iv'Ees 00°000°T 00°000°'T

% €8°LbY'E 8T BLY'EE 000 8T BLY'PE T EE8 00°000'T 000001

%86°LE €862 TEE- 000 0L TOT'TYS Lt"062°80T 00°00v2L8 00°00v2L8

% CL'8T €7°086'19T- 000 LLBTOTOY 89'I6€'68T 00°000%9S 00°000'%95

% 06°¥S LO'BTEBIT- 000 £6'T806ET 6L'868'8T 00'00%'80€ 00'00%'80¢€

Suluieway (s|qesonejun) ssoueaqunouy  AuAnoy Auanoy 123png |eloL 123png |elop

Judlad 3|qeloney |1easiy potiad FUETITo) lewL0
dueuep

€20z/0£/90 :Bulpu3 polad £Z07 :|easl4 Jod
>LNEEDm Junoddy

1oday 198png

I2UBMO||Y 3]IIYIA
asuadx3 wiojun

3UOYd - 321A3Q UMQ JNOA Bulig
dx3 uaauds 8nuq %g |e2IsAyd
weldoud aaueisissy aaAodw3
asuadx3j adueinsu| yijeaH
asuadx3 sY3dv

asuadx3 dwo) s JsyJopm
asuadx3y yuswAhojdwaun
asuadx3 vl

3s5uadx3 awWnIang
UIWISINQUIRY MS
£T-TT0Z'¥Z-600Z "HO P3122|3
asuadx3 Alejes

£505-00T0-100

GSDS-00T0-T00
7S05-00T0-T00

0S0S-00T0-100
Zv05-0010-100

0v05-00T0-100
0€0S-00T0-T00

5705-0010-100
7205-0010-100
0Z05-0010-100
0T05-0010-100
5005-00T0-100
T00S-00T0-T00

000S-00T0-T00

asuadx3 [guuosiad - T03 :A103312)

:|e10] anuaAay 1salalu] - 58y :Ai0831e)

3NUAAIY 15243

asuadx]

058%-00T0-T00

anuanay 153191y - gy :A1odaze)

:|e30] S4jS] |EIUaWUIBA0BIRIU]| - Z9Y :Au0831e)

Xe| asiydueld 13X
Xe| S3|BS Woij J3)X

6¢9v-0010-T00
£79%-00T0-T00

s1)5] [eIUSWIUIBA0SIa1U] - Z9Y ‘As03a1e)

:|e10L INUIAIY SNOIUE|ISIA - 09Y :Alo3aie)

aNUaA=ay SNO3Ue||aIsIN

009%-00T0-T00

aNU3AJY SNOBUE|AISIA - 09Y :A1o3a1e)

:|eyo) Aiadoud - saxe] - STY :As0833e)

Jaunseas) Aunod aules
yIequin] aleis

TSTw-00TO-T00
0ST¥-0010-100

Ayiadoud - saxe] - STy :As0da1e)

INUINIY

uonE.SIUIWPY - 00TO Juawiedaq
pun4 |eJauan - TOO :pung

gV ‘wuelig




§855-00T0-T00
£855-0010-T00
£555-00T0-T00
05S5-00T0-T00

$22IAI3S |BUOISSY0Nd - §57 :A108318)

§€55-00T0-TO0
0T5S-00T0-T00
9055-00T0-T00
S0SS-0010-T00
08%S-00T0-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - or3 :A10333e)

0SES-00T0-T00
¥EES-00TO-T00
00£5-00T0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - g£3 :As08918)

S7ZS-00T0-T00
€T¢S-00T0-T00

00¢S-0010-100

asuadx3 3YaA - 0z3 :A1oBaie)

S¥1S-00T0-T00
ZP1S-00T0-T00
0ETS-00T0-T00
02t5-00T0-100
9TT5-00T0-100
GT1S-00T0-T00
ZT15-00T0-T00
TT1S-00T0-100
0TTS-00T0-100

¥0T5-00T0-100
Z0TS-00T0-100

dx3 spunoJg 7g Suip|ing - 013 :A108318)

%Z1'TS  6ESTOTE 8476211 €8'¥8TLT $5°58T'T 00°0vt'19 00°0vY'19 1310 - SIIAISS JOud
%97SL  TLTEQG 00'00ST 8¢°89% 000 00°000°CT 00°000°2T [e8a7 - Sa1AI3S JO4d
% SE'L6 STI0EL 000 SL'86T 000 00°00S°L 00°00S'L FUISIIBAPY - SADIAIDS JOUd
% 00°00T 00°0SLCT 000 000 00'0 00°0SL°TT 00°0SLTT Hpny g 8100V - S3JIAI3S JoIg
%bY'68 S 9LT'68 000 9¥'SES0T 98'892°C 00°Z18'66 00°Z18'66 :Je3o] asuadx3 suonesadg - ov3 :A10831e)
%9698 00V1Z 000 00°9Z¢€ 00'£0T 000052 c000sT asuadx3 xe] sajes
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S asuadx3 Bunsay
% L6'76  90'EVL'9 000 ¥6'95€ 000 00°00T°L 00°00T°L asuadx3 34310 AD
%9v'0S 85’1189 000 Zv'889°9 SY'£90°T 00'00S’€T 00°00S°€T asuadx] s, JoAeN
% S8'S6  06'LPO'EL 000 0T'¥9T°E I7'v6 00°ZIT'9L 00°TTT'9L suonduasqns 13 sang
%EV'SY  69°88S'E 00°01S TET08'E 61°65Y 00°006°L 00°006°L ‘|ejo] asuadx3 Alddns - gg3 :As03338D
%TIETT  LT'8ST 00°'szT €L9TT'T 99'80¢ 00°00v7'T 00°00%°'T asuadx3 a8eisod
% 00°00T 00°000C 000 000 000 00000'T 00000°T J33un|op - sanddng
%6LTE T OEV'T 00°58¢€ 85'%89C £5°0ST 00°00S't 00005t 200 - sanddng
%98°09 TETTT 00°0S 69°8LE'T 00'E€LT 00°0S9°€ 00°000't ‘|ejo] asuadx3 apIYaA - 0z3 ‘Aso3a1e)
% 00°00T 00°0ST'T 000 000 000 00°0ST'T 00°005'T 321y - asuadxy adueansuj
%ELT6  BTLIG 000 L8 00°ET 00°000°T 00°000'T wawdinb3 - 1ieday 7 8214135
%LT0T  €0°%SIT 0005 16'562'T 00°09T 00°005°T 00°005'T asuadx3 |an4
%TE'EE  9T'SEE'ST SLPLTY 0T"0Z9'EE €9'Y96°T 10°0£8°9S YT oYLy :Je3o dx3 spunosn g Suip|ing - 0T3 :A10331e)
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000'T sjooL
% 09°9T 08'9vL SLPSE S'86E°E 000 000058V 00°00S'y uie pue saiddng |euoliuer
%7S6Y  BLYES 000 TTSrs wLe 00°080°T 00°080°T uonelues
% 00°00T O009ET'¥ 000 000 000 00'SET‘Y 00°9€T'y Auadolg - @aueinsu|
% VE9E  BVEOL'T 00029 ISSIT'Y STELL 00°0FY'L 00°0b¥ L Je|n|22 - dx3 UoHEdIUNWWO)D
% L06T  SY'TIST 00'006°T 9L'87C'Y 96'v9L v ov9's 209’8 auJaulaulpuet |3 - dx3 wo)
%ETIy  LV'BOE 000 €S ThY ST'Z8 00'0SL 00°0SL
%O0T'E 96'0€ 000 +0'696 ot 00000T 00°000'T
%ZI'89  ST'TLL'S 000 SLLL9'T 67'SES 00°00v'8 00°00t°8
%000 000597 00°00t'T 00'05Y'T 00°00£ 00°00S'S 00°005°S Spunoug - ute 13 sileday
% ¥8°'T- LO'60Y- 000 v8T6LYT vTrT LLEBEVT 00°000'S Suip|ing - uie B siieday
%8EPS  8E09¥'0CT 000 67'6T6' V8T 8L'SLT'8T L8'6LE'SOY L8°€0T 605 ‘[e3o] asuadx3 [auuosiad - 103 :A10da3e)
% 00°00T 00°00T 000 000 000 00°00T 00°00T a asuadx3 pry 3514
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000'T 00°000'T Hi310 AN - Butures| g |anel]
% 78'E6  0090T'6 000 00°009 000 009046 00°90L'6 JoAe - Buiuies) 7 |91
% Iv'SS  6v°018'9T 000 15°688'8 60'T09E 00°00£'ST 00°00£°SZ asuadx3 Sululel| g |anel]
Suluieway (3|qesonejun) sajuesqunouz  ANALOY Aunnoy 198png |ejoL 128png |eloL
uadiad J|qetoneq |easi4 pouad juasin) _m:_m_._o

ddueliep

£202/0£/90 :3uipu3 poliad €Z0T :|eds!d 104

S505-00T0-T00
£905-00T0-T00
7905-00T0-T0C
0905-0010-T00

joday 123png



:|e3o] sajes - saxe] - 0Ty :Ato3a1e)

p23322||00) X S3|eS [0YOod|Y

959%-0Z10-100

sa|es - saxe] - OTY :A10821e)

anuanay

juswdojanaq g Suiuueld - 0ZTO Iuawiledag

:je3o) ASojouyra] uonewuou| - OTTO :Juawiedaq

:|ejo) asuadx3

:|e30] S33ssy paxi4 - 083 :A108a18)

1awdinbg - sjassy paxi4
S32IYDA - 1955Y |euded

0T8S-0TT0-T00
808S-0TTO-TO0

5)asSy paxid - 083 :A108a1e)

:|e30] asuadx3 snoaue|[AIsIAl - 093 :A108a1e)

aoueuduIR ¥ S181d0)
sai|ddns » 5|00 1

31sgIM

S|EMBURY 3 M3N - 3IEMIJOS
Joqe g syaloid 1|
s|emauay 13 MaN - iempley

+195-0TT0-T00
ZT195-0T10-T00
0T9S-0TT0-T00
809S-0TT0-TO0
9095-0T10-100

#095-0TT0-T00

asuadx3 snoaue|22siAl - 093 :A108a1e)

:Jero] asuadx3 |9uuosiad - 103 :A108aied

asuadx3 Buiuies] g |9

0905-0TT0-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :AJ0331e)

asuadx3

ASojouyda] uonewJsoyu| - OTTO ;1udwiedaq

:(31242@) snjding uonensiulwpy - 0OTO :3uawedag

:|elo) asuadxy

:Jejo) asuadx3 uoneuoq - 893 :A108318)

12e13U0) A3B120S 21101SIH
1PBIIUOD) SYNPY IS
}2B43U0D gN[D SID pue sAog

2895-00T0-T00
T895-0010-T00
0895-00T0-100

asuadx3j uonjeuoq - §93 :Al08a3e)

:|e10] asuadx3 snoaue||aasiA - 093 :AsoSaied

S|EMIUBY '8 MIN - 2JBMYJ0S
asuadx3 snoaue||adsin

8095-00T0-T00

0095-0010-T0C

2asuadx3 snoaue||a3sIA - 093 :Au0Ba3e)

:|E10] S3JIAIDS [BUOISSBI0Id - §53 :A108a1e)

%60°2T v0"€88°6T- 000 96°9TT'0L LLTEETT 00°000'06 00°000'06
% 60°2C ?0'€88°61- 000 96'9TT'0L LLTEE'TT 00°000°06 00°000°06
%STCT 9£’0ST'SE 9£'T€9'89 LS'880°€EST LT T9E'ET 60°7£8'98T 00°SLE'S8T
%STTT 9L°0ST'SE 9£°Z£9'89 LS'880'€8T LT'T9E'ET 60'7L8'98C 00°SLE'SST
%E6Y 00°000°S 60'L6%'99 00°000°0€ 000 60°L6¥'T0T 00'0
% 000 000 60°L6Y'99 000 000 60°L6%'99 000
% 6CVL 00°000°S 000 00°000°0€ 000 00°000°S€ 000
%9V ET 9£°0ST'vC L9'SET'T LS'880°EST LT T9E'ET 00'SLE'6LT 00'SLE'6LT
% G6'9¢ 0T'sZy's 00'00S'T 06'vL8TT €T°TE8 00°008°TT 00°008°TT
% 0T'L6 00°ZL6 ooo 00'8¢ 000 00°000°T 00°000°T
% 6T°SLE- OT'STO'0E- 00°00L OT'STE'LE 00'SL8TT- 00°000'8 00'000'8
% LYET 80°502°0C €EV9- ST ¥E6'S9 00'Z768€E 00'5£098 00°5£0°98
% 6L'76 OF"96T €T 000 09°€08'T LTTTY 00°000'ST 00°000°SZ
% SL'E 8T L9E'T 000 TLTET'SE £9°00T 00°005°9€ 00°005'9€
%00°00T  00°000'9 000 000 0070 00°000°9 00°000°9
% 00'00T  00°0009 000 000 000 000009 00°000°S
%89t LE'¥LS'080°E- €S'vr'6T- 8Z'9T8'8IS'E ST'SE0'VZL 21°926'6L5'9 68°'SEZ'06V'9
%IT°6S L9°6YL091 £SP9V'6T 89°£97'66T £07905'ST 88'I8V'6LL IT°ZL1'698
%TL'TS #0°580°0S 00°0 96'VI6'vy 000 00°000°s6 00°000°06
% 00°00T 00°000°0T 000 000 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% OT'EV ¥0°S80'ST 000 96'v16'61 000 00'000°SE 00°000°0€
% 00°0S 00°000°ST 000 00'000'ST 000 00'000°0S 00°000°0S
%TES8 6T ¥LY'TT 000 I8'SYT'T L0'6LT 00°0Z9'vT 00°0Z9'vT
% v0'T6 ETPIEET 000 £8°SST'T 000 000251 00°0ZS'vT
% V6'688- ©6°688- 000 ¥6'686 LO°6LT 00°00T 00°00T
%91°99 9€°80L'€9 8L°629'VT 98'TS6'LT ¥5°S8Z'T 00°06Z'96 00°062'96
% 00°00T 00001 000 000 000 00°00T 00°00T
% 00°00T  00°00ST 000 000 000 00°00S°T 000057
Buluiewsy (3)qesoneun) sasuesqunouy  Auanoy Ananoy 128png |e10] 198png |ejol
STERIEY] 3|qeloney |easi4 poliad waun) jeuidiap
Jduelen

€202Z/0€/90 :8ulpu3 poliad €£Z0T :|easld 104

Buluiid - $921A43S JOud
SD1J0N |B837 - SIS JOUd

6855-00T0-100

8855-0010-T00

Hoday 198png



%bS'IS ¥6°€96'Z0€ 00's9 L6't¥8 8T S8 EZ9'0Y 16°€L8'L8S 16°€28°98S

% 16'S9 65'8€7'8 00°S9 I'96T'Y 000 00°00S‘TT 00°005'TT

% €0°'T6 79°0Z8'T 000 8E'6LT 000 00°000T 00°000T

% 00°00T 00°0ST 000 000 000 oo'ost 00°0ST

% £6°61 60'666'7E 000 OF"€60°SE 8T'81S5'S 6%°760°0L 6v'260°0L

% BE'TS LETIT'TE 000 £9°985°67 SOTET'Y 00'6¥8'09 00°6¥8'09

% vE'C SS'HT 000 Sy'STo'T 000 00°0S0°T 000

% 08'%9 LTTLE 000 €841 000 00°0Zv 000zt

% €T'TS 06'6SE'9T 000 78°596'vT £8'6¥T'T vLSTETE vLSTETE

% 0000T 00°00ST 000 000 000 00°00S'T 00°00S°T

% 90°1S S9'9€£'80T 000 €0'059'661 6L°€9L'8T 89'986'L0V 89'986'£L0F

%0S°9v 09'vZ0°L8T- 000 0v'STZ'0EE €L'STETS 00°0SZ°L19 00°0SZ'L19

%0070 00°001 000 00°00T 000 000 000

%000  00°00T 000 00°00T 000 000 oo

%69°0S 95Ty L9T- 000 ¥¥°800°092 96'Z66°69 00°0ST°LTS 00°0SZ°L2ZS

% 658V 00 LLSVT- 000 00°€Z¥'ST 00'86L°ET 00°000°0€ 00'000°0€

% SL'86 00'5Z6°S- 000 00°SL 000 000009 000009

% E6'ELS  00°LTETT 000 00°£28'SsT 00'6EV VT 00'00S¥ 00°00S'Y

% 05’6V 08'6L6'T- 000 07'0T0T 98'1SL 007000t 00°000't

% 000 00°S6L 000 00°564 00'0rS 000 000

% 00LTT  00°SOT'T 000 00'509°L 00'00F 000059 000059

% 00°00T 00°0sZ- 000 000 000 00°0ST 00'05C

% 69T 7T v98- 000 88'G€9°C 000 007005 00'00S°€E

% S6°0S 95'T8€E°0T- 000 t'819°61T 95°900°€ 00°000°0t 00°000°0%

% 0T'TOT  00°SS 000 00'5S0°'S 00566 00°000°S 00°000°S

% 9€'V9 99'6LT'TE- 000 vE0T8LT 6'608°C 00°000°0S 00°0000S

% L8ET 00'91L- 000 00'v8T'T 00'stt 00°000°E 00°000°E

% 8668 08'986'€5- 000 0T'€109 0Z'06L 00°000°09 00°000°09

% 00'v8 00002t~ 000 00008 00°00T 00'000°S 00°000'S

% S8'0€ LEVEY'ST- 000 £9'SLS'VE 08'120'8 00°000°0S 00°000°0S

% 98'0S 0£'€LL'SY- 000 0L'92T'vi TY'ST6'S 00°000'06 00°000°06

% SL'v0T  S6'80€ 000 S6'808'9 ST'sov 000059 000059

% L0°8S ST'90T'L8- 000 SL'E68°79 0000L'S 00000°0ST 00°000°0ST

% 0S'S9 00°596'T- 000 00°'S£0°T 00'SZT 00'000'€ 00°000°€

% ¥0°'SS S9°€0S'S- 000 SE96Y'Y So'ovL 00'000°0T 00'000°0T

Sujuieway (sjqesoneyun) sajueaqwinoul  Auanoy Annnoy 123png |eio0L 193png |eloL

SUERSER| a|qesoned 1easi4 pouiad uaun) leuidp
3dueliepn

£20Z/0€/90 :3u1pu3 poudd €Z0T :|edsld Jod

:|e30) asuadx3 |auuosiad - T3 :A108918)
asuadx3 Suiuiel] g |anes |
asuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 usa.2g 8nuQ v3 [ed1sAYd
asuadx3 aduesnsu| yyeay
asuadx3 Sy3dy
asuadx3 dwo) 5Ja3JoM
asuadx3 yuawAhojdwaun
asuadx3 v
asuadx3 awiiang
asuadx3j Alejes

0905-0ZT0-100
S605-0¢T0-T00
0v05-02T0-T00
0€05-0¢10-100
S705-0¢T0-100
T70S-0¢10-T00
0¢05-0¢10-100
0T0S-0210-T00
0005-0¢T0-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :As0333e)

:[e10] aNuUaAdY

:|E10) NUAAIY SNOJUR||IISIA - 09Y :Al03a3e)
anuanay sNoaue||AdSIN

asuadxy

009%-0Z10-T00

3aNU3AJY SNOBUR|IISIA - 09Y :A10333eD

:|e10] 5394 'g SHWLIR4 SaSUIIIT - OTY ‘As0Baie)
ANUBARY - SHIWIDd [OYOI|Y
Jwiad uing
5234 3ul|l4 73 18|d UOISIAIPgNS
suwJad Suipjing a8elo0is
slwlad uonenios
sywiad udis
95U UoBIUES
S}WIad [2poway [enuapisay
S)HWIg Sulp|ing |enuapisay
saa4 suondadsu| - ay
suondadsu| sen/3uiquinid
12430 - sllwied
SHWIA [R12JDWWIOY MBN
S1WIad 2WOH 3[IqoN
sHuwIad YOVAH
s1WIad |21
S)UWId [2POWaY |BIDIBWWOD
$35UIII ssaUISNg
5994 Juiuozay /Xauuy
384ByDINnS [EILBWWOD /1 10V

§SCv-0CT0-T00
95Z-0¢T0-T00
0SZv-0¢T0-T00
8¥Zv-0¢T0-T00
¥PZH-02T0-T00
Tver-0¢T0-T00
OvZt-0ZT0-T00
8ETY-0¢T0-100
9€¢v-0CT0-T00
PETH-0CTO-T00
TETH-0CTO-T00
0E¢7-0¢10-100
8¢Zv-0¢10-100
9Z¢v-0¢10-100
0¢Zv-0ZT0-100
PTCr-0¢10-100
0TZy-0210-T00
80Cv-0¢T0-T00
90¢t-0210-T00

00¢7-0ZT0-T00

5394 '8 SHWIA4 S3SUAIN - OTY :AJ0Sa1e)

Hoday 128png



%L6'EY  TO'T9S'S 000 86'L80°L E€E'TIBI'T 0005921 00'0S9ZT
% L6'E€r  TO'TIS'S 000 86°L80°L €ETBT'T 00°0S9'ZT 00°0S9°ZT
%E0P6  89°L0T'8T 05°L2S 89Tt 000 00'000°0E 00'000°0€
%1I8€6  88'ISY'ELC 0S'LTS 79'020'T 000 00°000'SZ 00°000'SZ
%TT'S6  08'SSL'Y 000 0T 000 00000'S 00°000°s
%Y 99 pE'8TIT8E 00'S46'C 9990591 00°0Z¥'e 00'00L°LS 00'00LLS
% L9°SL  69°6LS 000 TE0LT 000 00004 0000
% 00'00T  00°000°€ 000 000 000 00'000°€ 00°000°€
% IT'66  SEVEL'ST 000 §9'59¢ 000 00'000°0€ 00°000°0€
% TL0T- 000T8'T- 00008°C 00°0Z0'9T 00°0Z¥'E 00'000"LT 00°000°LT
%0796 00018+ 00°SLT 00°ST 000 00°000°S 00'000°S
%7086  0E£¥96'T 000 0L'se 000 00°000°C 000007
%T0 LY €S°L6T'TT 00'999°T LY'9EETT TO'EE 00°00€'SY 00°00€'SY
%99vT  00TLE'E 000 00'829'6T 000 00'000°€ 00'000°€Z
% SEV6  EE£'S09'TT 000 £L9'¥69 TOEE 00'00€'TT 00°00£2T
% 0T€9  0Z'0TE9 00999t 08'€T0°C 000 00'000°0T 00°000°0T
%LTOL  9TTIT'E 00'SZT vLTITT €E°TSE 00°00S‘¥ 00°005‘¥
%9999  BTEEET 00'SZT LIPS SYTvE 00000 00°000T
%9T'EL  L6'8T8T 000 €0°'TL9 886 007005 00005
%95°8S 1S°T180°L 000 0S'TT0'S 98508 T0'€60°ZT 00°00%°ZT
%S6'9F  09°786 000 TYOIT'T 000 TO'E60'2 0000t
%80Ly  T8OLY 000 81°6ZS 000 00°000°T 00°000°T
% €ST9 60879 000 I6'TLEE 98508 00°000°6 00°0006
%S9  69'TISO'Y 00°0S6 TEE0L'E 16'6T9 005048 00°S0L’8
%8T'TS  V9'SET 000 9£'671 95'1¢ 00'59¢ 00°59¢
% 00°00T 00°0TE 000 000 000 00°0Z¢ 00°0Z€
% LZ9S  TEE06T 00°SZE 89'TE6T 9T'81E 00°09T'S 00°091'S
% SLE-  00°SH- 00°S29 00029 00'¥ZT 0000ZT 00°00Z°T
% LYY  EV'68 000 LS0TT vS°0T 00002 007002
%v6'0- 97T 000 9T ZHe 8L'T 00'0ve 00'0vC
%8C6y 957059 000 v'699 LBEET 00°0ZET 00'0ZE'T
Suuieway (sjqesoneyun) sajuesquniuy  Auanoy Aungoy 128png |ejoL 123png |ejoL
pUERIEY] a|jqesoney |easi4 pouiad waun) leuidlo
dueliep

€202/0€/90 :8uipu3 poliad £20T :|edsly 104

:|e3o) s3assy paxid - 083 :A1o03a1e)
S3IIYaA - 51955y |ended

8085-0¢10-T00

$39sSY paxid - 083 :Alo33e)

:Jero] asuadx3 snoaue||33siN - 093 :Auodaie)d
S|emauay g Map - 2Jemijos
asuadx3 snoaue||aasIN

8095-0¢10-T00

0095-0¢10-T00

asuadx3 snoaue||a3siAl - 093 :A10331e)

:|e10] SIINIIS |BUOISSI0Ld - 653 ‘Al08a1eD
Bunuig - $321n35 J0id
SO - S321AI3S JOUd
BunaauiBu3 - saoIAIaS Joud
SU| |BILIIIB|T - SDIINIDS JOUd
dnuea|) awoH juedep
Buisilanpy - $921A43S JOuid

¥Z55-0210-T00
TZSS-02T0-T00
8955-0¢10-T00
0955-0210-1T00

€555-0¢10-T00

S2IIAJDG [BUOISSIH01d - 6T :Ai08a1e)

:|ejo) asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :AJ0833e)
suonduasqng 1@ sang
s34 pied }palid
a81eyauns pLy 1OV

08%5-0ZT0-T00
S[vS-0¢T0-T00
SOrS-0ZT0-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A103a3e)

:|er0] asuadx3 Ajddng - pg3 :A108318)
asuadx3 adeisod
210 - sa1|ddng

0SES-0¢10-T00

00ES-0ZT0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :A108a1e)

:|ejoL asuadx3 IPIYaA - 0z3 :A1o03a3e)
32IYaA - @suadx3 asuelnsu|
3IIYIA - Jieday 13 IAISS
asuadx3 |an4

§¢¢5-0¢T0-T00
0TZ5-0¢T0-T00

00ZS-0¢10-T00

asuadx3 PIyan - 023 :A10833e)

:Jero] dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :AJo8a1e)
uolnelyues
Anadoud - aaueinsuy|
Je|n||a) - dx3 uoneaunwwo)
Juiuaulpue] |31 - dx3 wod
918/ - s3l|IIN
seo - sanlnn
211233 - sanyin

0€TS-0¢T0-T00
0CTS-0¢10-T00
§TTS-0ZT0-T00
STTS-0ZT0-T00
ZT1S-0¢T0-T00
TTTS-0ZT0-T00
0TTS-0ZT0-T00

dx3 spunouto g Suipjing - 013 :A103218)

Hoday 193png



:je1o) Suuaawdug - 0910 :uawedag

:|ejo) asuadx3

;e300 asuadx3 ysaialu] - 583 :Auo8aied
asuadx315a1a1y]

0585-0910-100

asuadx3 352491u| - 683 :A10833e)

:|e30] S13ssy paxid - 083 :A10831e)
S32IYIA - s18ssy |endeD

8085-09T0-T00

519ssy paxi4 - 083 :Auo8a1e)

:Je30) asuadx3 snoaue||aIsiA - 093 :A1oSa1e)
S|EMBUDY 7 MAN - 9JEM1JOS
S|EMIUIY @ MIN - diempleH

8095-09T0-T00

v085-0910-100

asuadx3 snoaue|a3siy - 093 :As08a1e)

:Jeyo) asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :As03318)
Sunesadp - saiddns

asuadx3 Ajddns - g€3 :A103318D)

:|e30] asuadx3 APIYaA - 0Z3 :Al03a1e)

321Yyap - Isuadxg ajuesnsuy)
31y - Jieday g 2INIDS
asuadxy [an4

$7¢5-09T0-100
0T¢S-09T0-T00

00¢5-0910-T00

asuadx3 apiyaA - 0z3 :Aso3a1ed

:je3o) dx3 spunoun g Suipjing - 0T3 :AJo833e)
Jejn(|a) - dx3 uonediunwwo)

9TTS-09T0-100

dx3 spunoug g Suip|ing - 013 :A108338)

:je30] asuadx3 [auuosiad - 03 ‘A10391e)
asuadx3 Suiuied] g [aALI]
asuadx3 wiojiun
asuadx3 dwod S,JI0M

0905-09T0-T00
SS05-09T0-T00
S¢05-09T0-T00

asuadx3j [auuosiad - 103 :A103318)

asuadx3

Sunaauidu] - 0910 ;Iuawedaq

:(319y2a) snjdans uawdojanaq 13 Suluueld - 0ZTO :uawHedaq

:|lejo asuadx3

:|ejo dsuadx3 1saialu] - 683 :As0daned)
asuadx3 1sai33u|

0585-0¢10-100

asuadx3 152491u] - 683 :Aio8a1e)

%P 65 95'8Y0'EE 00°08T £9°69€'T2 €L°0LL'T €7°865'SS 00°S8.4'8S -
%Pt 6S 95'80EE 007081 L9'69€TT E€L0LLT €2°865'SS 00°'S8L'8S
%00°00T 00°00E 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°00€
% 00'00T 00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00¢
%LTTS 8T°ZYL’6 000 8'LST'e ZT66TT 00°000°6T oo.oco,im.aw -
% LTTS 8T'ZVL'6 000 78'LST'6 TT66TT 0000061 00°000'6T
%00°00T  00°0S9°0T 000 000 000 00°059°0T 00°059°0T l
% 00°00T 00°059°S 000 000 000 00°059°S 00°059°S
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 00°000°S
%EBTL WIY9'E 000 85°8SET £9°19C 00°000°S 00°000°S -
% E8°CL P Ir9'e 000 85°8SET £5°19¢ 00°000°'Ss 00°000'S
%CT'ST 0T°LL9'T 000 €T'9€6'L 98'L80°T ETETY0T 00°00t°0T
% vt0 w8 000 18'706'T 000 ETEIET 00°00LT
% 60°VE 0’601 000 96°06L 000 0000Z'T 00'00Z°T
% E€T°0€ ¥9'652'T 000 9e'0vZ’s 98°L80'T 00°005°L 00'005°L
%19°St 86°8V0°T 00°08T ZO'TLO'T r'8LT 00'00£T 0000
% T9°SY 86'8Y0'T 00°08T TOTLOT T8LT 00°00€°T 00'00€'T
%059 88886 000 TTovL'e 0L’ EY 00°SELL 00'SET'TT
% €L°99 0€'9€E’E 000 0£°€99'T oL'EY 00000's 00°000°S
%1718 6T¥Z9T 000 TL'SLE 000 00°000°C 00'000°T
% G8'E 6C°8C 000 TL4°90L 000 00°SEL 00'SET'Y
%8BT LB LE'0Z8'ECT 05°80€9- SO'EVL'TT- €0°687'SE Z6'TL8'TYT- 16'8ZT IVT- -
%CLvS L6'vYR'0TY 0S°80€'9 St'896'TVE 0€°9€0°LY Z6'TZI'6SL ._”Mm..ﬂm‘mmh
%00°00T 00°00€ 000 000 000 00'00€ 00°00€ -
% 00°00T 00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°00€
Suiuiewsy (ajqesonepun) s3Jueiquniul Aagoy Annnoy 123png |ejoL 128png |ejoL
Juadad 3|qesoneq |easi4 polsad uaun)

dUBLIEA

£202/0€/90 :8uipu3 poliad £20Z :|edslq 104

yoday 198png



% 8L 6V 899vL 000 CE'ESL 'sel 00°00S'T 00°005°T

% 00°'00T 00'9S6 000 000 (0[030] 00956 00'9s6

% CE'9S TL°005°T 00°S€T 67°70L'T 8v'TLT 00°0¥P'Y 00'0vb'y

% C8'1Y vS'TLE'E 000ST'T Oy LLE'Y Tr'£9L 00°005°6 000056

% St'6€ €TL6T 000 LLT0E LS5'V9 00°00S 00°00s

% ST'IE 66'67T 000 10°0g€ Szo1 00°08% 00°08%

% 6T°VS 05°82¥'S 000 0S'TLS'Y 86'8.9 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% 0L°6L 87°1€9°9 T0'96S TLT60°T €1°8¢ 00'0ZE'8 00°0Z€'8

% E€8'8E L TY6'T 8T't9 80't66'C 60'vE 00°000°S 00°000°S
%L8°8S 95°6Z0'T6€ 00°00€ 9L'TE9'ELT ¥0°809'St ZE'T96°599 ZE'TIT'S99
% 00'00T  00°00¢ 000 000 000 00°00Z 00°00T

% €0'9L L6'79¢E'8 00°00€ €0°LEET 00°0TY¥ 00°000°TT 00°000°TT
% €TSS EV'9SL'T 000 LSEVTT 64°STT 00°000°S 00°000°S

% 0v'LE 86981 000 C0'ElE 000 00°00S 00°00S

% 91°S9 09°LZV'ES 000 08'0L5'8T #8°600°S 0v'866'18 0v'866'T8
% 86'65 06'¥S6'EE 000 9£7959°TT 80'TSLE 99°T19'9S 99°TT9'9S
% L00 LE6T 000 £0'869°C 000 00700£°C 00°006T

% 67 EL 6T ECY 000 TL2ST 89°¢C 007945 00°9LS

% 10’19 0S'6EELT 000 L6'180'TT LO'BLE'T LY TTY'8T LY TTY'8T
% 16'9% LL8TY'S 000 €TTLE9 ¥0'v00'T 00°000TT 00'000°ZT
% 00°0S 86'CTL'ES 000 TO'ETLES LT°ZS6'8 00'9Z¥'£0T 00°9Z¥'L0T
% 60°09 LT'7E0'9TT 000 79°E6YEVT LEELEWT 6L'LTS'6SE 6L4°LTS'6SE
%VS 6 85°69T'0EE- 000 IV'TEE'9EE 00°€8Y'LS 00°205°999 00°Z05'999
%0005 00°70S'STE- 000 00°861'STE 00°€85°CS 00°Z00°'TE9 00°Z00°TE9
% 00°0S 00'70S‘STE- 000 00°86%'STE 00'€8STS 00'Z00T€9 00°Z00'TE9
%LLST 0Z'9v6 000 0Z°9v69 00°020°T 000009 000009

% LLSTT  0T'9v6 000 0T'9v69 000201 000009 000009
%C6'CS 8L'TT9'ST- 000 ZT'888ET 00°088°E 00°005°62 00°005°62Z
%0795  00STO'L- 000 00'SLY'S 00°'SSL‘T 00°00SZT 00°00SZT
% 00°19 00'SET'T- 000 00°59¢€'T 00's9t 00°00S‘€ 00°00S°€

% TS'LE 8.'T00'E- 000 7T'866'Y 00'0€€T 00000°8 000008

% €L'TY 00'0Sv'e- 000 000S0'T 00°0£9 00°005°S 00°00S's
Sujuieway (9|qesonejun) ssoueaqwndoul  AuAnoy Aunnoy 123png |eloL 123png |eyoL
U434 3|qesoney |easiy polad waun) leuduio

Jouelien

£20Z/0€/90 :8uipu3 polad £Z0T :|eIsid 104

uonelues

Auadold - dueinsuy)

Je[Nn||aD - dx3 uoneduNWwWo)
JuJalulaulpue] |9 - dx3 wo)
1318/ - salIN

SED - S3IM|IN

an
spunoJg - el 73 sdieday
Suipping - Julely 73 siieday

J14323|3 - a1

0€TS-0020-T00
0¢15-00¢0-T00

15-00¢0-T00
[S-0020-T00
TS-0020-T00

| D

ST
et

0TTS-0020-T00

Z0T5-00Z0-T00

dx3 spunous9 g Suip|ing - 013 :Al03a3e)

:Je10] asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :Aiodaie)d
asuadx3 piy 15414
asuadx3j uluies] ) [9ABI|
asuadx3 wuojlun
dx3 uaaJas 8nuqg 13 |edisAud
asuadx3 asueinsu| YijeaH
asuadx3 SYIdV
asuadx3 dwod s JaxJop
asuadx3 juswAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yol4
asuadx] awiuanQ
usWIsINqUIRY gMS
asuadx] Asejes

§505-0020-T00
0905-0020-T00

SS0S-0020-T00
0505-00¢0-T00
0v05-0020-T00
0€05-00Z0-T00
SZ05-0020-T00
Z205-00¢0-100
0¢05-0020-T00
0T05-0020-T00
5005-0020-T00

0005-0020-T00

3suadx3 jauuosiad - 103 :A108a18)

:[e10] anuanay

:|e10] s4js] |[eluawuIano8ialu| - z9y :AuoSaie)
xe | pajeudisaq Jax

asuadxy

£797-00¢0-T00

S4JS1 [EIUBWUIBA0SIAIY| - Z9Y :AJoSal1e)

:|e301 $24N3I34404 g SAUl - Oty :A108318D
Saul4 |0J1U0) [BWILY

0Zvv-0020-100

sainyapiod 'g sauld - Oty :Aso3aied

:|e30] S@234 'g SHLId4 SasUINT - OZY :A10831e)
anuanay Jainap g Aeds
994 asuadi] 8og
|043U0D |[BWIUY - BNUIARY ISIN
anuanay uondopy

9vZ-0020-100
vZ¢y-00¢0-100

TZey-0020-100

Z0Cv-0020-T00

5994 79 S1WIA4 $a5UIINT - 0ZY :A103318)

SNUINIY

|043U0) |ewiuy - 00Z0 SIuawiedag

Joday 198png



8085-00¢0-T00

s1assy paxi4 - 083 :Au0831e)

0%85-0020-T00

asuadxj puog - 73 :A103318)

¥095-0020-T00
0085-00¢0-T00

asuadx3 snoaue||adsiil - 093 :AJ08318)

£655-00¢0-T00
7655-00T0-T00
6855-00¢0-100

££55-00¢0-100

$3IIAIAS [BUOISSAOId - 553 :As08a1e)

08%5-00¢0-100

asuadx3 suonesadQ - 03 :A108a1e)

TZ€5-00¢0-T00

0££S-0020-100
0S€5-0020-T00

Z¢£5-00¢0-T00
90€5-00¢0-T00

Z0€S-0020-T00

00€£5-0020-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :Au08a3e)

5¢¢S-00¢0-T00
0TZ5-0020-T00

0025-0020-100

asuadx3 apIyan - 0z3 :Aodae)

%TT'E-  vLTL8T- 000 PLTULB'TY T9'GES 00°00009 000 S3RIYIA - 51355y ded
%9¥'6y  TT'B6LE 000 8L'188'E vL6¥9 00°089°L 00'089°L :Jero) asuadx3 puog - .3 :AJ03a3e)
% 9%'6F  CTTBGLE 000 8L188'¢€ YL 6¥9 00°089'L 00°089°L . sueoq uo |eddulid
%8969 ET°L8L'T 00°0 L8TTITT 00°ST 007000t 00°000F :Je30] 2suadx3 snoaue||adsiAl - 093 :A10331e)
%P1TT  ET'TEE 000 LYLOT'T 000 00°00S°T 00°008'T S|EMBURY 7§ MIN - 248MYOS
% 00°00T 00°00ST 000 000 000 00°005T 00°00S'T S|EM3UdY T3 MIN - dIEMPIBH
%05'S6 00556 000 00°'St 00'ST 00°000'T 00°000'T asuadx3 snoaue||adsiy
%6Y'T9  Ob'TL8'TT 0T"9T0°E 0S°ZIT0T LSTSE 00°000°SE 00°000°SE :[e10 SIIINIDS |RUOISSJ0Id - §63 :A103a18)
%TTYS  SOTTLC v0'€€8 16'SSP'T LSTSE 00°000°S 00°000°S B 3le) [BWIUY - SIIINIBS JOId
% €8L9  TOLS6'9T 90'€81'T £6'658'S 000 00°000°SZ 00°000'ST UBLIBUIIBIBN - SIIINIDS S04
% E0EE  PEOEE 000 99'699 000 00°000°T 00°000'T Sunuld - S35 JOId
% €89  00'EL8'T 000 00°£21'C 000 00°000'% 00°000% dsig '3 UONEBJIBUIDU| - SIIIAIDS JOid
%00°0L TS'T9L'T 000 8vE8T'T 16'28 00°St6’E 00°SY6'E :|eyo] asuadx3 suonesado - O3 :A103a1e)
%999€  L¥'TOE 000 £5°72S 000 00'528 00528 o suonduasgns g sang
%T88L  SO6SYT 000 $6°099 1678 00°02T'E 00021 5334 pieD P31D
%EV'T9  TVEBL'ET 88°€2S vovLL'L 1YL YEL80TT 00'056°TZ :[eoy asuadx3 Ajddns - 0g3 :A108a1eD
% 00°00T  00°000°T 000 000 000 00000'T 00°000'T 5J3YONOA J2IN2N 73 Aedg
%ES'SE LT'9vT'E 10's8 91'908'S 006TT'T YELET'E 00'000'6 asuadx3 aupipaiy
% T6'€ET- TO'EET- 00°SZT 26'80C YT vE 00°00T 00'00T asuadx3 a8eisogd
%8906 6SEEV'S 79’16 6LvLL LLE6 00'00€'6 00°00£'6 dunesadp - saiddng
% vEL8  SEELS 000 S9'92T 000 00'000'T 00°000'T a3uemo||y pood - saijddng
% Iv'vS  vr 06T 6£'6T LT'OpT £5°€0T 00°0S€ 00°0S€ uayay - saljddng
% TEET  BL6LT 98'70Z SELTL ELTL 00°00Z'T 00°002'T 22140 - s91|ddng
%8165 ETTEL'S 000 LLETO9 69'S8€ 06°SSL'VT 06°S0t'PT :je3o) asuadx3 aIyan - 0z3 :As03a1e)
%107 1€'1€ 000 6S'17TS'T 000 06'555'T 06'507°1T 3J21yaA - asuadx3 souensuy)
% 1€'68  8ETIV'L 000 79°4LT'T SL'TS 00008 00°00L'8 32IYaA - Jleday g 921G
% Tt'8T  vr8LTT 000 95'TZT'E V6 EEE 00°00Sv 00°00S‘t asuadx3 [an4
%ZE'0S SS'SEYET TLBEQ'E €£°09T°0T TTBTY'E 00'969°9% 00°969°9v :|eyo dx3 spunouo g Suip|ing - QT3 :A408218D
% veST-  €9'8TC- 18°LL 18°059°T STSIY 00°00S°T 00°00S°T s|00L
%7961  E6'V8L 2916 SE'8B6T'T $9'8L8 00°000'f 00°000t urey pue saljddng |euoliuer
%T6T8  LSVIV 000 EV'S8 000 00°00S 00°00S oRg - saddng
Suiuieway (ajqesonejun) sasuesqunouy  Auanoy Aungoy 123png |ej0L 123png |e101
Jjuadiad J|qesoneq |easiy poliad uaun) _mc_m_._O

IJueliep

€202/0£/90 :8uipu3l polad £Z0T :|e2sl4 Jog

SHTS-00¢0-100

Z¥15-00¢0-100
07TS-0020-T00

1ioday 193png



99 JO § 2Dbrd

%0818  LZ'685'8 000 €L°0T6'T 000 00°005°0T 00°005°0T
%9S°L6  6LL8Y 000 1221 000 00'00S 00°00S
% 0000T 00°00€ 000 000 000 00'00€ 00°00€
% 6€£TS 95 TOOEE 000 87'586'67 8S'L66'Y ¥0'L86'C9 v0'L86T9
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°0T
%8005  99°990'%C 000 90't66°€C yO'TV8e TL°090'8Y TL090'8Y
% 19T 6€°LT 000 19°249'T 000 00°00£'T 00°00€T
% IV'E9  €£99C 000 L9'EST 000 00°0Z¢ 00°0Z¥
% T6'TS  SE9LYCT 000 09°LS8S°TT 68°LY8T SE'EE0VT SE'EE0 T
%9.'76  08'E€9Y 000 0T'9€ 000 00°00S 00°00S
% 80°0S  €T°L80°LST 000 10°285'9ST 8°'8L0°ST YTB99°ETE YT699°ETE
%ST8S EV'Y90°EEY- 000 LS'SSE'OTE 62°666°8Y 00°0ZV'EVL 00°0ZV'EVL
%EE'S9 L9'EES'POT- 000 €€799%'SS 000 00°000°09T 00°000°09T
% EES9  L9EES'VOT- 000 €€°99%'SS 000 00°000°09T 00°000°09T
%VETS 8T°0VY'9T- 000 78'6L0'%C £9°569'9 00°0ZS'0S 00°0Z5°0S
% vETS 8T OWY'9T- 000 8'6LOYT £9°569'9 00°02S°0S 00°025°0S
%6995 85°060°Z0¢- 000 Iv'608°0ET 99°€0E'TY 00°006°Z€S 00°006°ZES
%1907 0S66EET- 000 0S'009'TS SEBILE 00°000°59 00°000'S9
%0L8y  OV00T'TI- 000 09°66L'TT 09'996'T 00'000°€C 00°000°€T
%656y  96'0EE'T- 000 v0'69E'T v8' v6E 0000V 00°00LY
% 8E6Y  9L'ETH'9- 000 $Z'980°L PO I8TT 00°000FT 00°000'%T
% T8E9  9L°86T'SST- 000 vTTOLPYT €0'VE]TE 00°000°001 00°000°00%
% Sb'6r  Z6'SS8TI- 000 80'PPT'ET 89°061°C 00°000°92 00°000°92
% v9'St  8TT6- 000 TL80T 7181 00°002 00002
%LT'TL TI6°S9T LT 0L°648°9- S6°LS8'6Y- L9'8YL'Y 95'€06°€02- TTITTEET-
%b8'vS 67" SEE'LLY 046489 LE06T'98E EE'VELTS 95°50t°0L8 2T'8T9'66L
%E8'9S 0E' €t 000 0L'9€€ PE'ES 00°08L 00°08L
% €895 OE'EPy 000 0L'9€E VE'ES 00°08L 00°08L
%L6'0T 9Z°LT9L 0070 PLTLB'TY T9'GES 00°00569 0070
% 00°00T 00°00S'6 000 000 000 00°005°6 000
Suluieway (3jqetonejun) saouesqwinouy  Auagoy Aunnoy 123png |eloL 123png |el0L
pUELIEN] Jlqesoneq |easiy poliad uann) |euiSug
Jduenep

€202Z/0€/90 :8ulpu3 polad £Z0T :|edsid 104

asuadx3 Suiuies] g |aned]
asuadx3 wJoyun

dx3 usaJas nuqg 73 |easAyd
asuadx3 aouensu| yieaH
Wy a8pnr-asuadx] uoisuad
asuadx3 SY3Idy

asuadx3 dwo) s Lo
asuadx3 juawAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yol4

asuadx3 awang

asuadx3 Auejes

S50S-00£0-T00
0505-00€0-T00
0¥0S-00€0-T00

0£05-00£0-T00
GZ0S-00£0-T00
ZZ0S-00€0-T00
0705-00€0-T00
0T0S-00£0-T00

000S-00€0-T00

asuadx] [9uuosiad - 103 :A10daie)

:|e10] aNuaAdy

{|B10] JUdWISINGUIIaY - y9Y :As08a1e)
AJUno) auljesARY JUIWISINQWIRY

asuadx3

0v9v-00€0-T00

JUAWISINQUIRY - 9y :A108318)

:|EI0L INUIAIY SNOJUB|[AISIA - 09Y :A105a1e)
aNnuaAay snoaue||adsIA

009%-00€0-T00

anuanay SNoaUeR|PISI - 09Y :Ado3ale)

:|e10] SaJN}BI04 g SauUl - OpY :AloSa1e)
$994 JUBLIBM
ANUANIY ST-68 FIUBUIPIQO
wiay JudWalady a8pnr
wiay 1No) 11AasIg
saul{ Uno)
wiay Asuwiony AlD
aNU3A3Y T66T 40 9TE PV

§ZvY-00€0-100
9Zv5-00€0-100
v¢y-00€0-T00

91¥-00E0-TO!
YTV5-00£0-100
ZTV5-00£0-100

00v7-00€0-T00

$24N1124404 73 Sauld - Oty :A103318)

:(192q) snjdang jo43u0) |eWIUY - 00Z0 SIuawMedag
:|eyo L asuadx3

:|eyo) @suadx3 15a123u| - 583 :Aso3a1e)
asuadx3 15a49u|

anuanay

HNo) - 0OEQ Juawnedag

0585-00¢0-100

asuadx3 152491y - 583 :As08a1e)

:|e30L 539sSy paxi4 - 0g3 :A108a3e)
juawdinbg - 51955y |eude)

0T85-00¢0-T00

jloday 393png



%00°0S 00'18860L- 000 00°ZL8'60L 00°ZIE'STT 00°€SL'6TY'T 00'ESL6TY'T

% 00°0S 00°LLE'VEE- 000 00 vLE'V6E 00°62L59 00°TSL'88L 00°TSL'88L

% 00°0S 00'v0S'STE- 000 00'86%'STE 00°€85°TS 00200°1€9 00'Z00°TES

%0070 00°00Z'0F 000 00°00Z°0t 00°0 000 000 -

% 000 00°00Z°0% 000 00°00Z°01 000 000 000

%EL'BIT  SLLYY'LL- 0L'69S'ET- 00°STL'E- 9T 9TV'C- S0'€9T'09 S0°€95°0S

%S0°TS 89°9T9°SSE 0L'69S'ET LS'0LOPTE SY'STY'TS S695Z°€89 §6'958T769

%89°89 ZT6V0'E 000 8L'06E'T 0S8°STT 000Vt 00°0vY'y -

% 01°9S TTLLLT 000 8L°06E'T 0s'sZ1 00'89T'E 00'89T'€

% 00°00T 00°ZLTT 000 000 000 00ZLTT 00'TLT'T

%00°00T  00°00S‘S 00°0 000 000 00°00S°S 00005'S

% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00'000°S 00°000'S

% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S

%SE0S 00°80S"€L 0S'6T6TT 0S°2L5°09 0S°616'TT 00°000°9%T 00°000°9%T

% SE0S 00'80S'€L 0S'616'TT 0S'7£5°09 0S'616'T1T 00°000°9%T 00°000°9%T

%8895 9Z°LST'9 00°S2T VLT ot vET 00°000°TT 00°000'TT

% CB'ES 87°90'T 00'sZl ¢S'86L oV veT 00'000°T 00°000°C

% 9S°LS 8L°08T'S 000 TTBIB'E 000 00°000°6 00°000°6

%0E'E9 06'996'vT 0Z'SZS'1T 06'€ST'L 88'90°T 00'9%9°€Z 00'919°€Z

% 9E'TE 08'9ST 0Z'00t 00°evT 000 00°00S 00°00S

% 80°CS 0S8°79S 000 0S°LIS S7'98 00080°T 00080°T

% €60 8L°6C 00'SZE'T TT198°T LB'ESE 00912'¢ 00912t

% L0'CE 8t'80¢ 000 [4-mn7a7 S1es 00°059 00°0s9

% ST'6T 86°0€C 000 70'696 €L 00002'T 00°00Z'T

%LESS  STTTE'E 000 SLLL9'T 81'SES 000009 000009

% 90°S6 1195701 000 68EVS 000 00°000°TT 00000'TT

%TTTS 0E'SEETST 000 S9'SEE‘OVT LT'TLT'BE S6'0L9°T6V $6°0LZ°20S -

% 06'TS 76'895'ST 000 80 TEVVT 81°S0t'T 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€

Suluieway (ajqesoneiun) sdsuesqunoul  Auandy Aanoy 123png |eloL 123png |e10L

ju3243d a|qeloneq |easiy pouad waun) leudlo
IJuelep

£20Z/0€/90 :8uipu3 polad £20T ‘[e25!d 404

:[e30] SJ43S1 [BIUSWUIAA0SIIIY| - Z9Y :Ai08a1e)

W 8 O 8/T %Jed 434X
xe] pajeudisaq 419X

6¢97-0070-100
£Z9v-00v0-100

sa35]1 |euawuIanosialu] - 9y :A1o3aied

:|B10)L 3NUAAIY SNOBUE|[IISIA - 09Y A10831e)
INUINIY SNOAUR||BISIA

009%-0070-100

anuanay snoaue|PIsiAl - 09y :A10831e)

:(112139@) snjdang LNoJ - 0OEO JuawHedag
:Jejoy asuadx3

:je101 asuadx3 snoaue||asiy - 093 :A10331e)
dueUdUIRIN 73 S4a1d0D
S|EMBURY 1§ MIN - 2.EMOS

anuanay

syied - 0010 Iuawiedag

$195-00£0-T00
8095-00£0-T00

asuadx3 snoaue||aasi\ - 093 :A103a1e)

:]e10] S3JIAIIS [BUOISSDJ0. - 5T :A108338D)
gunuig - $921AI3S JOI4
Buisianpy - $321AI3S J0Ud

6855-00€0-T00

£555-00€0-T00

SIIINIDS |BUOISSDO0Id - §5T :A103a1e)

:|e3o) asuadx3 suonesadQ - or3 :A1o8a1e)
suonduasqng g sang

08%S-00€0-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - pt3 :A40831e)

:|ej0] asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :Aloda3e)
asuadx3 adelsod
2210 - salddng

0S€S-00€0-100

00€S-00€0-100

asuadx3j Ajddns - 03 :As03a18)

:jejo) dx3 spunoun 1g Buipjing - 013 :A10831e)
ulelA pue saljddng jeloliuer
uonejues
auJajulaulpue] [3] - dx3 wo)

duip|ing - Juiely g siieday

ZPTS-00€0-T00

0€TS-00€0-T00
STT1S-00£0-100
Z11S-00£0-T00
TTTS-00£0-T00
0TTS-00€0-T00

Z0TS-00E0-T00

dx3 spunoug 7g Suip|ing - 013 :AJ0333e)

:|e30] asuadx3 [2uuosiad - 103 :A103a1eD
21B1S 01 dURYS - 38PN[

0Z05-00€0-T00

yoday 123png



%EB'TS 0000LTT 00°091°9 00°0PT'ET 00'080°¢ 00°000°TY 00°000°TY

% 6E9Y  00°00L'9T 000919 00°0VT'ET 00'080°¢ 00°000'9€ 00°000°9€

% 00°00T  00°000'S 000 000 000 00000'S 00°000°S

%05°L- 00°0ST- 000 000STT 00°61 00°000'Z 00°000°T

% 05°L- 00'0ST- 000 00051 00'6T 000002 00'000'T

%L6TY 78'1ST 00°SZT 8T'€ZT 000 00°009 00°009

% L6'TY  TBIST 00'SZT 8T'€TT 000 00°009 00°009

%LTSY ¥8°0TT'TT 000 9t'98Y'ET L6'SY8'T 0€°L65°VT 00°00L°¥T

% €SS 50282 000 STSI8Y 000 0€°£60°S 00°00Z°S

% 00°00T 00°00S'v 000 000 000 00°00SYy 00°005"v

% 61TV  6L8TED 000 1TTL98 LE'SPBT 00°000°ST 00°'000'ST

%LEEE 9" 9LTT 000 VS 6YE'T T€°098 00'925°€ 00°92S°s

% 8V'LI- VS EYE- 000 YS6YET €098 00°000T 00°000C

% 00°00T  00°9ZS'T 000 00°0 000 009Z5°T 00'928'T

%ED'TS $1°586'89% 000 8T'€60°0St 06'6ES'VL Z'8L0°616 TV8L9'TT6

%v9TL  69WSS'L 000 TE'SP8T 0T'€L 00'00%0T 00°00%'0T

% 000S 666667 000 10°000°€ ¥S'19Y 000009 00'000'9

% 00°00T 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00000'€ 00'000'€

% PT°L9  00°SOL 000 00'S¥E 000 0005S0°T 00'0S0'T

% L6'GS  TSLPT'EY 000 vS'ZL9'6Y vLLBT'8 90'0Z8°TTIT 90'028'TTT

% ET'0S  thOES'EE 000 0T Z9€'EE L6'LEG'S ¥$'768'99 ¥5'768'99

%TT°0 012 000 €6'8LE'8T 000 0000v'81T 00°000°TT

%ST9L  TT'989 000 8LETT 8T'T 00°006 007006

%8EVS  SSPISET 000 L8TLE'IT SE'0E6'C TY'L88'SE v L88'SE

% €9'T- TEETT- 000 TEEIT'L SHTZE'S 00'000°L 00°000°

%000S  8v'9Tv'L0T 000 T5'92¥'L0T Y P06°LT 00°€S8'¥1T 00'€S8'¥IT

% S0'06  00°CTZOTT 000 00'81Z'T 00°06€ 00°0vZ'TT 00°0pZ'TT

%60'TS  OT'I6¥'6TT 000 0EtY101Z ST'ICT'EE Ov'SE9‘6TY 0F'SE96LY

%00° LY 00°T9Z°£99- 000 00°T6Y'TSL 00°ZEL'OZT 00°€SL'6TY'T 00°ESL6TY'T

%000 00°0Z¥'T 000 00°0Zt'2 00°02¥'C 000 000

% 000 00°0Z¥'T 000 00°0Z¥'T 00°0Z¥'T 000 000

Suluieway (3jqesoneyun) sajuesquinoul Ananoy Aanoy 198png |ejoL 193png |e10L

BUESSER] a|qeJoneq |easi4 poLiad Juann) leuilio
ddueliep

€20Z/0€/90 :3ulpu3 poliad £Z0T :|edstd 104

]3O SIJIAIIS |BUOISSIH0Ld - 657 :AJ08a3e)
13410 - SIIAIS JOUd
1pny 3 8120y - S3JIAIBS JOId

9855-00%0-T00
0SSS-00%0-T00

SIIIAIIS [BUOISSI0Ld - 65T :A108a18D)

:Je1o] asuadx3 suonesadQ - gr3 :A1o8a1e)
asuadx3j xe] sa|es

S£S5-00v0-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :A108a1e)

:|eyo) asuadx3 Alddng - 0g3 :At108a3e)
asuadx3] ageisod

0S€5-00v0-100

asuadx3z Ajddns - g3 :As03a3e)

:|e1o] asuadx3 apIyap - 0z3 :Ado3ae)
3|21YaA - asuadxg adueunsuy|
32IYaN - Jieday 18 321AIBS
asuadx3 jan4

SZTS-00v0-T00
0TZS-00v0-T00
0025-00¥0-T00

asuadx3z apiyap - 0z3 :Asodaie)

:|ejo) dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :A40833e)
5]00)
Aliadoud - aaueunsu|

SP1S-00v0-T00

0T15-00¥0-T00

dx3 spunoun g 3uip|ing - 013 :A103218)

:|e10) asuadx3 jauuosiad - 703 :A1o8a3e)
asuadx3 Suiuies) 13 [9AeI]
BIUBMO||Y BPIYSA
asuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 uaauds 8nuq g [ed1sAyd
asuadx3 asuesnsu| yijeay
asuadx3 Sy3dy
asuadx3 dwo) §,JayJom
asuadx3 yuawdhojdwaun
asuadx3j vyl
asuadx3 swianQ
JUBWISINGWIdY gMS
JogeT awi| Jed
asuadx3 Alejes

0905-00¥0-100
£505-00v0-T00
§505-0070-T00

0S0S-0070-T00
0¥0S-00%0-T00

0€0S-00%0-T00

220S-00%0-T00
0Z05-00v0-T00
0T0S-00v0-T00

T005-00V0-T00

000S-0070-100

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A10833ed

:|el10] anuUaAay

:|ejo) Juawdinb3 jo 3|es - 99y :As0333e)
51355y Paxi4 Jo ales

asuadx3

juawdinb3 jo 3|es - 99y :A103a1e)

jioday 198png



% 000 L€'590°T- 000 LE'S90'T LB'TLT 000 000 auJaiu|aulpueT 91 - dX3 wo)
%S9TL  LI66TY 000 €8°00LT LT 102 00°0009 00'00ST 491 M - S9N
% ST8S  BELB 000 79'29 STOT 00°0ST 00°0ST seq - sannn
% 0£'69 6t°880°TT 000 ISTIEY ST'6C9 00700097 000004 21312313 - salIN
% €987  PETEV'T 01'7Z8 95'9vLT 68°£89'T 00°000°S 00°000's jood - Juiey '3 slieday
%EV'TZ  86'EOL'E 8T'8SY'Y L6'TTT'6 000 €T'S8TLT 00'000°€T spunedo - e 1g siieday
% SL'SL 00°S1S°T 000 00°s8Y 000 00°000°2 0070002 Suiping - e g siieday
%0TEL 8T'¥60°0T 000 LS"9SE'L 716299 SL0SY'LT SL0SY'LT :|e3o) asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A10331e)
% 00°0 Stot- 000 St'0T £¥'8T 000 000 asuadx] wawAojdwaun
% LTEL  OFeTY'T 000 SE'TZS 78691 SL0S6'T SL'0S6'T asuadx3 vDlI4
% 8T'EL £7°589'81 000 LLVTE9 L80VT'9 00°005'SZ 00°005'SZ Jogeq awi] Hed
%6E'9E 0S'6Lt'6Z- 000 05°02S'1S 0S'v68'8T 00°000°18 00'000'18 {|e10] InuaAay
%6E 9€ 0S'6LY'6T- 000 0502518 0S'v688T 00°000°T8 00°000°T8 B {[e30] $2IAIDS 4O I|BS - 05Y :A108a1e)
% 0C'v9 00°02v9- 000 00°08S'E 000tV 00'00001 00°000°0T
% 0t'CE 6t°289°7T- 000 IS LIELY 0500082 00°000°0L 00°000°0L suolssiwpy
% 0L LE TOLLE- 000 66°CC9 00" votv 00°000°T 00°000°T SUOISSOUOD /UIWPY-|00d S||IN
%I9'EY TEITLOET- 00°S8Z'9- 80°TVE'SLT 0Z1SL'12 OV'ELL66T 8S°L66'8EE :(ayaq) sniding sysed - 00v0 :Juawiedaq
%I6'LY 89°'vvS 9€S 00'58Z°9 266V LLS 08'086'86 09°646'6TT'T ZY¥'SSL080°'T - :[ej0] asuadx3
%ITSL SYI8L'L 000 SSv9S°T 0S'66€ 00°9vE0T 00'9v€°0T :[e10) 9suadx3 3sa4aiu] - 683 :As03a1e)
%1TSL  SPIBLL 000 SS'19ST 05°66€ 009¥€'0T 00°9VE0T asuadxy 3sasaiy|
%ve 1 20°Z18'9- 000 06°'8EL8E 08'v6t'T 88'9Z6°TE 000 :[e30] s39SSY paxi4 - 083 :AJ03aned
% 0€0 8T'v6 000 09°7€8'1€E 000 88'9Z6°TE 000 awdinb3 - 51955y paxiy
% 000 0€'9069- 000 0£°906'9 08'v6vr'T 000 000 S9[2IYSA - S1assy ded
%I8 0F 06°€80'82 0070 0T'9TL0% 1€998'v 00°008'89 0000889 :|leso] asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A10821e)
% 8°0F 06°€80°8Z 000 0T°'91L'0F TE998Y 0000889 00°00889 sueoq Joy |edpullg
%0r've  60°LIF'Y 000 T6'L89°ET 00'SL8°TT 00°S0T’8T 00°'SOT'S8T  :[e30L 3suadx3 snoaue|adsiiy - 093 :A03ied
% 0591 ET'VLST 000 L8'0E0'ET 00°SL8'TT 00°S09°ST 00'S09°ST s|emauady g MaN - S4eMIOS
%TLEL  96°TYET 000 ¥0°LS9 000 000052 00005 S|EMauay 'g MaN - 2JBMpIEH
Suuieway (sjqesoneyun) saouesqwinouz  Auanoy Aungoy 198png |e10L 193png |eloL
lu3adiad m_nmho_)ﬂu_ _muw._m ﬁO_._wn_ wCOLL:U _NC_M_._O

aduelIEA

£202/0€/90 :3u1pu3 poliad £Z0T :|eIstd Jod

STTS-0Tv0-100
ZTTS-0T¥0-T00
TTTS-0TF0-T00
0TTS-0T¥0-T00
S0TS-0T¥0-T00

v015-0Tv0-100
Z0TS-0T¥0-T00

dx3 spunoun g Suippng - 013 :AJ033e)

ZZ0S-01v0-T00
0¢0S-01v0-T00
T00S-0Tv0-T00

asuadx3 [auuo0siad - 103 :Al03aie)

asuadx3

FESF-0TVO-T00
TESV-0TV0-T00

00Sv-0Tr0-T00

S3I1AI3S JO 3leS - 0SY ‘Ato3a1e)

INUIAIY

[00d 78 4ed S||IIN - SHIBd - 0TH0 3uawedaq

0585-00v0-100

asuadxj 159493u] - 583 :Alo3aie)

0T85-00v0-T00
8085-0070-T00

51355y paxi4 - 083 :A10da3e)

0v85-00v0-T00

asuadx3j puog - /3 :A10331e)

8095-00v0-T00

¥095-0070-100

asuadx3 snoaue||23si|Al - 093 :A108218D

yoday 128png



abeyd

%SE'SY  00°0¥8'69- 000 00°SST'v8 0S'EEV'ET 00°S66°EST 00°S66°EST
%0T'€9  00°STO'TY- 000 00'S86°€C 00°00%'S 00°000°59 00°000°59
%v9'6T  00°SBT'S- 000 00'S5Z°TC 00'96£ 00°05%'92 00°05+'92
% €S'8S  00°SESOT- 000 00'S9Y'L 00°006°€ 00°000'8T 00°000°8T
% 0’67  00'S60'ET- 000 00°0SP'TE 0SLEEE 00°SHS' v 00°SYSvY
%%0'89 SL'SL9'v9T- 000 STYTEVIT STLLOYT 00°000°68€ 00°000°68€
%TEBE  00vET'TZ- 000 00'99L'T€ 059429 00°000°7S 00°0007S
% L9TL  SLIVY'EVT- 000 ST'8SS'T6 SL008°LT 00'000°SE€E 00'000'SEE
%98°6L  STLYT'ST 000 SL9LS'Y- TTvp9'T- 00'vZL'TT- 00°'v2T'ST-
%9T'SS  SZT'TLL'ST 000 SLT1S6°0 ITvr9'T oovzL'9r 00'vZT'6Y
%9T'SS  ST'TLL'ST 000 SL'156°02 ITvr9'T oovzL'or 00°¥ZT'6Y
%6T'Ly  TZTTS9 000 6L8CL LY'0TT 0008€T 00°08E'T
%98'8€  ¥8'8TLS 000 9T'ST0'6 v9'€TS'T 00 PPL'vT 00 vPL'8T
% LEE9 0T TEE'BT 000 08°L0T'TT 000 00°009°0€ 00°000°6T
%LLTE  00°ST9L- 000 00°SLE'9T 000 00°000°tZ 00°000'¥Z
%LLTE 00°529°¢- 000 00°SLE'9T 000 00°000°Z 00°000'vZ
% LLTE  00°ST9L- 000 00°SLE9T 000 00°0007T 00°000vT
%0E'6 v6'0EV'6S 96'8£8'SE- 8L°650'FtS- 0L'ZLS'SSE" 89°69£'6€9- ST'66Z'TT
%YETT 01688 96'8L8SE 87°085'56S 0T L9Y'¥8E 89°69£°02L SL°004'89
%60°L 6E'SZ6'TY 05°025'82 T6°LEV'09S 09°TST'0LE 08°€88°c€9 000

% 60°L 6E'ST6 VY 0S°0Z5'8T T6°LEY'09S 09°75T'0LE 08'€88'€E9 000
%9761 88°0£ET 81°8L0C v6°069°L S6°v88'Y 00°001°2T 00°00TZT
%9L8T  880STT 81°840C v6'0L9'L S6'998'% 00'000°ZT 00'000°ZT
%0008 0008 000 00°0T 00°8T 00°00T 00°00T
%V6'St  66'6SS'TT 827°08T's 98'v60°0T €5°00L°T €1°SE6'9Y 00°0ST'62
% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
Suuieway (sjqesonejun) sajueiquniuy  Auanoy Aunnoy 198png |ej0L 128png |el0L
pUELIEY ] a|qeloney |easi4 pouad waun) leuiSliQ

3oueLep

£202/0€/90 :8uipu3 polad €207 :|eIsd 104

:|e10) $934 |RIUAY - £€Y A10831e)

sjuaweusno] PSEV-0£v0-100

5834 JU3Wa3IBY asn 0SEV-0EV0-TO0

wooy Alied [e1Udy Wooy OPEP-0EL0-TO0

[ejuay Juswdinby ZEEV-0EV0-T00

5994 |eudy - ££Y :AJ08a18)
:|e301 5934 diyssaquialy - 0y :Ad0833e)

SINRBUS JIA|IS dIYSIaqUIIIA
Ajwe4 diysiaquiaiy 00€v-0£¥0-T00
sa94 diyssaqualy - O£y :As0daled
ELUELEN
doysig - $)}4ed - 00 uawiedaqg

7OEV-0EV0-T00

:(udy2q) sn|dung pue|pi - syied - 0Z0 ;uawnedag
:|eyo] asuadxy

:|Jezo] dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :A108318)
21 - saniIN
214323|3 - san|!
SpunoJo - JulelA '8 slieday
dx3 spunoun @ Suipjing - 013 :A103318)
asuadx3

ZT15-0Zv0-T00
0TT1S-0Zv0-T00

:|e30) anuaA3Y

:jero] sdiysiosuods - pzy :A108318)
sJosuods/s9a4 248y Jasn OvL{7-02t0-100
sdiyssosuods - p2y :A108318)
anuanay
PUBIPIA - S)4ed - 0ZP0 -luswnedag
:(1212Q) snjdans |0od 3 yded S||IIA - SH4ed - 0TH0 :Juawnedag
:jejo] asuadx3
:|e10] 513ssy paxid - 083 :Ato8a1e)
2umpnnsesu| - 5I3ssy |eded 9T185-0Tr0-T00
51355y paxid - 083 :As08318)
:|ejo) asuadx3 Aiddns - pg3 :A10833e)
s|ood - saijddns §TES-0TH0-T00
uolssaduo) - sayddng 80€5-0Tv0-T00
asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :A108318)
:Jero] dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :A108918)
Auadoud - adueansu|

0¢15-0TF0-100

yoday 398png



ausaulaulpue] |21 - dx3 wod
J21BM - salIN

seo - sannn

2123 - salIN

ped yse|ds - Juie|y g sdieday
|00d - IR g SsJieday
SpunoJo - Juiel g siieday
Suipjing - Ut g siieday

STTS-0E70-T00
TTTS-0EV0-T00
TTTS-0€70-T00
OTTS-0€¥0-T00
90TS-0€v0-T00
SOTS-0EV0-T00
¥0TS-0EV0-T00
Z0TS-0EV0-T00

dx3 spunoJ9 g 3uipjing - 013 :A103318)

:|e3o) asuadx3 |auuosiad - T03 :A10831e)

asuadx3 wuojiun

dx3 usa.ds 8nuq 13 |edISAld
asuadx3 adueinsu| yieay
asuadx3 SY3dv

asuadx3 dwo) s JaxNJoMm
asuadx3 uawAojdwaun
asuadx3 yIl4

asuadx3 awilanQ

Jogel awl] Med

asuadx3 Asejes

SS0S-0£¥0-T00

0v0S-0£v0-T00
0€05-0€v0-T00
S¢05-0£v0-T00
TZ0S-0€70-T00
0¢05-0ev0-T00
0T0S-0€v0-T00
T00S-0€v0-T00

0005-0€70-T00

asuadx3 [auuosiad - 103 :AJ08a1e)

:|e10] aNU3aAIY

:e30 sdiyssosuods - £y :A108a1e)
siosuods/saa4 218y Jasn

asuadx3

0vL¥-0€¥0-T00

sdiysiosuods - p2y :Aso3318)

:|eJ0L INUIAIY Sno3UE||ISIA - 09Y :Asodale)

aNUIA3Y SNoaUE|[3ISIN

009%-0Ev0-T00

anuanay snoaue|j3dsIAl - 09Y :A103318)

:|e10] SIIIAIDS JO 3]eS - 0SY :Alo3ale)
swesgo.ad $s04D pay
$3|eS BSIpUBYIIBIA
s)Npy suoissiwpy Ajieg
doysig - suUOISSa2U0D

¥ESY-0EV0-100
0eSv-0EV0-100

$TSv-0£v0-100

00St-0e0-100

SJIAI3S JO 3|es - 0SY ‘A103a1e)

:|e10] s394 weidoid yied - 95y :A10333e)
SUOSSIT WIMS [00d
wesdoid WIMS SSyg
l[eqiaxseg

T8EV-0EV0-T00

99¢€v-0€v0-T00
¥9Er-0EV0-TO0

s934 weuSoud yled - 9gy :A10dane)

% 196t vL'SES'8 00°00€C 97'898°0T S6'768'T 00°¥08TT 00'¥08'1Z
% 8669 79'9879 000 8€269'C 18°69¢ 007868 00'v86'8
% 99°EV €6°90T'ST 000 LOE6ETE 000 00°005°LS 00°000°8€
% 6609 66'ST8'ELT 000 T0'%8T'TIT 9£'858'0T 00000582 00°000°StT
% 18°9L OF'9LE’S EETWT LT'T0C S6'TC 00000, 00°000°L
% LO9Y 8ELEE'ST 751786 01'8£9'8C 019002 00°000°SS 00'000'SS
% LL'ES S9'797°0€T 000 SELET'ST 90'S68°T 00°005'SST 00°005'T0T
% 299 0L'699°€ SL°09L'6T SS'696'TE TTZ8L 00'00%'SS 00°00%'SS
%b9°St T8'655'SLE 000 STEGE LYY v ov0’'ss 90°'€5S6'TZ8 90'€0T 028
% S0°L9 €6'189'C 000 LO'STET 0T°€0L 00000t 00°000'v
% ¥0°16 15°260'T 000 6v°£0T 000 000021 0000Z°T
% ¥S'CS TT'880'8E 000 0S v0v'vE OT'STL'S TLTIEY'TL TLTeY'TL
% S¥'0S S6'09F'TE 000 ¥8'€68'0€ 98'6£8'Y 6LPSETI 6L'SE'T9
% S¥'0 968’2 000 vyLTOL 000 00050, 0000t
% 6S'7S TL 08 000 67669 LL798 000¥S'T 00°0%¥S'T
%68y 85 TSS'0C 000 SS'19€°LT SS'8TLY ETET6 LY ETETR LY
% 95°TC 9T'8TI'T 000 ¥8'TL8E 19'9%9 00°000°S 00'000°S
% ST'SE v8'880°LL 000 9T'1TZ'TYT 9T'6ST'LT 00°00£'61C 00'00E'61T
% 8E0S SE'Y6S70T 000 LO80S'661 90'T9T 1€ TrToT'ToY TV ToT'Tor
%96°19 8€°000°195- 000 Z9'VeY YYE 0T°£0T29 00°S61'S06 00°S6%'506
%05°08 00°L6Z°6L- 000 00°€0Z'6T 007000C 00°005°86 00700586
% 0508 00°L6T'6L- 000 00°€02'61 00000C 00°005°86 00'00s'86
%09 £9°€0¢€- 000 LE969'Y 000 00°000°S 00°000°S
% £0°9 £9°€0¢g- 000 LE969Y 000 00°000°S 00°000'S )
%9v° Tt 00°00L°TY- 00°0 00°00€°09 SL06T'TT 00°000°€0T co.ooc.mc.ﬁ} B
% 6T°0€ 00'S€9°E- 000 00°59€'8 00°0S6 00'000°ZT 00°000°ZT
% 0585 00°S8S- 000 00°STY 00°9¢ 00000°T 00°000°T
% IvLE 00'Z60'ET- 000 00'806°TT 00'SLY'9 00°000°S€ 00°000°S€
% 91'9Y 00'88€'ST- ooo 00°TT9'6T SL6TL'E 00°000°SS 00°000'SS
%8499 00"¥81'v0T- 000 00°918'TS 09°'S0STT 00°000°9ST 00°000°9ST -
% S8°LT 00°0Z8'6" 000 00'08T'St 05°S8E'TT 00°000°SS 00°000'SS
% 9¥'T6 00'SET'SE- 000 00'598'C 00°00T 00'000°8¢ 00°000'8€
% T0'v6 00'622'65" 000 00'TLL'E 0002 00'000°€9 00°000°€9
Suiuieway (3|qesonejun) saaueaqwnoul  AlALDY Aagoy 193png |e10L 193png |eloL
FUELIEY] a|qesoney |easly poliad pUETI ) leuisuo
aduelen

£202/0€/90 :3uipu3 poliad £€Z0T :|easHd 104

uoday 198png



abe,

%0S"LE 00°SLE 00°0 00'SLE'T 000 00°000°T 00°000°T
% 0S°LET 00'SLE 000 00'SLET 000 00°000T 00°000°T
%V6'TY ST'S80°9ZY 0S"LSE‘SE- 18°98L0€S- 68°866°98- 9t°622'766- 9t"6£8'958-
%I0'TS  €5°S80°L86 0S"LSE’'SE £V I8T'SL8 66'S0Z°6YT 9r"¥ZL L68'T Y vLETIL'T
%Z8°0 64°99 000 TTYE6'L 000 00°000°8 000
% 280 64'59 000 TTYEB'L 000 000008 000
%899 Z1'685°971 06°L8 86°Zv0°69 SL'666'8 00°0ZL'S6T 00°0ZL'S6T
%0T'€6 66759V 0628 11482 000 00'000°S 00°000°S
%0778  00°SPI'TS 000 00'SL0TT 00'SS8C 0002729 000TZ'29
%TL99  ET'9P0'8S 000 LB'ES6'8T SLL08'E 00°000°L8 00°000'L8
%TEVYL  00'EVT'6 000 0045482 00°LEET 00°000°8€ 00°000'8€
% 00°00T 00°00S‘E 000 000 000 00°'00S‘€E 00°00S'E
%STEY E€ETIV'ET 00°Zs¢ LO60V'LT LLB6YE Ov'ETTTE Ob'€TTTE -
% V6'E6  SL'969F% 000 STE0E 000 00°000°S 00°000°s
% 8L°8T ST'9vE 000 ST'L6Y'T 000 O Er8’T Ov'EV8'T
%T6TS  ERLLOS 000 LT'TOL'Y LLSTTT 00086 0008L'6
% LT°CT 60'16L 00°zsz 16'9St'S IS'PZET 000059 00'005'9
%88'TE  T¥0SST 000 6S°6¥Y'S 6t'8176 000008 00'000'8
%BL'ST  PS'ET8YT 000 9r'9L9°TY 16'818°ZT 00'005°LS 00'005°LS
% 01°96 00°196 000 00'6€ 001 00°000°T 00°000°T
% v1¢S  TT'00E'L 000 686699 SE'8T 00°000FT 00°000FT
% 69°ET TT9LY'S 000 88°ETS'VE TE0LY'TT 00°000°0% 00'000°07
%St'Ey  TE980T 000 69°ETY'T ST'6CE 0000ST 00°00S'T
%LL0S 75°9L0°S 000 8Y'ET6'Y S8'88 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% LL°0S  TS'9L0'S 000 8Y'ET6'Y S8°'88 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%St°'8S T¥'80S'ISY 09°LTO'SE 86'106'S8Z 0£'65L'8Y 00'8ZY'TLL 00°8Z6LY9
% ELTT  TVEEP'S 000 65°995'61 L8'PSY'8 00°000SZ 00°000'SZ
% 8%'8ST- 09°69T°¢t- 000 09°69T'S 000 00000 00°000'C
% TL6E  ETP89'9T 00°000°0T L8'STE'ST 000 00°0002Y 000002y
% 00°00T 00°000°TS 000 000 000 00°000°TS 00°000°0%
%8167  L0690'E 00°0SS €6'079'C 89'9¢y 000¥Z'9 00°0¥Z'9
Suluieway (3jqetonesun) saoueaqunoul  AyAROY Alanoy 193png |e10L 193png |e10L
3434  I|qeloneq |easiy poliad uaun) leuduo
juelep

€20Z/0€/90 :3ulpu3 poliad €Z0F :|edsld 404

i|e3o] sa94 wesSoud yied - 9y :Asodaie)

|eIUY SyJed

09Zv-0vv0-T00

s394 weiSoud yied - 9gy :A10331)

anuanay

02|y - $Hed - Opp0 Huswedaq

:(1o142@) snjdins doysig - syJed - 0y ;Juawedag

:|eyo] asuadx3

:|e30] S13sSY paxld - 083 :Adodaze)
aJnynuisedpu| - s1assy [euded

:|B3OL S3IINISS |BUOISSII0Ld - §57 :Al08a3eD)
unuig - sa31A135 Joud
135U] 21qOJBY - SBIAIBS JOid

:|ero| asuadx3j suonesadQ - op3 :As0831e)
upioyuo g suonzadsu|
suonduasgns 1§ sang

:Jezo] asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :Auo8a1e)
3SIPUBYIIBIA 3|eSaY - sal|ddng
sweJdoud yied - saiddng
uoIss32U0)) - saljddnsg

:|e3o] asuadx3 apiyan - gz3 :Auo8a1e0
wswdinb3 - sieday g 9d1AIRS
asuadx3 apiysA - 023

918S-0€v0-T00

$33ssy paxi4 - 083 :A1o3a1ed

1310 - 5921AISS JOud

||EQ123Seg - S821AJI3S J0d
Suisiuanpy - $92103S J0ud
$IININIDS [BUOISSII0Id - 5T

$934 pJe) upasd

asuadx3 welBold anenby
asuadx3 weidoid sSvg
asuadx3 suonesadQ - 0v3

3140 - sayddng

asuadx3j Ajddns - 0€3

:|eyoL dx3 spunousg vg uip|ing - 013 :A108338D

utey pue salddns jeuoliuer

973g - saijddng
uonejues

Avadoud - saueansu|
Je|n|ja) - dx3 uoneaunwwo)

6855-0E¥0-T00
£855-0€¥0-T0O0
9855-0€v0-T00
SBSS-0EV0-T00
€655-0€v0-T00
:A1o8a1e)

58¥S-0€¥0-100

08¥S-0€¥0-T00
SL¥S-0EV0-T00
T9¥S-0€v0-T00
09vS-0EV0-TO0
HSLY:Eip)

CEES-0Ev0-T00
0££S-0EV0-TO0
wo.mm.dmlqodﬂg

00£S-0€V0-T00
:Ato3aye)

TT1¢S-0Ev0-T00
:Alo8aie)

Tv15-0Ev0-T00
0vTS-0Ev0-T00
OETS-0£%0-T00
0¢TS-0E¥0-T00

9TTS0EV0-100

Joday 323png



%EG'OY  8B'6LL'S- 000 TT0L9°2T 00°0YS‘T 00°0S¥'1Z 00°000°'8T
% E€6°0F 88'6LL'8- 000 ZT0L9°TT 00°0%S'T 00°0St'1Z 00°000'8T

%0070 00°0SL 000 00°0SL 00°00€ 000 000

% 00°0 00°0SL 000 00°0SL 00°00¢€ 000 000

%0088 T0°919 000 T09TE'T 000 00°00L 00'00L

% 00'88T T091S 000 T09TET 000 00°00L 00'00L

%9T'SYT  8S'TI9TT 000 85°TTI9E 0S'Z1L 00°000°8- 00°000°8-

%Ly v6 80°SLT'TT 000 6'vTL 000 00°000°€T 00°000°€T N
%Y v6 80°SLT'TT 000 6L 000 00°000°€T 00°000°€T -
% 00°00T  00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°'S 00'000°S

% v6'06 80'SLT'L 000 6 vTL 000 000008 00°000°8

%STET 05°299- 00°0 0S°LEE'Y 0S°ZTL 00°000'S 00°000°S

%STET 05°299- 000 05 LEE'Y 0S°ZTL 00°000°S 00°000°S B
% STEL 0S'299- 000 0S'LEEY 0S'TTL 00'000°S 00'000'S

%69°9S 96°£99°0T 000 +0'88Y'8- £8'666- 00'9ST'61- 00'9SS°ET-
%64°09 96°T6Z'ST 000 ¥0°€98°6 £8°666 00°95T'ST 00'9SS°6T

%6409 96°762'ST 000 ¥0'€98°6 £8'666 00'9ST°ST 00'955'6T B
% 0€°9S T1S'v6S 000 6V’ 19 St'E8 00'950'T 009501

% 99'8€ S9LIS'E 000 SE'78S’S 8€'916 00'00T'6 00°005°€

% vSvL 08'08T'TT 000 07'618'E 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST

%80°LL  00°ST'V- 000 00°'SLET 000 00°0009 000009
%00°00T  00°000°S- 000 000 000 00°000°S oo.oq@ﬁ

% 00°00T 00°000°S- 000 000 000 00°000°'S 00'000'S
Suuieway (3jqesonejun) sdduesqunoul  AuAndy Aoy 198png |ejoL 128png |e10L
ualad 3|qeloneq |easiq poliad N lewiduQ

dUelIeA

£202/0€/90 :3uipu3l polsad €20T :|eIs!d 104

:|el0) s394 |RIUY - £€Y :A103a3e)

$324 JuawaaJdy asn 0S€v-0050-T00
5994 |eludy - €€y :A08a18D)

:|B}0] 5334 '3 SHWIRd $asU3I - 0ZY :As08a3e)

Juwag uing 95Z-0050-T00
5294 13 SHWIId SIS - 0Ty ‘A108318D
:|e10] Aliadoud - saxe] - STY :AJo3aje)
spung anasay a4 95Tv-0050-T00
Apiadoud - saxe] - sTY :A10831e)
anuaAly

aJl4 - 0050 udwyedag
:(1py2q) snidins Aajysy - syed - 05¥0 ;udwiiedag
:jeyo] asuadx3
!le301 dx3 spunoso 7 Suipjing - 013 ‘Asodane)
214323|3 - 53 GTTS0SF0-T00
SpunoJg - Ul g saieday POTS-0SF0-T00

dx3 spunoJg 5 Sulp|ing - 013 :A1o3318)
asuadx3

:[e30] anuanay

:|e30] saa4 weudolid dled - 9gy :A103a1e)
[e3UBY SHied 09Zy-05v0-T00
5234 weidoud yied - 9gy :A1o3a1e)
anuanay

A3|ysy - s)ded - 0Sv0 ;Juawedag
(10142@) sn|ding eod|y - SHied - Opp0 :uswnedag
:|eyo) asuadxy

:|eo) dx3 spunoJp g Suiping - 0T3 :AJ0333eD
CT15-0v¥0-T00
211293 - 53 0TTS-0vv0-T00
SPUNOJY - JuleN 13 SJieday ¥0TS-0v70-T00
dx3 spunoug ¥g Suip|ing - 0T3 :AJ0333e)
asuadx3

:je10] anuanay

:jeyo] sdiysiosuods - £y :A10331)
siosuods/saa4 248y Jasn OvL7-0vr0-100
sdiyssosuods - p2y :Asoda1e)

1ioday 198png



%80°9¢  86'.86°Z1 000 Z0ZI0ET 80'6TEE 00°000°9¢ 00°000°9¢

%SS'PS  T8'08T'ZIT 6T IV6'Y S8°S1588 06'£8T°0T 96°L£9°502 96°LET'ILT

%TLTY  E6'6E6 9T'8LT 181807 EFTTE 00°00Z'T 00°00Z'

% T8y TELES T0°LLT £9'6899 S€'890°T 00°00S'€T 00'00S'€T

% 8EEL  PILIYT 000 9£'TES 62°95C 00000°T 00°000'T

%0T'vS  p0'69S'T 000 96'0€E'T 60 EVY 00006°T 00°006'C

% 00°00T  00°0E0'€T 000 000 000 00°0£0°€T 00°0£5°0€

% L6'EY 69008V 00°008 TE6L9'Y 08'6LL 000846 00086

%6LTE  65°0L9'TT 00'sTe's LETEGR'TT £5'952'C 96'LT6'LT 96°LZ6'LT

%9679  LELOV'Y 000 €9°765°C 6L°52S 00°000°L 00°000°L

% 80'6 L7661 000 €5°000°S 8S°€6T 00°00S’S 00'005'S

% LIPS TTLTT'SE 000 88'7L9'6T 17959°¢ 00°0056'%S 00°006'6€

%096  99'TES'TT T0'T9€ €£€°L00'VE 67989 00°0069S 00°000°SE

%8067  0T°06STTI'T 69'STO'Y E€L°6LY'LBTT 65°L6S'99€ 7S'S80'ETEY TS'S8ETLEY

% S8'8 ¥T6ST S0'9TE TLPTET 6€759 00°008°T 00°008°T

%LEGL  T9SLI'ST 00'SLOE 6E6VT'Y 00°0ST'T 00°005'SE 00°005'SE

% v8'EY  ¥L'89L'S ¥9'6LS 79°'159°0T ¥S'661°C 0000002 00°0000T

%S8L6  TE6YE9 00°'SY 69°S0T 69°50T 00°000°2 00000

% vvvS  v9vSSEET 000 TE'8L9°SHT ¥8 €79°0r 96'7ET'6ES 96'CET'BES

% 00°00T  00°000°0LTI- 000 000 000 00°000°0LT- 00°0000LT-

%7605  BETIV'SKE 000 0T6T6'TEE L8'BEVLS 8S'T6£'8L9 8S'T6£'849

% 66’67  9EETEE 000 9T'vZ6'E 08'L6S TS'LY8L TS LY8L

% 10°0 £v'9 000 LS'E65'T9 000 00°00LT9 00°00029

% €0'S9  86'0S6'T 000 T06¥0'T 19'6 00°000°€ 00°000°€

% LT'ZS  8E9TV'ET 000 rBLY'TE 60'7L9E 08706 vy 08706ty

%109  T¥'L80°78 000 S9°'688'SHT 76'L06°0E 90°LL6'LTT 90'LLE'LTT

%0005  8¥'9Z¥'L0T 000 7S'9Tv'L0T TV v06'LT 00'€S8'VTIT 00°€S8'VTIT

% SP'TS  YI'66L'68E'T 000 9¥'6L0°097'T TV TEETTIT 09°'8£8'679'C 09'8£8'6¥9'C

%L8'6Y  TOEV8'LLET- 000 66'TTE'886'T 00°L8Y0€E 00'SST'996'€ 00'S0L‘296'E

%00°0S 00°€L8°'TL6'T- 000 00'Z88'TL6'T 00°Lt9°8ZE 00°SSLEVE’E 00'SSL'EV6'E

%000S 00SZI'E8T'T- 000 00'8ZT'E8T'T 00'88T°L6T 00'€ST'99€C 00°€ST'99€C

%000S  00'8t.'88(- 000 00'tSL'88L 00'6St'TET 00'20S5'£L5'T 00'20S'LLS'T

%YSLLS 9BEPYT 000 98'€69°T 000 00°052 00°0SZ

% VSLLY  9BEVHT 000 98'€69°T 000 00°0S2 00'052

Buuieway (ajqesonejun) sajuesquniuy  Auanoy Aianoy 138png |ejoL 128png |ejoL

uadiad ajqeloneq |easiq poliad uauun) _m:_m_._o
dueLlep

£202/0€/90 :8ulpu3 poliad £€Z0T ‘|edsid Jod

asuadx] |an4

asuadx3 apaIyan - 0z3:

:|eyo] dx3 spunoag g Suipjing - T3 :A108a1e)
5|00

uley pue saiddng |euojuer

La4/paasg/wayd/1sad

uonejues

Anadoud - @duesnsu|

Je|n|jad - dx3 uoneaiunNwwo)

auJauaulpue] 31 - dx3 wo)

11BN\ - 531

J14323|3 - sann
Suipjing - Juie\ g sJleday

00Z5-0050-100
Aio8aze)

SFT5-0050-T00
CFT5-0050-T00
TTS-0050-T00
DETS-0050-T00

0ZTS-0050-100

9115-00S0-T00
STTS-00S0-T00

ZTTS-0050-T00
TT15-00S0-T00
0TTS-0050-T00

¢015-0050-100

dx3 spunoJo g 3uip|ing - 013 :A10333eD

:|ejo) asuadx3 |9uuostad - 103 :A10833e)
spiy Suiuies
asuadx3 3ululel] 19 [9ABI)
asuadx3 wuoyun
dx3 uaaJas 8nuq 13 |B2ISAYd
asuadx3j saueinsu| YyijeaH
JDUBADY WJad 4407
asuadx3 14401
asuadx3 SY3dv
asuadx3 dwo) s Ja3JoMm
asuadx3 juawAhojdwaun
asuadx3 y)|4
asuadx3 awiuang
UdWBSINqUWISY gMS
gsuadx3 Aiejes

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :

:[e30] INUANIY

:|e10] S1ys] |ejuawuianosialy] - Zoy :Aso3aie)
xe| |e1nads adi4 Jajx
xe| paieudisaq Jajx

$1)S] [BIUdWUIAN0SI3IU| - Z9Y ¢

:|e10L SNUIAIY SNOJUE||3ISIN - 09Y :AuoSare)
3NUANIY SNOBUR|BISIN

anuanay sNoaue|d3sIAl - 09Y

T905-00S0-T00
0905-0050-T00
5S05-00S0-100
0505-0050-100
0¥0S-00S0-T00
9€05-00S0-T00
SE05-00S0-T00
0£05-0050-T00
7¢05-005S0-T00
0205-0050-100
0T0S-0050-T00
S00S-0050-100
0005-0050-T00
Al08a3e)
asuadx3

679%-00S0-T00
£Z9%-0050-T00
Ai03a1e)

009%-00S0-100
As0831eD

yoday 123png



%0897  ZS'6E9'S 000 89°00%'ST T86EEL 0Z°0v0°TZ 00009'8 ‘
%9901 89'STET 000 TS PIT'TT 975759 0T ovy'ET 000 o
%9105  YEETED 000 91°987'y 9EHTL 00°009'8 00009'8
%vS'EL  8L'80T'ES 000 TT6£6'62 000 00'8YT'ETT 00°8YT'ETT
%VSEL  8LBOTER 000 ZT6E6'6T 000 00'8FT'ETT 00'8FT'ETT
%9T'ES  [S'68T'L 000 E°SEE'D 07'8L9'E 00°SZS'ET 00°SZS'ET
% ST 19T £vOT6E- 000 £V'SEED 0T'8L9'E 0052K'Z oo'szr'z
%00°'00T 00°00T‘TT 000 000 000 00°00T'TT 00°00T'TT
%SE'66  TP'980°T 00°0 85°€T 000 0000T'Z 00°00T°Z
%8TL6  IV98Y 000 8S°€T 000 00005 00°005 a
%0000T 00009 000 000 000 00°009 00°009
%0000T 00000'T 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000'T
%96'87  T9'¥SO'Y 005126 8€°0EL Ly"9T- 00°000°vT 00°000¢T
%7167 00S8L'E 00'STZ'6 000 000 00°000°€T 00'000€T
%9597 79697 000 8E'0EL Ly'9T- 00°000°T 00'000°T
%EE'ET VL SLY'EY 0L'StY'S 95'860°8ET £5°086'S 00°0Z2°£8T 00°009°S¢L
% T19°0ST- 16'SC2- 00°SZT 16'052 98°S6 00°0ST 00°0ST
%Lp0  €6°LTS 000 £0°768°TTT 000 00°0ZY'€TT 00°008'T
%9979 LTE6Z'T 17°Z8 Trvz9 L9°LL 00°000°T 0070002
% 00001 00°00S'T 000 000 000 00°00S'T 00'005'T
%TT'LS 69 TTSLE 99°0€0'S S9°LYT'ET 90'595°S 00°00£°S8 00°00£°S9
%60'8€  SO'LSY St06T 05°Z55 50981 00°002'T 00002'T
%9008 1871097 8T'LT 10°1€9 68'5S 00°052°€ 00°057°€
%0T'6Y  LL9ES6S 6ETL 18°2759'19 0E8rY's L609T'TZT 00000611
%ZLT6  TLB60'S 000 8700t 000 00°005°S 00°00S'S
%Iv'8  69VERT 000 87'9L6'6T £5760'T L6°0T8'TT 00°000'€2
%9886 00076 000 0008 00708 00°000°L 00°000"L
%0019 TT9TLLT 59°L ETOTLLT $5'8L8'E 00°05v'SY 0070002t
%vT06  STLOL'T £L°€9 70'672 L9°8T 00°000'€ 00°000°€
% py06  ZOT9LT 000 86'8€7 LY'6Y 00°00S°T 00°005'2
Suluieway (3jqesoneyun) ssoueaqunoul  Auanoy Anngoy 123png |e10L 123png |eloL
ju3adiad m_ﬂﬂ._nus—mm dﬂum_u ﬁO_LUA_ uauIn) _NEHM_LO

duelEp

€20¢/0€/90 :3uipu3l poliad €207 :|edsld 404

:|e10] s3assy paxi4 - 083 :AJodaed
ain1onasedyu| - s1assy [ended
SAPIYIA - 5195y ded

9185-0050-T00
8085-0050-T00

s13ssy paxi4 - 083 :Adodae)

:|ejo) asuadx3 puog - z/3 :Aso331e)
sueo7 Joj [edidulld

0v85-005S0-T00

asuadx3j puog - /3 :A103a1e)

:|e30] asuadx3 snoaue||dsIN - 093 :A1o3a1e)
S|emauay 1y Man - 31em1jos
S|EMaURY 13 MBN - diempieH

8095-0050-100
#095-0050-T00

asuadx3 snoaue||adsiAl - 093 :A103a18)

:|e10] S9IIAJIS |BUOISSDOI - 65T :AloBale)
Bunuud - sa2IAI8S JOud
S|D - 5321 JOUd
uISIIAAPY - S3IAIBS JOId

6855-0050-T00

¥£55-0050-T00
£555-0050-T00

S3JIAIIS |BUOISSDJ0Ud - §5F :A108a1e)

:je3o] asuadx3 suonesadgQ - ot3 :A10831e)
wesgoud Ayayes
suonduasqng g sang

0€55-00S0-T00
08%S-0050-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - 0v3 :Asoda1e)

:[e30 asuadx3 Aiddns - g3 :A1083380
asuadx3 a8e1sod
JUIB|A pUE [BLIR1RIA
|, 1B snopJezeH - saiddng
weo4 - salddng
3dueMO||Y Poo4 - saljddng
uayny - saiddng
22140 - sanddng

0S€S-0050-T00
£C€5-00S0-100
0Z€S-0050-T00
8TES-0050-T00
90ES-0050-T00
Z0€5-0050-T00
00€S-0050-T00

asuadx3 Ajddng - gg3 :As03a38)

:|e3o) asuadx3 apiysn - 0Z3 :A1o3aze)
solpey
3PIYIA - 9suadx3 BdueINSU|
asuadx3 aJi]
snieseddy - sieday g @31A18S
juawdinby - sleday 7@ @d1uas
3PIYaA - Jleday g 321AIBS

0€25-0050-T00
§CC5-0050-100
8T¢5-00S0-100
9TZ5-0050-100

Z125-0050-100
0T¢S-0050-T00

1ioday 328png



%81°0S v8'6v0°628- 000 89'TET'EZ8 P19L6'EET TS'T8TTS9'T 00'286'8Y9'T
%19°LT L6'E0E'6- 000 €0'96EVT 00'000C 00°00L€E 00°00L‘€EE
% 00°00T  00°005'C- 000 000 000 000052 00005°C
% £9'99T  00°000°€ 000 00°00S°L 000002 00°00S'% 00005y
% TLI9E  L6'E08'6- 000 €0'968'9T 000 00'00£92 00°00£92
%00°00T  00°000°SZ- 000 000 000 00°000°s2 00°000°SZ
% 00'00T  00°000°SZ- 000 000 000 00'000°SZ 00°000°52
%00°0S  00°80L'88L- 000 00'tSL'88L 00'6SY'TET 00°T0S'LLST 00°20S'LLS'T
% 000S  00°87L'88L- 000 00'tSL'88L 00'6SY'TET 00°205°LLST 00°20S°LLST
%86°9€ 1L°029°S- 000 18'8.L5°6 00°0St ZS'66T'ST 00°000°ZT
%869  TL0T9'S- 000 18'8.5°6 00°0S¥ 7S'66T'ST 00'000°ZT
%SEBY 9T LLE- 000 v8'Z0v vT°L9 00°08L 00°08L
%SE8Y 9T LLE- 000 ¥8°70r v1L9 00°08L 00°08L
%Z6PIT'T ¥P'99T'TI- LE009'L- 99'SHT'€- 0T PLEVT Tt°0ZS 00°000°0¢
%9E'TT YT 1619 LE009'L 86°L89°0F £9°802°T 6S°6LY'VS 00°000°ST
%9E'TT YT 1619 LE009'L 86°£89°0F €9°802°T 6S6LY'VS 00°000°ST
%9ETT  vTT6T9 LE'009L 86890V €9°802°T 6S6LY VS 00°000°ST
%YVLTE  BYLSYLI- 000 TETHSLE €8'785°ST 00°000°SS 00°000°SS
%YL TE 89°LSYLT- 000 TETPS'LE €8'785'ST 00°000°SS 00°000°SS
% VLTE  89LSYLI- 000 TETYS'LE €8'785'ST 00°000°SS 00°000'SS
%IT'vr  T6LED'6LY L0'689°ET- 99°STZ €8S~ LE'086FOT- §9°Zv6°S80°T- 8V TL6°ZEG-
%E9°8Y £6'088°9S¥'C L0'689°ET §9'LTSTLS'T LE'L9Y'SEY $9°£60°ZS0'S 81°9£9°S68'Y
%69 VE 6S'8TLLT 000 TP T9EEE 0S'IST'EE 00°080°TS 00°080°TS
% 69VE  6SBILLT 000 TV T9€'EE 0S'1ST'EE 00°080'1S 00°080'1S
Juiuieway (ajqesonejun) sajuesqunouy  Auanoy Auanoy 198png |ej0L 193png |ejoL
pUELFEY] 3|qeloney |easiq pouad uann) jeuduQ
dueLIE)

£202/0€/90 :8uipu3 polad £20T :|edstd 104

:|el0) anuanay

{|e10] INuaA3Y Jueln - LY :Alo8aie)
dinb3 oyr - juesn
aNuanay Jueso
da1s/1NQ 22104 - 1uel9

¥04%-0090-T00
Z0£7-0090-T00

00£-0090-T00

ANUINJY JuUBID - gLy :A10831E)

:|ejo) Juawdinb3 jo 3|es - 99y :AJoda1e)
51355y paxid Jo ajes

006t-0090-T00

awdinb3 jo 3|es - 99y :As03a1ed

:|e10] SJ45] |eluawuIan08ialu] - Z9Y :Au08a1e)
xe| pajeudisaq Jajx

£29v-0090°T00

51J5] |[eludwuIan08IaluU] - 79y :AJoda1e)

:|e10] INUIAY SNOBUR||AISIA - 09Y :Au0Saie)
aNUaAdY SNOBUR||ISIAI

009%-0090-100

anuaAY Snoaue|adsIA - 09Y :Ai10331e)

:|e30] S24Nn31a4l04 g sauld - Oy :Alodaied
ANUIAJY JIIDWIXOIU|

Zcvv-0090-T00

sainyapio4 g sauld - Oy :Asodaied

(32132@) snjdans oA |1ySunids - 2414 - 0TSO uawedag
:|eyo] asuadxy

:|eyo asuadx3 Ajddns - 0£3 :A108918)
IR puE |BlLIBA

anuanay

adljod - 0090 :Iuawedaq

£¢ES-0TS0-T00

asuadx3j Ajddns - gg3 :A108318)

:|ej0| @2NUaA3Y

:jeyo L Auadoud - saxe] - STy :As0833e)
JUDWISSASSY Q4A 1|1ySunids

asuadx3

€STP-0TS0-T00

Ajiadoud - saxe] - STY :AJo8a1e)

2NUIAIY

1OA [I'ySunids - 314 - 0TS0 ;uawedag

133Q) snjdins aJi4 - 00S0 :3uswuedaqg

|ejo] asuadx3

:jeyo | asuadx3 15a433u| - 583 :Auo8aie)d
asuadx3 3sauaju|

0585-0050-T00

asuadx3 1sa1a1u] - 583 :A108a38)

Hoday 198png



%6V v 68°7Z6'VET 09°'v0E LS'SED'89T ¥0°'5£8°9C 90°€9Z€0E 000SZ'162
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 00°000'S
%TLTT  86IE6Y 000 95°188'€E €5°760T- VS'ET8'8E 00°000°0€
% 0¥"9S 8v°09%'8 000 75°6€59 £9°6SEE 00'000°ST 00°000°ST
% 0000T 00°0SL 000 000 000 00°0SL 00°0SL
% 06°86 S0'L96T 000 S6'TE 000 00°000°E 00°000°€
% LS98 £LS'86TT 000 EV'T0T 000 00°00ST 00°00ST
% C9'SE £9'156'8T 09'v0¢ STEV6EE £2'69T°8 TS'66T'ES 00'000°0S
% LL'6Y ¥T'€95T6 000 98'9EV'E6 TL8EV'IT 00'000°98T 00°000°98T
%08°St 0T'06T'T9 LTvLL't SS6v9'v9 08°6.8'8 T6'ET9'EET TEETT'LIT
%EGVE  9EINL'T T6'7SS TL'869T Trev9 00°000'S 00°000°'S
% S0°0T 6E'8L 000 19'10L ov'8et 00°08L 00°'08L
% 0000T O0EEV'ET 000 000 000 00'EEVET 00'EEL'Y
% L8V 67°'86£°0C 9E'vER'Y SELYE'TT 98'9£0°€ 00°085'LY 00°085'LY
% ¥5'8S St'S06°0T 00'0S€'T LY ELE'S £L6'8S0T 76'879°81T T6'8TE'LT
% SL'SE €6'TLS 000 L0'820T 18'v0T 00°009T 00°009'T
%65 L1T- YYE6TT- 000 vy EGE'T ot 00°00T°T 00'00T'T
% 0€'S TLTYL 000 67°0ST'ET 88°L6Y'T 00°Z66°ET 00°Z66'ET
% 8E9Y Tr'809'vT 66'VE 0995891 SO6TTT 00°00S'TE 00°000°ST
%90°LY 62°006'79LT E£V'Z0T'T 0S'681'T86'T 9£'990'STE FaardYa:l 74 TTT6T'IVL'E
% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00'00S 00°00S
% 01°8S ¥L'9€E'0T 8L'E8 8V 6LS VT 00'06€'E 00°000'SE 00'000°SE
% C9'EY €9vTL'8 86°L8T 6€°£86°0T ¥0'v0S'E 00°000°0T 00'000°02
% L¥'SE 00°06%'S 000 000666 00062'T 00°08%'ST 00°08%'ST
% ¥0°'6S 9T°L08TT £9°0€8 LT'T9E'L LTTU8 00'000°0Z 00°000°0Z
% €9°'T9 00'6v8'T 000 00'1IST'T 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€
% S0'8S 20'208'SLT 000 TV I6T'66T TLYSSVE P1E60'SLY vy EBQSLY
% 00°00T 00°000°SST- 000 000 000 00°000SST- 00°000°SST-
% T6'6Y £L0bY'L8T 000 L8'901"88T 1T eve'Ly 09'L¥8'SLS 09'L¥8'SLS
% b6y 89'vST'9 000 107629 75596 69°80¥'TT 69'8Y1'CT
% 00'00T  00°000°LT 000 000 000 00°000LT 00°000°LT
% £TT9 vT'ES9T 000 98'9v0'T ¥ LT 00'00L'T 00°00£T
% LL'BY €9°TIV'v6 000 L' T8T'S6 96°770°9T 0T'S69'68T 0T'S69°68T
% S8'C8 TT'ZS8'ES 000 68°LVT'TT 19°LEE'T 00°000°S9 00°000°59
% 00°0S 8v'9T¥'L0T 000 7592y L0T Trv06'LT 00°€S8'VTT 00'€S8'FIT
%8St L6'0SY'STOT oco TrETT'eTLT €9°G9L'L6T 6EVL9'VST'T 6EVL9'VSTT
Suluieway (Ijqesoneyun) sadueaqunouy  ANALDY Aunnoy 128png |ejoL 198png |e10L
ju3adiad U_n_ﬂ._.u___—mn_ |easiq pouad uaun) _m:._mm._o
JduelIen

€20T/0€/90 :3uipu3 poliad £70T :|edsid 104

:jer0) @suadx3 221yan - 0z3 :A1o03a1e)
solpey
321Y3A - 2suadx3] @auelnsu|
asuadx3y aJi]
dinb3 Aneay - Jieday 1 @2ini8s
slieday juawdinb3
uawdinb3 - sieday g 9210435
321y - sieday 1§ 21AI3S
asuadx3 |an4

0ETS-0090-T00
ST¢S-0090-T00
87¢5-0090-T00
€12¢5-0090-T00
21¢5-0090-T00
0TZ5-0090-T00
00¢5-0090-T00

asuadx3 3iyan - 073 :A10831)

:[e3o) dx3 spunodo g Bulpjing - 013 :Aso3a3e)
uley pue salddng jelsonuer
uoleues
Auadoud - @uensu|
Je|njjad - dx3 uonealunwwo)
QuJalu|aulpuel |21 - dx3 wo)
J31BAN - SN
seo - 9
2113033 - 53l
Suiping - Juiey g slieday

Zv15-0090-100
0ET5-0090-T00

0¢TS-0090-T00

9115-0090-T00
ST15-0090-100
ZT15-0090-T00
TT15-0090-T00
0TTS-0090-T00

Z015-0090-T00

dx3 spunoug g Suiping - 013 :A103318)

:|e30 dsuadx3 |auuosiad - T03 :AJodaied
asuadx3 piy 15414
asuadx3 Suluies| g [9ARIL
12210 Map - asuadx3 uuojiun
1142Uag Yd - sasuadx3 wlojiun
asuadx3 wJojiun
dx3 uaauas 8nuq g |BaI1sAyd
asuadx3 3oueinsu| yijeaH
FDUBAPY Wald 14d07
asuadx3 14401
asuadx3 SY3IdV
asuadx3 dwo) s JayJom
asuadx3 juawdho|dwsun
asuadx] vl
asuadx3 awidng
JUdWasSINGWIaY aMS
asuadx3 Aiejeg

5905-0090-100
0905-0090-100
£505-0090-T00
§505-0090-T00
5505-0090-T00
0505-0090-T00
0%05-0090-T00
9E05-0090-T00
SE05-0090-T00
0€05-0090-T00
5¢05-0090-T00
ZZ05-0090-T00
0Z05-0090-T00
0T05-0090-T00

S005-0090-100
0005-0090-T00

asuadx3 [2uuosiad - 103 :A1o8a1e)

asuadx3

uoday 198png



%000 96°9£0°900°T- ST'E08'649 TLELT'9TE 89'8v6'0€ 000 000
% 00°0 06'€9L'ST8- ST'E08'6L9 S9°096°SET 000 000 000
% 000 90'€ETE06T- 000 90'E€TE'06T 89°'8v6'0€ 000 000
%18°6S Z2°050'vSS TLTIV'L6 IV TE8 VLT vETTO'9Y VE'E6Z'9L6 £9'188°878
% 18'6S TT'0S0'rSS LTIV L6 ' TE8'vLT vETTOIY vE'E6T9T6 £9°188'8¢8
%9%'T9 vS'L8Y'6T 00’0 9Y'TILTT €T'IST'9 00°00Z°TE 00°00Z'TE
% T8LL €8°£L4L°0C 000 LT°TT6'S ¥8'09¢€ 00°00£'9T 00°00£'9T
% L9'82- 6T06TT- 000 62°06L°S 62°06L'S 00°00S'¥ 00°005'%
%60°LY 06'841°0V 9T'TEE 8 vI8'vy 89PET 00°SZE's8 00°SZE’s8
% L6'L9 VLEYS 97'9sT 000 000 007008 00008
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
% TE'S S9TYY'T 00'sL SELOS'EY 8S'PET 00°'sT0'9t 00°SZ0'9t
% 9596 15°769'9€ 000 6t°LOET 000 00°000°8€ 00°000°8€
%6T EL vT'68Y'S 00°0ZT 9£'068'T ET'VIE 00°00S°L 00'00S°L
% LIPS S8°0LT 000 ST'6TT €178 00°00S 00°00S
% TE€0L 6E'8IT'Y 00021 19°'199°T 00°ZeT 00°000'9 000009
% 00°00T  00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000'T 00°000'T
%99°LY 15°T99°S 00°6S6 6¥°65Z'S S8°LSBT 00°088°TT 00°00T‘TT
% 19°09 00°00Z°T 00°08L 000 000 00086'T 00°002°T
% 0T'ST 00°v0E 000 00969°'T 00969°T 00°000°C 00000
% €8°TS IS9TT'E 000 6Y°€8LT S8'191 00°006°S 00°006°S
% S0°CS 00°TvOT 00°6LT 00°08L 000 00°000°C 00°000°C
%9T°€9 OV TLLLE LS°STS L6°T0S°TT LY'Sv9 00°008'65 00°008°6S
% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
%ST'T9 6T'LEY SE'TET 9Y'ILT v9'C 00°008 00008
% 80°LE 9£'SL0'T 000 98T 000 00°006'C 00°006C
% L9 TEVLT'9 000 89'STL'E 000 00°000°0T 00'000°0T
% 8L1E 876779 000 TLOLE'ET 000 00°009°6T 00°009°6T
% S9'66 85°0£6'61 69 000 000 00°000°02 00°000°0T
% T¥'vS E£LV9T'E 08'vZ€E LY'OTY'T £8°Tr9 000009 000009
Suuieway (ajgesoaepun) saduesquinaul  ApaRoy Anagoy 195png |ejoL 128png |ejoL
pUTELIEN] a|qesoney |easiy poliad waun) |euiSuQ
aoueliep

€202/0€/90 :8uipu3 pouad £20T :[eds!4 Jod

:|e301 53355 paxiy - 083 :Aio3a1e)

Juawdinb3 - $19ssy paxi4
S3|2IY3A - 5155y ded
51assy paxid - 083 :As08918)

:|ejo) asuadx3 puog - 7,3 :A108a1e)

sueo7 4oy [edidulld
asuadx3 puog - /3 :A1oda1e)

:|eyo) asuadx3 juets - 0,3 :Alodaie)

da315/Inq - asuadxy Juesn

asuadx3j juesg

0T85-0090-T00

8085-0090-T00

0¥85-0090-T00

S0£5-0090-T00
00£5-0090-T00

asuadx3 juesn - 0£3 :Asodazed

:|e30] asuadx3 snosue|2sIA - 093 :A108a1e)

as1j0d

uawdinb3/asin

1j0d-1212.d131u|

s|emauay g MaN - 3Jem1jos

s|emauay

:|B10] S321AIDS |BUOISS}0Id - §53 :As08a1e)

MBN - 2JEMpIEH

£195-0090-T00

9T795-0090-T00
8095-0090-T00

#095-0090-T00

asuadx3 snoaue|ddsIAl - 093 :As103a3ed

Bunuid - $a21A35 Joid
J9Y10 - S9IIAJBS JOId
BUIS1IAAPY - SIIAIBS JOId
S3JIAIDS |BUOISSD)0.d - 55T :A108a18)

:|ejo) asuadx3 suonesado - or3 :A10333ed

3J1|0d - solpey
weugoud A1ajes

4oBRJINQ UOIIUIADIG DWIID WOD)
suonduasqns 1§ sang

:|ezo) asuadx3 Alddns - g3 :Alo8a3e)

asuadx3 aie) Jauosld

asuadx3j afeisod

Qi - 8unesadQ - sa1ddng

uoniu

s1s9p - s91|ddng
nwwy - saljddnsg

suodeap - sa1jddng

321}J0 - sajddnsg

6855-0090-100
9855-0090-100

€555-0090-T00

TESS-0090-100

0€55-0090-100

08¥S$-0090-T00
asuadx3 suonesadp - gy3 :Aso8a1ed

08€S-0090-T00
0SES-0090-T00
ZCES-0090-T00
$TE5-0090-100
¢T€S-0090-T00

0TES-0090-T00
00€S-0090-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A108318)

yoday 328png



%05"8€ S69VS'6LT 76'6£8'ST- $6°020°19¢Z- 99°00T'€9- 78°L0V'991- eLov09r-
%ET'SE 80°6SY'LYT 76'6€8'ST 78801 1EY €4'508°09T 78°L0V'POL 78°L0V’'869
%00°0 TTEBT'T- 000 TTE8TT L8 €9€E 000 000 B
% 0070 TTEBT'T- 000 TTEBTT L8E9E 000 000
%Cy'8TT- 66°960°08- 76'6€8'ST LO'LBB'TTT 6769V VIT 00°0t9°£9 000v9'Ls
% TY'8TT- 66'960°08- T6'6£8'ST LO'L68TTT 6697 tIT 00'0%9'L9 00°0v9°L9
%60°56 0Z'vS8'T 000 08°S6 08°S6 00°0S6'T 00'0S6°T )
%60'S6  0TS8'T 000 0856 08's6 00°0S6'T 00°0S6'T
%S9°TS 60°588°LTZE 000 €L°T€6'90E LL9LB'SY 78 LI8VEY T8°L18879 )
% L9'ES  09'v98TY 000 ST t00'LE T6'S0S'S 9/'898°6L 9L'898'6L
%6E'TS  6L8SK'TE 000 8€'85L'67 €8°058Y LTLTT'19 LTLTT'TY
%96'88- 9T'WETVI- 000 9T ¥ET'0E 000 00'000°9T 00°000°0T
%0T'9L  TTBEY 000 8£'00C 8L°TT 00°0v8 00°0v8
%0TLS  C8'V8E'6T 000 98'v0S'vT 8LLIV'T 89'688°€E 89'688'€E
% STy G9TEOVE 000 SE'BI6'SY L8'06T8 00°000°08 00°000°08
%88'8S  LTOVL'ETT 000 Y0797’ 6¥T 65678 VT 1T'T00'€9¢ 1T°T00'€9€
%ES"8T ET°ZI6°L9- 000 £8°£80°0LT LO'S0L'L6 00°000°8€T 00°0008€T
%ES '8 ET°TT6°L9- 00°0 L8°L80°0LT LO'SOLL6 00°000°8€2 00°0008€Z B
% €587  ETTTI6LY- 000 L8'L80°0LT LO'SOL'LB 00°000'8€Z 00°000°8€T
%T0'€T TH'987'€98 8EETT'T6L- YL 6ETL60°T- €L°L88'STE- £S6V9 TSLE- 66°2SE'STI'E-
%ZE'TE ST9EETE9'T 8EETT'I6L ' TLT0T6T L8'€98'6Y SO'TES'E0V'S 66'VEE'VLT'S
%08'LL  90°T9L'9L 67 T6L'T 9T'TTIT'6T 60'896°C 15'€99'86 TTTLg'se
%08LL  90°T9L'9L 62'T6L'T 9T TIT'6T 60'896'C TS'€99'86 TTTLY'S6
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) s3dURIqUINIUT Ananoy Annnoy 198png |ejoL 123png |eloL
pUERIEY] Jlqesoneq |easiy poliad uaun) leuiBuiQ

3IJuelIep

€202/0£/90 :8uipu3l polad €Z0T :|easl4 Jod

:(1pyyaq) snidans yazedsig - 310d - 0T90 :Iuawiedaq
:|ejo asuadxy

:|el01 $39ssy paxi4 - 083 :A103a1e)
SIIIYIA - S195SY paxi4

8085-0T90-100

s}assy paxi4 - 083 :Asodaied

:|e10] JuawasINquIdy - ¥93 :AuoBale)
dx3 adinias auoydaja) Siaw3

0595-0190-100

juawasinquiay - $93 :Aso8a1ed

:|E10] SIIIAIIS [BUOISSIJOLd - §5T :Al0Tale)
yajedsiq - $331AIaS J0id

§955-0T90-T00

S2IIAI3S [BUOISSDOId - §6T :A108a38D

:|e3o) asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A1o8aie)
asuadx3 aoueinsu| yijeaq
asuadx3 syidy
asuadx3 dwo) s,Ja340MM
asuadx3 uawAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yoI4
asuadx3 awnJang
asuadx3j Asejes

0¥05-0T90-100
0€05-0190-T00
$Z0S-0190-T00
Z205-0190-100
0¢05-0190-T00
0T05-0190-100
0005-0T90-100

asuadx3] [aUu0s1ad - 103 :A108a3e)

:|e10] anuanay

:]e10) anuanay snoauejAJSIA - 09y :Alodared
AQY 921AJ3S duoydaja] Siaw3

asuadx3

0597-0T50-T00

3anuaA3y sNo3aue|jIdsIAl - 09Y :A103318D

SINUINIY

yajedsiq - @21j0d - 0T90 ;1uawnedaq

:(1o132@) snjdans 221104 - 0090 :Iudwiiedaq
:|eyo] asuadx3

:|ejo | dsuadx3 1sa431y| - 583 :A103218D
asuadx3 152491u|

0585-0090-100

asuadx3 1sa4a1y| - 683 :Aso8a18)

uoday 123png



6y

%T9°0L P €88°E 00°86S 95°8T0'T 000 00°00S°S 00°005°S

% 19°0L ¥ E88'E 00°86S 95'8T0°T 000 00'00S°S 00'005°S

%00°00T 00°008'T 000 000 000 00°008'T 00008'T

% 00°00T 00°008°T 000 000 000 000081 000081

%I EY TLTZT6ET 00°0SL- YL YZIZ8T- T1S'€9Z'19- S¥'966'TCE- St'960TTE-

%08'1¥ 96°TV0LST 00°0SL 6v°€0T'LSE TS'€92'19 St'966'V19 S¥'960'V19

%00°00T 00°005°C 000 000 00’0 00°00S°C 00'005°C

% 00°00T 00°00S'T 000 000 000 00005°C 00'00ST

%E9 9 0€'9LY'Y 00°0SL OL'ELE'Y 08°8ZL 00°009°6 00°009°6

% E99r  0E9LV'V 00'0SL OL'ELE'Y 08'8ZL 00°009°6 00°009°6

%8Y' T 99990052 000 6L'678'7SE TLPES'09 S¥'968'709 Sv'966'T09

% 16t SETLEL 000 S9'829°L 05'729't 00°000'ST 00°000°ST

% ES'TL VELEY'S 000 99'795°C 00°0TC 00'000'6 00°000'6

% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S

% 1TPS 8L'€89'CS 000 86°LL9PY 76'820°8 9.'19€'L6 9L T9E'LB

% 00°00T 00°000°2Z- 000 000 000 00°000°Ze- 0000022~

%ITIy  LSBPTLE 000 69°000°€S 199268 9Z'0S1°06 97'0ST'06

% 8L0 6¥7'19 000 TS'8E8L 000 00°006°L 000002

% CT'€9 L6'20¢€ 000 €0°LLT 000 00°08Y 00°08%

% 85Ty 6E'9VTCT 000 8E'ETS9T LY'ZIL'T LL'6SL'8T LLBSL'BT

% 9.°087- 8S'LOB'T- 000 8S°L08E 0E1I9TT 00°000T 00'000°T

% 61°CY SE'TTI8ST 000 TE€E€T991T 16'728SE 99 L vLE 99'brL'vLE

%ST'0P STTT6LTT- 000 SL'8L0°SLT 00'0 00°000°€62 00°000°€6Z

%ST 0 STIT6LIT- 000 SL8L0'SLT 000 00°000°€6Z 00°000°€62

% ST 0v STTT6LIT- 000 SL8LOSLT 000 00°000°€6T 00°000'€6T

Suiuieway (9|qesonejun) sajuesqunouy  Alagoy Aungoy 198png |e10L 198png |el0L

FUCLIEY] 3|qeioneq |easi4 polsad waIn) leuiSuQ
ERTTIBITY

€20Z/0€/90 :3ulpu3 poliad £20Z :|eIsty 104

:|ezo] asuadx3j suonesadQ - o3 :A10831e)
Suutes] g

00SS-0€90-T00

asuadx3 suoneladQ - ov3 :A103a1e)

:|eyo ) asuadx3y Ajddns - gg3 :A108a3eD
2UBMO||Y PO04 - saiddng

90£5-0€90-T00

asuadx3j Ajddns - gg3 :A108a1e)

asuadx3

6) - 321|0d - 0€90 udwHedag

:(12142q) snjdins OYS - 331104 - 0790 -1uawiiedag
:Jelo] asuadx3y

:Je1o] asuadx3 snoaue|@3sI - 093 :Auo3aie)
S|EMAUaY 1§ MBN - 91eM}J0S

8095-0¢90-T00

asuadx3 snoaue||aasiAl - 093 :AJo8a3ed

:|ejo) dx3 spunouo g Sulp|ing - 013 :AJ0833e)
Je[n|a0 - dx3 uoneauNWWo)

9TTS-0¢90-T00

dx3 spunoug g Suip|ing - 013 :A108a1e)

:|ejo] asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A108a3e)
asuadx3 uluies] g [9ABI|
sasuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 uaasas 8nig 7 |edisAyd
asuadxj soueinsu| yieaH
JUBAPY Wadd 14401
asuadx3 |4d01
asuadx3 dwod s Ja)JoM
asuadx3 uawAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yoli4
asuadx3 swian0
asuadx] Alejes

0905-0290-T00
9505-0290-T00
0505-0290-T00

0r05-0290-100
9€05-0¢90-T00

S£050290-100
S¢05-0290-T00
72050290°100

0Z05-0¢90-T00
0T05-0¢90-T00

0005-0¢90-100

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A1odae)

:|e30] anuanay

:|e30 ) JUBWISINQUIRY - p9Y :AJ08318)
OYS -A9Y JUdWAsINqWIdY

asuadx3

0vSb-0T90-T00

juawWasInquiay - y9y :A1oda1e)

anuanay

0YS - 921j0d - 0790 Iudwedag

moday 123png



%69°LE  ¥T'TI8T'TOS- 000 9.'81L°88 89°TIT'LST 00°000°0EET 00°0000EE‘T }|e10L INUIAIY
%69°LE YT TI8T'TOS- 000 9/°81.878 89°TIT'LST 00°000°0EE’T 00°000°0EE‘T {|e301 SAIIAJIS 4o 3JeS - 05Y :AtoFaie)
%1609 TUTLET'6- 000 88'798°S 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST 324 ISI4IURIH WEINSPUIM ¥9Sv-00T0-€00
%€80E  TU'BLLYS- 000 88'1Z706T ¥T'6LE'ST 00°000'SLT 00°0005£2 994 3SIYIURIH DLIID3|T 15414 §¢Sv-00T0-€00
% L¥'TS  LO'6T8'80F- 000 €6°08T°T6C TL'¥TE'96 00°000'009 00°000°009 294 asiyoueld ASiaug §¢Sv-00T0-€00
%TTES  95°606'6E- 000 ¥°060°SE 000 00°000'SL 00°000°SL 994 asIydueLS 3|geD 15EIW0D DTSv-0010-€00
% vS'ETT  TI'TEDT 000 TTIE0LT 000 00°000'ST 00°000°ST 224 asiyduedy Aujapiy 80S¥-00T0-€00
% V8 TET  88'LLI'EY 000 88'LL9'EIT 68 TY1'6T 00°000'00T 00°000°00T 224 aslyduelg Adiau3 uiodisiua) §0S7-00T0-€00
%0678  LEOVEWTI- 000 £9°€59°ST ¥8'99Z'€ 00°000'0ST 00°000°0ST 294 IsIYduERL |98 MS [ L'BLY Z0S7-00T0-€00
$321AJ3S JO 3|ES - 0SY :A10831e)
anuanay
uOEBIISIUIWPY - 00TO :uawiedaq
pun4 saa4 asiydueld - £00 :pung
%00'0 98°529'9¢ 00°0 98°579°9¢ 0Z'THO'ET 000 000 (12132@) snjding pung xey sajes - 700 :puny
%00°0 98°S29'9€ 000 98'S79'9€ 0Z'Tv0'€2 000 0070 _ *(uayaq) snidins uoeASIUIWPY - 00TO uawiedag
%0005  00'v00'SST’E 000 00°700°SST'E 00°v€8°'SZS 00°800°0TE9 00°800°0TE9 :|ejo) asuadx3
%00'0S  00'700°SST'E 000 00't00°SST'E 00°'vE8°STS 00°800°0TE"9 00°800°0TE'9  :[@I0L 451 [eudwulanodaiy] - 793 :Ai0sale)
%000S  00¥00'SSTE 000 00'¥00'SST'E 00'7E8'STS 00'800°0TE9 00°800°01€9 [BJBUDD 03 J3JX 0¢95-0010-200
1js] |eludwuIaA08Ialu| - 97 :A10831e)
asuadxy
%IP'6F  PIBLE'BIT'E- 000 98'679'16T'E 0Z'SL8'8%S 00°800°0TE'9 00°800°0TE'9  :[EI0L Anuanay
%IY6Y  YI'BLE'BIT'E- 000 98'629'T6T'E 0Z'SL8"8YS 00°800°0TE"9 00°800°0TE’9 }|e10] S3jes - saxe] - OTY :A1o3aze)
% Tver  YI'8LE'QIT'E- 000 98'629'T6T°E 07'SL8'8YS 00°800°0TE’9 00°'800°0TE‘9 Xe] $3eS U U SOTP-00T0-¢00
sa|es - saxe - OTY :A108318)
anuaaay
uoeASIUIWPY - 00TO -1uawuedag
pung xeJ s3|es - 700 :pund
%L8'TL-  LT'8EB'S9L- 6E°LST'TVO'T-  6T6TZ'68L" T¥°9LE°80T- IY8€9'S90'T-  ¥b'Z00°09T  :(w23Q) snidins puny [e43U3D - 100 (PUNd
%0T'8L  vIvv0'8 00°86S 9L'LS9'T 04’162 00°00£°0T 00"00€°0T :[e30L 63 - 321|0d - 0€90 :uawpedag
%0T'8L  vI'vv0'8 00°865 9L7L59'T 0LT6T 00°00£°0T 00°00£°0T ;|e3o asuadx3
%69°8L  08'09€'C 000 0Z°'6£9 0L16C 00°000°€ 00°000°€ _ ([BI0L S3IAIBS [BUOISS40Nd - ST :Aso3azed
%69'8L  08'09€T 000 0T'6£9 0L 16T 00'000°€ 007000 UBLIBULIBIAA - 531G JOUd 7655-0€90-T00
S3IINIIS |[BUOISSDJOId - 553 :A103318D
Suuiewsay (3|qesonejun) saouesquwiniul  ANARDY Aoy 198png |ejoL 198png |eioL
Juadiad J|qeioneq |easty pouiad usan) _mc_m_ho
duelepn

£202/0€/90 :3ulpu3 poliad £Z0T :|eIsld 104

Joday 323png



%Zv'6r  TO'6E8TIE- 000 66'Z9T'61€ TS'L88'YS 00'200°'TE9 00°Z00°'TE9
%Zv'6tr  TO'6E8°TIE- 000 66°T9T6TE T5°L88'PS 00'200°'TE9 00'200°'TE9
% et TO'6EB'TIE- 000 66'79T'6TE 75°L88'YS 00'Z00°TE9 00'700°TE9
%00°0 66'799°E 000 66'799'€ ZS'V0ET 000 000
%000S  00°%0S'STE 000 00'86%'STE 00°€85°ZS 00°Z00'T€9 00°Z00'T€9
%00°0S 00'v0S'STE 000 00'86Y'STE 00'€85°ZS 00°Z00°TE9 00°Z00'TE9
% 000S  00'v0S'STE 000 00'86V'STE 00°€85°TS 00'200°TE9 00'200'TES
%IV 6L TO'6E8'TTE- 000 66'79T'61E 2S°L88YS 00°200°TE9 00°Z00°TE9
%IV 6t T0°6E8'TTE- 000 66'Z9T'6TE 25°L88PS 00°Z00°T£9 00°200°1€9
%Tr'ey  TOBER'TIE- 000 66'Z9T'6TE 75 L88'VS 00°200'T€9 00°200'T€9
%6V'9T  BE'EEL'ES- 000 v'99s‘TeY 82°955'68 08°666'S0S 08'666°S0S
%06°0S V8 LYE'OEE 000 9€£'Z59'81¢E LO'€L6'TS 0Z°000°6%9 0Z°000°6t9
%0605 V8'LVEDEE 000 9£'759'81¢E LO'EL6'TS 0Z°000°6%9 0Z°000°6v9
%0605 Y8'LYE0EE 000 9£'759'81¢E LO'EL6'TS 0Z°000°6¥9 0Z°000°6¥9
%0605 Y8 LPEOEE 000 9€'7S9'8TE LO'ELE'TS 0Z'000°6%9 0Z°000°6%9
%EB'SE  TTTIBL'ETH- 00°0 8L'BIZ'IVL SE'6ZSTYT 00°000°SST'T 00°000°SST‘T
%00°0S 20°005°L8 000 86'661L8 E€E'EBS VT 00°000°SLT 00°000°SLT
%0005 70'005°L8 000 86°661'L8 EEEBS VT 00°000°SLT 00°000°SLT
% 00°0S  ZO'00S'L8 000 86'661L8 £€'€8SPT 00'000'SLT 00'000SLT
Suluteway (3jqesonejun) sajueaqunouy  Alanoy Auanoy 198png |eloL 128png |eloL
RUELSEF] 3Jqeioneq |easiy poliad uaun) leuiSuQ

Jdueliep

€20Z/0€/90 :8ulpu3 poliad £Z0T :|eIsid 104

:|e301 3NU3AJY

:|ejo] s3jes - saxel - 0TY :A1o3aie)
yied - xe| pajeusisaq 00T¥-00¥0-S00
sa|es - saxe] - OTY :A10831e)
anuanay

sy4ed - 000 Iudwpedag
:(y21yaq) snjdins [o41u0) |BWIUY - 00Z0 1uswnedag
:|eyo asuadxy

:|B30L 4451 |BIUdWUIAA0BIIY] - 793 :Al03a1e)
DV - |edauan 03 J3jx 0¢95-0020-S00
1J5] |eluawuianosiaiul - z93 :Auodare)
asuadxy

:|e10] anuaAay

:|e10] S3|eS - saxe] - OTY :Asoda1e)
OV - xe| pajeudisag 00Tv-0020-500
sa|es - saxe] - 0Ty :As08a1e)
anuanay
|043U0) [BWIUY - 00Z0 Iuswiiedaq

punj xe} pajeudisaq - S00 :pund
:(32132@) snjduns pung saag asiyouelsd - €00 :pung
:|e101 193.11S - 0080 :1uswnedsq
:|eyo asuadx3

:|e30L 4451 [eudwuIan0diau| - 793 :Asodaie)
S8T pung 031 434X Z¢95-0080-€00
1§51 [BIUSWILIBA0SIRIU| - 793 :A108318)
asuadx3
133135 - 0080 :uawpedag

:(3122Q) snjdans uopessSILIWPY - 00T Suawisedaq
:jejo] asuadxy

'|B301 4451 |eIUlaWILIDN03IIY| - 793 (A10833E)
|eJauan 01 13jx
1js] [eyuawuIanosiaiul - 793 :Aso3318)
asuadx3

1i0day 128png



%Lt6Y 90'TTS SE6- 000 v6'88V°LS6 95°799'791 00°000°€68°T 00°000°€68°T ‘|€310L anuaAay

%IV 6 90°T1S'SE6- 00’0 v6°'881°LS6 95°Z99'v91 00°000°€68'T oc.ooodmw.ﬁr- ~ ‘|eloL s9jes - saxel - OTY :Auo3ale)
% Cv'6Y 90'TIS'SER- 000 ¥6'88Y'LS6 95°799'v9T 00°000°€68'T 00'000°€68°'T 19915 - xe] pajeusisag 00Tv-0080-500
sajes - saxe] - OTY :A103a3ed
anuanay
193415 - 0080 :Juawedag
%000 LY'EST'E 000 LY'EST'6 08'65L'S 000 000  :(moyaq)sniding 331104 - 0090 UAWEdAQ
%00°0S 00°8t£'88L 000 00°'SL‘88L 00°6SY'TET 00°20SLLS'T 002052451 _ =ol asuadx3
%00°0S 00°8v£'88L 000 00°SL'88L 0065t TET 00°Z0S'LLST oo.Nom.Rm.w ~ Cleop sy |eluswusanogiau| - 793 :A10da3e)
% 00°0S 00'8vL'88L 000 00'7SL'88L 00'6SPTET 00°Z0S'LLST 00'20S°LLS'T 21]0d - [B42UBY 03 J9jX 0795-0090-500
1)5] [eIUaWUIaA08IU| - 797 :A10333e)
asuadx3
%6y €S'v6S'6LL- 000 LY L06°L6L 08'8TT'LET 00°20S°LLS'T 00°20S°LLS'T {|el0L anuaAay
%Iy ey €S'V6S'6LL- 000 LY LO6'L6L 08'8TT'LET 00°20S°LLS'T 00°20SLLS'T B ‘[e30] sa|es - saxe] - OTY :A103a1e)
% Cv6Y €Sv6S'6LL- 000 LY L06°L6L 08'8TT'LET 00°20S'LLS'T 00205248 T 221104 - Xe] pareusisag 00Tv-0090-500
sajes - saxe] - 0Ty :A10333e)
2nuanay
221|104 - 0090 :Iuawyedag
%0070 LY'EST'E 000 LY'EST'6 08'65SL'S 000 00°0 - :(apyaQ) snjdang a414 - 00S0 ;Iuawnedag
%00°0S 00°8vL88L 000 00'vSL'88L 00'6SY'TET 00°205°LLS'T oo.Nom.Rm.ﬁ. ..... :[ejo) asuadx3
%00°0S 00°8vL'88L 000 00'tSL'88L 00°6St'TET 00°20S°LLS'T 00°Z0SLLS'T :|e101 4jS1 |ejuawulanosialy] - 93 :Ai0da3e)
% 00°0S 00°8vL88L 000 00'tSL'88L 00°6S7'TET 00°20S°LLS'T 00°Z0S'LLS'T 2Ji4 - 23U 0] 13X 0¢95-0050-500
1ys] |eluaWUIBn08IRIU| - 797 :AJ0S33eD)
asuadx3
%IV6Y  ES'V6S'6LL 000 LYLO6'L6L 08'BIT'LET  00°TOS'LLST 00°Z0S°LLS"T }|e30] SnuU3AIY
%y 6y €S'V6S'6LL- 000 LY LO6 L6L 08"8TT'LET 00°205°£LS'T oo.NomHhm.ﬁ; . :|e30 s3jes - saxeL - 0Ty :A103a1eD
% Tv'6t  ESVES'6LL- 000 LY'LO6'L6L 08'8TTLET 00°T0S2LST 00'Z0S'LLS'T au4 - x| pajeudisag 00T©-0050-S00
sajes - saxe] - OTY :Alodazed
anuanay
3414 - 0050 ;uawpedag
%00°0 66'799'€ 000 66v99°E TSY0ET 000 00°0 ~ :(wwy2q) sniding syed - 00v0 HuaunJedag
%0005 00°'v0S'STE 000 00°86%¥'STE 00°€85°TS 00°Z00°T€9 00°Z00°TE9  i=eL asuadx3
%0005 00'v0S'STE 000 00°86%'STE 00°€85°TS 00°Z00'TE9 00°Z00'T€9 I L |eludwulanosialu| - 793 :A103a1e)
% 00°0S 00'v0S'STE 000 00°'861'STE 00°€85'CS 00'200'TE9 00°700'TES Jed - [BIAUID 01 J3jX
1js] [BIUAWULIBA0SIAU] - 797 :A105318D
asuadx3
Suuieway (3jqesoneyun) saoueiqwnouly  ANALDY Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |eloL
uaad a|qeioney 1easiy poliad pUETINs) leuisiiQ
Jduelen

€202/0€/90 :3u1pu3 poliad £Z0T :|eas!4 404 yoday 128png



%00°00T  00°005°C- 000 00'0 00°0 00°00S°Z 00°00S°Z
%00°00T  00°005Z- 000 000 000 00°00S°Z 00°00S°Z

% 00°00T 00°005Z- 000 000 000 00°00ST 00°005°T
%000 €6'ETS VES- 000 €6'ETSVES- €6°79Y°E 000 000

%000 €6'ETS'VES- 000 €6'E1S'VES- £6°79V'E 000 000

%000 S6'799'L£8- 000 S6't99'LE8 0v'Z9v'E- 000 00°0

%00°0 S9'TL8T2 000 S9'1L8'TT- ov'zov'e- 000 00°0

% 00°0 S9'TL8TT 000 S9'148°2T- ot Zov’'e- 000 000

%000 09'9£5°098- 000 09'9£5'098 000 000 000

% 00°0 09'9£5°098- 000 09'9€5°098 000 000 000

%0070 TO'IST'E 000 Z0'IST'E €S0 000 00°0

%00°0 TO'IST'E 000 ZO'IST'E €50 000 000

% 000 TOIST'E 000 TO'TIST'E €S0 000 000

%00°0 98'579'9¢ 000 98'529'9¢ 0Z'Iv0'ET 000 00°0

%000 v6°886°0T 000 v6'886'0T 9572169 000 000

%0005 00°005'9v6 000 0000596 00°0S4°LST 00°000°€68°T 00'000°€68'T
%0005 00°00S°9v6 000 00°005°9t6 00°0SL'LST 00°000°€68°T 00°000°€68°T
% 00°0S 00°00S9v6 000 00°00S'St6 00°0SL'LST 00°000°E68'T 00°000°€68T
Buuiewsay (3jqesoneiun) sajuesquniuz  AlAnoy Aunnoy 193png |eloL 198png |eloL
pUELIER] 3|qeloney |easty polad wuaun) |leut8uQ

nueliep

£202/0€/90 :8ulpu3 poliad £Z0T ‘[evs!4 Jod

:|el0l anuanay

:|e101 ANUIAIY uonEeuo( - 89Y :Al05a1e)

¥¢-T10¢ P40 8nuaAay uoieueqg 089¥-00¢0-020
anuanay uoneuo( - g9y :Asodaled
anuanay

1043u0) [EWIUY - 00Z0 ‘Iudwiedag
uoljeUO( |0J1UO) [BWIUY - 0Z0 PUNg

((12133@) sn|dans JUN022Y JUBWISIAU] - £00 puUn4
((32133@Q) sn|dans uoneISIUIWPY - 00T0 :3uawiiedag
:|ejo) asuadx3

:|e3o L asuadx3 3saJ4aly| - 683 :Auo3a1e)
5507 §G8S-00T0-L00
asuadx3 1sa491u| - 683 :AJ0831e)

:|e10] 4s] |eluawWuIan08ialy] - Z93 :AJo8a1e)

43430 03 434X 9¢95-00T0-£00
1§51 [BIUdWUIaN0EI3Y| - 793 :A108a18D
asuadx3y
:|e30] anuanay
:|e101 aNUAAY 152431u] - 58Y :Ai08a1e)
aNUAAY I53I3LU| 058v-00T0-200
anuanay 1salalu| - sgy :Auodaie)
anuanay

uonieJISIUIWPY - 00TO :uawnedag
JUNO22Y JUSWISIAU - £00 :puUn4

:(32132@) snjdang pung xe] pajeudisaq - 500 :pund
:(ayaq) snjdung 13315 - 0080 :uawiedag
:|ejo] asuadxy

:|e10] 4451 [BIUdWUIdN0SIAY| - 79T :A108318)

199435 0} 49X Z95-0080-500
1§51 [BIUdWUIAA0BI3IY| - 79T (A108a18D
asuadx3y

yoday 398png



%000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 B
%TTL9  86'9EL'6IT 000 TO'ETS'TET 79°S0T°T2 00°0SZ'TOY 00°0SZ‘TOV
%6EL9  T0°906°99Z 000 86'EVT'6CT 8L°0TLTT 00°050°96€ 00°050°96€
%vTSS  9T'L6Y 000 ¥8'70v v1°L9 00°006 00006
%T9rS  Or'00TvI 000 09'66L'TT 09'996'T 00°000°97 0000092
%85'S8  ¥6'TSO'EVT 000 90°L60'vT 96'70Z'Y 00°0ST'L9T 00°0ST'£9T
%88'€S  T6'SSE'ST 000 80'PYT'ET 89°06T°C 00°00S'8T 00°005'82
% ES'ES  9L°EIT'8 000 ¥2'980°L 0’ I8T'T 00°052'ST 00'0SZ'ST
%ETYS  OV'0S09L 000 09'6¥¥'79 09 TrL0T 00'005°0%T 00°00S'0¥T
% L6'ES  9TVYY's 000 ¥8'550'8 Y9 TrET 00°00S°LT 00°005°LT
%TS9S  8TTIYI 000 7L'80T 181 00°0SZ 00052
%br'vS  96°0£8C 000 ¥0'69€C v8'v6E 00°00Z°S oo00z's
% vv'vS  96°0£8C 000 v0'69€'C v8 ¥6E 00°002’s 00'002'S
%TT L9 86'9EL'692- 000 TO'ETSTET 79°S0T°2¢ 00°0SZ'10¥ 00°0SZ‘TOV
%TT L9 86'9€£692- 000 TOETSIET 29°S0T°Z2 00°0SZ'T0V 00°0SZ°10V
%7879  86'9TE'L0T- 000 70°€897TT Z9°0TL'0T 00°000°0€€ 00°000°0€€
%19°.8  000Z¥'T9- 000 00°0£8'8 00°S6E'T 00°0ST'TL 00°0ST'TL
%00°0 v v86- 000 r'v86- 000 00'0 000 B
%000 ' v86- 00'0 v86- 000 000 000 -
%T909  8S'SIST 000 r'v86 000 00°005°C 00°005'C
%7909  8S'SIST 000 86 00'0 00°005°T 00°005'Z )
%T909  8S'SIST 000 Tv'v86 000 00°00ST 00°005'T
Suuieway (ajqesonejun) sajueiquinduy  AlALDY Ainnoy 193png |eloL 193png |ejoL
uadiad a|qeJoney |easiy polad Ny leuisuQ

2duelleA

€20Z/0€/90 :8uipu3 pouiad £20T :|eds!d 104

:(11yaq) snjdins 11n0J SE6T 40 9STT IV - 0£0 :pund

:(apyaq) snjding 1no) - 0OE0 ;IudwWiedag

:|ejo] asuadxy

:|e3o1 asuadx3 suonesadQ - ot3 :A108918)

asuadx3 Ja3awIxolu| 96T 1Y
$T-68 @IUBUIPIQ 9STT 1Y
(®3815) v40 95TT 12
Asuiony AD 9521 1V

51500 1N0D 967 12

2013SN[ JO UIWPY 0D 95ZT 1V
asuadx3 £86T 0 8T6 10V
asuadx3 T66T 40 9TE 19V

asuadx3 suonetado - 03

:|eyo) asuadx3 jpuuosiad - 103 :Az03a1e)

[|e30] anuanay

2wy 28pnr9szT Y

asuadxj |auuosiad - 103

:|e30) S3IN}I34I04 g SauUl4 - OpY :AuoBale)

A2y WN0J 1214SIQ 9SZT WY
UOISIAI] [IAID §STT 1Y

S6vS-00£0-0€0
S¥rS-00£0-0€0
0FtS-00£0-0€0
SEFS-00€0-00
0£¥S-00£0-0€0

00%S-00€0-0€0
:Alo8aie)

ZL05-00£0-0€0
:Adodaien
asuadx3

90%%-00€0-0€0
v0vv-00E0-0€0

$2IN}2404 g SauUl4 - Oty :A103318)

anuanay

1N0) - 00E0 “Iudwuedag

HN0) S66T 30 95ZT PV - 0E0 :pund

:(319132@) snjdins uoneuoq |041U0J [BUIUY - 0Z0 :PUNy

:(12142@) snjding jo43u0) [RWIUY - 00ZO SIUdWedag

:jero] asuadxy

:|E10] SIIINIIS [BUOISSIH0Ld - 653 :AloBale)

asuadx3 uoneuoq v

0855-00¢0-0¢0

$BIIAIIS |BUOISSJ0Id - S5 tAu0331e)

asuadx3

Joday 198png



Wy

%ET 0T 89°SZ0't- 000 ZEVLE'ST 000 00°000°02 007000°02
%ET0Z  89°STOL- 000 TEVLE'ST 000 00°000°02Z 00°000°02
%ET'0T  BYSTOV- 000 TEVLE'ST 000 00°000°02 00°000°02
%000 €L°6LS'Y 000 EL°6LS'Y 0 088°C 0070 000
%0070 EL6LSY 000 €L°6LSY 0t"088°C 000 0070
%00°0S 00°LLE'V6E 000 00'VLE'V6E 00°62L59 00°TSL'88L 00°TSL'88L
%00°0S  00°LLE'V6E 000 00'VLE¥6E 00'62£'S9 00°TSL‘88L 00°TSL‘88L
%0005 00 LLEVBE 000 00 VLE'¥6E 00'62L'S9 00'TSL'88L 00'TSL'88L
%Iv'6Y LT L6L68E- 000 £L°€5686€ 01'609'89 00°TSL‘88L 00°TSL'88L
%IV LT L6L'68E- 000 €L'€S6'86E 0t'609'89 00°TSL'88L 00°TSL‘88L
% TV6Y LT L6L'68E- 000 £L'€56'86€ 0r'609'89 00'TSL'88L 00°TSL88L
%000 PS'BET'E- v9°911'6- 01°84T9 00°62LT 000 000
%000 ¥S'BET'E- ¥9°91t'6- 01°'8£2'9 00°62LT 000 000
%61 TV 96'88T'ST $9'91t'6 0" v6ETT 000 00°000°9¢ 00'000°9¢
%6T'Zy  96'88T'ST v9°9T¥'6 Ov'v6E'TT 000 00°000°9€ 00°000°9€
%617  96'88T'ST v9'91V'6 Ov'P6ETT 000 00°000°9€ 00°000'9€
%16'0S 0S"LZE'BT- 000 05'2L9LT 0062LT 00°000°9E 00°000°9€
%T6'0S  0S'LZE'ST- 000 05'TL9LT 0062LC 00°000'9€ 00°000'9¢
% T6'0S  0SLZE'ST- 000 0S'249'LT 00'62L'T 00°000°9€ 00°000'9€
Suluiewsay (ajqesonejun) sajuesqunoul  Aagoy Anagoy 198png |ejoL 198png |ejoL
JuadIzd a|qesoneq |easiy poliad pUETET s} lewduQ
Jdueriep

£20Z/0€/90 :8uipu3 polad £Z0T :|eIsld 104

1|10 anuanay

‘jejol Ayiadoud - saxe] - STY :A10333e)

PIeqUIN] 231815 0STv-00S0-TS0
Auadoud - saxe] - STy :A108318)
anuanay

3414 - 00S0 :uawuedaq
9413 T66T 40 €€8 IV - TS0 :pund

:(apyaq) snidins N 8 O Xe153|es 8/T j4ed - S0 :pund
(112142q) snjdans syued - 00v0 Juawiedag
:|ejo] asuadxy

|30l J4s1 |eyuawulanodialul - 93 :Aso3a3e)

|B43UID) 0} J3JX 0¢95-0070-St0
1§51 [BIUBWILIBA0EAIU| - 79T :AJ03338)
asuadx3
:|e30] anuanay
:|e10] sa|es - saxe] - OTY :AoBaie)
xe] s3jes /T yied 0TTH-00v0-5¥0
sajes - saxe] - OTY :A10831e)
anuanay

s)}ded - 00r0 ;1uawedag
W 8 O xeLs9es g/T »Jed - S¥0 :pund

:(uoyaq) snjdang o1ny 1N0) TOOZT 40 608T 1V - TEQ :pung
(1p1y2q) snydins 1No) - 0OE0 ;Iudwedag
;|ejo ] asuadx3

:Je3o Isuadx3 sno3aue|ISIA - 093 :A1oSa1e)

S|EM3IUBY g M3N - 3JEMYPOS 8095-00E0-T€0
asuadx3 snoaue|sIAl - 093 :Alo8ae)
asuadx3

:]ejo| =SnuUaAly

:|e10] $34Nn}3}404 7§ Saul4 - Opy :Auodae)

anuanay T00T 40 608T OV 80vr-00£0-TE0
534N1131104 13 sauld4 - Oty :AJ0333e)
anuanay

HNOo) - 0OEQ :Iuswedag
031Ny 1no) T00Z 0 608T 12V - TED :pung

Hoday 198png



%0070 TS'BEL'T 000 7S°8EL'T $9'TrE'T 000 000 B
%0070 ZS'8EL'T 00°0 ZS'8EL'T Y9 ZYET 000 00°0 o
%88°LS 89°789'8 00°0 ZELIE'D 00°0 00°000'ST 00°000'ST
%88°LS 89°789°8 000 TELIED 000 00°000'ST 00°000°ST
% 88'LS 897898 000 TELIE 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
%62°9Y 9T'vv6'9- 000 ¥8'550'8 P9 IVET 00°000°ST 00°000'ST
%62°9Y 9T'tv69- 000 +8'550'8 9 ZYET 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
% 6791 9T ¥v6°9- 000 ¥8'650'8 P9 CIPET 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
%000 9T EEL'ET 000 9T EEL'ET 6T°0v9'8 000 000
%00°0 9T EEL'ET 000 9T EEL'ET 6T°0v9'8 000 00°0 -
%00°0S 00'SZI'E8T'T 000 00°8ZT'€8T'T 00°88T'L6T 00°€SZ'99€T oo.mmw.mmm.w‘ )
%00°0S 00'SZT'E8T'T 000 00'8ZT'€E8T'T 00°88T'L6T 00°€SZ'99€'T oo.mmN.mmm.w .
% 00°0S 00'SZT'EST'T 000 00'8ZT'€8T'T 00°88T'L61 00'€ST'99EC 00'€ST'99€C
%Iv'6v v8 16£°691'T- 000 9T'T98'96T'T 61828502 00'€SZ99€'T 00°€ST'99€T
%IV 6V v8'I6E'69T'T- 000 9T°'T98°96T'T 61°828°502 00°€ST'99€E'T oo.mmudwm.u\‘ .
% Lv'ev 8 T6€°69T'T- 000 9T'T98'96T°T 61'878°S0T 00'€52°99¢C 00°€S2'99€T
%ITEL  66ZSB'Y 07'816'6- 98'0£6'T2- 88°EVS- 50°20L'9¢- 000
%ITEL  66'ZSBY 07'816'6- 98°0£6'T2 88'ES- S0°Z0L'9€- 000
%99°ST L9'8.8'8 028166 81°S06'LE 88'EVS S0°20L'9S 00°000°02
%99'ST £9'8.8'8 08166 81°S06°LE 88°EVS S0°20L'9S 00°000°0T
% 99°ST £9'8.8'8 0T'816'6 81°S06LE 88'EPS S0°T0L'9S 00°000°0T
Suiuteway (ajqesonesun) saouesqwinoul  AjARdY Auanay 123png |ejol 123png |ejoL
FUERIEY] Jjqesoney |easi4 poliad wuaIn) el

IJUBlIBA

£202/0€/90 :3ulpul poliad £70T :|eIstd Jod

:(32y42Q) snjdang 22110d €86T 4O 8T6 IV - T90 -pund
:(32132@) snjdans 331jod - 0090 :Iudwiiedag
:|elo) asuadxy

:|e30) asuadx3 snoaue|adsiy - 093 :Aio3ale)
asuadx3 snoaue||adsiin 0095-0090-180
asuadxj snoaue||23sIIAl - 093 :A108318D
asuadx3

:[e10] 2NuUaAY

:|e10] S34N3}3I04 P SAUS - OpY A1o3aie)
INuU3AdY I2NSN[ JO UIWPY 0T¥t-0090-T90
s24n31a4dod g sauld - opY :A1odaie)
anuanay
adljod - 0090 ;Iuawedaq
321]0d €86T 40 8T6 10V - T90 -pun4
:(1o132@) snjdans xe)sajes g/ adl4 - S50 :pung
:(1dyyaq) snidins 2414 - 00SO Iuawedag
:|eyo] asuadxy
:[e10] 4451 [eauawulanodialul - 793 :Auo3aie)
|edaua9 03 J9§X 0¢95-0050-550
1351 [ejuawuianodialul - 793 :Aso3ale)
asuadx3y
n_mu.o._. INU3A3Y

:|e10] sa|es - saxe] - OTY :Al03331e)
xe] s9|es 8/g 244 0ZT-0050-GS0
sa|es - saxe] - OTY -A103318)
anuaAay
2414 - 0050 :3udwnedag
Xe1sa|es /€ alid - §S0 :puny

:(apyaq) sniding 2414 TEET JO EE8 12V - TS0 :puny
:(1oyaq) sniding 2414 - 0050 ‘Iuawedag
:|ejoL asuadx3

:|e30) asuadx3y suonesadQ - op3 :As08a1e)
asuadx3 £€8 1Y 0Tv5-0050-150
asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A108318)
asuadx3y

uoday 128png



%96 66 £0°66Y'T- 000 L6'0 000 00°00S°T 00°00S°T ‘|ejo] anuaaay
%0070 L6°0 000 L6'0 000 000 00°0 {|BIOL ANUAARY 35313 - G8Y :A10Saje)
% 000 L6°0 000 L6°0 000 000 000 anuaAay }sadalu| 0S8¥-0090-890
anuanay 153Jalu| - 58y :Asoda1e)
%00'00T  00°00S°Z- 000 00°0 000 00°005°C 007005 {[B10] S34N1134104 g S3ul - OpY :AuoSa1eD
% 00'00T 00°00SC- 000 000 000 0000ST 00°00S'C anuandy 3nzias 8niQg 8Tr¥-0090-890
S2UN}a04 B sauld - OpY ‘As08a1e)
anuanay
921104 - 0090 3uawyedag
Jos3uo) 8nuQ ajes - 890 :pund
%00°0 17T 000 12’1 000 000 000 :|e3o) jos3uo) 3nuq [e23pad - 990 (pund
%00°0 LX4 000 2T 000 000 000 :]e3o] 21|0d - 0090 :uawedag
%000 1 000 11T 000 000 000 - :|e10] anuanay
%00°0 1 000 11T 000 000 000 :|e10] SNUIAIY 3S3JI3U| - 58Y :A108a3ED)
% 00°0 171 000 171 000 000 000 SNUIAIY 159491U] 058v-0030-590
aNUaANIY 153431 - 58Y :AJodae)
INUIAIY
33110d - 0090 :3uawedag
|o23u0) SnuQ [e1apad - 990 :pund
%000 Tr'165°T 000 It 16S'T vT'S6Y 000 000 :(u22q) snyding yap S1aw3 TE6T 0 886 1V - 290 :pund
%00'0 7' 16ST 000 I7'165T 2 S6Y 000 000 :(uaiyaq) snjdins asijod - 0090 ;Iuawedag
%00°00T  00°000°2T 000 00'0 000 00°000°ZT 00°000°ZT ‘|e10] @suadx3
%00'00T  00°000°ZT 00'0 000 000 00°000'ZT 00°000'ZT ‘|ejol asuadx3 suonesad - ov3 :A1o3a3ed
% 00°00T 000001 000 000 000 00'000ZT 00°000°ZT asuadx3 gg6 Y 75-0090-¢90
asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A108a3e)
asuadx3
%bL98 6S°80V°0T- 00’0 V1651 vZ'S6v 00°000°ZT 00°000°ZT ‘|e10] anuaaay
%vL'98 6S°801°0T- 000 Y1651 vZ'sey 00°000°2T 00°000°ZT {|e101 S24N3I3404 B sauld - OpY :Auo3a1e)
% vL'98 6580101~ 000 TP'16ST 194 00'000°ZT 00°000°ZT SNUSAIY TE6T 40 886 PV Z0vv-0090-290
$34N1194404 g S3Ul] - OpY *A408a1e)
anuaaay
3104 - 0090 :Iuawpedag
YA 843W3 T66T 4O 886 2V - 290 :pund
Sululeway (ajqesonejun) sdjuesqunouy  Ayanoy Ananoy 138png |eloL 123png |ejoL
uadlad a|qeloney |easid polad uaun)y leuiSQ

ERTTEINETY

£202/0€/90 :8uipu3 poliad £70T :|eds!d 104

10day 193png



$T1SS-0PT0-080

asuadx3 suonesadQ - g3 :A10831e)

08€S-0710-080
ZCES-0rT0-080

00£5-07T0-080

asuadxz Ajddng - g3 :Aso3218)

SZTS-0v¥10-080
81¢5-0v710-080
0TZS-0vT0-080

00Z5-0v10-080

asuadx3 3piyan - 0Z3 :A103a1eD)

9115-0v10-080

dx3 spunoug ¥g Suip|ing - 013 :AJ0333e)

0905-0710-080
SS05-0vT0-080

0505-0¥T0-080
0v0S-0¥T0-080
0€05-0vT0-080
SZ05-07T0-080
7Z05-07T0-080
0Z05-0710-080
0T0S-07L0-080
0005-07T0-080

asuadx3 [auuosiad - T3 :AoSa1e)

asuadx3y

121EMWIOIS - OPTO ;Iuawiiedaq

pun4 12215 - 080 :PuNy

0095-0090-890

asuadx3 snoaue|23sIIAl - 093 :A108218D)

%EEE] 00000 000 00002 000 00002'T 00°002'T dx3 924 Hw.ad 4O SU0INDI|3
%S6'78  LE'690'TT 000 €9°0EEY €6'9VL 00°00%'SZ 000071 ‘leaoL @suadx3 Ajddng - 0g3 :Ad03a3e)
% 00°00T 00°00L°C 000 000 000 00°00LZ 0000 asuadx3 aJe) Jauosld
%9t's8  T0LII'ST 000 66'TL5T 89'869 00°00L°LT 00°000's Sune.ado - sanddng
%S8Y9  9LTYTE 000 ¥9LSLT ST8Y 00°000°S 00°000'S 010 - sanddng
%ST¥y  TLTOS'ST 00°6.8 ¥8°€59'8T SSET6 95 PEQ'SE 00°002°T2 i|e3oy asuadx3 3IIYaA - 0Z3 :Aio3a3e)
% EEY STEY 000 SL°956 000 00°000T 00°000°T 3|21YaA - Isuadx3 adueinsu|
%09v9 008E6'T 000 00'2790'T 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€ asuadx3 ail)
% E8'SE  8BI'6ES'8 006L8 8E9TH'FT LT 96E 95 FEB'ET 00°000°0T 321N - Jieday g 2IAIRS
%8T'69  6TI86Y 000 TL'81T'T 8T LIS 00°00Z'L 0000Z°L asuadx3 [an4g
%61°6T  9°788 00°STZ 9£'9T6'T 9E'EEE 00'¥20°E 00'v20°E _ ‘lesopdx3spunoip g 3uipiing - 013 :Aio3a1e)
%616  v9788 00'522 9€'916'T 9E'EEE 00'vZ0'E 00'v20'E Je|n|ja) - dx3 uoneaunwwo)
%Sy'8S  9E°TI0'6ET 00882 15°6£969T 6T'9EL'ST L8°620'601 [8'626'80y P30 ) 3suadx] [2UU0SIad - T03 :Az03a18)
%06'T9  TT0619 00°88¢ 88'TZS'E 00'vTT 00°0000T 00°000°0T asuadx3 Bululel| g |aneL
% I8V9  TSTEG'T 000 8%'Z6S'T 000 00°'SZS'Y 00°STSY asuadx3 wuoyiun
%00%S 00291 000 00'8€T 000 00°00€ 00°00€ dx3 uaa.IS 8nuQ 73 [e2IsAU4
%S0L9  LLTIBL'EE 000 L6'GST'6T STTsT'e vl Ly'8S vLLYY'8S asuadx3 adueinsu| yijeay
% 189S  TI'WOL'ET 000 9.°0208T 20°06LT 88 VIL'TY 88 FIL Y asuadx3 Sy3dv
% 9T SS6T 000 S'08S 000 00°009 00°00S asuadx3 dwo) 5 oM
%¥T0S  EV06 000 L5°68 000 00081 00081 asuadx3 uawAojdwaun
%TISLS  T19°€86'TT 000 €0'€S8'8 S9°'89€T #9°9€8'0T %9'9£8°0C asuadx3 ydl4
%9LL9 96°0LY 000 07T 000 00°569 00°S69 asuadx3 awniang
%6L9S  STLIEWST 000 €EEOYLIT LETIT'8T 19°02L'1LT 19°02L'TLT asuadx3 Asejes
%00°0 160 000 L6°0 000 000 000 :(w2y2q) snjding j013u0) Snag 33e3S - 890 :PUNd
%00°0 160 000 L6°0 000 000 000 :(1213@) sn|dins 331104 - 0090 Iudwiiedag
%00°00T  00°005°C 000 000 000 00°005°C 00°00S°Z el asuadx3
%00°00T  00°005°T 000 000 000 00'005°Z 00005'T  :[e0L 3suadx3 sno3ue|adsIAl - 093 :Aro3a1e)
% 00°00T 00°00S'T 000 000 000 00°005°T 00°005°T asuadx3 sNoaue||SIN
Suuieway (3|qesoneyun) sadueiquinaul  ANALIY Ainnoy 193png |eloL 198png |ejoL
1uadiad 9]|qelone4 |easi4 poliad uaun) __m:_m._._O

Jduelep

£Z0Z/0€/90 :8ulpu3 polad £20Z :|eds!d 404

asuadx3

uoday 128png



89 Jo £

%ETLL TETTLL 000 80°'L82'T 8T'vL 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%0005  00'86E'€0T 000 00'86€°€0T 00'€ET'LT 00'96£°90T 00'96L90T
% ELV9  9L°880°€9S 000 ST'SL8'90€ €4°£09'8Y T6'€96'698 16'€96'698
%0S'8y  8E'96T°0T0C- 000 80°6LT'VET'T €L'6LY'8SY I SLEYYT'Y 00°SLLEVT'Y
%00'00T  00°SLL- 000 000 000 00°SLL 00°SLL
% 00°00T 00°SLL- 000 000 000 00'SLL 00°'SLL
%0000T  00°000°SZt- 000 000 000 00°000°SZ¥ 00°000°SZY
% 00°00T  00°000°SZt- 000 000 000 00°000°SZ¥ 00°000°STY
%00°0S 00°00S°9v6- 000 00°00S°9t6 00°0SLLST 00°000°€68'T 00°000°€68°T
%0005  00°00S'9v6- 000 00°00S°9t6 00'06L°LST 00'000°€68'T 00°000°€68°T
%YL'68  YTIEP'T 000 0L9€0°€E 7922 9%°009°T 00°000°T
% vL68T YT IER'T 000 0£°9E0'E 97T 9%°009'T 00°000'T
%0E"9E 66'T€9'961- 000 TO'L9E'TL8 Y1 9LS LYT 00°000°89€‘T 00°000°89€'T
%758  9T619'9TI- 000 vL'08E'LTE SLBTS'6YT 00°000'v¥t 00°000'v¥t
% Y00t  ELETO0LE- 000 LT 986ESS 6€'950'86 00'000'vZ6 00°000'726
%0ETE  €9°VTLTYVI- 000 LESLT'ETE L6'OET'ES 00°000°9SY 00°000°95%
%O0ETE  E9VTLTYI- 000 LESLTETE LEOET'ES 00°000°95t 00°000°95%
%0Z2'0S  L0'080'LYE 09°687'9% 9L'8£8°L6T ¥8°206'8Y V'8V 169 L8 E0EVTY
%07°0S  L0'0B0'LYE 09°687'9Y 9L'8L8°L6T +8'206'8Y '8V T69 L8'E0E'PTY
%LT0- 00°€0T- 000 00°€0T°Z9 000 0000029 00°000'29
% L1°0-  00'€0T- 000 00'€0T'29 000 00'000°29 00°000°29
%S8EY  YTTOT'99 09°L60°St 9T°T95'6E 18°2LT'TT 00°09L°0ST 00'0SZ°00T
% 00°00T 00°0SZ 000 000 000 00°0S¢ 00°0S2
%SLEY  vT1S8'S9 09°£60°St 9T'T95'6€ I8ZLT'TZ 00°0TS 0ST 00°000°00T
%Y9EL  PLSIS'Y 000 9T VEY'T 000 00°002‘9 0070029
%IETL  PL'SYS'E 000 9T PEY'T 000 00°000°s 00°000°S
Suiuleway (ajqesoneun) saduesqunouy  ANAROy Ainnoy 198png |eloL 128png |el0L
SUERIER] a|qesoneq |easi4 poliad waun)y leuiBup
ERTVIPT-TY

£20Z/0€/90 :8uipu3 polad £20T :|edsld 104

asuadx3 awiuanQ
uswasinguiay gms
asuadx3 Asejes

0T05-0080-080
S00S-0080-080

0005-0080-080

asuadx3j [suuosiad - 103 :As08318)

:|e10] aNUIAIY

1|10 2NUIAJY 15a43IU| - S8Y :A10831eD
ANUIAY 152431U|

asuadxy

0585-0080-080

INUIAY 152421u| - 58Y :A1o3ale)

:|e30 ] JudWASINQUIAY - 9y :A10333e)
anuanay JuswWasINquiiay

0%9%-0080-080

jusawasINquwiay - 9y :A1odane)

:|e30] s4js] |eruawulianosiaju] - zoy :AuoSale)
xe] paieudisag JoJx

£73%-0080-080

S445) [RIUBWIUISA0SIDIY| - Z9Y :A103318D

{[e101 BNUIASY SNOBUERIISIA - 09Y :Al0S33e)
2NUIAIY SNOBUL|IISIA

009v-0080-080

anuanay snoaue||adsi - 09y :Ato3218)

:|e3o) Auadoud - saxe] - STY :Alo8aie)
Jainseal] Auno) suljes
joequuny a1e1s

TST-0080-080

0ST-0080-080

Aliadoad - saxe] - STY :Al0833e)

:|e30L sajes - saxe] - 0Ty :AJo3a3e)
£70¢/L5241dx3xe]591BS JU3D /T

¢STr-0080-080

s3|es - saxe] - OTY :A103331e)

:|e10] J3IEMWIOIS - OFTO ;Iusawiedaq
:jejo] asuadxy

:|e30] 53955y paxi4 - 083 :Al03a3e)
$3|21YIA - 51955y Paxi4

INUIAlY

133415 - 0080 :Iuawwedag

8085-0710-080

519sSy paxi4 - 083 :A10831e)

i|B10] S@DIAIDS [BUOISSDI0Id - 557 :AloTaie)
Bunuild - $321A35 Joid
Sunasuidug - sa21A43S JOud

6855-0v10-080

T/SS-0v10-080

S3JIAIAS |BUOISS3}0U - 567 :AJ08318)

:|ejo] asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :As03a3e)
3suadx3 uoneanp3 agnd

0255-0v10-080

uoday 123png



% LSLL  90°LTET 000 v6'2L9 v6°CL9 00°000°€ 00°000°€
% v0'66  60°TET'S 000 16°0S 000 00°€8T'S 00°€8T'S
%YL'E9  TEOVE'OVT 9L'88€'TT T8°LY9'STT SY'060'TZ 06'9L6'LLE 91'256'88¢€
% 1€'0E  ©vLTST 00°'s2T 37°97C 08'6T 00°t0S 00705
%€9'G9 b 0ES'SY 88'760'C 9L wLTTE 18°T90°€T 80°000'00T 80°000°00T
%69€9 BT EEVLVI v6°SLY 8T 19°€95'S9 ¥1°1259 LY TET 00'8¥b'TYT
% E0ES  TWOIT'ST 90°L0€'6" TL960'7T 898071 80°000°0F 80°000°0%
% 68T  €SEIST 000 LY'98Y'E T0'642 00°000°9 00°000°9
%98ty  0S'68E°L0T 95°S5¥'T 8T'SSSVIT Z29'1€6'6 PE00P'vZT 00'005'8TZ
% 00°00T 00°000°0T 000 000 000 0000002 000000z
%ST'T ards 00°0 LLLOY'T 000 00°00S'T 00°00S°T
% LTTT  8V'8LOE 000 0 vrTre 000 05°CTELT 00°000'TT
%99°LL  T9EVIIL 000 6E0SEE 000 00°000ST 00°000°ST
%809E  99'V89'CE 7E'899'T 98'%2T'9S 0£°0£6'9 ¥8LLG06 00°00006
%90°LS  TS'tY6'6E YT LBL ¥2°892'6T TE'TO0'E 00'000°0L 00°000°0£
%STY0T  ZS'8ST'60T ¥6'T99'€6- 8£'807'68 9T°668VT 96'¥0L'v0T 96'70L V0T
%0STE 8LB6LLE 000 7z 0728 97 0vE'T 00°000°ZT 000007
%E€S'EE  T90LY 1€1L L0'8STT TT95¢E 00°000°T 00°000°2
%8E'SS  95°€66'T SE'9PS 60°090'T ¥ 0LT 00°009°€ 00°009°€
%7606~ ST°T8OT- 0S'0S7'T S9TET'E 6€957 00°005°€ 00°00S'€
% 0000T 00G96'T 000 000 000 00'596'T 00'596'T
% 0L LT SE96L 08'STS S8LLT'E 19°€95 00005t 00°00S't
%0795  88LIT8 00°529 ZTL8L'S 70'586 00°0v9'yT 00°0V9'vT
%6876  BSPYLY 000 T'8SeT £S5y 00°000°S 00°000°S
% 8v'8€ 80796 000 88LEST 68791 96'66b°C 96°667'C
% 0Z'T0E €T'0VY'09 £6'669'L6" 0L°65T'LS 0L L9T'TT 00°000°0¢ 00°000°02
% LT°9L  65°099°9C €0'618 8€°075L 000 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
%tt'T9  SLEE09S6 00'882 SL'OEL'VLS 87°S6T°68 0S'8S0'TES'T 88'SE0°LTS'T
%1285 VEWWL'S 00887 87'066'S TTE60T 79°720'ST 00°000'ST
% vE9S  TS9TEL 000 19°9L9°S 6%°909 ET°E00ET €T'E00'ET
%096  T1'650C 000 68°0vT ese 00°002°T 00°002'
%1569  86'980°TET 000 99°ZIS'LS €S'61Y'6 $9'665'88T ¥9'665'88T
% (8'V9  GEEEVLB 000 LS TYE'LY 60°8SY'L 96'SLLPET 96'SLL'VET
% LT0 765 000 65 0r6'TC 000 00700022 00°000°8T
%OLLL STTLOT 000 SLLOE vT9 00°08€'T 00°08ET
% wr'S9  LOTSOvY 000 LT°S9T'ET 88'199°¢ PTLIE' L9 YT LIE'LY
Sujuieway (ajqesonejun) sasuesqunoul  AlAgOY Ananoy 198png |ejoL 138png |e10L
juadiad I|qesoney |easiq poliad uann) _mc_m_._o
QIJUelIep

£202/0€/90 :8ulpu3 poliad £Z0T :|BIsld 104

weusdoud A1ajes
suonduasqns g sang

0€S5-0080-080
08¥S-0080-080

asuadx3 suonesadQ - pt3 :A108218)

:|ezo] asuadx3 Ajlddns - og3 :A103a3ed
asuadx] adeisod
JuleIA pue |Bu3ieiN
SunesadQ - sanddng
sugig - saiddng
40 - saijddng

0S€5-0080-080
£¢£5-0080-080
7C€S-0080-080

91€S-0080-080
00€S-0080-080

asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :A10831e)

:|e30) asuadx3 3PIyYaA - 0z3 :Aro3a3e)
|eauay Juawdinb3
solpey
3IY3A - asuadx3 aduednsy|
asuadx3 adil
APIYIA - Jeday 1§ 3IAIRS
asuadx3 |an4

0vZ5-0080-080
0€25-0080-080
S¢¢5-0080-080
8T¢5-0080-080
0TZS-0080-080

00Z5-0080-080

asuadx3 IPIYaA - 073 :A103918)

:jero] dx3 spunou 73 3uip|ing - 0T3 :Alo8aie)
5|00
uley pue sajddng jeuoliuer
973 - sai|ddng
uonejues
Auadoud - @aueinsu|
Je|n||3) - dx3 uoneduNwWwWo)
ausajulaulpue |31 - dx3 wo)

Suip|ing - Jule g slieday

S¥15-0080-080
Z¥15-0080-080
DET5-0080-080
0¢15-0080-080
9115-0080-080
ST15-0080-080
Z115-0080-080
TT15-0080-080

0TT5-0080-080
Z015-0080-080

dx3 spunoug 73 Suiping - 013 :A1o8a1eD

:|e3o asuadx3 |[auuosiad - 103 :AJodaied
asuadxj Buiuled| g [9ARIL
asuadx3 wiojiun
dx3 uaaJos 8nuq 79 |edISAYd
asuadx3] aueinsu| yijeay
asuadx3 SY3dV
asuadx3 dwod s 440/
asuadx3 juawAhodwaun
asuadx3 yol4

0905-0080-080
$505-0080-080
0505-0080-080
0%05-0080-080
0€05-0080-080
SZ05-0080-080
Z¢05-0080-080

0¢05-0080-080

1oday 128png



%000 1T°SLY'9T 000 TT'SLY'9T LO'TET'E 000 000

% 000 TT°SLY'9T 000 TZ'SLY'9T LO'TET'E 000 000

%LBET TT'SL8°8E9 79'S98TZE'T- L0°8L8°STL- 6%'¥Z9'802- 16°819°9£9°C- 16'69¢'vL0°T-

%0L T ST'S6L'T6T TO'9LESLT'T- TE666'LTY- S9'TTL6ST- 8Y'0LT'S86'T- ¥0°99T°09¢-

%9S°LE €S'T66'T0E'Z ZTO'9LE'SLY'T 6€'8LT'TSST 8€'TOT'8T9 ¥6'SYS'62T9 0" TY6'€09'y

%S0T ZY'BYTETL 1S'820°L6€E €0'60T°9LZ 000 96'582'988 00000009

% S0'vT rBYT'ETT 1S'820°L6€E €0'60T'9LT 000 96'S87'988 00'000009

%LV'8 €5°865'V6T 8T'EST'S68 £S°ZT0°L02°T 95'€69'62Y YTr9L'962'T 00°000°880°T

% 19°L1 15°0Z¥'S8T 89°62V'VSE LT'LB6'TTS SLLST'VTT 9€’LEB'TSO'T 00'000'69Z

% 000 000 0S°0£0°90S 0v'965'S6E 00°888'v6 06°999°106 00°000°ELY

% 89'C T0'8LT'6 00°€59'PE 96'8ZV'86T 18°£v9°0Z1 86'657'TVE 00°000°9v€

%90°E €E°619'T 00°08Y'€E L9°SES'SY 0L TOV'EE 00°S96°€S 00°S96°€S

% 00°0 808~ 000 P'808 04'69 000 000

% 180T 66'8€T'S 00°08¥°€ T0°9¥L'6€ 00°ZEE'EE 00'59%'81 00°59%'8v

% LS50S~ vTTI8LT- 000 1828 000 00°005°S 00°005°S

%0€°6S 16'0v8'v1Z S6'EVT'6S 81°502°88 St'vv8ET v0'062'Z9¢€ ¥0°005'82Z€

% 00°00T 00'00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S

% YE€°'SS Ot'6v¥1'S0T T6'SSE'EE 89'V6¥'1S St'698°CT 00°000°06T 00°000°06T

% 6L°6S S6'vr6'T6 £0°888'ST 20°LS6'SE 00°'SL6 00°06L°€ST 00°000°0ZT

% 00°00T 00°0SL 000 000 000 00°0SL 00°0SL

% LYV'BL 9S°9YLT 000 8 ESL 000 ¥0'00S°E ¥0°00S°E

% 00°00T 00'0SLET 000 000 000 00°0SL'ET 00'0SL'ET

%91°06 STTET'YIT 000 SL°L98°LT 96'v¥T’9 00°00T'Z6T 00'€8Z'¥6T

% 90°76 80°€09t 000 6'96¢E v0°Z6 00°000°s 00°000°S

% €L'88 Z0'69%'66T 000 86°LVE'ST 86'086°E 00°L18'vTT 007000222

% 00°00T  00°000°0S 000 000 000 00°000°0S 00°000°0S

% €0°S9 00°T09'C 000 00'66€T 00'66ET 00000t 00000t

Suuiewsay (3jqesonesun) sajueaqunouy  Alapoy Aunnoy 123png |ejoL 128png |ejoL

pUELIER] 3jqesoney |easiy4 polad waun) leuiduup
3duelIep

£202/0€/90 :8ulpu3l poliad €207 :|edsld 104

:|e10] 54451 [BIUDWUISA0SIAIU| - Z9Y :Ad0B33e)
pun4 JayiQ wWodj ajx

€¢9v-00T0-0TT

s1js] |ejuaWUIaN08IaIU] - Z9Y :A10Ba1e)

anuanay

uoIIBJISIUIWPY - 00TO :Juawiedaq
puog 910T - dwapay |eads - OTT :pund

:(u2y2q) snjding puny 13241 - 080 :pund
:(1d1y2q) snjdins 3123415 - 0080 :Iuawnedaqg
:Jelo] asuadx3y

:|e10] $393[04d UoIINIISUO) - 063 :A108338)
she|JanQ - s329l0.4d

0T165-0080-080

spalold uononiisuo) - 063 :A1o03a1ed

:|e30] 531955y pPaxi4 - 083 :A10daie)
aJnjonJIseLu| - S13ssY [eude)
jawdinb3 - s1955y paxi4
SIPIYIA - SI9ssY |euded

9185-0080-080
0T85-0080-080

8085-0080-080

s}9s5y paxid - 083 :AsoZa1e)

:|e10] asuadx3 snoaue|dasi - 093 :Aodaie)
3duBUIUIRIA g S431d0D)
S|EMAUDY 1§ MIN - 3JeMIJOS
5|EMIUDY R MAN - aJempleH

¥T95-0080-080

8095-0080-080
¥095-0080-080

asuadx3 snoaue||a3s1Al - 093 :A103a1ed

:|B10] S32IAIDS [BUOISS3J0Ud - 553 :As08a18)
Junulid - 921095 Joud
13430 - S9IMIDS JOUd
SuueauIBu] - Sa01IAISS J0.4d
uonoadsu| a8puig - S301AIBS JOId
8uISIIaAPY - SIDIAIBS JOUd
1pny 1§ 8100y - sa21AJ3S J0.d

6855-0080-080
9855-0080-080
T£55-0080-080
7955-0080-080
£555-0080-080

S3IIAIDS [RUOISSL04d - §S3 ‘AJ08a3eD)

:jero0) asuadx3 suonesadQ - ot3 :A10831)
Soueuluiel [eUTIS d1jed]
pajleisu| s1y317 1938
asuadx3 Suined 19915
asuadx3] xe) sa|es

[755-0080-080
5¥SS-0080-080

SpSS-0080-080
S€5S-0080-080

Hoday 123png



%000 £9°061°90S'T- 000 €9°061°905'T £9°061°905°T 000 000 -
%000 £9°06T°90S'T- 000 £9°061'90S'T €9°06T°90S°T 000 000 o
%000 €9°061'90¢- 000 €9°061'90€ €9°06T'90€ 00°0 00°0 -
% 000 £9°06T'90€- 000 £9°06T°90€ €9'061'90¢€ 000 000
%000 00°000°002°T- 000 00°000°002°T 00°000°002°T 000 00°0 -
% 000 00°000°002'T- 000 00°000°00T°T 00°000°00T°T 000 000
%0070 000 000 000 000 000 000 -
%00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 -
%00°0 1TSLY'9T- 000 TTSLY9T LO'TET'E 000 000
%0070 1T°SLY'9T- 000 TTSLY9T LO'TET'E 000 00°0
% 000 TTSLY9T- 000 1T'SLY'9T LOTET'E 000 000
%00°0 TTSLY'9T 000 TT'SLY'IT LOTET'E 000 000
%000 TT'SLV'9T 00°0 TT'SLY'IT LO'TET'E 000 00°0
% 000 TT'SLY9T 000 TTSLY9T LOTET'E 000 000
%0070 09'1S6'9T 000 09'TS6°9T 6L'6YVTE 00'0 oo
%0070 09°TS6°9T 000 09'TS6°9T 6L'6VTE 000 000 -
%00°0 09°TS6'9T 00°0 09°TS6°9T 6L°6¥2'E 000 000 B
%000 6E°9LY 000 6E°9LY ZL8TT 000 000 o
% 000 6E'SLY 000 6E°9LY TL8TT 000 000
Suuleway (3jqesonejun) saduesqunoul  Auandy Aunnoy 198png |ejoL 198png |eloL
u243d 3|qesoney |easiq pouad wan) leui8uQ

JuelIBA

€202/0£/90 :3ulpu3 poliad £Z0T :1eIstd 104

:|B30] UOIIEBJISIUIWPY - 0000 Iuawnedaqg
:leyo asuadxy

:|e10L asuadx3 1sa1a1u| - 583 :A108318)
asuadx3 15aia1u] 0S85-0000-FTT
asuadx3 3sa493u| - 683 :A103a3eD

:|ejo] asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A103918)

1wd ajdinulg puog Z¢L5-0000-7TT
asuadx3 puog - /3 :A108a1e)
asuadx3

uonesIuIWPY - 0000 SHudwedag
puny puog 9T0Z - ¥TT :pund

:(39132@) snjding pung aAIasay a2IAI3S 31920 - €TT :puUny
:(12142@) snjding uonessIUIWPY - 0OTO HUdwiledag
:jero] asuadx3

:|e10] 4)s] [elusWIUIan0I9lu| - 293 :A10831)

puny Jayio 03 43X 9¢95-00T0-€TT
1§51 |eyuawuIanosialu| - 793 :Asodaie)
asuadx3
HSCIELIETE
:|e10] anuaAaYy 153431y - 58Y :Alodazed
INUIARY 159.491U| 0G8¥-00T0ETT
anuanay 1531a3u] - 6gY :Aso8a1ed
anuanay

uoieNSIUIWPY - 00TO ;1udwiiedag
pun4 aaJasay 321AJ9S 34aQ - €T -pun4

}|e10) puog 9T0Z - dwapay [ewads - OTT :puny
{|E10] UOIIBAISIUIWPY - 00TO :1uawnedag
:jeiol SNUanay

:[e30] @NUDAAIY 153431 - 58Y :Aso3a1e)
1UWI1SAAU| UO UIED SS8%-00T0-0TT
aNUaA3Y Isalaly| - S8y As03a1e)

1oday 193png



%000 0£°0£5°985 000 0£°0£5°98S 0€°08 000 000 ‘|B10L YSQ puog 123435 €707 - €8T :pund

%000 0£°04598S 000 0£°0£5'98S 0g'08 000 000 :|elo] 193415 - 0080 ‘uawiedag
%000 0£'045°98S 000 0£°0£5'98S 0€'08 000 000 :|BI0L aNu3aAdy
%000 0€°'08 000 0g€°08 0€°08 000 000 :|e301 SNUINIY 1SA4dU| - §8Y :AJ08a1e)
% 000 0£'08 000 0g£'08 0€'08 000 000 9aNU3aAJY 15491U] 0S81-0080-€8T
INUINJY 15313U] - G8Y :As08a1e)
%000 00'06%'98S 00°0 00'06%'98S 000 000 00°0 ‘|ejoL sajes - saxe] - OTY :A10333e)
% 000 00°06%985 000 00°06%'98S 000 000 000 Spaadold ueoq 0T9%-0080-€8T
sa|es - saxe] - Q1Y :Aso08a1eD
anuanly
193415 - 0080 :Iudwiiedaq
Y¥SQ puog 193.41$ €207 - €8T -pund
%00°0 00°00Z'0t- 000 00°00Z°0t- 000 000 00°0 +|BI0L 8L PUBWY ZZTOT - LIT :pung
%000 00°00Z°0t- 000 00°00Z'0t- 000 000 000 ‘|e10L uoneJIsiuIWPY - 00T Juswnedag
%000 00°00Z‘0t- 00°0 00°00Z‘0v- 000 000 000 ‘|el0L anuaAay
%0070 00°00Z‘0t- 000 00°00Z°0t- 000 000 000 !|e3oL s3jes - saxel - OTY :Aso3aie)
% 00°0 00°00Z°0%- 000 00°00Z'0tr- 000 000 000 SP22a20.d ueo 0T9v-00T0-29T
sajes - saxe] - 0Ty :As03a1e)
anuanay
uoneASILIWPY - 00TO -IUawedag
84 PUsWy ZZ0Z - £9T :pung
%00°0 15°S88°6TT 000 TS°S88'6TT TLTTP'ETT T- 000 000 :(ayaq) snjding pund puog 9T0Z - 1T :pund
%0070 TZ'19Z°0€ 000 1Z'192°0€ TEOVE'S 00°0 00°0 :|e301 $)4ed - 00F0 ;Iuawedag
%000 TZ'T9Z'0€ 000 TZ'19Z°0¢ ZEOVE'S 000 000 {|e10] anuanay
%000 TZ'T9Z'0€ 000 TZ'T9Z'0E ZE'OVE'S 00'0 000 {|e10] anuaAY 1534a3u] - SgY :AJoda1e)
% 000 12°'192'0¢ 000 1Z2°'192°0€ TEOVE'S 00’0 000 . SNUIAIY 15a4alu| 0S8v-00v0-¥TT
3NUIAIY 159433U| - §8Y :Au08318)
anuaaay
siyded - 00r0 ;3uawedag
%0070 €6'PT8'S6ST 000 €6'V18'S6S'T 09"LEV'VLT 000 000 {|e10] UoREASILIWPY - 00TO :uawnedag
%00°0 €6°FI8'S6S'T 000 £6'¥18'565'T 09'LEV'pLT 000 000 {|e3oL 3nuanay
%00°0 €6'PTI8'S6S'T 00°0 €6'vT8°S6S'T 09°LEV'DLE 000 000 :|ejo) sajes - saxe] - 0Ty :AsoSaze)
% 00°0 E6'7T8'S6ST 000 €6'7T8'S6ST 09°LEY'PLT 000 000 $Pa9d0.d ueo 0T9%-00T0-PTT
sajes - saxe] - 0Ty :A108331e)
anuanay
uonesIuIWpY - 00T Iuawpedag
Suuiewsy (ajqesonejun) sasuesqwnouy  Auagoy A3ngoy 198png |ejoL 198png |eloL
juadad 3jqeioneq |easiy pouad waln) |eutSuo
ajueliep

£€202/0€/90 :8ulpu3 pouad £Z0T }|edsld 404 1oday 398png



%00°0 SLT06'Y 000 SL'T06'Y Y VLE'T 000 00'0 o
%000 SL206'Y 000 SL'T06'Y IV VLET 000 000
%000 62°S0T'Z- 000 62°S0T1'Z 000 000 000 i
%000 62°S0T'T- 000 67°S0TT 000 000 ooo B
% 000 67°S0T'Z- 000 67°S0TT 000 000 000
%00°0 10°800°L 000 v0°800°L 9 VLE'T 000 00°0 o
%000 +0°800°L 000 +0°800°L 9t vLET 000 000
% 00°0 ¥0'800°L 000 ¥0°800°L SYPLE'T 000 000
%00°0 9T Tv6'Z81- 000 9T’ Tv6Z81- I8 LEV'ES 000 000 -
%00°0 9T Iv6'Z8T" 000 9T 16781~ 18'LEV'ES 000 000 B
%000 98°1ZL L0S" 000 98°'TZLL0S €E'E8 000 0o
%000 98'1ZL'L0S- 000 98°T2LL0S EE°E8 000 000
% 000 88°TTT'LET- 000 88'TTT'LET 000 000 000
% 000 86'661- 000 86'661 £E'E8 000 000
% 000 00'000°0LE- 000 00°000°0LE 000 000 000
%000 09°08L'vZE 00°0 09°08L'¥ZE PT'TTS'ES 000 co0o
%00°0 S6°220'Y 000 S6°TZ0'Y LO'8YS 000 00°0 -
% 00°0 S6'TT0'Y 000 S6'TTOY LO'8YS 000 000
%0070 S§9°£SL0ZE 000 §9°L5L'0Z¢E LO'ELE'TS 000 000 -
% 000 S9°LSL0TE 000 S9°LSL'0TE LOELETS 000 000
Suluieway (3|qesonejun) sajueiquinouy  ANALDY Aunnoy 193png |eloL 198png |el0L
FUERYEY] a|qeloney |easi4 polad waun) leuuQ

Jduelsep

€202/0€/90 :8uipu3 poliad £20T :|BIs!4 404

:(321320) sn|dins ¥SQ 9TOZ puog 13315 - 98T :pung
:(312142Q) snjdins 193435 - 0080 :Juawiiedag
:jejo) asuadxy

:|e3o] 5] [eruawuianodialul - 793 :A10393e)
43410 03 424X 9795-0080-98T
135] [eluswiuian08lalul - 793 :Alodaied

asuadx3
:|e30L ANUBAIY

:|B10L NUIAJY 152421u] - 58Y :A108a1e)
INUIAIY 153491U| 0G8v-0080-98T
anuanay 152431y - S8y :A103318)
anuanay
199415 - 0080 :Juawnedag

H¥SA 9T0Z puog 132415 - 98T :puny
:(ap1y2@) snjdins $Q 9TOZ puog 123.1S - S8T :punyg
:(12133Q) snjdang 193435 - 0080 Iuawedaq
:je1o0] asuadx3

:|e30) dsuadx3 puog - z/3 :A103918)
0S£5-0080-S8T

5994 puog #TL5-0080-S8T
w4 [edipuug puog Z¢LS-0080-S8T
asuadx3 puog - /3 :Aoda1e)

asuadx3

asuadx3 1saiau|

{|el01 9aNnuUanady

:|e30)1 aNUaAY 152131u| - 58Y :A108a3e)

SNUuU3A3Y Is431U| 0S8%-0080-S81
INU3AIY 152431U| - 58Y :A108a1e)

:|e10] SJ351 [EIUBWUIAA0SIAIU| - 79y :AioTale)
1230 Wody Jagx £79v-0080-S8T
S4)5] [PIUBWIUIBA0BIRIU| - Z9Y :Alo8aie)
anuanay
192415 - 0080 :udwiedag
$Q 9107 PuUOg 129415 - G8T :pund

uoday 193png



89 JO ¢ abe

%00°0 60°ET6°916'6 00°0 60°€16°9V6'6 T6'LET'T- 000 000

%0070 60°ET6'916'6 000 60°€16°976'6 T6'LET'T- 000 000 -

%000 00°005Z- 000 00°005°C 00'00ST 000 000 )

%00'0 00°00S°z- 00°0 00°005°T 00'00SC 000 000

% 000 00°00S°T- 000 0070057 00°005°C 000 000

%00°0 60'ETY'6Y6'6 000 60'ETt'676'6 80°Z98'T 000 000

%000 80°Z9E'T 000 80'79€'T 80°Z9€'T 000 00°0

% 00'0 80'29¢T 000 80°Z9E'T 80°79€'T 000 000

%000 10°'TS0'8Y6°6 000 10°'1S0°8Y6°6 00°0 00°0 000

% 000 10'1S0'8v6'6 000 10'150°8v6'6 000 000 000

%000 S8'ELT’'E0T'E- 000 S8'ELT'E0T'E-  8L°S09°0Z6'v- 000 000

%00°0 S8'ELT'E0T E- 000 SB'ELT'EOT E- 8£°S09°0Z6't- 000 000

%00°0 T 79Z68L - 000 TY'Z9T'68LY T6'TVI'EES'Y 00°0 000

%000 TP'Z9Z°68L Y- 000 Tv'Z9Z'68LY Z6'TYI'EES'Y 000 000

% 00°0 TV 29T'68L Y- 000 Tv'79768LY 6'TVI'EES'Y 000 000

%000 95°880°989°T 000 95°880°989'T 98°796'98¢- 000 000

%000 0£°£09°09 000 0£°£09°09 79'9Z6TT 00°0 000

% 000 0£'£09°09 000 0£°£09°09 79'926'TT [o[o)] 000

%000 98'08%'SZ9'T 00°0 98°08¥'SZ9'T 87°688'86¢- 000 000

% 00°0 98'08v'579'T 00’0 98'087'SZ9'T 8688 '86€- o000 000

Sululeway (ajqesonejun) saouesqwniuy  Auagoy Asiagoy 128png |ejoL 128png |ejoL

FUERIEY| a|qeioney |easiy pouad waun) jewiSuQ
duelep

£20Z/0€/90 :3uipu3 polad €20 :|eastd 404

:(3dyaq) snidung pung juawanosdw] £Z0Z - 88T :pund
i(yo132@) snjdang 198415 - 0080 Iuawiiedag
|ejo] asuadx3

:Jejo] asuadx3j puog - z/3 :A1o831e)
5984 puog ¥Z£5-0080-88T
asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A103a3e)
asuadx3

:|e10] AnuaAnay

{|e10] INUAAIY 15a131U| - §8Y :Alo8aie)

3aNUaAaY 152.a1u| 0S8%-0080-88T
anuanay 1saJaju| - sgY :Aso8a1e)

:|e10] sa|es - saxe] - OTY :AuoSare)
5paad0id ueol 0T9t-0080-88T
sajes - saxe] - 0Ty :A108918)
anuanay
192436 - 0080 :Judwyedag
pund juawanoldw| £20Z - 88T :pun4

:(31243@) snjdins pung uoRINIISUOD 393435 9TOT - £8T :puUNd
:(11p42Q) snjdins 193435 - 0080 :1uawiledaqg
:|e30] asuadxy

:|eyo] s1aaload uonanaysuo) - 63 :Asodage)
s198/04d UONINIISUOD 0065-0080-Z8T
s399f04d uonINIISUO) - 063 :A103a1e)
asuadx3

:|e30] anuanay

:|e30] INU3A3Y 353431U| - S8Y :AJ08318)

SNUAAY 153J1U] 0S8¥-0080-Z8T
aNUaN3Y 153491u| - 58Y AJodaed

:|B3O] JUIWASINGUWIRY - 9Y :A10333e)
3NUSAIY JUSWASINQUIIDY 0v9%-0080-Z81
juaWasINquIay - y9Y :Ado8ale)
anuanay
13343S - 0080 Iuawnedaq
pun4 uoI3INIISUO) 133435 9TOT - 8T :pund

Hoday 1a8png



%ET'T6 T9'EE9'EE- 000 L8TLBT 8v°90S'T 8%°905°9€ 00000's€

%000  0000ET 000 00°00€'T 000 000 000

% 00°00T 00°000°SE- 000 000 000 00°000°SE 00°000°SE

% T¥'v0T  6£°99 000 L8'TULST 8%°90S'T 87°905'T 000

%S5 85 €7°6£8°810°¢- 000 LLT8B'IETT 9Z'766'89¢ 00°ZZL'SST'S 00°ZZLTTT'S

% V6'VE 06'125°T- 000 0T ¥EB'T 0T'9LY 00'9SE'Y 00'9SEY

%S0Ty 9€76Z8'0TT- 000 ¥9°0LT°65T S9'IST'8T 00°000°0LT 00°000°0£2

% L¥'TZT 00°0Z8'E 000 00°0Z8'0T 00'SGEY 00°000°LT 00°000°LT

% ¥879  6v'S9S'9TL'T- 000 ISPEY'909'T €8'9TT'¥8T 00'000°€ZEY 00'000°€TEY

% 90°9% €¥'599'TT- 000 LSPESYT €T°L66'T 00°00S°LT 00°005°LT

%9978  060Sv'9Z- 000 0T'6¥S'S SE°SS8T 00°000ZE 00°000°ZE

%TLLS  00°686'95- 000 00TSL'TY SL'8SL 00'LEL'86 00°'LEL'86

% vv'ev YS'6LS'6T- 000 9%'0Z0°02 PT'GSEE 00'009°6€ 00°009°6€

% S6'9 00" ¥St- 000 00'S£0'9 00°00Z°T 006259 006259

%0007 00700t~ 000 000051 00°0S¥ 00°000C 00°000C

% L0'80T  SO'TY8WI 000 SO'ZT¥8'86T 9T 69LTE 00°000°%8T 00°0000ST

%ST'LL  STEOL'6T- 000 SL'96L'8 0s'ce- 00°00S'8€ 00°00S'8€

% e¥'SS v 9vE'T9- 000 6S'EST'0S SSTEV'S 00°00S°TTT 00'00S'ZTT

%00°0 02°255's¢ 000 0Z°755'ST 0Z'255'ST 000 000

%00°00T  00'00080E 000 000 000 00°000°80€ 00°000'80€

%00°00T  00°000°80E 000 000 000 00°000'80€ 00°000°80€

% 00°00T  00°000'80€ 000 000 000 00°000'80¢€ 00'000'808

%O0LT6  08°Lvb'Z8T- 000 0Z'255'ST 0T'255'S¢ 00°000°80€ 00°000'80€

%0L'T6  08'Liy'Z8T- 0070 07'785'sT 0T'255'sT 00°000°80€ 00°00080€ -

%Z¢I6  00°9ETOP- 000 00'798'€ 00'v98'€ 00°000¢¥ 00'000'¢¥

%6916  08'TIL'ETT- 000 02'88Z'0C 07'887°0¢ 00°000v¥C 00°000't¥T

% 00°€6 00'009°81- 000 00°00%'T 00°00%°T 00°000°0T 00'000°02

Suluieway (3jqesonejun) saouesquwiniul  AlALDY Aoy 198png |eloL 123png |eioL

BUCRIEY| 3|qesoney |easiy pouad Ny jewiSuQ
JJueLIBA

£202/0€/90 :3ulpu3 poldad £20T :|eIsid 104

:|e10] anuaAay snoauejISIIAl - 09Y :A1odaze)
JIM 10BdW| AIPGNS 03 J9JXN
1edw| 1B 01 JBJXN
aNuaA3Y SNoaUe||3ISIA

ZE€95-0060-00
005

TE9Y-0060-

008t-0060-005

anuaAly snoaue|jadsI|Al - 09Y :A103318)

:[e30L $IIIAIIS JO 3|eS - 05y :At03a3e)
PaYSIDIBM S||IH PUB|POOM
2NUINIY XE] S3|BS
SUOIIIAUUOD JBIBAN - S9BS
121/ - 53|BS
sadieyn 201nJ3S - 59|eS
Idueudulely dwng - 53|eg
JWOIU| 2SI 13IEM
WYMQAS4 - s3es
|19A9Q WR1SAS MY - S3|eS
294 32ayD uaniynsu|
salljeuad
a8ieyn awi] auQ
paysiaiem MY

9957-0060-00S

9557-0060-00S
#557-0060-00S
055%-0060-00S
8%SH-0060-005
¥¥5v-0060-00S
TvSt-0060-005
0vS-0060-005

9ESP-0060-00S
TESH-0060-005

v0Sv-0060-005

SIIAIDS JO 3eS - 05y ‘At0331e)

:(y2142@) snjding J31EMWI0IS - OFTO [IUawHedag
:|ejo) asuadx3

:|e10] 4451 |euawulIan08Ialuy| - 793 :AJo3a3e)
SIS pund 01 423X

INUINIY

1238 M - 0060 3usawnedag

€¢95-0v10-005

1§51 |eIUaWIUIBN0BIA1U| - 797 :AJ0833e)

:|e101 anuanay
:|e10] SadIALS JO J[eS - 0SY Al0daie)
5SaUISNG - AJY JIIEMLI0IS
|BIUAPISAY - AJY JIIBMULIOIS
5994 AJY JI1EMULIOIS

asuadx3

69S¥-0710-005
mmmq.oﬁou@d\m

£9Sy-0v10-00S

S321AJ36 JO 3|eS - 05y :A108a1ED

anuanay

191EMLUIOIS - OFTO (Iudwedaq

pun4 Ja3eM - 00 :pPUN4

oday 123png



% 9r'L1- OV EEL- 000 Ov'EE6'y TLL6L 00°00Z'% 00'00Z't

%8L'8Y €6'TZ0TS 000 LO'BLSES 86'SE0TT 00°009'0T 00'00T't0T

% 06'0 LCCL oco €L°LT6°L 000 00°000°8 00°00S°L

% 62'6 TT'TsSL 000 88'LVE'L €6'S89'€ 00°00T°8 000018

% 6’19 ¥S'T8S8T 000 St LIV'TT ¥59SL°E 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€

% PO'vS 00°S19°1€ 000 0058897 IS€6SE 00'005'8S 00°005°8S

%0599 €E'TZ89L 18°029'S ZS'080°EE 66°009°S 99'ZZS'STT 00°00€°STT

% 99°LL 08'879'TT 000 0T'1SE'E 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST

% S9'TE f4:a7474 000 81°S20T 000 00°00S°T 00°00ST

% 0¥'CS-  S9°988- 000 S9'8L5T JANA:T4 00Z69°T 007691

% 00°00T  00°000T 000 000 000 00°000°%T 00°000%T

%SEOF  vTTITY 08'SL6 96'ZZE’'S P’ 106 0009501 0009501

% 89t 99'806'€ 00°s79 vEVIT'Y 68'7TL 00'8rL's 00'8vL's

% S9°0S v6'1ST 000 90°8tT §9's¢ 00°00e 00°00€

% TTLL 66'2€9'% 000 TOL9ET v0°0L 000009 00°0009

% 6T EL SSLLT'SE 000 SY'TT8TT 9T'SSS'E 00°000°8¥ 00'000°8¥

% 8Y'vS 8L'906T TTEBST 000 000 00005’ 00005

% E8'¥C 0T'SKHS'T 6492¥'T £9'0S2'CT R 997ee’9 00°000'9

%C6°SS TO'EE9LLL 000 StEVOET9 8L'6L586 LV'9£L9°06€T S9'0ZEVLE'T

% T1°89 S6'90T'L 000 L89TE'E T¥'600'T TSEEY'OT 00°0ST'6

% L6'ET 9¥'ISE'T 000 TE'LSY'L E€T°€9T 8€'608'6 8€'608'6

%1119 00°0SS 000 00°0s€ 00°0S 00°006 00’006

% 95°6L OT'ZEY'T (o[o)0] 06°£9¢€ [4413 00°008°T 00'008°T

% 69°€9 PELBY'VE 000 TY'6L8'ES 111686 9L°9LE'8YT 9L'9LE'8YT

% 8595 Z6'TLT'89 000 TEYIECS 9°0L5°8 ¥Z°98%'0T1 ¥2'98%°0T1

% 96'61 €V PEQ'ST 000 LS'650'ST 000 00'60°0€ 00°7Z0'ST

% LL89 89°ThL 000 TELEE wit 00°080°T 00°080°T

% 99°9S 7T 98S'vE 000 970519z 10°46T'Y 85'9€0'T9 8S°9£0'19

% £8°09 LSYYS'LT 000 EV'08T'TT 6T°St6 00°578'8C 00°578'8T

% 00°0S 00'86£°€0T 000 00'86€°€0T 00'EETLT 00'96£'90T 007964902

% 90°95 SELTITCZEY 000 vETTB'BEE SEELE'SS 69'8€0'TLL 69'8E0°TLL

%9t°8S ¥8'T0Z'SE0‘E- 000 Y¥9°SZO'LST'T L 00S'0LE 81°8TT'T6T'S 00°2ZL'9ST'S

%000 00°0£Z°LT 000 00°0£Z°LT 000 000 000

% 00°0 00'0LT°LT 000 00°0£T°LT 000 000 000

Sujureway (9|qesonejun) sajueaqunoul  Alagoy Anagoy 193png |e101 123png |elop

U434 3|qesoney |easi4 poliad waun) JeuiduQ
aduelep

€202/0€/90 :3uipu3 poad £Z0Z :[evs!4 04

- @140 - saljddng

00£5-0060-00S

asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :Au0833e)

:|ejo) asuadx3 spdyap - 0z3 :Asodaie)
JIIYIA - aSuadx3] ddueinsu|
asuadx3 aJ)
?PIYaA - Jieday 13 DIAIBS
asuadx3 |an4

§72570060-005
§TZ570060-005
0TZ5-0060-005
0075-0060-005

asuadx3 ajyap - 073 :A1oda1ed

:Jero] dx3 spunoJto g Suiping - 013 :A108318)
5|00
ulejy pue saiddns jeuojiuer
uoneyues
Ayadoud - @auednsu|
Je|n|ja) - dx3 uoneduNwWwo)
auJalulauljpue] |31 - dx3 wo)
121 - salIBN

214323]3 - sannn
SPUNOJY - Jule g siieday
duip|ing - Jute|y g sileday

StTS-0060-00S
Zr15-0060-00S

0ETS-0060-005
0Z15-0060-005
9T15-0060-005
ST15-0060-005

ZT115-0060-005
TT15-0060-005
0TTS-0060-005
¥0T5-0060-005

Z0T5-0060-005

dx3 spunouo vg Juip|ing - 0T3 :A103a3e)

:|e3o] Isuadxl [duuossad - 103 :A1odaze)
asuadx3j Sululel] g [aned|
asuadx3 wJoiun
3uoyd - 921A3Q UMQ JnoA Sug
dx3 uaaJos 8nuqg 79 |eISAYd
asuadx3j adueinsu| yeay
asuadx3 SyIdv
asuadx3 dwo) S JaHIoM
asuadxj wawhojdwaun
asuadx3j yo|4
asuadx3 awianQ
JuUaWasINqWIay gMS
asuadx3 Alejes

0905-0060-00S
§S0S-0060-00S

¥S05-0060-005
0505-0060-005

0v05-0060-00S
@mom.oomoao.m

§205-0060-005
2¢05-0060-005
0205-0060-005
0T05-0060-005

S00S-0060-00S
0005-0060-00S

asuadxj |[suuosiad - 103 :Auoda1e)

:|el0l anuanay

|ejo] S4yS1 jeludwuianodiaiu] - zoy :Alodaed
19410 03 49X

asuadx3

£291-0060-00S

54451 |eIUdWUIAN0SIAIU] - Z9Y :A108a31e)

jJoday 393png



0585-0060-00S

asuadxg 3152431u| - 683 :As03a1e)

¥Z85-0060-00S

9185-0060-005

$13s5y paxl4 - 083 :A408318D

¥¢L5-0060-005

asuadxj puog - 723 :A108a1e)

6¢95-0060-00S

1351 |eauawuIanodialul - 93 :A1033318)

¥195-0060-00S
%095-0060-005
0095-0060-005

asuadx3 snoaue||adsi|Al - 093 :A103a1e)

6855-0060-005
9855-0060-005
£555-0060-005
0555-0060-005

SIIIAIDS |BUOISSIJO0Id - §57 :A1o8aie)

SL¥5-0060-00S

asuadx3 suonesadQ - 3 :A10831e)

%TT'8Z-  LS'TSY'6EL- 87'6ZE'SST- E6TET'STT'E- 9Z°906'8LT- ¥9°800'1£9°Z- 6E'SL0'L9L  :(uoyaq) sniding Ja1eM - 0060 uawisedag
%SE6T  LTOSL'S6T'T 8T'6ZE'SST LS LST'TLE'S 00°LOV'6VS T LET'ET8 L 19°9¥9°68E'Y :|ejo asuadx3
%1995 9670856V 000 +0°800°8€ 179929 00'685°L8 0068548  :|ejol asuadx3isaianul - 583 :Auodaied
%1995  96°0856Y 000 ¥0°800"8€ ¥1°997°9 00'685'L8 00'685'L8 asuadx3 35a.91u]
%LTTT  TS9LL'VSY 00°TSE'0L 1S°L9S'0TSE 00'98LLTT £0°S69'SE0'Y 00°000°059 _ feloL 539ssy paxld - 083 :Au0321e)
% 00°00T  00°000°00S 000 000 000 00000005 00°000°00S asuadx3 uonenaidag
%871~  8VELT'SY- 00°'TSE'0L 15°£95°0TS’E 00'98L'L1T £0'S69'GES’E 00°000°0ST aJnpanuiselju| - s1assy ended
%0T'vE  96'906'01 000 00°£L0'TZ IV ITY'E 96'€86'TE 96°€86'TE :|e3o) asuadx3 puog - /3 :A10331e)
%0I'vE  96'906'0T 000 00°£L0°TT v IeY'E 96'€86'TE 96 E86'TE $394 puog
%T6'€TT- 00'ELE'SL- 00°000'VE 00'ELE'6L 8Z'0VT9T 00°000°SE 00°000°SE :[e30] J4s] |eIUsWIUIAA0BI9IU| - 293 :Ai08a318)
% 00°00T 00°000°SE 000 000 000 00°000°SE 00°000'SE 1edw| Jaie 01 Jasx
% 00°0 DO'ELEETT- 00°000F€ 00'ELE'6L 8T OV19T 000 00°0 1310 03 JayX
%ET'ST-  ZETI8P'ST- €T°'1S68T 61°0p1'8S Lt"8r8LT 00°0T9'19 00°0T9'Z9  :[e30L dsuddx3 snoaue||a2sIIAl - 093 :Aodaie)
% 000 69°€6L- 000 69'E6L €6°'1S 000 000 JuBUIUIRIA 1§ S131d0D)
% TETE-  TSBYYLT- vLLYE LT 8L°0TY'vS LETPYLT 00°019'%S 00°019'vS S|eMaURY @ MAN - 31BMOS
%p1'9r  60°0£T'E 9£'616 $5°0S8°C LS 7SE 00°000°L 007000 S|eMaudY @ M3N - 2IEMPIEH
% 00°0 02'69Z- €081 LTS8 000 000 00°000°'T asuadx3 snoaue||adsin
%8E'YS 6T BIT'9V 98'ZTE'ET $8°89€'ST 000 00°008'v8 00°008'¥8  ([BIOL SIIAIDS [BUOISSIJOId - 553 :AtoZaze)
% 000 0526 000 0526 000 000 000 Bunulig - S30IAIS JOud
% E06Y  C6'TLEOE 98'ZIEET TTSIT'ST 000 00°00%'SL 00°00¥'SL J3IQ - SADINIIS JOud
% v6'T6  (8'8E8T 000 €T°19T 000 00°000°C 00°000°7 BUISILIAAPY - SAJIAIBS JOId
% 00°00T 0000v'L 000 000 000 00°00%'L 00°00%"L Upny 13 8120y - $32INIBS JOuId
%I6'Lr  Y¥0'8S6°TTT 00°008°S 96°T09°9€T 9S'ITT'ZY 00°09€°S9Y 00°€¥S'Z9%  :le3o) @suadx3 suonelado - 0v3 :Aio3a1e)
%ty  00LEO'PIT 000 00°€96°SST 0065092 007000042 00°000°0£Z asuadx3 xe] sajes
% L6'V6  TIVIV'T 000 8€'SL 000 000058'T 0000ST weudoid Aajes
%S08  9YLBY'6S 00002 vS'TLTTT 0S'8ET°T 00°098°€L 00°E€V0°9L suonduasqns g sang
%1007  96'800'8Y 00°009°€ ¥0'T6£°89 S0 FI6'ET 00°000°0ZT 00°000°02T 5994 PJeD 1PaLD
%T9'6Y  PS'LBL'669 8¥'E6TL 86'8TE'E0L ¥€'9T9°0ET 00°007°0TH'T 00'00%'9LE'T :|eo) suadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A10831e)
% 0p'7S  90°€0Z'099 000 ¥6'96L'665 L0'09¥'60T 00°000°092T 00°000'092°T MVD WOJJ JIIBM JO 150D
% €598  EVVESE 0579 LO'E0S ££20T 007002 00002t asuadx3 a8e1so4d
% €8'ST  SPE899E 86'0€T'L L5°580'86 £2°952°02 00°000°Z¥T 00°000'80T gunesadg - saiddng
Sujuieway (sjqesonejun) sajueaqwnoul  Auanoy Aunnoy 123png |e10L 198png |ejoL
1u3adisd u_ﬂm._n.)mu_ _Num_u ﬂ:u_‘_wm ..Emt:u __mc_m_._o

3dUelIep

£20Z/0€/90 :2u1pu3 pouiad £20T ‘|eds!d 404

09€5-0060-005
0S£5-0060-00S

T¢€S-0060-00S

yoday 198png



% €909 9S'Zv6'9TT 000 6T TLY'T8 8€£90°TT SLETY'60T SLETY'60T
% EE0 6L 000 6S°0Z6'€T 000 00°000%2 00°000°2C
% 78'99 9r°'Ze6 000 S LSY 09's 00°08ET 00°08ET
% 80'T9 05'698°¢€9 000 69°00L°0% 99'688'S 61°045%0T 61°0L5%0T
%0S'ST  0S'8LT'ET 000 0S'TZ8'TL vToSLL 00°000°S8 00'00058
% 00°0S 00'86€'€0T 000 00°86€E'€0T 00°'€€TLT 0096902 00'96£°90T
% C6'LS £6'958°L19 000 TLZELOLY 19'6T0'TL ¥9'685°8TT'T 9685 8TT'T
%6L 9t v8'89€T06°T- 000 9T'TE9TITT v6°809°'SZY 00°000'¥90'% 00°000°¥90Y
%6L'9t 06°2ZY'T06°T- 000 0T°LLS'29TT v6°809°'SZY 007000790y 00°000'¥90'v
%6L9%  06°TIY'TO6'T- 000 0T'££S'T9TT ¥6'809°STY 00°000790'r 00°000'790F
%0070 90'vsS 00°0 90°tS 000 000 00°0
% 00°0 90'vS 000 90°%S 000 000 000
%SL°0TT- 9E°S65'99t'Z- 8T°6TE0TO'T- TLLEYELS'T- TT°6S9°€0T- PO TLELTT'T- 6€'TTL08T'T
%6L'STT  66'V69TSLT- 00000558~ 10°Zv6°ST9 S6'v69'6Y 00°LE9ETST 00°LEI'ETST
%S9'9Z  06'ZZY'960°T 00°000°558 0T"£L529T'C ¥6°809°SZY 00'0007TT'Y 00'000VIT'Y
%S9'9Z  06°ZTY'960°T 00°000°S58 0T°£L5T9TT ¥6°809°SZY 00°000°vIT'Y 00'000PIT'Y
% 00°00T  00°000°0S 000 000 000 00°000°0S 00°000'0S
% SL'ST 06'CZH'9r0'T 00°000°s58 0T ££4S'T9T°C ¥6°809'SZY 00°000't90't 0000090t
%E9°09 68°LT1T'68'T- 000 TI'61S'8LL'T 68'E€0E‘SLY 00°LE9£29°S 00°L£9°229'S
%L0'EY 00°0SS°TZ- 000 0005582 00°00t'Z 0000105 0000105
% 06'CY 00°0S¥'1Z- 000 00°0S5'82 00°00t'2 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
% 00'00T  00°00T- 000 000 000 00°00T 00°00T
%0L°0S 68°£95°£28°C- 000 TT'696'67L'T 68'€06TLY 00°LES'LLS'S 00°LESLLS'S
% St'St 00°052°9- 000 00°005°L 00°0sT 00°0SL'ET 00'0SL'ET
%T1L0S  68LIETZVC- 000 TT69Y'TrLT 68ESL'TLY 00'L8L'€95'S 00°L8L'€95'S
Suiuieway (ajqesonejun) sadueaqwinoul  ANAROY AuABIY 198png |ej0L 198png |ejoL
waniad  3|qeioney |easiy pouad 3Ny |ewdio
3duelIEA

£20Z/0€/90 :8ulpu3 poliad £Z0T :|easld 404

asuadx3 SyY3dv

asuadx3 dwo) s %40
asuadx3j juswAholdwaun
asuadx] yoi4

asuadx3 awnJan0
juawasinquiay gMms
asuadx3 Aiejes

0€05-0560-0TS
G¢05-0560-015
7¢05-0560-01S
)205-0560-0T5

o
0T0S-0560-0TS
wmoww@‘wg“oﬂw

0005-0560-0T5

asuadx3 jguuosiad - T03 :A10831e)

:|e30] aNUAA3Y

:|e10] s4ys] |eIuawWwuIan08ialul - 9y :Aiodaie)
S3|BS JAMIS WO0JJ J3IX

asuadx3

S¢9r-0560-0T5

S1)51 [RIUBWLLIAA0SIR3Y| - Z9Y :A108a1ED)

:[e301 aNUBASY SNOAUR|AISIA - 09Y :AloSaze)
2NUdARY SNOBUR||IISIA

009%-0560-0TS

3nuanay snoaue||adsiA - 09Y :A1o831e)

anuanay

191EMIISEM - 0560 1uawliedaq

:(12142Q) snjding puny J31eM - 00S :pung
:(uoyaq) snidins Jaiemalrsem - 0560 ;1uawnedag
i|ejoL asuadx3

:|e30L 4451 [ejuawuian0diaiu| - 93 :A10333e)
edw| Ja1emMaISEAN 01 43X
131BAN O3 J3JX

punj Ja1EMaise - 0TS pun4

T€95-0560-005

#295-0560-008

1§51 |eluawuiano8ialu| - 793 :Alo3a3e)

HECIREL TEVEN]
:|e301 ANUIAIY SNOAUR||IISIAl - 09Y :A10333eD
1oedw| J21BMBISEAN JBIX
anuaAlay sNoaue||3ISIN

asuadx3

1€9¥-0560-00S
009%-0560-005

3NUaA3Y SNO3UB|AISIA - 09Y :A108a31e)

:|B10] S3IIAIBS 4O 2|BS - 0SY :Al0Sa3e)
SUOIIIBUUOD M - SI|BS
191EMIISEN - SI|BS

8551-0560-005
755t-0560-005

SIIAIDS JO 3|eS - 0SY :AloBaie)

INUaAlY

131EM3ISEM - 0560 S1uawmedaq

Joday 198png



% 6’16 L8'8EB'T 000 £1°T91 000 00000C 00000°C

% 00°00T 0000¥'L 000 000 000 00'00%'L 00°00v'L
%1508 86806V SS'1S6 LY'6T6'6 000 00°084'SS 00°€96°LS

% ST'88 T1'925°E 000 68'ELY 000 00°000'% 00°000'%

% 69°0¢ L8'709% SS'TS6 85°SPY'6 000 00°000°ST 00°€8TLT

% 00°00T 00'08L9¢ 000 000 000 00°08L'9€ 00°08L'9€
%L6°TT 28991901 SEL0°9L €£°656'00€ TT'ST98S 00°00Z°s8Y 00°00Z°€8Y
%6988  EUVEVY 0529 L0'€05 £E°Z0T 00'000'S 00'000's
% T0'8S £5°588°0T or'8 £L0'90T'ST 00°9€T’E 00'000'9€ 00°000°9€

% T9°C1 LE096'YT LTYIE'6E 9E'STLEET £€5'996'CT 00000861 00°000°86T
% LO'TT 68'SL6CS 82'8TS9E €8'S05°0ST 16'08TCY 00°000°0%2 00°000°0%
% 0E'69 09°016'C 00°0LT ov'6IT'T veE6CT 00002V 00°00Z%
%8L'6E-  0S'8SE'99- 0t v8L°T9T LT'V6E0L 08°L12'S £0°0Z8'99T 00°00€°Z91
% £8'CET- 0S°LLY'0T- 000 0S'LLEVT 000 0000Sy 000058y o
%6ELT-  L9TLET- 000 YL Z6E6T 000 £0°025'9T 00°000CT

% 0F'SL v8TvL's °T8Ls v6'8L0°C 000 00°008°0T 00°008°01T

% ZE'BLT- 80€E66'90T- 81'907'Z91 06'98LY TL8TLT 00°000°09 00°000°09

% ¢1'19 16'T¥8'Sy 000 60'8ST'6T 60°68Y'E 00'000°SL 00°000'SL
%bv ES SE°807'28¢€ v Lot €T°TEB'TTE ZLPISTY 00'89Z'STL 00'89L°LT9
% 18'€9 71°eLS'6 L5156 TE9LY'Y 05'98¢ 00°000°ST 00'000°ST -
% v9'6v E9°vhL 000 LESSL 000 00°00S'T 00°00S'T

% 26T 98tV rars ZL°606 66'EL 00'005'T 00°00S°T

% SS'EE 69'861°0€ TEIVL'S 66'655' 7S [AT4A 00°000'06 00°000°0€T
% 00°00T 0000061 000 000 000 00°000'6T 00°000°6T

% 0T'6E 99'659'¢€ 08°0s8 S 6v8'Yy 97908 00'09€'6 0009€'6

% Tty 99'vZ8'E 00°'SZ9 vEVIZ'Y 68'¢¢L 0017998 00'99'8

% L¥'08 096’16 000 8S'STE'TT €0°0S 009£Z°FTT 00'9LZ

% t8°0S 00°8SY'T 000 0001I¥'T T0°'69 00'898'C 00898'C

% 98°0S TS EPS'STT 000 61°956'LTT $5°080°0€ 00'00S €V 00°000°0ZY
% SS'6E- 0T L6L'E- 1€'210C 68 ¥RETT 000 00°009°6 00°009°6
%8E"9S $S 9TV 'PST'T 000 0L YTIT'E68 TLEYS'TET YT IYS LPO'T YT IPS'SrOT
% S8y 67TIVT 000 TLLLST 86°86t1 00°000°'s 00°000°S

% vOvL 8E°6TOVT 000 00'STEY TUSZI'T 8EVEG'ST 8EVEG'ST

% BE'06 8L°979'T 000 CTELT 000 00°008'T 00°008'T
%0299  €L°0TT08T 000 SS'9V6'T6 £T¥56'ST 87°LS0°2LT 87LS0'TLT
Suiuieway (3jqesonejun) saduesqunouy  AuALOY AlAnoy 198png |eioL 138png |e30L
PUESIEY| a|qeioney |easiy pouad waun) jeuiduip

JJUEBLIBA

£202/0€/90 :3ulpu3 poliad £20Z :|eIstd 104

Juisilianpy - 5221435 Joud
1pny 1 8120y - 5221436 JOid

£665-0560-0TS

0555-0560-01S

SIINISS [RUOISSIOU - §57 :As03a3eD

:|ejo] asuadx3 suonesadQ - oy3 :A103a18)
wesdoud Alajes
suonduasgns 1@ sang
$994 pde) 1pal)

0€55-0560-0TS
0875-0560-015

SL¥5-0S60-01S

asuadx3 suonesadQ - g3 :A10833e)

:je3o] asuadxj Alddns - gg3 :At0833e)
asuadx3 ageisod
ge1 - saiddns
s|jeaiway) - sa1ddng
Bunesadp - ssnddng
2310 - saiddng

0S€ES-0560-0TS
9¢€S-0560-0TS
7TES-0560-0TS
TTES-0560-0TS
00€S-0560-0TS

asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :Aso3318)

:|ejo asuadx3 apIyan - 0Z3 :A10391e)
|ejuay juawdinb3
3|IIYIA - @suadx3 aouesnsu|
asuadx3 aJi]
31y - Jieday g 221AI9S
asuadx3 |an4

0V75-0560-0T5
5775-0560-0T5
§TZ5-0560-018
0TZ5-0560°0T5
0075°060-0T5

asuadx3 2]a1yan - 0z3 :A10831e)

:|ejo1 dx3 spunoun g Suipjing - 013 :AJ0331e)
5|00
ulelAl pue saijddng jelioluer
9739 - sayddng
uoneliues
Auadoud - @aueansu|
Jeinjja) - dx3 uoneaunwwod
Jusalu|'aulpue |21 - dx3 wo)
J2IBAN - 311N

J13123|3 - S
Suip|ing - Jutey g slieday

SPTS-0560-015
0v15-0560-01S
0€TS-0S60-0TS
0¢15-0560-0TS
9TT5-0560-015
STTS-0S60-0TS
TTT5-0560-015
TTT5-0560-0TS
0TTS-0560-0TS
Z0TS5-0560-0TS

dx3 spunouo 'g Suip|ing - 013 :A103318)

:|e30) asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A103a1e)
asuadx3y Buluies] g |aAeI]
asuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 uaaJas 8nuqg 73 |ed1sAuyd
asuadx3 aoueansu| yijesH

0905-0560-0TS
§505-0560-0TS

0S05-0560-0TS
0v05-0560-0TS

uoday 123png



%000 89°6£€°0ZT 000 89'6EE°0ZT 000 000 000

% 000 005261 000 00'7ST6T 000 000 000

% 000 89°580°T0T 000 89°'S80°T0T 000 000 ooo

%0070 00'SLZTT 000 00°S£Z2T 00004 000 000

% 00°0 00°SLTTT 000 00°S£2'TT 00°00L 000 000

%¥8'vt  69'STE'TILT T0°0£0°LS8'T-  99'9ZSOTE- £2°298'CL- 9E'ZI6'6Z6'E-  TL'6E0'68L°C-

%8 vt 69°STETILT T0'0L0LS8'T- 99°925°01¢- €T°798°CL- 9E'CT6'6Z6'E- TL'6£0'68L'T-

%EY 'SP €5'789°E99'E TO'0L0°LS8'T T8 LSTELY'T LT TLY'86Y 9E°TT6'E66°L TL'6E0°ES8'9

%65°S €6°€68'Y 18'6tE9Z 9Z'SYE'9s Z8'TI9T'L 0068528 00'685°L8

% 65°S £6'€68Y 18°67€'9C 9Z7'S¥E'9S 78 I9T'L 00'685'L8 00'685°L8

%65°6t 96°L0S'646'T 6v'8Y8vSY'T €T°8TSLSS TL'TOZ'89T 8S'vL8'T66'E 00°000'226'C

% 00°00T 00°000°00S 000 000 000 00°000°00S 00°000°00S

% 9T°0t 6v'L9E'LST'T 67’88 ST 08°'020°61Y LO'GEE0TT 8L9ET'TET'E 00°000°Z¥T’T

% 0919 Ly OvT'ZTT 000 €€'LBY'BET ¥9°798'LY 08'LE9'09€E 00°000°08T

%T9°LS 65°965'8¢€ 000 88'Z0V'8¢ 89°'ST19't L¥'666'99 LV'8E8'TLT

% T19°LS 80°L6S'8E 000 88°70¥'8T 89°SI9'Y 96'666'99 96'666°99

% 0000T 6F°0- 000 000 000 6v°0- 1S'8£8S0T

%SEZE-  SB'6IB'BE- 00°000°St S6I8'ETT Ly'00v'TT 00°000°02T 00°000°0ZT

% SE'TE-  SB8'6TR'BE- 00°000°St S8'6I8'ETT LY’ 00v'ZT 00°000°0ZT 00°000°0TT

%LV ET 8LETVLT YL LY8LT 8t"896'8€ T16°€61°LT 00°0vT'vL 00°0vZ'vL

% 00°0 89°€6L- 000 89°€6L £6'1S 000 000

% L8'ET LEEILIT vLLY8LT 68'879°SE 86'TYY'LT 00'0vT'0L 00'0v2°0L

% SE'9€ 60'7SP'T 000 16'StS'T 000 00000 00°000t

%90°2¢ £6°6ZL°0V ST'£86°T9 26728808 €2°90L'TY 00°009v8T 00°009'60T

% L0'86 1SL0LY 000 61’26 000 00008 00°008%

% CTL'ST SS'E€8L°9T ST°£86'79 0€'629°08 €T°90LTY 00°00¢°0LT 00°00%'S6

Suuieway (3jqesonejun) sajuesqunoul  ANAnoy Aiagoy 123png |ejoL 123png |ejoL

Ju3243d ajqesoney |easi4 polad 1IN lewdlQ
dduelIep

€202/0€/90 :8uipu3 pouad €20 :|easty 104

:|e30L SIIAISS JO 3eS - 0SY :Alo3ae)

SS3aUISNG - AJY J2I1EMLLIOIS
|BIIUBPISAY - ADY JSIBMUWIOLS

5957-0VI0-GTS

8951-0v10-515

S3JIAIDS JO JES - 0SY :Al08a1e)

:[B30 ] S994 7@ SHWID SASUIINT - Oy :AJ0833e)

S804 ADY JIIEMLLIOIS

£9S-0vT0-S1S

$394 'R SHWIAG $ISUN - 0ZY -A10833e)

anuanay

131eMWI0IS - 010 Huawnedag
pund Ayjin Jalemuilols - SIS ;puny

:(w232@) snjding puny J31BM3ISEM - 0TS :PUNd

:(31py2q) snjdang Jazemalsepn - 0560 -luawledaqg

:Jeyo] asuadx3y

:Jejo] asuadx3 1saiaiu] - 583 :AuoSa31e)

9suadx3 1sa43U|

0585-0560-015

asuadxg 3saiaiu] - G873 :A10831)

:|e30] 5395SY paxi4 - 083 :A108318)

asuadx3 uoneaidag

91N1INJiselju| - s1assy leuded

juawdinb3 - s3assy |eude)

#285-0560-01S

9T85-0560-015
0T85-0560-0TS

51355y paxid - 083 :A40831e)

:Jejo] asuadx3 puog - z/3 :Aio8a1e)

s994 puog
wawAed |edulld puog

FEZL50560-0TS

€¢LS-0560-0TS

asuadx3j puog - /3 :A10831e)

:|e3o] J4js] |euawuianosialu] - z93 :Alodale)

SENM o X BENY

1§51 [BIUAWUIAN0BIAIY| - 79T :A108318D

:|ejo] asuadx3j snoaue|adsiy - 093 :Auo8aie)

duURUIUIRIN g Sta1dOD)
S|EMAUDY 1§ MIN - JIBMIJOS
S[EMIUDY 1B MIN - aJempieH

$T95-0560-015
8095-0560-0TS

$095-0560-0TS

asuadx3j snoaue||a3sin - 093 :A108a1D

:|e10L S9IIAIDS [BUOISSAI0Id - §63 :Asodale)

Sunulg - SaIAIIS JOud
J3Y3Q - SIS J0id

6855-0560-0TS

9855-0560-0TS

1oday 128png



%S9'79  009T6°TT- 00'0 00'vL0'ET 00'v£0°L 00°000'SE 00000°sE

%S59°79 0092612~ 00°0 00'vLOET 00'vL0°L 00°000°SE 00°000°SE

%$9'79  00°9Z6°1Z- 000 00'VLO'ET 00'vL0'L 00°000°SE 00°000°SE

%S9'29 00°9Z6°12- 0070 00"7LOET 00°7L0°L 00°000'SE 00°000°SE

%6979  009T6°TT- 00°0 00'VLO'ET 00'%L0'L 00°000°SE 00°000'SE

%L6°0T  ST'LO8EZ- 000 S8TETE6T SL0vS'8E 00°000°LTC 00°000°21Z

%L6'0T  ST'LOB'EZ- 000 S8'Z6T'E6T SL0VS‘8E 00000212 000000°ZTZ

%L6'0T  ST'LOB'EZ- 000 S8'Z6T'E6T SL0vS'8E 00000212 00000°2TT

%L6'0T  ST'L08ET- 000 S8'T6T'E6T SL0pS'8E 00'000°£LTZ 00°000°LTT

%L60T  ST'LO8'EC- 000 S8'T6TE6T SL0vS'8E 00°000°LTT 00°000°LTT

%TT 79 S0'#00'¥88'T EV'STE9LE- LL'T00'8LY- 8T'6ZEVTT ST'TTE'BER'T- 0070 -

%TT'9 S0°'%00'v88°T EVSTE9LE- LLT00'8LY- 8T6ZE'VTT ST'TTE'BER'T- o0co

%IT'0Z  LL°ZSB'06S EVSTE'9LE SO'¥ST'TL6T T8'0LEIL ST'TTE'BE6T 000

%IT'0T  LL'TS8'06S EV'STE'9LE SO'PST'TL6T T8'0LEIL STTTE'BE6T 000 -

% T1°0C  LLTSB06S £H'GTE9LE SOPST'TLET T8'0LE'9L ST'TTEBEBT 00°0

%000 8T'IST'E6Z'T 000 8Z'IST'E6T'T 00°00£'00€ 000 000

%000 00°000°00€ 000 00°000'00€ 00°000°00€ 000 000 B

% 00°0 00°000'00€ 000 00°00000€ 00°000'00€ 000 000

%000 09°9€5°098 000 09'9€5°098 000 000 000

% 000 09'9£5°098 000 09'9£5'098 000 000 000

Suluiewsy (9jqesoneiun) saoueaqunoul  AlAndY Alnanoy 198png |ei0L 198png |ejoL

pUERIER ] I|qeloneq 1easty poliad waun) jewiduQ
IJuelIep

£20Z/0€/90 :3ulpu3 polad £20T :|es!d 104

:lejol Jaiem - dedw| - 0SS (puny
:Je10] J31eMW - 0060 :1uawliedag
|e10L SNUIAIY

:|e30] 4451 [eIuaWuIan08ialu] - 79y :Ado3ae)
8T-0T0T ‘€-£66TPI0 1M J2JX SZ9v-0060-05S
151 |ejuawulano8ialul - Z9y :Aodale)
anuanay
1318\ - 0060 :Iudwiiedag
J21eM - Pedw| - 055 :puny

{|e101 MM - uonenasdaqg - §Z§ :pung
:|e10] 491BMIISEM - 0560 Iuawiiedag
:|e10L 9NUIAIY

:|e301 S4)S1 |ejuawuianosialu] - 79y Aiodale)
1918 AN WO} 435X SZ9v-0560-52S
s1s] |elUaWUIaN08Ia1U| - Z9Y A103338)
anuanay
191EM3ISEM - 0S60 ‘Judwiiedag
MM - uonenaidaq - 57§ pung

((32142@) snjdang pung AN J23BMLWI0LS - STS puny
:(1232@) snjdins Jajemuwiols - OrT0 Iuawiedaq
:|ejo) asuadx3

:|e30] $19sSY paxi4 - 083 :Aio3a3e)
a4MdnAIseLU| - $1assy [eude) 9185-0vT0-S1S
s19ssy paxid - 083 :Aso3aie)
asuadxy

. |e10L ANUIAJY

:|e30] Juawasinquiay - 9y :Aso0daied
9NU3ARY JUBWSSINqUIIsY 0v9%-0¥T0-SIS
UBWASINGWIdY - 9y :A108918)

:|e10] PNUIAIY SNOJUR||AISIA - 09Y :A1o3aie)
aNUAASY SNOBUE||IIISIN 009%-0FT0-S1S
anuanay snoaue||Asi - 09y :AJo3:e)

Joday 198png



%000 €8'9ZE'E6 000 €8'97E'E6 8T'9ST'ST- 000 000 :(ad1yaq) sniding 44 pa LTOZ A2Y 498 MM/M - 709 :puny
%00°0 €8'97£'€6 000 €8'9Z£'€6 8T'9ST'ST- 000 00'0 :(312142@) snding uolEASILIWPY - 0000 Juswilsedsg
%000 S9°0ST‘9p- 000 §9°0ST'9Y O£ LIESY 000 000 ‘|ejoL asuadx3
%000 Z0°000°T- 000 Z0'000'T £9'991 000 000 ‘[ejo) 3suadxy puog - z£3 :AJo3ajed
% 000 T0'000'T- 000 z0000°T £9'991 000 000 5394 puog vZL5-0000-709
asuadx3j puog - z£3 :A103318)
%000 £€9°0ST'St- 000 €9°0ST'SY €9°0ST'St 00°0 00°0 :[e10] 245 |EIUBWIUIAAOSIAU] - 797 (Al03a1e)
% 000 €9°0ST'St- 000 €9°0ST'SP €9°0ST'St 000 000 434310 03 134X 9¢95-0000-709
1J5] |eludwuIan05Ia1U| - 793 :Au0da1e)
asuadx3
%000 8¥'LLV'6ET 000 8Y'LLV'6ET 20°T9T0Z 000 00°0 :|e101 anuaAly
%00°0 TLTSOT 000 TL1S0°T T6°98€ 000 00°0 ![B10L 3NUAAIY }5.3U| - G8Y :As03338)
% 000 TL1IS0°T 000 TLTSOT T6'S8¢t 000 000 ANUIAJY 15a4aU] 058%-0000-709
anuanay 3sa1aju| - 58y :A1o3a1e)
%00°0 LL'STY'BET 000 LLSTY'BET TT'SLL'6T 00°0 00°0 :|e30] sJjs] |eIuaWUIaA0BIRU| - Z9Y :A108a1e)
% 000 LLSTY'BET 000 LLSTY'BET TT'SLL6T 000 000 pung JayiQ woJij Jax £29r-0000-709
s445] |eIUBWIUIaA0SIaIU] - Z9Y :As0B318)
anuanay
UONBIISIUIWPY - 0000 :Iuawedaq
44 P8 LTOZ A3Y }24 MM/M - 09 :pung
%00'66  00°005'6%- 000 00°005S 00°00S 00°000°0S 00°000°0S {2301 MM - 1edw] - 555 :puny
%00°66 00°00S‘6t- 000 007005 00005 0000005 00'000°0S ‘[e10] J91EMBISEM - 0S60 SlUsWwHedaq
%0066  00°00S'6%- 000 00°00S 00°00S 00°000°0S 00°000°0S {|ej0L enuanay
%00°66 00°00S°6%- 000 00°00S 00°00S 00°000°0S 00°000°0S (|BI0L S44S1 [eIUBWULIAN0SIRIY| - Z9Y :A10833e)
%0066  00°00S6Y- 000 00°00S 00°00s 00°00005 00°000°0S £0-L66T PO 21BM WO J3jX SZ9v-0560-555
s135] |ejuawuIan0sau| - 9y :Alo3aie)
anuanay
121eMa1seM - 0560 Iuawpedag
MM - 12edw| - 555 pung
Suuiewsy (ajqesonejun) sajuesquinaul  Apagoy Anagoy 198png |eloL 128png |ejoL
SUERTEN] 3|qesoney jeasiy pouad wan) |leuiBuQ
3duelep

£202/0€/90 :8ulpu3 polad £20T :|eIsly 104

yoday 328png



%LT L9 E0VEE'OLEL LSTUT'LT9'S- 8L°0V6°010C VE6IV'6LT'9- 78'G95'956°0T- 66'76LVT9- ) {(ipy2q) snjdang woday

%00°0 YrT6L'TIT- 00°0 P 16L°2TT- ET°LT 000 000 - :(312132@) snjding uolssiwwo) Xel d/V - 00£ :pung
%000 v I6L'TTZ- 000 Pt I6LTTT- €T°LT 000 00°0 o :(1py3@) snjding uoIssIWWOo) XeL d/V - 0STO :uawiedag
%000 $0'868'C1Z- 000 +0'868°T1T 000 000 000 i[e30) dsuadxy
%000 +0°868°2T2- 000 +0'868TTT 000 000 000 :[e30) suadx3 snoaue|ISIN - 093 :Aso3ale)
% 000 v0'868TTT- 000 v0°'868'T1T 000 000 000 as5uadx3 snoaue(adsin 0095-0510-00£
asuadx3 snoaue|@3siAl - 093 :Aso3a1ed
asuadx3
%00°0 09°901 000 09'90T ET°LT 00°0 000 {|ej0] anuaAady
%000 09901 000 09°90T ET°LT 000 000 ) :|e30] BNUINIY 152U - 58Y :Asoda1E)
% 000 09'901 000 05901 €ET'LT 000 000 aNUIAY 153131U| 05S8v-0510-00Z
anuaAay 153431u| - 684 :AJo33a1e)
anuanay

uoIssSIWWO) Xel d/V - 0STO :3uawnedag
uoISSIWWO) Xe] d/V - 00L :pund

%00'0 8L°289'S 000 8£°289°S L69TT'T 000 000 - :|e101 ¥SA LTOT SPUCY AY 434 MM/M - 909 :puny
%00°0 8.°789'S 000 8L'789'S L69TT'T 000 000  ile30) uonensiuwpy - 0000 uawyedag
%0070 8L'Z89°S 000 8L'789'S L6'9TT'T 000 00°0 ~ ileloLanuandy
%00°0 8L°789°S 000 8.°789'S LE6'ITT'T 000 000  :|el0L3nuanayisaiaiul- S8y :A10833e)
% 00°0 84°289°S 000 8L7789'S LE69TTT 000 000 anuanay 1sa4alu| 058%-0000-909
anuanay 3salaly| - 58y :Alodaie)
anuanay

UOIEBJISIUIWPY - 0000 :3u3wiedag
4SQ LT0Z SPUOg A9Y J34 MM/M - 909 :pund

Suluieway (ajqesonejun) saduesqunouy  AuALOY Aunnoy 198png |ejoL 123png |el0L
ua4ad 3|qesoney |easty polad LN lewidli0
dduelIeA

£202/0€/90 :8ulpu3 poliad £20T :|edsld 104 yoday 1898png



29 JO 5t bed

VLT U AGES A

%I0'LY £5°467'IT 00'999°T LP9LLTT 4133 00'00E"sY 00°00£'st asuadx3 suonesadQ - O3
%LT 0L 9z'IeT'E 00'szT PLTITT £ETSE 0000S'y 00005t asusdxy Aiddng - 0£3
%9585 1S'180°2 oco 0S'1T0S 92508 TOE60°ZT 00 00%'ZT asuadxy apiyan - 023
%¥S St 69'150't o0'0s6 TEE0L'E 16619 00°50L'8 00'S0L'8 dx3 spunoJg g Buip|ing - 013
%¥SIS 6E96°20E 00'59 L6 8T STETIOY 16648485 15°£28'98S asuadx3 |2uuosiad - 103
asuadxy
%059t 09'v20°L8¢- o0go Or'SZZ'0EE €L'STE'TR 007052219 00°05Z'L15 :(3pyaq) snjdung anuanay
%000 00°00T 000 007001 000 00C 000 BNUBARY SNOBUE|RISIA - 09N
%6970 95T L9T- 000 ¥P'800'09T 9626669 0O0ST'LTS 00°0STLES 5834 7 SHulad $a5UIAIT - OTY
%6022 PO 'E88'6T- 000 $6'9TT0L LLTEETT 00°000°06 00 000°06 SRS - SOXEL - OTY
anuanay
wawdoaaaq g Juluueld - 0ZT0 Iuawnedag
%STZT 94705T'SE 9£°Z€9'89 £LS'880'EST LT'I9E'ET 60°7L8'987 DO'SLE'SRT {|e10), ABojouyra | uonewsiou) - OTTQ uswiedaq
%STZT  9L0ST'SE 9£°2€9'89 £5'880'€8T LTT9E'EZ 60°ZL8'9RZ 00'S£E°S8T ‘leoL asuaexy
%EEY 00°000'S 607 LE6V'G9 00°000°0E 00'G 60°26%'T0T 000 51955y pPaxld - 083
%OtET 905172 LOSETT L5°880"€ST LT TIE'ET D0'SLE6LT 00'SLE'6LT asuadx3 SNOaLE|BISIA - 093
%00°00T 000009 0o 000 000 00°000°9 00°000°9 a5uadx3 |Juuosiad - 103
asuadx3
Adojouyral uonewlou| - 0TTO Juawedag
%IB I  LEPIS0BOE- £S5 VOV'6T- 8T'9I8'8ISE ST'SE0PZL TT°9T76'6L570 68 SET 06D [(1pyeq) snidung uoeNSIUIWPY - 00TO Iu3wnedag
%ET'6S L9'6YL 09 £5°FOP ‘6T 89°£92°661 L0°905°52 8B IBY'6LL ITTLT'698 :[e30] Isuadx3y
%TL'TS 0'580°05 coe 96 Y16ty 000 00° 0006 0° 00006 asuadx3 uoneuo( - §93
%TESE 6T PLP'TT 000 IRSPT'Z LO'6LT 00'0Te v 00'0Te v asuadx3 snoaue(sasIA - 093
%91'99 9¢'80L'€9 8£679'YT 98'TS6°LT rSS8T'T 00'062°96 00'06Z°96 $NAIS |BUOISS4OLd - §GT
%bt'68 v5'9.2°68 000 9t'SES'OT 98'89Z°C Q0'718°66 Q0'71I8'66 asuadx3 suonesadg - ov3
%EV'SY 69'885°C o0 0TS TET08'E 5165y 00'006°L 00°006' asuadxj Ajddns - pg3
%9809 TE'1I2T 0005 BIBLE'T 00°ELT 00'059°€ 007000 Isuadx3 apiyan - 073
%CE'EE 9T SEE'RT SLRLLY 0T 0T9'EE EQPIE'T 10°0£8'95 v ory'Ly dx3 spunout g Suiping - 013
%BE VS BE'09¥0ZT 00’0 5t'6T6' V8T BLSLTBT LFELE"SOP L EOT'60S 25UaCXT |PUUDSIE - 103
asuadx3y
%I 8t PO PTETPS £~ 00°0 96"€80°8T8'E TTIYS6PL 00°80t'65E"L 00°80t'65€'L H{uoyaq) snpdang anuanay
%00'00T  00°000'T- 000 00’0 000 00°000°T 00°000°T 3NUAAIY 1581 - §3Y
%00'05 TOPOSTYTE- 000 86'C0S'ZVT'E EELTYOVS 00°800°68%'9 00°BOO'S8Y'S SJ451 |BIUBILIBA0BIBIY] - 29Y
%ESLYE'E- BT RLY'EE 000 8T BLY'PE v Ees 00°000'T 0070001 BNUAIY SNIOJUL|IFSIA - 05
%BELE 0£'86T 15 00'0 0L TOT TIPS L¥062'80T 00005248 00'00%'2L8 Auadoug - saxe] - STY
INUIAIY
ueRENSIVIWPY - 0OTO Juawedag
pung |RI3US5 - TOO (PUNS
Jujuieway {a|qetoarpun) saueiquinaLey  ANALASY Annnoy 193png |e10L 3adpng |E10L Alo3a1e)
Juadiad Iqeuoneq [easiq poLiag wiand _m:_m_..O
JIUBen

Alewwng dnour

£207/0€/90 :8uipu3 pouad £20T 3|eIsld 104

Joday 12dpng



59 j0 05 sl

%6995 857060708~ 000 TF608'0ET 99 £0£"TY 00006°CES 00°006'TES $24N)i24i04 13 saUlY - Oy
anuaAly
HNod - pOED [ludwnedad
%LT'TL 16°59T°LPT 0L'6489- S6°258'6Y- L98vL'y 95°€06°'€02- TTOTTEET- (apyaq) sniding jonuo] [ewnuy - (020 SIusUIedaq
%y s G6V'SEE'LLY 02689 LEO61'9BE EEPEL'TS 95°S0v'0L8 TT8TI66L :|eto] asuadx3
%ER9S (01983314 0090 0L'98€ vEES 0o08L 00°08L asuadx3 152491U] - 83
%L6°0T 9T LTYL oot vLTLETY T9'SES 00°005'69 500 5}assy paxi4 - 083
%9v 6% TTEBLE ooc 8L I88'E 7L 6P9 00'089°L 00°089°L asuadx3 puog - /3
%8965 EI°L8L°T 000 L8ZTTT oSt ¢ooco’y 00°000Y asuadx3 sNeaue|RISIAL - 093
%6129 Or'148°TT 0T'9T0'E 0521101 £LS5°TSE 00°000°SE 00'000'SE S2IIAIBS [EUO|$E2)0.d - 553
%000L 2S'T19L°T 000 8v'g8l'T 16'78 00'SH6'E 00°SyE'E asuadx3 suonetado - 0v3
%EF'T9  TYBEL'EL 88'€ZS VOvLLL TP vE'L80'TT 00°056'TT asuadx3 Ajddns - 0g3
%81°6S ET'TEL'R 000 LLETO9 69°SBE 06'SSLPT 06°S0V' 7T asuadx3 32yap - 023
%TE0S S9SEW'EL TLBEOE ££709T1°0Z 7T'6E9'E 00'969°97 00°969°9t dx3 spunodg 1 Juip|ing - 013
%LB'8S 95°670'T6E 00°00€ SLTEYELT FO'809'SY TET96'599 TETIST'S99 asuadxy |puLosIad - 103
asuadxa
%rs 6t 85"69T'DEE- 000 T ZEE9LE 00 E8Y'LS 00°205'99% 00°205°999 :({wayaa) sniding anuanay
%00°0S 00 $05°STE- 000 00'86Y'STE 00'£85TS 00°Z0C'TE9 00°Z00'TE9 S1J5] [EIUSWUISA0EIALY] - Z9Y
%LLST-  OTIP6 000 0Z'9r6'9 000201 00000'9 00°000'9 534N1i24I04 7§ sauly - Oy
%Z6LS 8L T19°GT- 00'0 72'888'ET 00'088°E 00°00S'6T 00700562 $924 13 SHLLIAg SasUIDN - OTY
anuaaay
|013UO) |EWIUY - 00Z0 Sudwiiedag
%btres 95 8Y0'EE 007081 L9°69E°CE ELOLLT €2°865'SS 00°58£'8% :1e30) Julaaudug - 0910 uswnedag
%bir6s 95" 810°cE 007081 L9'69E'TT £L°0LL°T £2'865°5S 00°682'8s =m0y asuadx]
%00°00T  00'0CE 000 000 co'e 00°00t 0000 2suadx3 353910 - G683
%LTTS ST TVLB 00’0 8L5T6 ZTE6T'T 00°000°6T 00'000°61 51355y paxld - 083
%00°00T  00°059°0T 000 ooo 000 00°059°0T 00'059°01 2suadx3 snoaue([aIsIy - 093
%EBTL TP IP9'E oc'o §5°8SE'T £5°192 00°000°S 00°000°S asuadx3 Aiddng - 0£3
%CTST 0T'449'C 0co ET'9ERL 88'L80°T £'ET9°0T 00°00%'0T asuadxy 22y3A - 0Z3
%T9' St 86'8Y0'T 00'08T ZOTL0T TYBLT 00°00£° 00°00€'2 dx3 spunoss ® Buping - 013
%05 9 88'886'Y 000 TTOVLT QL ey 00°SEL'L 00'SETTT a5uadxy |BULCS.ad - TO3
asuadxy
Juuaauwdug - 910 UAWledag
%BT'L8  LEOTB'ELT 05'80€'9- SOEPL'TT- £¥'687'SE T6TLETYI- I6'8ZTIPI- :(uayaq) snidans Juawdojaaaq g Suluueld - 0ZT0 HudwHedaq
%ZT'¥S L6 TYROTY 0S'80€'9 ST'896'THE 0E'9E0'LY 6 TTT6SL T6'SLEBSL ‘Je10y Isuadxa
%00°00T  00°00¢ 00’0 000 000 00'00E 00°00g asuadx3 15a131U| - 583
%LE'EY 70'79s’s coc 864807 EETBTT 00'059°Z1 00°059'ZT s)jassy paxld - 083
%EDFE $9°£07'8Z 09LTs /97T ooe 00"000°0€ 00'000°0E 25U0X3 SNOIUE(FISIN - 093
%299 PE'BIT8E 0O'SL6T 99'905°97 0O0ZY'E 00'00L°LS 0O00LLS S3I[AIIS {EUOISSBI0.4d - §53
Sululewsay (3(geI0ARIUN) sauRIqUINIUg  ALALDY Auanoy 122png [230L 19dpng jeloL Aiodale)
udiad S|(ei0nE] 1easrj pollad wua.uan) _m:_m_._O
ERNLIRLTY

€20Z/0€/90 :3uipu3 poliad £20Z :{eIstd 104

Hoday yedpng



89 40 16 abey

R4S Al

%9T6T 88°0£E'T 81'8/0C ¥6'069°L S6788 0O00T'ZT 00'00T°ZT asuadx3 Aiddns - 03
%P6 St 66'655'TT 87°087'S S8 ¥60'0T £5°00L°T £T°SE6'0Y 00'0ST'5T dx3 spunoss % Sulp|ing - 0T3
WOTEL 8T ¥60"0T 000 LSSSEL 16299 SLOSYLT SLOSPLT asuadx3 |Juuosiad - 103
asuacdxz
%6E'9E  0S'6LY'6T- 000 05°025°1S 0S°768'87 00°000°18 00°000°18 :(1yaq) sniding anuanay
%6E 9E 0S6LY BT 0o'0 05 0251S 05 ¥68'RT 00°000'TS 00°000'18 S2BIAIDS JO 3)BS - 05Y
INUIAIY
[00d 78 3ded S||{IA - S¥4ed - 0TH0 Juawnedag
%T9Er  TEITL'OET- 00's8zZ'e- BOTYE'SLT 0T ISLTT Qb €44'66T 8S°L66'8EE {noyag) smdang syied - QOY0 [justiedag
%T6'LP  89tYE'9ES 00'S87'9 6°6P1T°LLS 08'086'86 09°626'6TT'T ZP'SSL080°T :|e30) 9sudx3
%IT'SL SHI8LL 00 SSPIST 05'66€ 00'9%£°0T 00"9FE0T asuadx3 152181U) - $33
%PETZ- T0'TIR'9- 000 06'8EL'3E 087611 88'976'TE 000 s}assy paxld - (83
%I80F  06'E80'8T 000 QT 9TL0F TE'998% 00'008'8S 00°008'83 asuadxy puog - 743
%OY & 60 LIV 000 16°L89°ET 00 SL8TT 00°SOT'8T 00'SOT'8T asuadx3 snodue||9asiN - 093
%E6'TS  00°00L°TT 00'091'9 00'0PTET 00°080°€ 00°000'T¥ 00°000'TY SINAIBG [BUOISSIJ0Id - 56T
%09°L- 00°0ST- 000 Q00sT'T 00'6T 00°000'T 0070007 asuadx3 suoneladQ - o3
%LE' TV 78'152 00'52T 81'£72 00’0 007009 00009 asuadx3y Alddns - og3
%LTSy PSOIT'TT Q000 OF 98F'E1 LB'SP]T 0F'L65PT 00004 %2 asuadx3 apIyan - 073
BLEEE W OLIT 000 PSEVET 7£'098 00'9ZS'E 00'975'E dx3 spuncug @ duip|ing - 013
%EQ'TS  PT'SRE'8SY 000 8T £60°05Y 06'6ESvL TrBLO'6TE Tr8L9'T16 asuadx3 |auuossad - 103
asuadx3
%00 LY 00'T9Z'L99- 000 00°Z6Y'TSL 00°ZEL'0ZT 00°ESL'6TH'T 00°ESL°6TH'T {uo1yaq) snydang anuanay
%000 00'0T¥'T 000 000er'e 000er'e 000 00 juawdinb3 o 2je5 - 99y
%0005 00'T88'60L- 00'0 00 TLR'E0L 00'ZTE'BTT 00°ESL'6TH'T 00°ESL'6TH'T $4451 |BIUBWLIBA0TIIIYI - Z9Y
%00°0 00°002'0% 00'0 00 00z 0% 000 000 00’0 3NUDADY SNODUR|IZISIA - 09Y
ANUIAIY
syed - poro uswuedaq
WELBTT  SLLVYLL- 0£'695'E1- 00°STL'E- aT'9Tv'T- SO'E9T'09 S0°£95°08 (1ayaq) snjding Lno3 - 00£0 uswliedag
%5S0°ZS 89'9T9°55€ 0L'695"ET LS0L0PIE Sy STYIS 56952689 $6'958°269 jjejoL asuadx3
%89°89 TTEVO'E 000 81°06£'T 05521 00 0Ft' 00 Orb'r asuadx3 snoauE|jsiN - 093
%00°00T  00'008'S 000 000 000 00'005°S 00'00S°S SBOIAJES [BUOISSA0UY - §53
%SE0S OO'BOS'EL 0S'6T6'TT 05°7L5'09 05'616'TT 00'000°9% T 00'000°9%T asuadxy suoneado - 0F3
%8895 97'L50S 0052 vLLTYY OV PET 00'000'TT 00'000°TT asuadx3 Aiddng - 0£3
%0E €9 06'996'%T 02'675'T 06'€ST'L 88°¥S0'T 00'9%9'€T 00'979'eT dx3 spunoJto g dupiing - 013
%ETTS 0£°CEE°2ST 000 S9'SEE0FT LUTLT'8E S60L9TEY S60LT'TOS asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103
asuadx3y
%SCBS  EYVODEEL- 00°0 L9SSEOTE 626663k 00°0ZY ERL 00'0ZY'EVL (1213q) sniding anuaaay
%EE'SY {9'EES'FOT- 000 £E'994°SS ooro 00°000'09T 00°000'0ST WaWISINGWISY - 75y
%YETS 8T OvY'9z- 000 28'6L0'F2 £9°669'9 00'0TS0S 0007508 3NuUaARY SNO3UE(|RISIA - OGY
Juiumeway (ajqeioaspun) saouvesquinaug  AJALDY Anauay 198png |ejoL 128png |ej0L Asodaied
FUELIEN] a|qesoneq 13514 polad aLInd lewdug
JIUBLIEA

£T0T/0€/90 :Buipul pouad £70T :|esHd 104

uoday 123png



§9 Jo ¢G obeg

W 0L reQa/peds

%5.'09 96'767°ST 000 ¥0'€98°6 £87°666 00°95T°5T 007955°6T
%80°LL 00'5ZY't- 00’0 00°SLE°T 00’0 00°0009 00°000°9
%00°00T  00°000'S- ooo 00°0 000 00°000'S 00'000's
%0SLE-  Q0'GLE 000 00'SLET oco 00°000'T 000007
%v6' T ST°S80°9ZY 05 LSESE" T8'98L'0€S- 68'866'98- 9% 62T T66- 9r"6.8°998-
by s £5°580°L86 05°£5€'SE EVI8T'SLE8 66°S0Z'6T O YZLL68'T Ot rLEZILT
%80 6459 Q00 1TPE6'L 000 000008 Q00
%8919 1685971 06'L8 86'Tr0'6S SL666°8 00'024°S6T Q0°0TL 561
%STER EETIPET 00'zae LOTRO' LT LL85PE O ETT'TE O €TT'1E
%8L'ST PSEZBFT coo 9LS'TY 16'818°C1T DO'00S'LS 00°005'LS
%LL0S z5'9£0°s coC By ETE'Y S888 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%SY'BS TF'B0STGY 09°LTO'SE 86'106'982 0EBSLSY 0osTY'TLL C0'8T6 LYY
%vS Sy T8'655'GLE 00°C STEGE LYY v OPQ'SL 90'£56'228 90"€01'0Z8
%96°19 8€7000°195- 000 19 vV Ve 01" 20279 00'S67'S06 00'56%'506
%09°08 00'L6T'6L- [aluye] 00 £0T'61 000002 0000586 00°005'86
%L0'9 E9°E0€E- 0G0 LE9E9'Y 000 00°000°S 00'000°S
%P’ IY 00°00LTY- 000 00°00£°09 SL06T'TT 00"000°€0T 0C°000"E0T
%8L'99 00" P8 YOT- 000 00'9T81S 09'S0S'TT 00°000°9ST 00°000'95T
%SE'SY 00 0re'es- 000 00'S51%8 05 EEV'ET 00'S66'EST 00'S66°EST
%y0'89 SL'SL5P9T- 000 SZPZEVTT ST LLD'TT 00'000'68€ 00°000°68E
%98°6L STLFL'T 000 SL9LS'Y- TUP9T- 00°veL'TT- 00°teT'sT-
%SI'SS  STELLST 000 SL°156°0Z TP 00'v2L'9t 00 ¥Z1'6Y
%91'SS ST TLLST 00'¢ SLTSE'0Z ITvr9'T CO¥TL 9T 00 ¥eT'eY
LL'TE 00°579°L- Q0’0 00°SLE'9T 0’0 00°000°¥T 00°000'v2
WLLTE 00°529°L- ooC 00'SLEIT coc 00°000'%T 00" 000'%T
%0E6 $6'0Eb'6S 96°'8£8'5E- 8L°650'vbS- 0L°7L5°55¢- 89°'69E'6E9- ST'66Z'TT _
%YETT +7'016'88 96'8L8°SE 82'085'S6S 0T LoF'vae 89°69€'0ZL SL°00L°89
%60'L BESTE'TY 0507582 T6°LEVP09S 09°257'0LE 08'E8B'EET 000
dupuewsy (a|qelonejun) saouesunauz  ABAndy Ananay 1adpng (ejoL 198png |el0L
walad  Ipgeiosed 1e2s14 pouad waun) 1ewBno
asuenep

£70Z/0£/90 :8uipu3 poliad €20 :[e3s!d 104

dx3 spunoJg 7 3uip|ing - 013
asuadxl

:(33133Q) snydang anuaaay
sdiysicsuods - vy
$234 weifold qied - 9EY
anuanay
B0 - e - 0pp0 Juawnedaq

(3234} snidins doysig - siued - R0 Suswedag

:|ero) asuadx3
S1955Y Paxld - 083
$3DIAIDS |BUDISSEIOI] - 553
25uadx3 suenesadQ - o3
asuadx3 Addns - pg3
asuadxy apPIyYaA - 073
dx3 spunoso g Suiping - T3
asuadxy |puuosiad - 103
asuadxy

(1212q) snjding anuaaay
sdiysiosuods - g1y
2NUIAIY SNOIUR|IRIS|IN - 09
SIDINIAS JO IES - 0SY
s9d4 welS0id yied - 9gY
$324 [2IUTY - £€Y
saa4 diyssaquiaip - O£
3NUIAIY
doysig - sIed - 00 wawmedaq

(a2 smyding puepiiAl - syJed - 0710 IUawWHedag

r|eroy ssuadx3
dx3 spuncusy g Euipling - 013
asuadx3

H(wayeqg) snydang anuaaay
sdiystosuods - p£H
anuanay
PUEIPIIN - S¥4Bd - 0210 ‘Wawpedag

:(3pYyaq) snjding [00d 17 YIeg SIHIA - S4B - 0TRO AUawledag

:|ejoy, asuadx3
51255y paxl4 - 083
Aodae)

yoday 123png



89 J0 £45 abed

Wl 0000 707 627

UPLTE 89°LSY'LT- 000 TETVS'LE £8°¢85°ST 00'000°5S 00°000°SS
%UPLTE 89SV LT- 000 7EIrsLE £RTRG'ST 00'000°SS 00°000°sS
%TIT'PY  T6LEO'BLY £0°689°CT- 99°51Z'E8S- LEOB6'VOT- S9°Zr6'580°T- 8t TL6°CE6-
%EIBY  £6°088°9SY'T LOGBI'ET S LTS TLS'T LELIV'SEY S9°L60°TS0'S 81'9/9'568'Y
%69 rE 65'8TL'LT 000 ¥ TSE'EE 05 I52'EE 00'080'1S 00'080°1S
%08'92 TS'BES'S 0070 89°00t'ST TEBEEL 02°0¥0'12 00009°8
%PSEL 8'80C'E8 000 T BER'BT oco 0C'8rTETT Q0'8PTETT
%IT'ES L5687, 000 EFSEE’S 07’89t 00'SZSET 00'STSEL
%SE 66 T™WwIsn’y 000 85ET o0 00001 00001
%968 79790y 00°STZ'6 8E'0EL VST 00'000"FT 00°000°FT
%EE'ET PLSL9'er 04'StH'S 95'860"8€T £5°086'S 00'02T'48T 00°009°SL
%0T 6 LL9ESBS 6E'TL T8'TS9'TY 0L 8YP'8 L6°092'TTT CO'000"6TT
%SS'TS ZR08TZIT 6T IVE'Y G8'51S'88 06°£31°0T 96°££9°50Z 96°LET'9LT
%806V 0T'065'721T 69'STO"Y ELBLYLBTT 65 £6599¢ 79'S80°ETEY 25 GRETIEY
%IR6Y TOEV8 LL6'T- 00'0 66'TTE'886T 00°L8%°0EE 00'55T'996°€ 00°S0L‘796°E
%0005 DO'ELETLBT- 000 00288146 T 00 LPY'8TE 00°SSLEVB'E 00'SSL'EPE'E
%YSLLS  9BERPT ooC 98'E69°T 000 o0'6sz 00'0s2
%EG'OY B8'64L'8- 000 TT0L9°ZT QUOrST 00 05 T 00°000'8T
%00'0 00'0SL 00°0 00'0SL 00°00€ 000 000
%00'88- 10919 Q00 TO9TET 000 00°00L Q0'00L
%9T'SPT  BSTTI'TT 000 85°ZT9'E 05 CTL 00'000°8- 00°'000'8~
%IT'PE  BOGLT'ZT 00'0 [{g 744 00°0 00000°ET 00'000°€T
%TE'T6 B0°6LTTT 000 TEvEL 0p'0 00" 000°ET 00'000°€T
%STET 05299~ 000 0S'LEE'Y 05'ZTL 00'000's 00°000°S
%SCET 05299~ 000 0S°LEE D 05TTL 00°000°s 00°000°S
%69'SS 96°£99°0T 00°0 70°88t°'8- €8°666- 00°95T'61- 00°955'€T-
%6L'09  96°T6T'ST 00’0 P0'E98'6 £8'666 00798152 00'955°6T
Suineway (sjgeionejun) sasueaquiniug  Ananoy Aagoy 123png (€101 198png |eloL
JUI2IAd a|geloney |easi4 polag JUEFF o) lewi8Lo
adueles

€20Z/0€/90 :Buipul pouad £20T :|eIsld 104

{adpaq) snpdang anuanay

Ajadoud - saxe) - ST
ELIFELES]
1oA [11yBunids - 3114 - 0TS0 Iuawpedaq

H3ryaa) snydang ag - 0050 IUIWEdag
:jejo) asuadxy
asuadx3 1saa1u| - 683
51288y Pax/4 - 083
asuadx3 puog - 7/3
asuadx3 snoaue||33siy - 093
$3IIAIBS |BUOISSBIONd - 563
Isuadxg suonesado - Or3
asuadx3 Ajddns - 0£3
35uadXT APIYSA - 0Z3
dx3 spunoso g quippng - 013
asuadxy |2UU0sIad - 103
asuadxa

((3o142Q) sniding anuaaay

$445] [PIUIWUUIDADZIS] - ZOY

INUIAY SNOFUE[|FISIA - 09Y

5834 |EIUSY - EEY

$334 1§ 1L 535U3317 - Q7Y

Ausdoud - saxe] - §TY

anusasy
24l - 0050 wawedaq

{(321320) snjdang Asjysy - syJed - 0SH0 udwedaq

je3oy Isuadx3
dx3 spunc.o g Buipjing - 013
asuadx3

H{312eq) sniding anuaaay
sa84 Weadoid Hled - 9gy
anuanay

Aa|ysy - syied - 050 uawnedag
((uayaqg) snjding ecay - syied - Oyp0 JuIwedag
elo) asuadxag
Aiodaze)

woday 193png



£9 j0 +§ abed

0Tl

%05 8E 56'9PS 64T 76°6£8°ST- S6°020°192- 99001 '€9- 78°L0v"99Y- 28 L0709y ({waysq) snjding yatedsiq - adijod - 0190 BUETINLET|

ET'SE RO'6S LYT T6°6E8ST ZR°BOTTEY ££'508°091 I8 LOV'YOL Z8°L07"869 :je1o) asuadx3y

%000 TTEBTC- 00 TTEBL'T LB'E9E 000 000 51355y paxld - D83

%TY'BIT- 66'960°08- 76'6ER'ST L0 L6S'TET 6269 PTT 00°0V9°L9 00°0¥8'LS UIWISINGWIBY - p93

%6056 0Z7'vS8'T 000 0856 0856 00°0S6'T 00°'056'T S3IAIFS |BUOISSRYOUd - §53

%%9°TS 60°588°LZE 0Q'C £/ TE6'90E LL°GL8'Sh TLIBVES 78°L18°879 asuadxy [2uU0siad - 103
asuadx3

%ESBT €T'216'L9- 00°0 L8°180°0LT £0°S0L'L6 00'000'8€2 00°000°85£2 :(1242Q) sniding anuaaay

%ES'BT €TZTI6'L9- o000 £L8'280°0LT LO'SCL'LE 00°000°8ET 00'00Q'RET 3NUIAIY SNOIUR|RISIIA - 09Y
anuanay

ymedsiq - 331j0d - 0190 -Iuswiedag

%IOET  Ip'98T'e9s 8E'ETT'THL- vL6ET'L60'T- €4'288'STE- €56V TSL'E-  66°TSE'STIE- :{uaaq) snjdang a3n0d - 0090 JudLedag
%TETE  ST'9EE'TEI'T BE'ETTI6L PTLT026°2 £8'£98'6%t SO'TER'E0Y'S 66'PEE VLTS fleloy asuadx3
%08'LL  90°T9£°9L 62 I6LT ST TIT'6T 60'896°C 15'£99'86 LT TLY'SB ’ asuadx3 159J8)u] - 583
%000 $6'9£0'900°T- GTE086L9 TL€LT'9TE 89'860E 0o'C 000 5195%Y paxid - 083
%1868 7T050'PSS TLTTYLG TV TER P4 vEZLO9Y ¥EE6T'9Z6 £9°T88'8¢8 asuadx3 puog - 743
%9129 #5° L8761 000 9 ZTLTT £1°71519 00°00C1E 00007 TE asuadx3 Juels - 043
%604y 06'8LT0V 97 TEE YR P18 Y 9FET 00's2e's8 00's2E'S8 asuadx3 snoaue| RISl - 093
wel'sL  vT68Y'S 00021 8/ 068'T £TPIE 00'005’L 00°005°L SBDIAIDG |BUOISSDYOId - 553
%099y IS'T99'S 00655 6'652°G S8498'T 00°088'TT 00°00TTT asuadx3 suonesado - o3
%9T°€9 OV TLLLE £5°5TS L6708 TT L¥519 00°008'6S 00'008°65 asuadx3 Aiddns - 0£3
%ebvy 68 TTEVET 09°t0E LS GED'RST FO'SLE9T 80'€9Z'€0E 00052167 a5uadx3 3PIYBA - 073
%08'st  OT'06TT9 LTLL'L S5 6¥5'7S 0%'648'8 6 ET9'EET ZEETTLTT dx3 spuncJg g BuIpling - 013
%90 Ly 6TO0E'TILT 7707’1 05'681'Z86'T 9£'990'STE TTTETONLE ITIBTIVL'E asuadx3 [2uuosJad - 103
asuadx3y
%BI'0S  bB6PO6ZE- 00'0 89 TET'EZ8 PTOL6'EET TS I8T'TSOT 00°786'8¢9°T :(woyag) snjding anuanay
%19°£L2 L6°€E0E'6" 000 £0'96EFT 00°000T 00°0CL'EE 00'00L°EE INUIAIY JUBID - OLY
%0000T  00000'SZ- 0co 000 000 00'000°'sT 00°000°ST ‘ uawdinby jo ajes - 99y
%000S  008vL'88L- 000 00'FSL'98L 00°65P'TET 00°20S°LL5°T 00°T0S'LLS'T $i15) [2IUBWUIBA0SIBIU| - Z9Y
%86°9€E TL029's- 000 18856 00'0St 79 6BTST 0000021 ANUIAZY SNO3UEL|[FISIA - (9N
%SEsy  9T'LLg- 000 ¥8° 20t P L8 00°08L 0C'08L SAUNYUSHI0L P SAUL - OpY
anuanay
321104 - 0090 1uawnedag
%TOYIT'T Y 99T'TT- LE°009°L- 99°SPT'E- 0T PLEVT 1t°02S 0070000 :(woyag) snydang (oA |IyBunds - 314 - 0TS0 uAwnedaq
HOETT  ¥TTI6L'9 LE'009°L 86°£89°0Y €9°80C°T 65" 6LF'YS 00°000°ST im0l asuddx3
%9811 v2 1619 LE009'L 86°L89°0V £9°80T'T 6S'6LE'PS 00°000°ST asuadx3 Algdns - 0€3
asuadx]
Supuiewsy (Ijqesonejun) SDIUBMWNOUZ  ANANDY Anngay 198png |e1o0L 128png {8101 AioBayed
U3213g a|gqriones |eoasid pouad LN jeuwduo
IIUBLIEA

£20¢/0€/90 :3u1pu3 poLad €20Z :[ersHd 104 poday 198png



89 10 G5 abed

BN VPt

%EY'SE TTIBL'ETY- 000 8L31T'THL SE6TSIPT 00°000'SST'T 00'000°S5T'T H(32143Q) sniding uoneAsILIWPY - 00T0 -Iuawledag
%0008 Z0'005'L8 000 86'66Y'L8 EEERSFT 00°000°SLT 00'000'SLT ‘fero) asuadxy
%0005 TO005L8 000 8666128 €EERS YT 00'000°SLT 00°000°SLT 4451 |EIUBwWLIRA0BIBIUL - 79T
asuadxg
%69 LE  PT'TI8TTOS- 000 9L'8TL'828 89 TIT'LST 00°000°0EE'T 00'000°0EE°T :{1ayaq) sniding anuanay
%69°LE T 18C'109- 0o 9481878 89°CZIT'LST 00'0C0'0EE’T 00"000'0EE’T $30IAJSS 40 3|ES - O5Y
INUIADY
UoNEeJISIUILPY - 0OT0 uswnedag
pung saad asiyduesd - €00 (puUnd
%00°0 98'579'0¢ 000 98'579'9¢ 0T TP0'eT 000 00°0 ((3pyag) snidung pung xe ) sajes - Z0o :puny
%00°0 98°'579°9¢ 00°0 98°579'9¢ 0Z'TP0'ET Q0’0 00°0 :(3p1424) $N)AINS UOREASIUIWPY - 00TO JIuawWliedsq
%00°08 00"v00'SST'E 00°0 00°#00'SST'E 00°'PEB'SES 00°800°0TE9 00'800°0TE'9 ‘Je3oy asuadxy
%0005 00'P00'SST'E 000 00'FO0"SST'E DO'FER'STS 00°800°01€9 00°800°0TE9 )51 |puBWULBA0EIBIY] - 793
asuadx]
%IP'6Y  PIBLEBTIT'S- 000 98°629'I61°¢E 0Z'5L8°8PS 00°800°0TE"9 00°800°0TE"9 :(dyaq) sniding anuanay
%ZH6Y rT8LERTTE- 0oC 98'6Z9'T6T"E 0T'SL8'8PS 00'800°0TE9 00'800°0TE’'9 S3|ES - saxe] - OTY
INUIADY
UOIENSIVIWPY - 00T0 uawiliedaq
pund xey safes - oo :puny
%LYTL-  LT°8EB'SOL- GE'LSZ'TPO'T-  6T'6TZ'684- TH"9L4£802- TF8EI'SI0'T- $1°200°09T :(12142Qa) snidang puny |e43U3DH - T00 :pUny
%0T'8L  HTVHO'B 007865 9L'L59'T 02'162 00'00E°0T 00°G0£0T ‘|e3eL 6) - 3MOd - DEYQ :Iuswedaq
%O0T'BL  #TH0'8 00°865 9L'LS9'T 0£'T62 00°00€'0T 00°00€°0T i|e3o1 asuadxy
%698  08°09£'7 000 0Z°6£9 04162 00°000°E 00'000"e SAAIBG [2UOISSJ0Id - 53
%T19°0L PP ES8'E 00865 95'8T0'T 000 00005’ 00'008's asuadx] suoneiado - Or3
%00'00T  00°008'T 000 000 000 00'008°T 00°008'T asuadx3 Alddns - g3
asuadx3y
6) - 831104 - 0£90 -udwnedag
%BITEr  TLTZE'GET 00'05¢- 178 7444:3 0 1S°€92'19- St'966'TTE- SE960'TZE-  {wdoyaa) sniding Oys - 33j0d - 0Z90 wewuedag
%0%Ty  96°TWO'LST 00°05£ 6U'E0Z'LSE 15°€92'19 St'966'¢T9 St'960'v19 :[e1o) asuadx3y
%0000T 000057 000 000 000 0000sT 00°005°T 25uadx3 snoaue|RsIN - 093
%ET It 0g'9LY'y 00084 0L ELEY 08'87L CO009'6 000096 dx3 spunoug g Buip|ing - 013
%3 Tt 99°'990°05Z 000 6L BTRTSE TLPESD9 S¥'S68°209 Sb966'T09 asuadx] (3uucs.ad - 103
asuadxy
%STO0v  STTT6'LTT- 000 SL8L0'SLT 000 00°000°€62 00'000°€62 (Mayaq) snjding anuandy
%ST OV STTLELIT- 000 SLBLOSLT 000 00°000E6T 00°000°€6T WawasInquizy - 9y
INUIAIY
QYs-29310d - 090 BcoEu._mnuD
Jurueway (s|qesocaejun) sajueIquInIul  ApIADY Auatoy 1dpng 2101, 1a3png |ez0) AloBarey
uarag S|qesoney |easiy polag JUETH ¢ o) 1ew 80

asuelep

£20z/0£/90 :3wpu3 poliad £20T :|edsly Jod

uoday 193png



85 Ju ug obeg Wl NI0E I AN v AT

%Tv6Y £5'P6S'6LL- 000 L LO6'L6L 0B'8TTLET 00°TOS'LLST 00°205°LLS'T :(u3y2Q) SNjdang anuasay
%IY'6Y £SVES6LL- 300 LY E06'L6L 08'8TT LET 00°205°LL58T 00°20S°LL5'T 53|es - saxe] - 0Ty
anuaaay
a3jod - 0090 ;tuawledag
%000 LYEST'S 0070 LY'EST'6 08'65L°S 000 000 :(Hamgeq) snidins 2414 - 00S0 SIudWIedag
%00°0% 00'8YL'88L 0070 00't5.'88L 00'6S'TET 00°'205°LLS'T 00°20S'LLS'T :[ero] dsuadx3
%00'0S 00’81 '88L oc'o 00'vSL'88L 00°65F TET 00T0SLLST 00'Z0S'LLST 2451 1RIUBWLIRA0EISIUI - 293
asuadx3
%Iyt €S¥6S6LL- o000 LV L06 (6L 08'BTT'LET 00°Z0S2LS'T 00'205'LLS8"E {{wo1yaq) snjding anuanay
%Iy 6l €S PESBLL- ooo LY LOB'L6L 08'8ITLET 00205'LLS'T 00'T05°LLST sajeg - saXe] - 0Ty
INUIADY
2414 - 00S0 JuawKedaq
%00°0 66'r99'E 000 66'99°E (49 1 1: 4 000 000 :{way2q) snjding $yaed - Q0F0 Suswpedsg
%0008 00'P0S'STE 000 00°861'SIE 00"€85ZS 00°Z00'TED 00'Z001E2  ‘Ew0L asuadx)
%00°08 00 POS'SIE 000 00'861'STE 00'€85°Z5 00'Z00TEY 00'Z00'TE9 451 |BIURWLIRATEIRIY] - 793
asuadx3
%IH'6r  TOBES'TIE- 000 66°79T°61E T5°L88'YS 00'T00'T€9 00Z00'TE9  :{woneq) sniding anuanay
%lyer TO6£8'TTE- 000 65°29T'61E 7548878 00'Z00'TE9 00'Z00TES sales - saxe] - JT¥
NUINIY
syiegd - QOO awyedag
%00°0 66'99°E 000 66'799'E TSHOE'T 000 000 :(uayaq) sniding jonue) [ewiuy - 000 udwedag
%0009 00'QS'STE 000 00°'861'STE 00°€85TS 00°Z00'T£9 00°ZOO'TED :[ej0) asuadx]
%0005 00'r0S'STE 000 00'86Y'STE 00'€8S'TS 00°200'1E9 00'TO01EY 451 |BIURWUIBA0EIDI) - 797
asuadxg
%It 6y T0'6E8'TTE- 000 66°T9T'61E 78'L88'PS 00°Z00'TEY 00°Z00°TE9 :(3ryaq) sniding anusaay
%Lt'6l TO'6ER'TTE- 000 66TIT'61E Z5L88'%S 00'200'TE9 00'Z00'TE9 s3jes - saxel - 0Ty
anuaaly
|o43Ue) [EUWUY - 0070 Suawnedag
pund xej pajeudisaq - SO0 :pund
%691 BEEEVES- 00°0 Y995 'Tey 82°955°68 08666505 08°666'50S :(uaaq) sniding pung $3a4 asiaueld - £00 :pung
%0605 vELPE'DEE 000 9£'Z59'8TE LOELG'TS 0Z'000'6¥9 0Z°000'6k9 /|e30) 39335 - 0080 NUDuUnIedaq
%06°09 $8 LVEOEE 000 9£'ZS9'8TE LO'ELE'TS 02°000°6%9 0Z°000°6¥9 i[ejor asuadx3
%06'0S ¥8' LPEDEE 000 9£°TS9'8TE LOELB'TS 0Z'000'6%9 02'000°6t9 )51 [RILBWILIBADTIBI| - 783
asuadx3
133415 - D080 JJuawedag
Suiumeway (ajgesoagjun) seaueJquinoul  ANaRoy Aanoy jadpng [e10L 123png |e10L AloBaien
1U243g a)qeJoned |easiy poLad UMD leuiduo
anuelep

£20Z/0€/90 :3utpul pouad €207 :|easld Jod Jioday 193png



89 40 /5 3beg

%00°0 I ¥86- 000 r'r8e- 000 0070 00°¢

%000 P v86- 00'0 Padts: iy 000 000 000

%909  BSSIST 00'0 86 00°0 0070052 000057
%T9'09 85'S18°T 000 W86 000 00'005°T 000057
%00°00T  00°005'Z- 0070 0070 000 0070052 00°005°C
%0000T  00'005°T- 000 000 000 00'00S'T 00°005'T
%00°G E6'ETSVES- 0070 E6'ETSPER- £6°T9VE 000 000

%00'0 €6°ETS'PER- 00°0 £6'ETSPER- €6'T9VE 000 000

%000 S6°799°L€8- 00°0 S6°799°LE8 ot Zot'e- 000 00'0

%00°0 S9TLBTT 000 S9TL8'TE- oF'Zob - 000 on'o

%000 09'9£5098- 000 09'9£5058 000 000 000

%000 T0'TST'E 000 ZO'TIST'E £5°0 000 0’0

%000 ToIST'E 000 TOIST'E £5°0 000 000

%00°0 98'ST9'9¢ 000 98'529'9¢ 0T THO'EC 000 00°0

%00°0 $6°886°0T 00'0 ¥6'886'0T 95'216'9 000 000

%00°05 00°005°9%6 00'0 00°005"9%6 00'0SL'LST 00" 000'E68°T 00"000'£68°T
%0005 00°00596 000 00'005°St6 00'08L°LST 00'000°¢68'T 00'000'€68'T
%It 90°TTS'SE6- 000 v6'881'L56 95'799'¢9T 00°000‘68°'T 00°000°€68°T
%zt 6Y 90'TTS'5E6- 000 ¥6 881 LS6 §5°79979T 00'000°€68°'T 00'000°€68T
%0070 LPEST'6 0070 LY'EST'6 08'65L°S 000 000

%0005  QO'8PL88L 000 00'rSL'88L 00°65'TET 00°Z0S'LLS'T 00°205°LLS'T
%0005 00'8YL'8BL 000 00'rSL'88L 00'6SE'TET 00°Z0SLLS'T 00708 LLST
Supneway (a)gedoaeun) saDUBIqINIUT  ANADDY Aanoy 188png |ejoL 128png |ej0L
JULE-R =R Jjqeloney easid pouag waLng lewiglup

IUELIRA

£20¢/0€/90 :3ulpu3 poliad £Z0T :[e3sly Jod

‘(uoyaq) snding uoleEUOQ [0IUE) [BWILY - 070 PUnd
H(39142Q) snding [043U0D |BWUY - DOT0 Ivawedaq

:|e30) asuadx)

(u332q) snjdang anuaaay

{{1121320) snduns 1UN022Y UBWISAAU| - £00 puny

{(32aQ) snjduns uoirealsiuUPY - QOTO Juswledaq

eyl asusdag

{(321390) snpding anuaasy

{{apyaq) snidans pung xe) paieudisaq - 500 :puny
:(n2yaq) snjding 19a.ns - oL sIUawLedsg

ffeno), suadxg

H(1aaq) smding anuanay

((wayaqg) snyding anjod - 0090 uswnedaq

i|e1o) asuadxy

Wel O9INTH CE07TS L

$3IIAIBG [BUDISSBOUd - 553
asuadx3y

3anuaARY UoIEUO] - 8GY
anuanay

|013U0) [EUIUY - 00Z0 FVawledaq

UOIIBUO(] |CIIU0D) [EWIUY - 0Z0 pUnd

asuadx3y 158491u] - 583
JJ5] |eiUauwuIaA0gIalY| - 293
asuadx3

ANUAAY I53193U] - 58Y
anuaaay
UOIRJISIUUPY - 0OTO :JuawHedsg
JUNOIIY JUBWISSAU| - £00 JPUnd

4351 1RURWLIBA0EIRIU| - 793
asuadxy

sales -saxe] - OTY
anuaAzy
193115 - 0080 SuawMedaq

4§51 [eluRwWIUIRADEIRIU] - 793
asuadx3

AoSaze)

Hoday 123png



%ET'0Z  BY'SZOY- 00'0 TEPLE'ST 00°0 00°'000°0Z 007000707
%ET 0T 89°'6Z0'Y- 000 TEPLE'ST 000 00'000°02 00'000°0Z
%00'0 EL°6LS'Y 0070 L7615 0r 0887 000 ao'o
%00°0 €L°6LS't 0070 E€L°6L5'Y o088z 000 00’0
%0005 00°LLE'¥6E 000 00" 7LE'V6E 00'624°59 00°TSL'88L 00°TSL'98L
%00°05 00" LLE'VEE GO0 Q0 PLEPEE 00'6TL'99 00'TSL'88L BOTSL'88L
%IPey LT LGL'6BE- 000 ELES6'B6E 0t°'609°89 00'15.'88L 00'TsL'g8L
%Trer LU LBL'GSE- 000 £L°€56'86€ 0t'609°89 00'TSL'88L 007 TSL'88L
%00°0 ¥S'BET'E- 9916 0T'8L2°9 00°62L'T 00°0 000
%00°0 ¥9'BETE- +9'oTv'e 018429 00°62L'T 000 0’0
%6TZ¢  96'88T'ST $9°91I¥'6 OV veE'TT 000 00°000'9€ 00°000°9¢
%61 ZF  96'88I'ST ¥99Tr'6 P veETT 000 00'000°9¢ 00'0D0°SE
%I6°0S 0S5 LZEBT- 000 0S'TLYLT 00°62LC 00"000°9€ 00°000°9¢
%1508 05 LZE8T- 00'Q 05°7L9°LT 00°6TLT 00°000°9€ 000009
%0070 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 000
%00°0 00°G 000 000 000 00°0 000
%TTL9  B6'9EL'69T 000 ZOETIS'TET 7950122 00°052'T0Y 000SETTOr
%6EL9 70'906'99T 000 86°CPT'6TT 8L°0TLTT 00'050"S6€ 00°050'956€
%rPrS  960E8T 000 70698 ¥8'F6E 00'002'S 00007's
%L L9 86°9EL'692- 00’0 TOETS'TET 79'S0T'22 00°0SZ" 10V 00'05Z'T0%
%TLTL9  BE'OEL'69T- oo ZOEIS'TET 79°'S0T'2T 00’0’ IO 00’082 TOV
Buuiewsy (a|geloaeiun} sooueaquinaug  Ajagay Anagoy 193png (210l 198png |e30L
FUELIE N ajqetone] {easiy pouag FUE T ] 1eu1dugQ
TIUBLIBA

£20Z/0£/90 Buipu3 pouad £70Z :|evs14 104

Wled 05500 TN AL

({3dyaq) snjding anuaaay
Auadougd - saxe) - STy
ELDELEST
a4 - 0050 Iuswpedag
414 T66T JO £€8 17 - 150 *pung
(uayaq) snidang W 1§ O Xe1s3|ES 8/T jied - Sp0 puny
(uayaq) snjding syied - 0op0 Iuawmedag
:leyo) Isuadx3

145 |BIUSWIUISAOEIBIY| - 29]
asuadxy

:(3o13aq) snjding anuaaay
sajes - saxe; - Iy
INUIAY
sy4ed - 000 SWwHedag
A8 O xe1S9|2S 8/T HJed - S0 pund
{(wyag) snjdang olny WNOJ TOOT JO 608T 1Y - TED pund
:(1piaq) snjding Wne) - QOEo uawliedag
jelo) asuadxy
3suadx] sNoaUR|RSIK - 093
asuadxy
H{uayaq) snjding anuaaay
$3IN1SLI04 7 SIUIS - Oty
anuaaay
unod - o0 uwpedag
01Ny WNo) T00Z J0 608T 17V - TE0 :pund
:[woyaq) snidang WNO) 66T J0 95T 12V - 00 :puUnd
{(usyea) snidans 1ne) - pOEo Suwedag
:|e30] Isuadxy
2suadx3 suonessdo - 0p3

asuadx3 jquu0siad - 103
asuadx3y

1yag} snjding anuanay

$3.N113J404 73 53U - ObY
anuaAay
UNod - 0L uawiledaq
WNo) S66T 30 9STT 13V - BED -pUnd

fc3a:e)

Hoday 123png



89 J0 65 abey

A I Ce08 0

%00°0 T 165°T 00'0 T T6S'T v S6Y 00°0 000 H{uoaq) snjding yap S1awy 1667 10 896 1V - 290 ‘puny
%000 Tr'T65T 000 TP T65T v S6v 000 000 :({uayaq) snjding axjod - 0090 :Iuwpedag
%00°00T  00°000°ZT 00°0 000 000 00°000'ZT 00°000°ZT ‘[eyo] asuadxy
%00'00T  00°000°2T 000 000 000 00°000°2T 00°000°2T asuadx3 suonesado - oF3
asuadx3
%b{98  BSTROVOT- 00°0 IP'T65'T $T'S6Y 00°0002T 00°000°TT {(ayaq) snidang anuanay
%YL 98 65°801'0T- 000 TP 165°T v St 0000071 0000021 S9UNIRL04 g SaUld - OvY
anuanay
22(|10d - 0090 awpedag
YaA 342W3 T66T JO 886 39V - 290 pung
%00°0 IS°BEL'T 00’0 T9'8ELT voTRET 000 00D :(3ag2q) sniding 221104 €86T 40 816 2V - 190 :puny
%00°0 TSBEL'T 000 TS'8ELT YOUTPE'T 000 00°0 ((w2yaq) snjdang adnjod - 0090 Juawnedag
%BR'LS  §9'T8Y'S 000 TELIED 000 00°000'sT 00°000'ST :[ej0) 3suadx3y
%BRLS BIB9S 000 TELTES 00 00'000'ST 00°000'sT asuadx3 SNO3LL(RISIA - 093
asuadxy
%6T9P  9T'tre'9- 000 ¥8°550'8 POZPET 00°000'ST 00°000°ST (woysg) snjding anuanay
%6T9r  9TPYE'9- 000 P8'5508 POTVET 00'000°ST 00'000'5T S2UNUBJIS 7§ SAUlS - OvY
INUBAIY
o104 - 0090 ;Iuawedag
a%1|od £86T 40 816 12V - 190 :puny
%000 9T’ EEL'ET 000 OT'EEL'ET 61°0t9'8 000 000 {(1yaq) snduns xe[sates g/€ aJid - §50 :pung
%000 9T EEL'ET 000 ST EELET 6T'0t9'8 000 000 H(usyaq) snpding aaid - 00S0 ‘uapedag
%00°05 00'SZT'EST'T 000 00'8ZTE8T'T 00'88T'L6T 00'EST'99€'C 00'EST'99ET ijejoy asuadxgy
%0005  O0'SZT'EST'T 000 Q0'8TTEST'T 00'88T°L6T 00'€SZ'99€°T 00 EST'99E'C )51 |RIUDWLIBA0E2RIU] - 793
asuadx3y
%IV6Y U8 I6E'69TT- 00°0 91°T98'96T'T 61°828'50T 00°€SZ'99€'T 00°€SZ'99€' ({uayaq) snjding anuanay
%IV6r  YBI6E'GIT'T- 000 ST'T98°96T°T 61828507 DO'EST'S9ET 00'EST'99ET $3jeg - saxe] - 01y
anuanay
3414 - QOS50 uawnedag
xe[sales g/¢ aild - S50 ;pund
%ZT'ET 66758t 07'816'6- 98°0£6°T2- 88°EpS- S0°Z0L'9¢- 00°0 H{uayaq) smdang aag TEET 40 £€8 19V - TS0 :pund
%CTET  66'TSBYV 02'816'6- 98°086°12- 88°EVS- 50'Z0L‘0¢- 00°0 {n2i4aq) sniding 3414 - 0OSO JUdWIedag
%99'ST 19°8/8°8 0T'216'6 81°S06°LE 88°EPS S0°Z0L9S 00°000°0Z ‘[e30) asuadxa
%99'ST 19888 QT'816°6 81°S06'LE 8R'EVS $0°20£°9% 00'000°02 asuadx suoijesado - oF3
asuadx3
Suiurewsy (ajqeioaejun) SIUBRIGUINIUT  AJARDY Aoy 1958png |eyolL 193png |eloL AioBayen
pUELTEY] a|qeJoneq |easty poLad wuaund lewSug
JIUBLIeA

£20Z/0€/90 Butpu3 porad £202 13514 404

woday 3a3png



89 Jo 09 abug

%00°00T  00°000°STY- o0oC 000 o0c 00°000°STY 0O 000'SZY
%0008 00°005°9v6- 00°C 00°00S 916 0O'0SL'LST 00'000€68'T DO'000'E6RT
%vrl'68-  FTIEPT 00°C 0L9E0'E 79°7Z 9r'009'T 00°000°T
%QE9E 66'7£9'961- 000 TOLOE'TLR T OLSLYT 00'000'89¢€'T 00°000°89€'T
%0E'TE EIVTLTVT- 000 LEGLTETE LBOET'ES 00°000°95Y 00°000°SSY
%0709 L0080 LPE 09'687'9Y 9L'8/8'L6T Y8 7068y E£F°84F'T69 LY E0E'YTI __‘lmiel leremuiinyg - DYTO uawedag
%0Z'0S LOT0B0°LPE 09°68¢°9% 9L'BL8'L62 827068k U8V 169 LB'E0EVIS :[e30] Isuddx3
%LT' O 00'€01- 000 00'£0T'29 000 00'000°29 Q0’00079
%SEER 7T 101’99 09°£60'SY 9T’ 165'6E 187LTTE 0009L°0ST 0005Z'00T
%F9EL /7595 000 9Z'vE9'T 000 000079 00°00Z'9
%56°¢8 LEGI0'TIT 000 £9°0EE't £6°9%4 00'00%'ST 00°00L°CT
%ST PP TLT0S'ST 00’648 PEES9'8T SS'ET6 95 VEQ'SE 00°002°12
%6162 $9°788 00'sze 9E'9T6'T 9E'gEE 00'7Z0°E 00'¥20's
%Sy 8S 9€Z90°6E2 00°88¢ 15649691 6T 9EL'ST L86Z0°60F L2°6T6'80Y
%00°0 L6°0 00'¢ 60 oge 000 000 :(30ya@g) $n|dang [043U0D BRJQ 9381S - 890 pund
%000 £6'0 000 1670 o000 000 00’0 :(uayaq) snjding azijod - 0090 ;UdWedag
%00'00T  007005T 00'0 00’0 00’0 00°00ST 00'005'Z ‘fe10) asuadxy
%00'00T  00°00S'T 000 000 000 00005'T 000052
%96'66  E066YT- 000 60 000 0070052 007005°2 {1ay24) snpding anuanay
%000 LE60 000 L60 000 000 000
%00°0CT  00'00S7T- 00’0 000 000 0000sT 00°00S°T
%000 prag 00°0 121 00°0 000 000 :(wayaq) snjding |0s3u00 3nuQ |e43p34 - 990 JpUnd
%00°0 12T 000 L 00°0 00’0 000 :(122@) snding a31jod - 0090 Fuswiedaq
%0070 121 000 et 000 00°0 00'0 __{moyaq) sniding anuanay
%000 1T 000 1T oo'o 000 oco
Suiurway (2[qeioasiun) sedueiquindul  AlARIY Aagay 198png |e30L 123png |e10L
B243d a|qeloneq |easiq polad uannd LI s
sauelep

£202/0€/90 :8uipu3 poliad £20T :[eIs!d 404

W 0L TS /L

WUIWISINGUIBY - pOY
S4451 [eIudWuIaA0EIaLL| - 79Y
INUIAIY SNOILE(BISIIA - DIY
Apiedolaq - sexe] - 5Ty
s3|eS - 59XB] - OTH
anuanay
198436 - 0080 [IUdwnedag

$13s5Y paxld - 083
5371A43S |BUOISSFIOId - G653
asuadx3 suonesadQ - 0yl
asuadx3 Aiddns - 0g3
gsuadxly apiyaa - 023
dx3 spunoss 1§ 2uiping - 013
asuatx] jauuosiad - 103
Jsuadxy
131EMUWLICIS - OPTO Iuawedag
pun4 393415 - 080 -pung

asuadx3 snosue||3IsIN - 093
asuadx3

anuUanFy 35U - 58y
S2UN3IDH0A 73 s8Uld - OFY
ANUIAIY
23]jod - 0090 udwnedaq
{o1u0) 3nug a1e3$ - §90 pund

2NUIARY 153J31U) - SBY
Inuandy
231104 - 0090 Huswledag
jo41uo) 3nag |e1apad - 990 (pung
Aloga1e)

moday 198png



89 40 19 abey

%00°0 00°000°00Z°T- 000 00000007 T G0"000°00Z'T 000 000 Jsuadx] puog - 743
asuadx3
UOIRENSIVILLPY - 0000 [1uawnedag
pund puog gT0Z - #IT :pundg
%00°0 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 {(321320) sndang pund saasay ad1a135 39aq - €11 :pund
%00'¢ 000 000 000 00'0 000 00’0 H{u2yaq) shyding uoReASIUIWPY - 00T uswiiedag
%000 TTSLY9T- 0070 TT'SLP'9T LO'TETE 000 000 fJeo) asuadxa
%000 12°54%'9T- 000 1Z°SL7'9T LOTET'E 0co 000 4351 1eIRWLIRA0EIR] - 793
asuadxa
%000 TTSIP'9T 000 TT'SLY'ST LO'TET'E 00’0 000 ({udyaq) snjding snuanay
%000 TTSLY'ST 000 1T°5LF°9T LOTET'E 000 000 ONUIAIY 159.431U] - GBY
anNUIAGY
UONENSIUIPY - 0OTO uawliedag
pun4 aAlasay 921A95 392 - £1T pund
20070 05°156°9T 00°0 09°I56°9T 6L6VT'E 000 00°0 (3ryag) snjdung pueg 9107 - dwapay |ewads - pTT :pund
%000 09°156'9T 00°0 09°156°9T BL'6VT'E 00°0 00’0 (3pyaq) sniding volleNSIUIWPY - 0OTO ;u3wHedag
%00'0 09°156'9T 000 09'1S6'9T 6L6VT'E 00°0 00'0 H(Wa2q) sniding anuaaay
%00'0 6E'9LY GoC 6894y TL81T aoQ 000 SNUIAIY 153JTIU) - 98Y
%000 TTSLv9T 000 TTSLH°9T LOTETE 000 Q00 54351 [BIURWUIBAOHIZW] - Z79Y
INUIAIY
UOIRISIUILIPY - 00TO Suswiiedag
pucg 9102 - dwapay |enads - oTT pund
%L8 €T ZZ'SL8'BES TO'SOR'TZE'T-  L0°8LE'STL- 6"tTI'BOZ- T6'819'949'C- T6°697'¢L0T- ‘(1oy2q) snjding pung 123415 - 080 ‘punj
%OL PT ST'S6L'T62 TOOLE'SLT'T-  TE'666°LIY- S9'TTL'6ST- 8V 0L1'S86'T- $0°99T°097- :(312y3Q) snjding 19915 - 0080 IuAtuMedag
%95 L€ €5 T66'T0E'T TO'9LE'SLT'T  BE'BLTTEST 8E'TOZ'BT9 ¥6'SPS'6CT'9 YO TE6'E09'Y ‘lejol asuadxy
%S0T TrBvTErT TS'8TO'L6E E0'60T 94T 0co 96'587'988 00°000°009 5328[04g UONINNSUO) - 063
%LY'8 £9°865 76T 8T €S1°G68 £5'CI0°20CT 9S'E69'6TY PTP9L96T'T 00°'000°880°T 51955y PaX14 - 083
%90°¢ £E°659'T 00'08%'E L9'SE]'BY 04 TOV g€ 00'S96°ES 00'595°€S 2suadx3 snoaueR|asIN - 093
%0E6S 16°0PB¥IT S6'EYT'65 8150788 SYPPR'ET ¥0'062'79¢ $0'005°8CE SADNAIIS |BUCISSRIONd - 653
%9r06  STTETFIZ 000 SL°198'L2 95 ¥’ 00001262 00" E82° V6T asuadx3 suonesado - Ov3
%PLEI  TEOVEOPE 9£°88€°TT T8 LYY'STT S¥'060'TT 06'9L6°LLE ST'7S6'88E asuadx3 Aiddns - o£3
%98 LYy 0S'69€°£L0T 95°SSP'T 8¢'SSS VLT 7916’6 YE0OF YT 00'005'81Z asuadx3 a21yaA - 073
%STHOT  TS'BST'S0T 76 199E6- 8£'807'68 9T'668'rT 95'70L'70T 96'70L vOT dx3 spunolg 1 Buip|ing - T3
%vv'T9  SL'EEQ'9S6 00882 SL9EL VLS 8r'S6168 0S'BSO'TES'T  BBGEO'LIST asuadx] [auuosiag - 103
asuadx3
%05 8% BE96T0TOT- 00°0 80'6LT'YEL'T £4'6L4'8SY AW SLEVPTY 00°SLLEPT'Y :(3213q) sniding anuanay
%00°00T  00°'SLL- 000 000 000 00'SLL Q0'GLL anuaAaY 152J91U] - S8Y
Fuineway (a)qesonepur) sazuedquinaug  AyAnoy Auanoy 123png [R10L 123png |el0L Ato3a1e)
Iy 3esoned |easi4 poLiag pULETT g ] 1ewigugo
JUBLIEA

£20T/0¢€/90 :8u1pu3 poliad €Z0T :|eIsld Jo4

yoday 1@3png



89 Jo 29 abey

(301320} snjdans anuanay

{(w212@) snjding YsQ puog 12345 €207 - £8T puUn4

:fuayaq) sniding 193415 - QOBO IuFWHedag

({3aeq) snjding anuaady

:(1an32q) sn|ding gz puawy ZZOT - L9T PuUng

:(319u2Q) shiding uonensIIWpY - 0OTO uawnedag

{{wo3aq) snjding anuanay

:(3py=q) snjdang pung puog 910Z - 1T :puny

{(uayaq) snjdans syaed - 000 Iuawredaq

((na3aq) snding anudaay

((ayaq) sniding uoneNSILIWPY - 0010 iuawnedaq

:(112y24q) snding anuaasy

;€301 UCHEASIUIWPY - 0000 :1uawnedag

:|eloL asuadxy

%000 98 TZLL0S" 000 98'1ZL'L0S €L'E8 000 Q00
%000 09°08L°'vZE 000 09°08L'VTE PT'TITS'ES 000 000
%00°0 S6'7Z0y 000 S6°TT0'Y L0819 oot 000
%000 99 LSLOZE coc S9'LSL'0TE LOELETS ocoe coe
%00°0 0£045985 000 0€'0L5'98S 0£°08 000 a0'0
%000 0£°0£5'985 000 0£'0£5'98S 0£°08 20’0 000 o
%000 0E'0L5'98Y 000 0£'0£5'985 0£°08 000 000 o
%000 GE08 000 0£°08 0£°08 000 000
%000 DO'06Y9RS 000 00°06%'985 000 000 000
%000 00°00Z'0b- 000 00°00Z°0%- 000 000 00°0 o
%00°0 00'00Z'0t- 0070 00°002'0%- 00°0 00’0 0070
%00°0 00°00Z 0t~ 000 00°00Z 0%~ 000 000 a0'0 .
%000 00°00Z'0%- 000 Qoocz'0v- oo 000 oco
%000 15°S88°61T 000 15'588°6TT TL T ETTT- 000 0’0
%000 TT'192°0€ 00°0 TTTIZ'0E ZEOPE'S Q00 00°0 _
%000 12 T9Z°0% 000 12°T9Z°0E TEove's 00°0 000
%000 TTT92°0E 000 12 192°0¢ TE0ve's 0%o 000
%00°0 £6'¥I8'S6S'T 000 £6V18°565T 09" LEP'PLT 000 000 o
%000 £6'PT8'S65T 000 €6'V18'565'T 09 LEP'VLT 000 0070 o
%000 £6FIB'SEST 000 £6'¥T18°S6ST Q9 LEVP'PLT 000 00°0
%00'0 £9°06T°905°T- 00°0 £9°061°905T £€9°061°00S°T 00°0 00°0 o
%0070 €9°061°905T- 00°0 £9°061°905T £9'06T°905'T 000 000
%000 £9°06T'90¢- 0c'0 £9°061°30E £9°061'90€ 000 000
Sunureway [(@qesorepun) saueIqunoul  ANARYY Ananoy yadpng |e10L 128png |20l
JUERIEY] Jjqeioney LK ] pouiad waun) Jewdug

3JuBLIEA

£20Z/0£/90 :3ulpu3 poliad £702 :|eastd 104

Wl LT /1A

osuadx] puod - 743
asuadx3

anuanay I1SAIAW] - GBY
S4J5] [BIUDWILIBA0EIRIU} - Z9Y
anuanay
199015 - 0080 ‘wBwmedag
$Q 9T0Z puecg 132415 - 58T :pund

@nuaAaY 1$8491U| - S8Y
53|eS - $9xe) - 0Ty
anuanay
192415 - 0080 Iudwnedaqg
¥SQ puog 183415 £T0T - £8T :puUny

s|es - 5aue | - OTd
anuaaay
UOIIENSIUWPY - 00T0 uawuedad
8L puswy ZZ0T - L9T -pung

ANLIDATY 158131U| - G8Y
anuaaay
syled - 0OpQ Iuawiiedag

s3|eS - saxe] - 0TY
anuaAdy
uoneASIUIWPY - 0OTO uawiiedad

Fsuadx3 1sau3u) - 583

AsoSayen

voday 128png



89 0 £9 abeg

TR

%000 60°ET6'9Y6'6 000 60°ET6'9¥6'6 T6'LET'T- 000 00'0
%000 60'ET6'9VE'6 00’0 BOET6'9Y6'E Z6°LET'T- 000 00°0
%000 00°'005°¢- 000 00'005°C 00°005°2 00°0 000
%000 00'00S°T- 0G0 00'00S8'2 000052 00'0 co'C
%00°0 60"E€TY'6V6'6 000 60°ETY'6P6'6 80°79¢'T 000 00°0
%000 80°Z9E'T 000 80°Z9€'T 80°Z9E'T oot coc
%00°C TO'TSO'8r6E's 0J0 TO'TSO'8W6'6 co'c 000 00’0
%00°0 SRELT'E0T'E- Q0o SR'ELT'E0T'E- 847509026 - 000 000
%00°0 SB'ELT'SOT'E- 000 SEELT'EOT'E- 827509026 00°C 000
%000 TY Z9Z'68L - 000 T"Z9T'68L'Y TELYIEESY 000 000
%000 Tr'297'68L - 000 T Z9T'68L'Y I6'TPSEES'Y 000 000
%0070 95°880'989'T 00°0 95°880°989°T 98°796'98¢- 00’0 000
%000 04°£09'09 000 0L°£05'09 79'9Z6'TT 000 oo
%000 98'08Y'579'T 000 98°08¥'529'T 81" 688'B6E- 000 oo
%000 SLZ06'Y 000 SLT06'Y IrPLET 000 ao'o
%000 SLT06'Y 000 SL206'Y WPLET 000 00’0
%00°0 8T'S0T'Z- 00'0 62°S0T°Z 0070 000 000
%C0°C 625012 000 62'S01°2 ooo 000 000
%00°0 vO'800°L 000 $0°800°L o9t bLET 00’0 00°0
%000 v0°800°L 000 #0°800°L I HLET 000 00’0
%0070 9Z'Th6'I8T- 000 9T TH6 T8T- IR LEV'ES 000 ooo
%000 9T IP6'Z8T- 000 92 IV6 C8T- T LEV'ES 000 00’0
%000 98" TZL'L0S- 000 98 TTL L0S EEES 000 0oo
Buluieway (Ijqeloaeiun) saJURIQUWINIUT  AUARDY Ananay 193png |e10L 193png [e101
JUEIEN| a|qeioney |east4 poliad FUETT] ) lewdug

FUBLIEA

£Z0Z/0€/90 :3uipu3 pouad €70 *|evsty 104

{2aq) snjding pund JudaActdw| €202 - 88T :pund
({wayaq) snjdang 139415 - 0080 [1UBWIEdag
i|e1o) asuadxy

asuadx3 puog - ¢/3
asuadxl

H3uag) snjding anusasy
INUIABY 15T - GBY
598G - SaxeL - OTY
anuanay
198415 - 0080 -Iuswnedag
pung yuawaacadw| £70Z - 88T :pund

((1ois2Q) sN|dang pung UoIIANIISUCY) 123415 STOT - £8T puny
:(yag) snjding 183435 - 00O ‘IuaWnedag

i|e1o) asuadxy
$123[Cug U0|1INUISUGY - 061
asuadx3

(W2132q) sniduns anuaaay
FNUDAIY 1S2IFU] - S8Y
JUBWISINGWIY - Y
anuanay
139418 - 0080 wswnedaq
PUnd UONANASUCT 133415 9TOT - £8T :pund
H3py2a) snjding ¥SQ 9T0Z PUOE 133N - 98T puny
{uayaq) snidiang 333115 - 0080 ‘Juawpedag
i|e1c) asuadx]
J35] jeRwWUIBA08I8IU| - 797
asuadxg
Huayaq) snyding anuaaay
ANUANDY 152J91U| - §8Y
anNuIAIY
122435 - 0080 ‘1uawedag
4SQ 9107 puog 183415 - 98T ‘pun4
:(aayaq) sniding Sa 9TOZ PUOE 133415 - GRT :puny
(32420) sNdIng 193243 - 0080 IUAWMEdSQ
:jejof asuadxy

Aladaie)

uoday 19dpng



89 10 9 abed

%5992 062219601 00000'558 0T°LLG'T9TT v6'809°STY 00'000PIT'Y 00" 000 PIT Y
%E9°0S 68°L11'6v82- 000 TU6TS'8LLT 6R'E0E'SLY 00°L£9°£29'S 00°LE9°£29'S
%10k 00°055'TZ- 000 00'055°82 Q00 00v'T 0O00T'0S 00°007°0S
%0408 68°L95°LT8T- 000 TT696'6LT 68'E06'TLY 00 £ESLLES 0O£LES'LLSS
%TT'8Z-  LS'TSP'6EL- 8T 6TL'SST- €6 TET'STLE- 9Z°906'8LT- ¥9°800°TE9°Z- 6E'SL0°L9L
%SEGT  LT'0SL'S6TT 8T6TE'SST LS LST'TLE'S 00°£0%'6YS CULET'ETY'L T9°9¢9'68€Y
%1995 96'085'6Y 000 #0'800'8€ $1'957'9 00°685'L8 00'685°L8
%LTLT 75°9LL'vSY 00 TSE0L 15°£95°015°E 00'98L'£L1T €0'G69°SE0'F 00'000°059
%0T'PE 96°906'0T 000 00°LL0TT Sy IZY'E 96'£86TE 96'€86'TE
%Z6'€2Z- 00 ELE'BL- 00°000'vE 00 ELE'BL 8Z'0FT'9T 00000°5€ 00'000'SE
%ET'ST- IEIBYST- £T°TS6'8T 6T'OVT'8S LVBreLT 00'019°18 00'019T9
%BEVS 6T BITOP 9 TIE'ET S8'89E°ST 000 Q0’008 b8 00°008°¥8
%I6°LY Y0'856°72T 00°008°S 96'T09'98¢ 95 TTI LY 00°09g°S9Y QU EYS LoV
%T96k ¥S'L8L°669 8rE6T'L 86'8TE'E0L PEITYOET CO00F' CIFT 00 00F'9LET
%8L 8y £67TZ0°TS 000 LO'8LSES 86'SE0°TT 00°009°v0T 00001 vOT
%05'99 £E1Z8'9L 18°079°S I50BQ'EE 66°009°S 99'2Z5'ST1 0O'00E'STL
%T6'9S TOEEYLLL 00°C SEEVO'ETS 8L°BL586 L¥'9.9°06E'T S OTEVLET
%9185 ¥8'202'SE0'E- 060 ¥9'SZ0°LSTT vL005'0LE 8r'8TTT6L'S 00°'7ZL95T's
2%00°0 00°0LZ'LT oc'o 00°0LTLT 0o oo'o 00°0
%ET'T6 TG EE9'EE- 000 18'T748°C 849057 8F'905'9¢ 00°000'sE
%4585 £7'6E8'BT0E- 000 LLT8R'9ETT 9Z°¥66'89E 00'7TL'SST'S 00°ZTLTTTS
%000 0T°ZSs'ST 000 0Z'Z55's¢ 0Z°795'SZ 000 wo
%0000T  00°000'80F 000 000 00°0 00°000'80€ 00°000°80E
%00°00T  00°000'80E coc Q0’0 a0 00'00080E 00"000°80E
%0L'T6 08" Ltt'Z8L- 00’0 02'755°S¢ 07°Z55'sT 00°000'80€ 00°000°80¢€
%0L'T6 08 L¥¥'T8T- 000 07°Z55°5T 0Z'TSS'ST 00°000°80¢ 00°000'80€
Suiniewsy (ajqeloaejun) saauelquinoug  AJALDY AAnoy 128png (eioL 123png |e101
ua%iag 3|qesoney 189S panad U3END JeudugQ
3IUBLIEA

£20Z/0€/90 :3uipu3 polIdd £Z0T ([BISI 104

1451 [BIUBWUIRA0RI3IU| - 293
asuadx3

{(12132Q) snjdang anuaaay
3INUDAIY SNOBUEB(|30SIA - 09Y
$321A3S JO 2|BS - 0SY
INUBAIY
191EMBISEM, - 0SB0 IUBLLEda

:(13142q) snidang Jaem - 0060 JJuawnedaq

:Jer0] asuadxny

@suadx3 359481U| - 583

51955y pexi4 - 083

asuadxy puog - 243

4J5] [EIUBLILIBAOTI] - 793

2suadxy SNOJURBISIIA - 093

$IVNAIIG |BUOISSSIONd - §G3

asuadxy suonesado - prl

asuadx3z Ajddng - 03

gsuadxg apIyan - 073

dx3 spunoso 1g Bulp(ing - 013

asuadx3 |auuosiad - T03
asuadxy

((30132Q) snjdang anuIAY
S4J5] |RIUBWUISA0BIIU] - 79
BNuIAdY SNODUR|[BISIN - 09Y
$3IIAIBS JO 2ES - OSYH
anuanay
131eM - 0060 Suswnedaq

1y2@) sNIdans Ja1eMWI0ls - T Huawnedag

iJero] Isuadixg
4J51 [BIUSWUIBACEIRIY) - 793
asuadx3y

((yoy2q) shiding anuaaay
$3IIAISS JO 3lES - OSY
anuanay
JIRMLLIOLS - OPTO JudWLIedaq
pung 1ajem - 00§ pund

Alcdare)

uoday 198png



89 J0 55 3bed

%LT¥9 S0°'F00'¥8R'T P STE9LE- LLT00'8L9- 8T'6ZE'PIL ST'Zee'ece’t- 00°0 H{13ag) smdang pung A1 J21EMULIOYS - STS (puUny

%IT'P9 SO'PO0‘YER'T £V STE'9LE- LLT00'BLY- 8I°6ZE'PIT ST'ZLE'BEG"L- 00°0 {1p)aqd) snjdang Ja1emuiiols - 0pTo SIuawpedaq

%IT0T 14258065 EVSTE'9LE SOPST'TLE'T TROLEIL ST'TLE'BEET 000 :|ejo) asuadxg

%IT0T LL'TS806S EV'STEILE SOPSTTLE6T I8'0LE9L STTTE'BEBT 000 53355y Paxi4 - g3
asuadx3y

%00°0 8TIST'E62'T 000 8TTST'E6Z'T 00'004°00€ 000 Q00 H19u2q) snjduns anuanay

%000 00°000°00€ 00s 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€ 000 000 UBWISINQUIBY - POY

%00°0 09'9£5°098 oo 09°9£5°098 000 00 000 INUIAIY SNOIUE(FISIA - 09Y

%00°0 89'6££°07T 000 8YGEEDLT Q00 Q00 Q0’0 $92AITS JO 3|BS - 05y

%00'0 0052221 000 00'5£2°TT 00'00L 000 000 5984 g SHULIBg $8SUBI - OTY
anudNdy

131EMULIOIS - OFTO SIuawnedag
pung AJ[1N 31BMWI0NS - TS ipuUng

%¥8 vy 69°STETILT TO0L0°£S8'T- 99°9ZS°0TE- €2°298°CL- 9E¢T6'6Z6'E- TL'6E0°68L'T- :(uayaq) snjding pung Ja1emalsepn - 0TS ‘puny

%rYP  BYSTETILT T0°DL0°LS8'T-  99°9Z5'0TE- £2'298'2L- 9E°TI6'6Z6'E  TL6ED'68LT H(uoyaq) snidang Jaremaisep - 0560 uswiedag

%EY' S €5 VE9'E99'E TO0L0°£S58'T TRLST'ELYZ LT TLY'B6Y 9E'TT6'E66'L TLBEO'ESR'Y _i[ej0 asuadx]

%E5°S £6'€68'Y I8 6PE'9Z 9Z'SYE9S TEIOT'L 00'685'L8 0068528 asuadx3 15243lu - 583

%6567  96°L05'6/6'T 6 8PE'PSE'T  €I'BIS'LSS T4°TOZ'89T 8S'VL8'T66'E 00°003'7Z6'T $1855y paxld - (083

%T9°£S 65°965°8¢ 000 88°'20¥'8T 89579y LY'666'99 L'8E8°TLT asuadx3y puog - 723

%SETE- $YETR'8E- 00°000'sY SEEIRETT LyO0r'TT 0000001 00'000°0ZT 4)5] [EIUBWUIBA0EIAIU| - 793

%LP'ET BLETFLT vL v LT 87'896'8¢€ T6'E6bLT 00 0ve L 00°0rTvL asuadx3 snogue||BIsIA - 093

%802 £6'62L°0F ST'£86'79 76'788°08 £2°90L Tt 00'009" 781 00009601 SBNIALFS {BLOISSAJ0N - 643

%1508 85°805'vF 55716 LY'616'6 000 00°08L°SS 00'€96°25 asuadx] suollesado - Qr3

%LETZ 78991901 SPELO'GL £4'656'00E TT'S198% 00'00T°£8Y 00°007'€8r asuadx3 Aiddng - o£3

%BL'6E- 05 'BSE99- Ov'¥8L4°291 LTFEE0L 08'LIT'S £0'028°991 00'00E°Z9T asuadx3 32ysA - 073

%Y ES SE'807°78E Zv'LZT’0T ETTLER'TTLE TLPIS TR 00'89T'ST1L 00'89L°LT9 dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013

%8E"95 ySSErPSTT 000 0L VT1'E68 TLUERSTET YOIV LPOT YT IVSSro'T asuadx3 |auucsiad - 103
asuadxy

%6L9r  ¥BRIETO6T- Q00 9T'TE9'TITT $6°809°SZY 007000790y 007000090y {(a3yaq) sn|dang anuanay

%6L9Y  06'TTPTO6T- 00 0T LL5'29TT ¥6'B09'STY 00000 P90 00000 Y90y SAS1 [BIUIWLIBA0BIAIY] - Z9Y

%00°0 90'PS 000 90%s 000 GO0 0o'e ANUAAFY SNOAUL|IAISIA - 09Y
INUIATY

1IBMBISEAN - 0560 Juawidedaq
pun4 J31EMBISEM - 0TS :pund

%SL'022- 9€'S6S'99V'T- BT'GTEDTOT-  2L°2E9°8i5'T- TT'659°€0T- POTLELTTT- BETIL 082 (3piyaq) snidang pung ralem - 005 ‘pund

%6L'STT  66'V69°TSLT- 00°000'S58- T0°TV6'STY 567696t 00" LES'ETS'T 00" LEY'ETS'T H{wayaqa) snidang Jalemalsem - 0560 uawpedaq

%S5'97  06°TTY'960°T 00°000°558 0T LLS°79T'T v6°809°5ZP 00°000'PTT'Y Q0°000°¢YTIY :[ejo) asuadxy

Juuieway (ajqeioneun) sasuesquindug  AlANDY Aianay 193png |exo01 198png |elol AoZaed

fERFER ] Jqeioneq 1easiy polIad u3an) reuwBup

JIUBLIEA

£20Z/0£/90 :Bulpu3 poliad £20Z :(e3s14 104

Hoday 383png



39 J0 99 a0e

%0070 €9'97E't6 000 £8°92E€6 87'951°5Z- 00’0 00’0 o
%00°0 £8°07E'EH 00’0 £9'9ZE'E6 8T 95T'SL- 000 000
%00°0 S90ST 9t 000 59'0ST'9Y 0E LTIE'SY 00°0 0070 o
%000 20°000°T- 000 200001 £9°99T 000 0070
%000 £9'0STSt- 000 £9°05T'SP £9°05T'Sk 00’0 000
%00'0 8t LIV'GET 000 BY LLV'6ET Z0'19T°02 000 00°0
%000 TLTS0T 00C TLTS0T T6'G8E 000 o0oC
%000 LLISTP'ET 00C LLSTVBET TTSLL6T 000 o000
%00°66 00°0056%- a0'0 00°005 007005 00°000'05 00°000°05
%0066 00"005'6%- 000 00°00S 00°00S 00°'000°0 00'000°05
%0066 00005 6% 000 00'00S 00°005 00°000°05 00°000°05
%00°66 00°005 6t 000 00008 007008 Q0" 000°0s 00700005
%S9°TY 00"926'12- 000 00"t L0°ET 00'tL0L 00°000°SE 00'000°SE
%59'79 00'9Z6'12- 000 00 VL0ET 00'vL0°L 00" 000'SE 007000°SE
%59°79  00°9Z6'1Z- 00°0 00 FLOET 00°bLO'L 007000'SE 00°000°SE
%5929 00'9Z6'1Z- 0c'o 00 PLO'ET 00'wL0'L 00'000°SE 00°000°S€
%L6°0T ST L08°E2- 000 S8°C6T ST SL70¥S'BE 00°000°LTT 00"000°£L12
%LE60T ST'L08°E2- 000 S8 THI'E6T SL0YS'BE 00°000°2L1Z 00'000°LTZ
%L6°0T ST'£08°EZ- 000 SET6T'E6T SLOvS'SE 00'000°LTT 00°000°L1T )
%L6°0T ST L08'ET- 00°C SR'Z6T'E6T SL0PS'8E 00'000°LTT 00°000°L12
Fuiuieway (Ijqeioazyun) spaueIquniul  Ananay Anangay 198png (ejoL 128png je10L
uaIad a|qeloned jeasty poiag LMD Jeu13u

azuenep

£20Z/0£/90 :8uipu3 polad €70 *|EIsld J0d

W COLUEICY

:(32142@} sdang 14 PE LTOZ A9Y 9 MM/M - 108 pund

:fuaiaq) snjding uonensiuIWpY - 0000 udwnedaq

tJejoy asuadx3

((Haia@) snjding anuaaay

:(wayaq) sniding aaan - 10edw| - 955 (puny

:(31943Q) sN|dNS JATEMIISEM - 0560 (uIWEdR]

:(112132q) snpdang anuaaay

:(3a133Q) snjdiang Ja1ep - eduw| - 055 :puny
:(3pu2q) snjdang Jaiems - 0060 ILawWIedaqg

{(30142a) snydang anuaasy

(usgaq) snidang pan - uonenaudag - 52§ pung
i(Hoiaq) snjdins Ja3eMIlISEM - DSED IUBWLIEdaQ

(udys@g) snjdang anuaaay

asuadx3j puog - 2£3
1J5] |eruswiwIRA0giBlu| - 297
asuadx]y

2aNU2ASY 152191U| - GBY
s435] [eIuaWLIBADBIRIY| - 79Y
INUIADY
UONRISIUILPY - 0000 IuswiLiedag
14 Pg 2T0T ASY 424 MM/M - 109 -pund

54§5] [EIUBMILIDAOTIZIUY - TSY
anuanay
131EMIISEM, - 0560 SIuawedag
MM - Pedw| - §55 (puny

$4)5] |E3UBWIUIBADEIBIU] - Z9Y
ELTTERE
1318/ - D060 SIvawliedag
1331eM - Pedw - 056 (pung

S4JS1 |2IUAWLIBAOBI| - 79Y
anuaaay
131EMIISEM, - 0560 Juawiiedag
MM - uonepaidagq - 5z§ :puny
AoZajen

woday 128png



89 Jo /9 abeg Wl L e A
%LT'L9 E0'VEE'0LEL LSZLT LRS- BLOPG'OPOT vE69¥'642'9- TR'SOS°9S6°0T-  66°V6L'PTY- {n21yaq) snjdans pioday
%00°0 6L 'zTe 000 v TeLTIT- £T'LT 000 000 ((Hayaq) snjding uoIssiWWO) Xe) ¢/ - 00L :pung
%0070 vP16L'CT2- 000 PI6LTIE- ET°LT 00°0 [1]101] J(Ho132Q) SNIdINg UOISSILWIWOD) Xe ) d/y - 05T auswmedag
%00°0 v0'868°2T2- 000 v0'868°2TT 000 000 000 ‘|erol 2s5uadx3
%00°0 v0'868°TT2- 000 0'868'71T 00'0 00’0 00°0 asuadx3 snoaue(2asiiy - 093
asuadx]
%000 09901 600 097901 £1°41 00'0 000 _ {u2yaq) sndang anuaaay
%000 09901 000 097901 ET°LT 000 000 SNU3A3Y 1534814 - 58Y
anuanay
UOISSILIWO) XE1 d/Y - 0510 Suawliedaq
UOISSILIWOY XeL d/V - 00L :puny
%00°0 8£'289°S 000 8L'289°S LE'OTTT 00’0 00'0 H(3120) snjding ¥SA LTOZ SPUSE ASY J9H MM/M - 909 :pund
%0070 84°289'S 00°0 8£°789'S LB9TT'T 000 00’0 H{1dyaQq) snpding uoENSIUILPY - 0000 :Iuawlnedag
%0070 84°789°S 00°0 8£°289'S LG'STTT 0070 000 :{3102Q) snpding anuasay
%0070 8£°289'S 0Q0 82°289'S LBOTTT 000 000 anuaaay 15aJ9lu| - SBY
SNUIADY
uoIelISIUILIPY - 0000 Sluawnedag
A LTOZ SPUOY ATY J3Y MM/M - 309 :pund
Juewsy (ajgeionepun} SAIURIqUINIUT  AMADDY Aliadoy 13dpng |eioL 1289png (101 Arodae)
pUELIEY] ajqesoney 1easi4 poLiag wadny leutdno
aduenen

£202/0£/90 :8uipu3 polad £20T ‘1eIsl JoJ

uoday 123png



89 jo 8o 208

((39y2Q) shiding poday

E0VEE'OLE'L LS'TUT' LTS BLOVE'OYOT tE'69Y'6LL'9- T8'595°956°0T- 66°V6L'YT9-
P 16L2TT- [He) P 16LTIE- ETLT 000 coc
8£'789'S 000 84789°S L6911 000 0oC
€2'92£°€6 000 £8'9ZEE6 BT9ST'ST- 000 000

00°005 60- 000 007005 00°00S 00°000°05 00°000°0S
00'9T6'1Z- 0co 00 PLO'ET 00'¥L0°L 00°000'SE 00°000'SE

ST LOB'EC- Qoo S8Z6T'E6T SL0PS'8E 00°000'£L1T 00'000L1T
SOP00‘vH8'T EFSTE'9LE- LLTOD'8LY- 81°67E'72T SY'TTE'BER'T- oc'o
BYSTETOL'T T0'040'£58'T-  99'9T7S°0TE- €2T98TL 9§ TI6'6T6'E- TL 5E0'B8L'T-
9£'G65'99Y'T- 8TBTEVINT-  TLLEYELST- TT'659€0T- PO TLELIT'T- 8EZTL'08TT
6OETEOVEE 000 60'ET6'IV6E TELET'T- 000 000
SEELTEOTE- 000 SEELT'EOTE- 8L°505°0T6'7 000 Q00
SLZ06Y Q000 SLT06'Y WYLET a0c 000

ST TV6'Z8T- 00’0 9T’ Tr6T8L- T8 LEV'ES coo coo
0£°0£5'985 oo 0£'6£5'98% 0E08 ooe coc
00°00Z°0v- 00°C 00" 00T 0" coc 000 o0o'C
15588611 000 15°588°6TT TLTIPETTT- 0c0 000

0G0 000 000 000 oco 000
09°'T1S6'9T 0co 0915591 BLBVT'E ooo 000
7Z'GL8'8E9 79°598'T7ET- LO8L8STL 6729802~ 16'819'9£9'C- 16690 L0 T-
L60 000 L6°0 ooo 000 0c'o

121 000 121 000 000 000
Tr'165T 000 1651 ¥T°S6Y 000 00'0
ISBELT Q00 TSYEL'T POTPET 000 000

9T EEL'ET 000 QT 'EEL'ET 61GF9'8 GoC 00
667587 0Te16'6" 98'0£6'12- 88°EVS- S0'204'9¢- ooo
ELBLS'Y coc EL6L5Y or 0887 000 oo'c
PSBETE- ¥9° 916" 01’8479 DO'6TLT 000 00’0

000 000 co'C 000 0co 000

v 86" 000 r'r86- 000 0c'0 000
EB'E1S'YES- 0co 6 IS TES- £6'TIP'E 000 000
98°579'9% oco 98'579'3¢E 0T Tr0'ET 000 g0
BEEEV'ES- o000 Tr9ssTey 82'955'68 08'666'505 08'666'S05
98'579'9¢ 000 98'529'9¢ 02 Tr0'E2 000 00'0
L1°8E8S9L- BELSTTPOT-  6T°6TT68L- Tt 9L£'802- Tt'8€9°590T- ¥ Z00'09T
{ajqesoaejun) sasueiquinoul  ANALDY Ananoy 198png |e30L 128png je10L
|qeloneq 1e3si4 poliad jULE]en] [ewBL0
Ioueen

Alewwing pung

£20Z/0€/90 :Fuipul ponad £20T :1edsld 103

UQISSILIWIOD X&) d/¥ - Q0L

TOT Spuog A3y J3¥ MM/M - 908
14 pg £TOZ ARY 33 MMM - 709
MM - 1EdW] - 56

J31epn - 1aedw) - 055

MM - uonepzudag - §25

pung AlIN 191BMUIOIS - TS
pun4{ J2IBMIISEMN - OTS

punj J21emn - 00S

pun4 JU3W3A0IGW £20T7 - 88T

14 UOIIDNIISUOD 183416 9TNT - £8T
H$Q 9107 puUOg 19318 - 98T

$Q 9107 puog 183415 - 98T

SO pPUOg 192415 £707 - €8T

8L pusWy 7ZOZ - £L9T

pung puog 9102 - ¥11

PUR4 3AJ353Y 321A185 1020 - £TT
uog 910z - dwapay |ewads - OTT
pund 18335 - 080

|041ucD Snig 31R1S - 890

1043u07 Brug |eJdepd4 - 950

4aa 819w T66T JO 886 19V - 90
sj0d €861 JO BT6 1V - 190

X2 ]59[eS 8/€ 24l - G50

3414 TRET 4O EEB WV - TSC

W 8 O xe)s3|es g/T 3ied - Sv0
Ny WN0D TOOT $0 G081 12v - T80
WN0D SE6T 30 95¢T 1V - 080
uQIIBuGg [0JIUO]) [EWIUY - 020
JUNO2y JUIWISIALY - £00

pung xe) pateudisag - 500

pun4 saa4 asIyuRl4 - €00

pund xeJ s3|es - 700

pung [et2u29 - TO0

puny

A el

uoday yadpng



	Leak Adjustments Review
	Approval of Minutes
	Finance Reports
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	Public Works

	New Business
	Public Works

	Projects

